Mmakoena

#

From: Martin Struwig <martinvaaloewer@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 5:15 PM

To: ‘Mmakoena'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Importance: _ High

Hi,

i would like to see a site plan indicating the mining areas ot pits?
Regards

Martin Struwig

martin.vaaloewer@uodamail.co.za

083 457 1430
086 457 3397 Fux

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 October 2018 16:30

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject; Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear |nterested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Qccupier;

Plagse receive herewith notification (provided in English, Afrikaans and Sesotho) regarding a Mining Right application
o el as the availability of the draft Scoping Report and details of the Open Day.

If you have any issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

’f*(sm:rwo Solutions)
I Mw""’j

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-oridinates; -26.151388 27.962913



Mmakoena

# #
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 1238 PM

To ‘Martin Struwig'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1 12/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: 30 year mine plan,jpeg

Good morning Martin,

Please find attached the 30 year mine plan for the proposed project indicating the areas proposed to be mined.
If you have any further questions or requests, please do not hesitate to contact me.

~ ~gards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
;;w"'/

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c} 27 76 7147937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Martin Struwig [mailto:martin.vaaIoewer@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: Friday, Cctober 5, 2018 5:15 PM

To: 'Mmakoena'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/23/2/1/10048
EM)

Importance: High

| would like to see a site plan indicating the mining areas or pits?

Regards

Martin $trawig
martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za
083 457 1430

086 457 3397 Fax

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 October 2018 16:30

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.z23; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and ntegrated Water Use

i
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Mmakoena

# ]
From: Daleen Temlett <temlettde@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Mmakoena

Ce: Brendan Stefanie; Zizo Siwendu; jochen@shango.co.za; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za
Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Hello Mmakoena

Please note that [ am strongly objecting to the application. This will be destruction of our environment, river life
and pollution.

Kind regards
. een Temlett
Resident Vaaloewer

On 05 Oct 2018 17:32, "Mmakeena" <mmakoena(@shange.co.za™> wrote:

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Cccupier;

Please receive herewith notification (provided in English, Afrikaans and Sesotho) regarding a Mining Right application
as well as the availability of the draft Scoping Report and details of the Open Day.

If you have any issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

molutions)

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www shango.co.za
[f] +27 41 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.1513388 27.262913



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 12:58 PM

To: 'Daleen Temlett'

Cc: ziza@shango.co.za; 'gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good day Daleen,
Thank you for your mail.
Your objection to the proposed project and reasons thereof are well noted.

vy comment will be recorded in the Issues and Responses Report and will be taken into consideration by the
L .partment of Mineral Resources in their decision-making.

If you have any further concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

~ Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

/@Mtlgo Solutioqs)
T

el

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.?a
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

Erom: Daleen Temlett [mailto:temlettde@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 5:54 PM
T~z Mmakoena

_Brendan Stefanie; Zizo Siwendu; jochen@shango.co.za; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za
Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Hello Mmakoena

Please note that I am strongly objecting to the application. This will be destruction of our environment, river life
and pollution.

Kind regards
Daleen Temlett
Resident Vaaloewer

On 05 Oct 2018 17:32, "Mmakoena” <mmakoena@shango.co.za> wrote:

1



Mmalkoena

M )

From: pautkg@vodamail.co.za

Sent: ' Saturday, October 6, 2018 10:02 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Gavin Aboud; Chris
Campbell; Majute Kgole; Ishmael Semenya; Gregory Mofokeng

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Mmakoena
Thank you for the notice much appreciated Mine,

It is common cause that mining has caused chaos and destruction to comrnunities and society at large including Killing indigenous
people in this country and indeed many countries especially in Africa.

It is common cause that notwithstanding the ridiculously massive profits, mining has raped all financial benefits which have and
continue to be repatriated to other continents whilst Afiica remains poor, riddled with diseases etc caused by the same mining
companies.

It is common cause that people like you and your company have in the past been used as fronts and decimators of African lives who
strategically impoverished communities and society.

‘There are many examples all over the country and indeed the continent where such malice took place in the past and continue
unabated even today.

I would therefore want an unqualified commitment that you and your company will not be complicit in future socio economic
problems that will eventuate resulting from this proposed mine that you are so passion to get going.

Please let me know your qualifications and professional registration with the relevant Statutory Councils and professional bodies
which has Code of Conduc.

I need to be comfortable that you and your company are real professionals who has due regard for promotion, development and
protection of public interest by continuously exercising DUTY OF CARE.

y ok you Mme wa ka.

Ke nna

PAUL KGOLE Pr(}S
0848235971
248 Vaaloewers

------ Original message------

From: Mmakoena

Date: Fri, 05 Oct 2018 17:15

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za;jochen@shango.co.zasstefanie/@shango.co.2a;

Subject:Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in
Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occupier;



Mmakoena

# e

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena®shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 4:00 PM

To: 'paulkg@vodamail.co.za’

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za’; jochen@shango.co.za'; ‘stefanie@shango.coza; "Gavin Aboud;
‘Chris Campbell’; ‘Majute Kgole'; '|shmael Semenya’; ‘Gregory Mofokeng'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: Zizo Siwendu CV.pdf; Mmakoena Mmola CV.pdf

Good day Paul,

Thank you for your mail.

;""ur comments are well noted.

As.requested, please find attached mine and Zizo Siwendu’s Curricula Vitae indicating our qualifications and experience.

It is our job as environmental consultants to provide expert independent assessments and advisory services for our
clients.

Shango Solutions have been appointed by the Applicant (Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd) as the independent
Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to undertake an environmental process {Scoping and Environmental
Impact Assessment) in support of the Mining Right application, as per the requirements in the National Enwvironmental
Management Act, 1998 (NEMA, Act 107 of 1998) (as amended) and its associated Envirgnmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) Regulations {as amended) and the Mining and Petroleum Resources Development Act (MPRDA). As an independent
EAP, Shange Solutions is obliged to perform the work relating to this application in an objective manner. [t is our duty to
adhere to the requirements of the applicable legislation and to compile an Environmental Management Programme
Report {EMPR} that will ensure that any potential impacts that may arise as a result of this project are identified and
mitigated.

c-nuld the Mining Right be granted by the Department of Mineral Resources {(DMR), you as an Interested and Affected
. .ty (I&AP) have the right to appeal the DMR’s decision. In addition, should the Applicant not comply with the
conditions specified in the Mining Right and EMPR, you as an Interested and Affected Party have the right to report any
non-compliances to the DMR as the regulatory authority.

Kindly note that it is the Applicant’s responsibility to ensure the promation, development and protection of public
interest by continuously exercising DUTY OF CARE for their operations.

Should you have any further questions or comments in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

"sﬁ:}::Solutions)
ps-"‘"/

s

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za



Mmakoena

From: Wayne Van Heerden <wayne@aandw.co.za>

Sent: Saturday, October 6, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Mmakoena

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good evening Mmakoena,

Could you refer me when the time is right for job openings on the mine. I am a resident of Vaaloewer and
would like to apply.

Thank you.
:yne van Heerden

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

wmeem—- Original message =-w===--

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Date: 2018/10/05 17:14 (GMT+02:00)

To: :
Ce: zizo@shango.co.za, jochen@shango.co.za, stefanie@shango.co.za |
Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated '
Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of Sonth Africa (FS
30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

I Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occupier;

Please receive herewith notification (provided in English, Afrikaans and Sesotho) regarding a Mining Right application
as well as the availability of the draft Scoping Report and details of the Gpen Day.

If you have any Issues andfor concerns in this regard, piease do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmoia

’ff;;:::Squtions)
«s*’//

[t] +27 11 sis 6504 [w] yww.chango,co.za

[f]1 +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913



Mmalkoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 1.0% PM

To: 'Wayne Van Heerden'

Cc: zizo@shango.coza

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Wayne,

Thank you for your correspondence and for showing interest in the proposed project.

According to legislation, the Environment Impact Assessment pracess takes approximately 300 days to complete.

7 nuld the Mining Right and Integrated Environmental Authorisation applications be granted by the Department of
,._.aeral Resources, Shango Solutions will not be involved in the appointment process for this project. However, you may

forward your CV to the Applicant {(Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd) for their consideration once you have been
notified of the cutcome of this application.

if you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmalkoena Mmola

fv(sm:mgo .‘folutfons)

- ««w-"/ -

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] wwwy.shango.co,za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962413

" >m: Wayne Van Heerden [mailto:wayne@aandw.co.2a]

went; Saturday, October 6, 2018 5:12 PM

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
EM) _ _

Good evening Mmakoena,

Could you refer me when the time is right for job openings on the mine. T am a resident of Vaaloewer and
would like to apply.

Thank you.
Wayne van Heerden



Mmakoena

From: Johan Smit <johan@tsunamiresources.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 6, 2018 9:19 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: Goosebay

Good day, Mmakoena,

1 have been forwarded the I& AP netification for Goosebay on the Vaal.,
1 am a hydrogeologist from Parys and would like to quote for the groundwater specialist study should

it be required for the IWULA.
Kind regards,

~ :an Smit (Pr.Sci.Nat)
+27(0)83 2044 674




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 402 PM

To: 'Johan Smit"

Subject: RE: Goosebay

Good day Johan,

Thank you for your correspondence and for showing interest in the proposed project.

Kindly be advised that a groundwater specialist has already been appointed for this project. However, we will keep you
in mind should other opportunities arise in future.

Regards,

" 1akoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
-,,a,m-"'"’l

ft] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962013

From: Johan Smit [mailto:jchan@tsunamiresources.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 6, 2018 9:19 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: Goosebay

Good day, Mmékoena,

I have been forwarded the I& AP notification for Goosebay on the Vaal,
I am a hydrogeologist from Parys and would like to quote for the groundwater specialist study should
e required for the IWULA.

Kind regards,

Johan Smit (Pr.Sci.Nat)
+27(0)83 2044 674

"




Mmakoena

#

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 9:.04 AM

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
Attachments: Eskom reguirements for work in or near Eskom servitudes mining exploration.doc

Please find attached general requirements for works at or near Eskom infrastructure. Please send me KMZ files of the
affected properties and possible layouts.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)

" ior Consultant Environmental Management

Group Capital Division: Land Deveiopment and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandion.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

Tel: 011 516 7233

Cell: 083 632 7663

Fax: 086 661 4064

E-mail: iohn geeringh@eskom.co.za

@ ESka i Pawering your warid

www.eskom.co.za

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: 05 October 2018 03:42 PM

Cc; zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occupier,

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



Eskom reguirements for work in or near Eskom servitudes.

1. Eskom's rights and services must be acknowledged and respected at all
times.

2. Eskom shall at all times refain unobstructed access to and egress from its
servitudes.

3 Eskom’s consent does not relieve the developer from obtaining the necessary

statutory, land owner or municipal approvals.

4, Any cost incurred by Eskom as a result of non-compliance to any relevant
environmental legislation will be charged to the developer.

5. If Eskom has to incur any expenditure in order to comply with statutory
clearances or other regulations as a result of the developer's activities or
because of the presence of his equipment or installation within the servitude
restriction area, the developer shall pay such costs to Eskom on demand.

6. The use of explosives of any type within 500 metres of Eskom’s services shall
only occur with Eskom's previous written permission. If such permission is
granted the developer must give at least fourteen working days prior notice of
the commencement of blasting. This allows time for arrangements to be made
for supervision andfor precautionary instructions to be issued in terms of the
blasting process. Itis advisable to make application separately in this regard.

7. Changes in ground level may not infringe statutory ground to conductor
clearances or statutory visibility clearances. After any changes in ground
level, the surface shall be rehabilitated and stabilised so as to prevent
erosion. The measures taken shall be to Eskom'’s satisfaction.

8. Eskom shall not be liable for the death of or injury to any person or for the loss
of or damage to any property whether as a result of the encroachment or of
the use of the servitude area by the developer, his/her agent, contractors,
employees, successors in fitle, and assignees. The developer indemnifies
Eskom against loss, claims or damages including claims pertaining to
consequential damages by third parties and whether as a result of damage to
or interruption of or interference with Eskom’s services or apparatus or
otherwise. Eskom will not be held responsible for damage to the developer’s
equipment.

9. No mechanical equipment, including mechanical excavators or high lifting
machinery, shall be used in the vicinity of Eskom’s apparatus and/or setvices,
without prior written permission having been granted by Eskom. |If such
permission is granted the developer must give at least seven working days’
notice prior to the commencement of work. This allows time for arrangements
to be made for supervision and/or precautionary instructions to be issued by
the relevant Eskom Manager

Note: YWhere and electrical outage is required, at least fourteen work days are
required to arrange it.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Eskom's rights and duties in the servitude shall be accepted as having prior
right at all tmes and shall not be obstructed or interfered with.

Under no circumstances shall rubble, earth or other material be dumped
within the servitude restriction area. The developer shall maintain the area
concerned to Eskom’s satisfaction. The developer shall be liable to Eskom for
the cost of any remedial action which has to be carried out by Eskom.

The clearances between Eskom's live electrical equipment and the proposed
construction work shall be observed as stipulated by Regulation 15 of the
Electrical Machinery Regulations of the Occupational Health and Safety Act,
1993 (Act 85 of 1993).

Equipment shall be regarded electrically live and therefore dangerous at all
times.

In spite of the restrictions stipulated by Regulation 15 of the Electrical
Machinery Regulations of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act
85 of 1993), as an additional safety precaution, Eskom will not approve the
erection of houses, or structures occupied or frequented by human beings,
under the power lines or within the servitude restriction area.

Eskom may stipulate any additional requirements to highlight any possible
exposure to Customers or Public to coming into contact or be exposed to any
dangers of Eskom plant.

It is required of the developer to familiarise himseif with all safety hazards
related to Electrical plant.

Any third party servitudes encroaching on Eskom servitudes shall be
registered against Eskom's title deed at the developer's own cost. If such a
servitude is brought into being, its existence should be endorsed on the
Eskom senvitude deed concerned, while the third party’s servitude deed must
also include the rights of the affected Eskom servitude.

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)

Senior Consultant Environmental Management
Eskom GC: Land Development



Mmakoena

# S
From:; Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 1:18 PM

To: ‘John Geeringh'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}
Attachments: Site Alternative 3,jpg; Site Alternative 1jpeg; Site Alternative 2jpg; Woodlands_407.kmz

Good day,
please find attached the KMZ file of the affected properties and plans showing the three possible layouts.

if you have further requests in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

gards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(ﬁ;:; Sﬂfﬁ@s)

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151386 27.962913

From: John Geeringh [mailto:GeerinJH@eskom.co.za]

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 9:04 AM

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

‘Mase find attached general requirements for works at or near Eskom infrastructure. Please send me KMZ files of the
... acted properties and possible jayouts.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)

Senior Consultant Environmental Management

Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandion.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

Tel: 011 516 7233

Cell: 083 632 7663

Fax: 086 661 4064

E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za




Mmakoena

”

From: John Geeringh <Geerin)H@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Monday, Octoher 8, 2018 1:21 PM

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

Thanks
John

From: Mmakoena [mailto;mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: 08 October 2018 01:18 PM

To: John Geeringh

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
1"~ License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
199

Good day,
Please find attached the KM2 file of the affected properties and plans showing the three possible layouts.

If you have further requests in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola \
|

vo-d"""

o

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za
[l +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
w5 Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962%13

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
-"Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Please find attached general requirements for works at or near Eskom infrastructure. Piease send me KMZ files of the
affected properties and possible layouts.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)
Senior Consuitant Environmental Management
Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghili, Sandion.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

1



Mmakoena

From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 7.09 AM

To: '‘Mmakoena®, paulkg@vodamail.co.za

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Chris Campbell’;
'Majute Kgole'; 'lshmael Semenya’; ‘Gregory Mofokeng’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good Day,

| refer your mail below.

Your client did not comply with the conditions of the first mining right that was granted to him.

:‘miy should he now?

If you have any conscience in you, you will not represent a client that demonstrates this kind of respect to his
neighbours?

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

0g3 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

Fram: Mmakoena [maiito: mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: 08 October 2018 04:00 PM

To: paulkg@vodamail.co.za

Cc: Zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud'; 'Chris Campbelf’; 'Majute Kgole”;
‘Ishmael Semenya'; 'Gregory Mofokend'

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

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:02 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'; '"Mmakoena’; paulkg@vedamail.co.za

Ce: 'Chris Campbell’; ‘Majute Kgole’; ‘lshmael Semenya’; ‘Gregory Mofokeng'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Gavin,

Thank you for your mail.

it is understood that the decision making authority {DMR) is aware of the historical performance of the Applicant and
will consider this in their consideration of this application.

* ur concerns regarding past performance will be included in the submission made to the DMR.

Best regards, _
Zizo Siwendu. ;

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Coordinates; -26.151388 27.962913

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 09 October 2018 07:09 AM

To: 'Mmakoena'; paulkg@vodamail.co.za

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Chris Campbell'; 'Majute Kgole'; 'Ishmael
Semenya'; 'Gregory Mofokeng'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
" *a License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048

~)

Good Day,

| refer your mail below.

Your client did not comply with the conditions of the first mining right that was gra nted to him.
Why should he now?

if you have any conscience in you, you will not represent a client that demonstrates this kind of respect to his
neighbours?

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud



Mmakoena

From: Martin Struwig <martinvaaloewer@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 7:.51 AM

To: ‘Mmakoena’

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

Is it possible to send the registration form in a format where we can just type into relevant spaces instead of writing by
hand?

Regards

Martin Struwig
martin.vaaloewer@vodamail .co.za
083 457 1430

086 457 3397 Fax

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 08 October 2018 12:38

To: 'Martin Struwig' <martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za>

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM}

Good morning Martin,
Please find attached the 30 year mine plan for the proposed project indicating the areas proposed to be mined.

u have any further guestions or requests, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'(ﬁ;:;:}ws)

o

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 7147937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151258 27962913

From: Martin Struwig [mailto;martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za]

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

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 8:37 AM

To: 'Martin Struwig' .

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: English Registration Form.docx; Afrikaans Registration Form.docx

Good morning Martin,
My apologies for the late response,
| was out of the office from Tuesday to Friday last week.

- requested, please find attached Word Doc formats of the registration forms.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

ﬁ;;;:ioluﬁons)
. ,,»-ﬂ"’/

..... e

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango,co.za
[} +27 31 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27962913

From: Martin Struwig [mailto:martin.vaaloewer@vodamalil.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 7:51 AM

To: 'Mmakoena' _

“uhject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
© % License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Aftica (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Hi,

Is it possible to send the registration form in a format where we can just type into relevant spaces instead of writing by
hand?

Repgards

Martin $truwig
maeartin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za
083 457 1430

086 457 3397 Fax




Mmakoena

#

From: Sampie van Rooyen <svr@envmgp.com:>

Sent; Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:32 AM

Teo: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc: Pa; Gavin Aboud

Subject; Fw: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental

Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: Pure Source Mine_I&AP_Initial Notification.pdf

Good morning Mmakoena,
| see that the Draft Scoping report is not yet loaded onto your website.
Please advise when it will be available for public review?

Thanks,
Sampie

C ' : Tek «27 91 492 6350
S.E. VAN ROOYEN
vkt Mansging & Enesorran A Frachicunt & Ecrbst L Do

e s gy o Fax: 2/ 11 412 5351

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Bt e aee:

Speclalisis in Environmontal Management 7,0 Box 37473,
E M G Iritagrating indusiry ahd fafrastructitre with the Environtent 8 angarihoyen Fark 0130

From: Salmon van Rooyen

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 9:51 PM

To: Sampie van Rooyen

Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
' License In Support of @ Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
hl'l)

Moet ons nog iets doen?
Regards

Salmon van Rooyen
Director Monswario Group

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: 05 October 2018 15:42

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occu pier,

1



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shanga.coza>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 841 AM

To: 'Sampie van Rooyen'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good morning Samgpie,
My apologies for the late response.
| was out of the office from Tuesday to Friday last week.

I'm assuming you have already seen that the Draft Scoping Report has been uploaded onto the website for public
soiew?

May you have a lovely day further.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

"ff;::;:S olutions
o

It] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.952913

From: Sampie van Rooyen [mailto:svr@envmgp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:32 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

<~z Pa; Gavin Aboud

" bject: Fw: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Good morning Mmakoena,
I see that the Draft Scoping report is not yet loaded onto your website.

Please advise when it will be available for public review?

Thanks,
Sampie



Mmakoena

B

From: Marianne Bilsland <marianne@fixeng.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:08 AM

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

Good day

Kindly forward the relevant “Interested and Affected party Registration Form” in a format in order for it to be completed
on my PC

Thank you.

Marianne Bilsland

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

: Friday, 05 October 2018 4:43 PM
Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie @shango.co.za
subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landownet/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Qccupier,

Please receive herewith natification (provided in English, Afrikaans and Sesotho) regarding a Mining Right application
as well as the availability of the draft Scoping Report and details of the Open Day.

If you have any issues and/or concems in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'molutfons
L

[t] +27 11 678 6504 Jw] wwy.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 0731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: WMonday, October 15, 2018 844 AM

To: 'Marianne Bilsland'

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

Dear Marianne,

My apologies for the late response.

I was out of the office from Tuesday to Friday last week.

..-'-- - requested, please find attached the Word Doc formats of the registration forms.

If you have any further questions in this regard, piease do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(ﬁolutions
_._.“.ew"/l

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f1 +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7037
GPS Co-ordinates! -26,151388 27.962913

From: Marianne Bilsiand [mailto:marianne@fixeng.co.za)

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Mmakocena

~~bject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
" 2 License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
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

Sent: Friday, 05 October 2018 4:43 PM

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

..... Original Message

Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Tuesday, October 9, 2018 12:47 PM
‘Mmakoena'

FW:
doc00515120181009082356.pdf

From: Graham Rogers [mailto:graham@edsprojects.co.za)
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:17 AM

To: info@shango.co.za

Subject: FW:

* dly register me as an 1&AP.

Regards

Graham Rogers



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM {h;;;? gaf””"”‘)
(\..mﬂv _;_.-"'/

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION AFPLIGATION

This form serves 1o register Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) for the above-mentioned praject and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

Organisation and/or property descripiion

{if landowner! lawful gosugler)

Name G Roceas [EAP Shango Solufions
Address LN o ofF INERAT a3 Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

Address P.C Box 2591

Cresta
. 2118
Landowner/Lawful F= EQ cAnanl | Project Pure Sourcs Mine
occuplerfOrganisation g::jf__}r " wn? ¢ M (FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR)
Tet or Cell no. HVbu bLER Tel no. 011 6786504
Email N Nrioy toee (D @A LD - K| Emall zizo@shango.co.za
=3 L cUE T

Cmpenk S X Vel S Po)
‘lE'-M D ofF F,p&;»q &GQDNT .8

Piaase state your interast in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required).

| N 1€sgTey il

frows(

Please asslst by completing the questions below, These responses will be utllised to inform the Scoping
Report process, Please submit addltfonal pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detall and
possible contact details,

Are you aware of any lribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Pleasa provide
detail and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other |3APs
who nead to be notified? Please
provide datail and possible contact
details.

Please can you pravide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographlcal features;
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

e ¢

Vel

Mo

N o ._

/

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Seurce Mine MR and IEA Application

Page 1 of 2




Are you aware of any land
developmenits {current or proposed)
within the application area that may w 2]
be relevant te the proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any cultural or
haritage features within the M

application area and surounds, ’
please provide detail?

Plaassa describa any bio-physical
andfor socio-economic fmpacts that f\S‘ o
you belisve should be consldered

during the study.

Please describa any meastres yau
belisve should be implemented to i
rmitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy W B)
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or ablections to the

proposed praject, if so could you }\S v
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided o confirm that you have received nolification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concarns and various inputs are recorded. Al comments, querles, and concerns must be recelved via this 18AP
registration form and questionnaire o7 altesnate means. Plaase note that only registered 18&APs will be included in futura
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation
(IEA) process.

ge‘“ M 6&0&@&:&“&@

Signed. . e MATE LT

- P 20

P

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and |IEA Application Page2of 2



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 8:48 AM

To: 'graham@edsprojects.co.za’

Cc "Zizo Siwendu’

Subject: RE:

Dear Graham,

Thank you for showing interest in the proposed Pure Source Mine project.

As requested, you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be kept up to date on any
developments regarding this project.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

..gards,
Mmakoena Mmola

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.2a [f}+27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.962913

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za)
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 12:47 PM

To: 'Mmakoena’

Subject: FW:

-—-0riginal Message-—---

From: Graham Rogers [mailto:]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:17 AM
To: info@shango.co.za

T Yject: FWL

Kindly register me as an I&AP.

Regards
Graham Rogers



Mmaltoena

”

From: Martin Struwig <martin@vaaioewer.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:12 PM

To: ‘Zizo Siwendu’; 'Mmakoena'

Cc: 'Gavin Aboud’

Subject: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM - PURE SQURCE MINE {FS
30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}

Attachments: IMG-20180712-WAQ012jpg; VVA picnic & fishing 20180921_202048 jpg;

IMG-20180504-WAQQ07 jpg; IMG-20180922-WAQ050 jpg; IMG-20180922-WAD052 jpg;
IMG-20180922-WAQD57 jpg; Scan_20181009_145340.pdf

Importance: High

2120,

r* ase find this email as my registration as an affected, concerned & objector party to the mining application to include
swnd, gravel and diamond mining.

| write this as a normal person with no or very little knowledge relating to mining and the working of applications,
objections, laws etc. relating to it, The problem as an individual is that although there are laws governing and
prescribing how Mining Companies may operate and also protecting the public, it is just to complicate for the general
public or person on the street to understand all these complicated issues and how to deal with it.

| reside as the landowner on portion 80 Zeekoefontein on the river which is just directly opposite Woodlands farm
portions and next to Vaaloewer (see some pic’s for info). | have been living in Vaaloewer area since 1980 and selling
property here since 1990.

Due to the current political & economic climate and pollution of the Vaal River due to untreated sewerage discharged by
Municipatities, it has already impacted negatively on property sales, tourism in the area, job losses etc. and with
extensive mining in the area it will just make things worse. The only people to gain from mining will be government in
form of taxes, the few parties involved, very few jobs and specialised people who will come from main towns/ cities
anyway. So very little of the income derived from the mining of sand and diamonds will be spent locally.

| ain situated direcily across the river from the planned mining area and due to the landscape we could hear and see the
movement of heavy equipment from the previous sand mining activities which never operated according to set hours as
one could hear them until very late at night and starting in the very early morning hours {| do not see any planned
working hours indicated on your documents). There were also the use of aither diesel generators or pumps that could
be heard all day and night which was a disturbance in our tranquil envirenment. ,
Vaaloewer including Goose Bay Canyon township and the Zeekoefontein farm portions represent a total market value of
+RA56 679 000-00 representing well over 1000 properties on which owners are paying rates and taxes to Emfuleni
Municipal Council. This does not include the values for Lindequesdrift, surrounding Woodlands and Vaal Eden
properties. Large scale mining in the area will have a negative impact on property values, noise & air pallution, further
future development and also impact on job creation and tourism inthe area.

These properties are used for permanent, retirement, leisure living and also investment purposes and owners purchase
here to be in an unpoliuted, non-industrial, tranquil peace and guiet area as most come from cities and want to get
away of the hustle and bustle.



The mining can also have an effect on the pollution of the river and as Vaaloewer extract their water from the river to
purify for household consumption, this is a major concern.

In Vaaloewer we have the “Vaaloewer Voluntary Association” which allows access to all property owners/ residents to
the riverfront area for fishing, picnic etc. {of which | am also a member).

We also have Goose Bay Canyon Recreation and Power Boat Club representing 210 boat members (of whichlam a
member) that use the damned up river area for boating, skiing, fishing etc. The club operates a “River Fund” funded by
its members at an annual cost of RE50 000 plus to keep the river clean. The river barge with two workers on a daily basis
keep the river clear from fallen trees, floating logs, hyacinth, plastic & other rubbish that gets washed down river to
create a safe boating environment for the users of the river, As the Free State bank is part of the current game farm,
90% of cleaning is done on that side due to no one there attending to it.

The hoat club also aperate a Share Block Company with weekend housing units for their owners and boat storage which
is currently insured for replacement cost of well over R36 million rand.

All clubs and associations in the area are dependent an their members for payment of annual subs to maintain the
facilities for its members. Non-use will mean no payment of annual fees which will affect jobs and upkeep of facilities.

;t\unough the area is mainly an agricultural area and therefor there are noise factors such as tractors and farming
equipment cannot be compared to the type of mining equipment including large tipper trucks, excavators, crushers or
other diamond related machinery will make more noise than that of normal farming in the area.

With the previous application of the applicant during November 2017 this was withdrawn due to various reasons
including a very important point such as “unprecedented number of objections from | &8AP’s due to the sensitivity of the
mining footprint”

tn your own document you have listed 22 preliminary potential impacts vs only 6 preliminary positive implications not
even to mention impact on nature, bird and animal life.

| cannot see how one could rehabilitate an area 100% where the intended plan is to cut into the ground up to 12 meters
{that is as high as a three or four storey building) and remove sand and stone to be sold. Where will soil come fram to
close these excavations.

Then to state as an closing objective “Is to develop the area into an eco-estate with residential and hospitality facilities

¢ *he banks of the Vaal River’ does not make sense as this was the original intention of the applicant. it could only
mean that after 30 years this will never happen as after the area has been mined out and mining scars left like in the
surrounding area where previous mining was never rehabilitated due to mining operations going bankrupt and the land
just left or abandoned. Due to this the whole surrounding areas will also just become desolate as no ane would want to
live near or look onto a landscape which has been scarred for life.

To state that mining is just an “interim land use” is untrue as 30 years is already a life time and that it will be conducted
in a “sensitive manner” that will not have negative impact on the game. No man made operations could ever
rehabilitate an area to original nature state. (n this statement it does not mention the negative impact on the
surrounding land and people living there but rather refer to impact on game.

Regards

Martin Struwig
AJ$ BELEGGINGS/ INVESTMENTS TRUST REG NO. Ki50/1989D

Vaaloewer — Professional Practitioner In Real Estate Since 1990
208 GENL. HERTZOG STREET, EXHIRITION 2000 BUILDING, PO BOX 979 VANDERBIJLPARK, 1900

2



$ITE: 12 RIVER AVENUE VAALOEWER
martin@uaaloewer.co.za
martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.zo

083 457 1430 '
086 716 3928 Fax




e Lan

Shango Sclutions respectfully requests that you plaass sign this Jetter apd Teturn it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confim that you have received notification with tegard fo the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concamns and various Inputs are recerded, Ail Comiments, queriss, and concemns must be racelved via this 18AP
ragistration form and queslionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered IZAPs will be included in future
comespbndence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application ang assodiated Integrated Environmenta) Autharisation

{IEA) p X . .

Signed..‘....‘...“.......”........Name...‘.'.,.‘....‘....

Date..... T f10] 221 8

I&AP Registration Form and Q_ua;tionnalre - Pure Sourca Mine MR and IEA Application

K] 1 -

Paga 2 of 2
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Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November S, 2018 9:29 AM

To: 'martin@vaaloewer.co.za’

Cc: mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vide.co.za; mader@skets.co.za;, info@vldc.co.za;
zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM - PURE SOURCE MINE (FS

30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}

Dear Martin,
Please see our responses in red.

Please find this email as my registration as an affected, concerned & objector party to the mining application to include
<and, gravel and diamond mining.

.ank you for the signed registration form. Your registration as an affected, concerned party and an objector to the
proposed project is duly noted.

| write this as a normal person with no or very little knowledge relating to mining and the working of applications,
objections, laws etc. relating to it. The problem as an individual is that although there are laws governing and
prescribing how Mining Companies may operate and also protecting the public, it is just to complicate for the general
public or person on the street to understand all these complicated issues and how to deal with it.

According to Section 22 (1) of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act 28 of 2002) (MPRDA),
any person who wishes to apply for @ Mining Right must simultaneously apply for an Environmental Authorisation. An
application for Environmental Authorisation is fodged according to the requirements stipulated in the National
Environmental Management Act, 1998 {Act 107 of 1998} (NEMA). Mining is a Listing 2 activity and as such triggers an
application for Environmental Authorisation. Listing 2 activities are subiect to full scaping and environmental impact
reporting. The Environmental Assessment Practitionet {EAP) is required to prepare a scoping report in accordance with
Regulation 21 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA} 2014 Regulations.

The Scoping Report must include, but is not limited to, the following:
1) a description of the activity, any feasible and reasonable alternatives, the need and desirability of the activity,
: the property on which the activity will take place and the environment that may be affected
2) adescription of environmental issues, potential impacts and cumulative impacts
3) details of the public participation procedure and responses to representations, comments and views
4} a plan of study for an EIA

The Competent Authority must within 43 days of receiving the Final Scoping Report, accept or reject the report, and
instruct the EAP to proceed with the EIA phase. The EIA phase considers: (1) the compilation of an Envircnmental Impact
Report {EIR) and (2) the development of an Environmental Management Programme (EMPR,) in accordance with
Regulation 23 of the NEMA 2014 EIA Regulations. In addition to the information in the Scoping Report, the EIA must also
set out the methodology used in assessing the impact, detailed reporting on the manner in which the physicat,
biotogical, social, economic and cultural aspects of the environment may be affected, an assessment of each identified
potential sighificant impact amongst other information.

Upon submission of the Final EIR and EMPR, the Competent Authority must within 107 days of receipt of the EIR and
EMPR, in writing — (i) grant Environmental Authorisation in respect of all or part of the activity applied for; or {ii) refuse
Environmental Authorisation.



Should the applications for an Environmental Authorisation and Mining Right be granted and you wish to appeal the
decision, then you as an appellant must submit the appeal (the Appeal Questionnaire and Appeal and Response Form} 1o
the appeal administrator. The Applicant must notify knawn interested and affected parties through the EAP, of the
outcome of the application as well as their right to appeal the decision, within twenty (20) days from:
1. the date that the decision for an application for an Environmental Authorisation was sent to the registered
interested and affected parties, or
2. the date that the decision was sent to the Applicant

Figure 1 reflects the anticipated scope and time related to carrying out a full Scoping and EIA process in accordance with
the NEMA 2014 EiA Regulations (as amended}.
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Figure 1: Integrated E!A and integrated WUL process.

[ reside as the landowner on portion 80 Zeekoefontein on the river which is just directly opposite Woodlands farm
portions and next to Vaaloewer (see some pic’s for info). | have been living in Vaaloewer area since 1980 and selling
property here since 1990.

Noted.




Due to the current political & econamic climate and poliution of the Vaal River due to untreated sewerage discharged by
Municipalities, it has already impacted negatively on property sales, tourism in the area, job losses etc. and with
extensive mining in the area it will just make things worse. The only people to gain from mining will be government in
form of taxes, the few parties involved, very few jobs and specialised people who will come from main towns/ cities
anyway. 50 very little of the income derived from the mining of sand and diamonds will be spent locally.

Your view in this regard is noted.

I am situated directly across the river from the planned mining area and due to the landscape we could hear and see the
movement of heavy equipment from the previous sand mining activities which never operated according to set hours as
one could hear them unti very late at night and starting in the very early morning hours (I do not see any planned
working hours indicated on your documents). There were also the use of either diesel generators or pumps that could
be heard all day and night which was a disturbance in our tranquil environment.

In the Draft Scoping Report supporting the proposed Mining Right application {Page 14}, the planned working hours are
indicated as follows:

s Formining activities, a 5.5 day work week with a 2 shift system is proposed, Operating hours would be from
06:00 to 18:00. For diamond sorting, a 6 day work week with a 2 shift system, operating 24 hours a day.
However, the 24 hour shift for diamond sorting will be reconsidered during the Environmental Impact
Assessment (E§A) phase.

Vaaloewer including Goose Bay Canyon township and the Zeekoefontein farm portions represent a total market value of
+R456 679 000-00 representing well over 1000 properties on which owners are paying rates and taxes to Emfuleni
Municipal Council. This does not include the values for Lindequesdrift, surrounding Woodlands and Vaal Eden
properties. Large scale mining in the area will have a negative impact on property values, noise & air pollution, further
future development and also impact on job creation and tourism in the area. These properties are used for permanent,
retirement, leisure living and also investment purposes and owners purchase here 1o be in an unpolluted, non-industrial,
tranquil peace and guiet area as most come from cities and want to get away of the hustle and bustle
Specialist studies have been undertaken in support of this application to assess the anticipated impacts. These studies
include, but are not limited to, the following:
+ Property values:
In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the property context surrounding the site
was first considered by the econamic specialist. Secondly, the results of the other spedialist studias were
scrutinised for information on impacts that could lead to welfare changes reflected in property value effects.
The key potential sources of negative impacts on property values are visual, air quality, noise and biodiversity
impacts. The Economic Impact Assessment states that property values in any given area are significantly driven
hy demand for housing, which in turn, is directly tinked to economic opportunities and jobs in the area. The
project therefore has the potential to increase demand and associated values for housing and property. The
mitigation measures recommended in other specialist reports to minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air
quality, noise, water guality and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would reduce impacts on
praperty values.
+ Noise and air pollution:
According to the noise baseline assessment for this project (Appendix F9 of the draft Scoping Report)}, noise
impacts are expected to be slightly more notable to the south of the project activities. Furthermore, the extent
of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-site meteorology.
Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show that the noise levels are within a
permissible range. Mitigation measures were recommended to reduce noise impacts.

The impact on air quality will depend largely on sources of emissions present on a nine atany given time and
the throughput of material. For example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions
than if it were conveyed. To a large extent, the mined products for this project are expected to be transported
via conveyor systems from the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order to minimise air guality as well as
noise impacts. Additional mitigation measures have been proposed and these are included in the relevant
specialist reports.



+ Job creation:
According to the Social Impact Assessment, it is understood that the proposed project will promote employment
creation within the local area.

+ Tourism:
According to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air quality, noise and water quality impacts combined
with the loss of biodiversity are likely to be the key concerns for tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem
from increased potential for business-related visitors. The measures recommended in other specialist studies to
minimise hegative impacts {primarily visual, air guality, noise, water quality, biodiversity, rehabilitation and
social measures) and enhance positive impacis would also reduce impacts on tourism. Rehabilitation needs to
be rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, especially to minimise visual
scarring and other tourism risks.

Kindly note that the preliminary desktop studies were conducted on a scoping level and that the above
mentioned impacts will be assessed in more details in the EIA phase. In addition, mitigation measures wili be
proposed in the Environmental Management Programme Report

(legal binding document} to minimise impacis.

The mining can also have an effect on the pollution of the river and as Vaaloewer extract their water from the river to

. rify for household consumption, this is a major concern.

Noted. It is understood that no hazardous chemicals will be utilised during extraction and processing of the minerals.
Based on the Hydrology desktop assessment {Appendix F3 of the draft Scoping Report), it is anticipated that
contamination of surface water resources may occur due to fuelling and use of machines and vehicles as well as erosion
of the cleared footprint areas. A detailed Surface Water Assessment will be undertaken for the E!A phase of the
proposed project and mitigation measures will be recommended to minimise this impact.

in Vaaloewer we have the “Vaaloewer Voluntary Association” which allows access to all property owners/ residents to
the riverfront area for fishing, picnic etc. (of which | am also @ member). We also have Goose Bay Canyon Recreation and
Power Boat Club representing 210 boat members (of which | am a member) that use the damned up river area for
boating, skiing, fishing etc. The club operates a “River Fund” funded by its members at an annual cost of R150 0CO plus
to keep the river clean. The river barge with two workers on a daily basis keep the river clear from fallen trees, floating
logs, hyacinth, plastic & other rubbish that gets washed down river to create a safe boating environment for the users of
the river. As the Free State bank is part of the current game farm, 90% of cleaning is done en that side due to no one
there attending to it. The boat club also operate a Share Biock Company with weekend housing units for their owners
and boat storage which is currently insured for reptacement cost of well over R36 million rand. All clubs and associations
i~ the area are dependent on their members for payment of annual subs to maintain the facilities for its members. Non-
«. 2 will mean no payment of annual fees which will affect jobs and upkeep of facilities.

Noted. At this stage, it has not been confirmed or determined that the mining activities will stop the public from making
use of the boating facilities. There are two mining operations taking place In close proximity to the proposed application
area and the boating activities still continue.

Although the area is mainly an agricultural area and therefor there are noise factors such as tractors and farming
equipment cannot be compared to the type of mining equipment including large tipper trucks, excavators, crushers or
other diamond related machinery will make more noise than that of normal farming in the area.

Refer to point on noise and air pollution above.

With the previous application of the applicant during November 2017 this was withdrawn due to various reasons
including a very important point such as “unprecedented number of objections from | &AP’s due to the sensitivity of the
mining footprint” n your own document you have listed 22 preliminary potential impacts vs only 6 preliminary

positive implications not even to mention impact on nature, bird and animal life. | cannot see how one could
rehabilitate an area 100% where the intended plan is to cut into the ground up to 12 meters (that is as high as a three or
four storey building) and remove sand and stone to be sold. Where witl soil come from to close these excavations. Then
to state as an closing objective “ls to develop the area into an eco-estate with residential and hospitality facilities on the
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banks of the Vaal Rivet” does not make sense as this was the original intention of the applicant, It could only mean that
after 30 years this will never happen as after the area has been mined eut and mining scars left like in the surrounding
area where previous mining was never rehabilitated due to mining operations going bankrupt and the land just left or
abandoned. Due to this the whole surrounding areas will also just become desolate as no one would want to live near
or look onto a landscape which has been scarred for life. To state that mining is just an “interim land use” is untrue as 30
years is already a life time and that it will be conducted in a “sensitive manner” that will not have negative impact on the
game. No man made operations could ever rehabilitate an area to original nature state, In this statement it does not
mention the negative impact on the surrounding land and people living there but rather refer to impact on game
Rehabilitation, from the mining industry perspective, means the disturbed areas will adhere to a pre-determined plan or
fulfill a function that is sustainable and usable. It recognises that extraction of a resource will occur and that the original
topography will be altered. The basic requirements for rehabilitation is to construct a stable, safe and functioning
environment post mining. This can be achieved through various methods but in this case the end land use will be an eco
and wildlife estate. The intention is not to restore the original topography, but to scuipt the mined areas to facilitate
various ecological habitats. This may include dams and wetlands in the depressions that will be beneficial within the
estate's vision, It is also worth mentioning that the current farm is managed as a game farm and that the eco and wiidlife
estate has been approved a while ago. Mining is seen as an interim land use and will be done sensitively as to not impact
on the existing game.

.2gards,

Mmakoena Mmola

-/571-;:; Solutions)
&-‘_x- e

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[fl +27 11 678 9731 [c] +-27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.952913

From: Martin Struwig [mailto:martin@vaaloewer.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; 'Mmakoena'

Cc: 'Gavin Aboud'

Subject: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM - PURE SOURCE MINE (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)

Importance: High
."')-

Please find this email as my registration as an affected, concerned & objector party to the mining application to include
sand, gravel and diamend mining.

| write this as a8 normal person with no or very little knowledge relating to mining and the working of applications,
objections, laws etc. relating to it. The problem as an individual is that although there are laws governing and
prescribing how Mining Companies may operate and also protecting the public, it is just to complicate for the general
public or person on the street to understand all these complicated issues and how to deal with it.

| reside as the [andowner on portion 80 Zeelkoefontein on the river which is just directly opposite Woodlands farm
portions and next to Vaaloewer (see some pic’s for info). | have been living in Vaaloewer area since 1980 and selling
property here since 1390,

Due to the current political & economic climate and pollution of the Vaal River due to untreated sewerage discharged by
Municipalities, it has already impacted negatively on property sales, tourism in the arez, job losses etc. and with
extensive mining in the area #t will just make things worse. The only people to gain from mining will be government in



Mmakoena

#

From: Johan Smit <johan@tsunamiresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:47 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: Re: Goosebay

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks for the reply, Mmakoena

Yes I would love to quote on any groundwater impact assessment.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Tahan Smit (Pr.5ci.Nat)
" 27(0)83 2044 674

(]

On Mon, Oct 8, 2018 at 4:02 PM Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za> wrote:

- Good day Johan,
. Thank you for your correspondence and for showing interest in the proposed project.

. dly be advised that a groundwater specialist has already been appointed for this project. However, we will keep you
| in mind should other opportunities arise in future.

! Regards; B

Mmakoena Mmola

[x)

{t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.chango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27962913

From: Johan Smit [mailto:johan@tsunamiresources.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 6, 2018 5:19 PM




Mmakoena
.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc

Subject:

Attachments:

Good day Colleagues

Our Ref: LS.BFX.25_1_33

#

Zanoxolo Pama  Transnet Property BLM <Zanoxolo.Pama@transnet.net>

Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:53 PM

Norman Papenfus Transnet Freight Rail BLM; Ntombizonke Mbembe Transnet
Freight Rail  BLM

Andre Bodenstein  *Transnet Property  BLM; Wentzel Radcliffe *“Transnet Property
BLM; Mmakoena

RE: Motification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Pure Source Mine_I&AP_Initial Notification.pdf

+ease be informed that this application will not impact Transnet as the area of interest lies approximately 20 km from

Transnet Land. See below;



Best Wishes




Mmakoena .

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent; Wonday, October 15, 2018 2:01 AM

To: 'Zanoxola Pama Transnet Property  BLM

Cc zizo@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co za; info@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good morning,
Thank you for your mail.
Your comment that Transnet will not be affected by the proposed projectis well noted.

P"v you have a lovely day further.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'ﬁg;; Solutions)
M

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shanqgo.co.za
[f] 427 11 6789731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.362913

From: Zanoxolo Pama Transnet Proparty BLM [mailto:Zancxolo.Pama@transnet.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Norman Papenfus Transnet Freight Rail BLM; Ntombizonke Mbembe Transnet Freight Rail BLM

Cc: Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM; Wentzel Radcliffe *Transnet Property BLM; Mmakoena

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Ul~a License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048

/

Good day Colleagues
Our Ref: LS.BFX.25_1_33

Please be informed that this application will not impact Transnet as the area of interest lies approximately 20 km from
Transnet Land. See below;




Mmakoena

From: Marlene Qosthuisen <martene@kruppeng.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 10, 2018 10:14 AM

To: '‘Mmakoena’ .

Cc zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shanga.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: 20181010100414783.pdf

Good day,

Attached please find I8AP registration form.
KINDLY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF E-MAIL.

. .gards

AJ Hanekow
073 449 2006

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za)

Sent: 05 October 2018 15:42

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and [ntegrated Water Use
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
el as the availability of the draft Scoping Report and details of the Open Day.

If you have any issues andfor concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'(Shngo Solutions

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shano,00.2a
[F] +27 1L 678 9731 [c] 127 76 714 7937
GP5 Co-ordinates! -26.151388 27.962013
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Mmakoena
ﬂ

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:03 AM

To: 'Marlene Oosthuisen’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Marlene,
Received.
Thank you for completing the I&AP registration farm.

May you have a lovely day further. -
i.-gards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'(Shango Solutions
M

Tt] 427 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From; Marlene Oosthuisen [mailto:marlene@kruppeng.co.za)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:14 AM

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
Attached please find I&AP registration form.
KINDLY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF E-MAIL.

Regards

AT Hanekowv
073 449 2006

From: Mmakoena [mailto;:mmakoena@shange.co.za]

Sent: 05 Octobar 2018 15:42

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use

1




Mmakoena

From: Mimakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'Marlene Oosthuisen’

Cc zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za;
info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Attachments: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Dear Abrie,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form. Your comments are duly
ad,

i trust the concerns raised in your correspondence were addressed in Zizo"s mail sent to you on the _12“1 October 2018
(see attached).

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate ta contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'(Shango Solutions
, i

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f1 +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

1 'm: Marlene Oosthuisen [mailto:marlene@kruppeng.co.za]

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
EM) : ‘

Good day,
Attached please find I&AP registration form.
KINDLY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF E-MAIL.

Regards

AT Hanekow




Mmakoena

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Day,

» «efer your attachment.

In copy DMR.

Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail co.za>

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:03 PM

mmakoena@shango.co.za

zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za;
azwihangwisi.nulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi; craigrichardson100
@gmail.com; Mariette Liefferink; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Mariette Liefferink;

pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz;
Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental
Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Pure Source Mina_I&AP_Initial Notification.pdf

The date scheduled for the open day is unacceptable. The 24" is a Wednesday. Please schedule the open day for a
Saturday and give us at least 30 days’ notice, We are a working community and cannot take off during the week to

attend your meetings.

| await the new date,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud
Chairman
¢ " 2815045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association
One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

(Gt in

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za)

Sent: 05 October 2018 03:42 PM

Cc: zizo@shango.co,za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

1



Mmalcoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 217 AM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'’; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Ce: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen®@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;

'Mashudu Mulaudzi’; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; *Mariette Liefferink’;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink’; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; 'Tertius';
'warrin'

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
Thank you for your mail. | was out of the office between the 9" and 11" October 2018.

We unfortunately cannot change the date. The project team (including relevant specialists) will be available for 8 hours
(between 09HOO0 am and 17H00} on the 24" October 2018. During the Open Day, I&APs can walk in anytime between
O9HOO and 17HO0 and engage with the Project Team. They may leave as soon as they feel all their questions have been
addressed by the Project Team. For your convenience, we may extend the Open Day by an hour {until 18H00) allowing
your attendance after work.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

(mSOIutions)

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 6789731 [c] +27 76 853 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.952913

sm¢ Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za)
Sent: 11 Octohar 2018 07:11 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za
Cc: Zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisl. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu
Mulaudzi; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Mariette Liefferink; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Mariette Liefferink;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius;
warrin
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
Please can | have a reply?
Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud



Shango Solutions
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%7 | Telephoned Please phone back Returned your call

Called to see you Desires appointment Wwill phone back

Message:
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Received by: l\g%“ﬁl B D et SO,

Date & time: (Q’C)goqi’C)}aCFIS

Dunrose Trading 186 {PTY) Lid T/A Shange Solutiens
Registration Number: 2004/003803/07
H.H.K. House, Gnr Ethet Ave and Ruth Crescent, Northeliff
Tel: +27 (0)11 678 6504, Fax; +27 (0}11 678 9731




Shango Solutions
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Called to see you Desires appointment Will phone back

Message:
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Ouo«;dKfUuS

Date & time:

Dunrcse Trading 186 (PTY) Ltd T/A Shango Solutions
Regislration Mumber; 2004/003803/07
H.H.K. House, Cnr Ethel Ave and Ruth Crescent, Norfheliff
Tel; +27 (0)11 678 6504, Fax: +27 (0)11 678 9731



Nxandala

From: Nyandala <nyandala@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:56 PM

To: 'vivian.police@drd.gov.za’

Ce: mmakoena@shango.co.za; zizo@shango.co.za
Subject: Pure Source Mine (Goosebay Project)
Attachments: Pure Source Mine_|&AP_Initial Notification.pdf
Good day Vivian

Following our telephonic conversation, below is the information that you have req uested,

The project is based on the farm Woodlands 407 which falls under the Parys Magisterial District, within the Fezile Dabi
District Municipality. The project area is located approximately 15 km northwest of Sasolburg and 21 km north east from
the town of Parys.

| have attached the Background Information Documents for your convenience.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Regards
Nyandala Adi Ramaru
@o Solutions

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za
[] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 79 230 6672
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913



Nxandala o

From: Nyandala <nyandala@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 10, 2018 2:30 PM

To: ‘vivian.police@drdlr.gov.ze'

Cc Zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: FW: Pure Source Mine {Goosebay Project)
Attachments: Pure Source Mine_I&AP_Initial Notification.pdf
Good day Vivian

Below is the email that | sent yesterday,
Apologies for the incorrect email address.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Régards

Nyandala Adi Ramaru

('m Sohf‘gps,

g

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shanqo.co.za
[f1+27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 79 230 6672
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.562913

From: Nyandala [mailto:nyandala@shango.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:56 PM

To: ‘vivian.police@drd.gov.za'

Cc: mmakoena@shango.co.za; zizo@shango.co.za
Subject: Pure Source Mine (Goosebay Project)

Good day Vivian

Following our telephonic conversation, below is the information that you have requested.

The project is based on the farm Woodlands 407 which falls under the Parys Magisterial District, within the Fezile Dabi
District Municipality. The project area is located approximately 15 km northwest of Sasolburg and 21 km north east from
the town of Parys. :

| have attached the Background Information Documents for your convenience.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards



Mmakoena

ﬁ

From: Vivian Police <vivian.police@drdIr.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Nyandala

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Nozipho Dlamini
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine {Goosebay Project)

Good afterncon

Could you please provide our office with Deeds web(Copy} if you have, because this information it is not relevant for us
to assist/respond to your enguity.

Piease be specific which farm you want our office to assist with. e.g :
1. Farm name/Portiocn number/s or Remaining Extent.

2. District and Lecal Municipality “WHERE’S SITUATED (TOWN NAME) IN THE FREE STATE PROVINCE”? Because it
not easy for us to search your enquiry on our database if the information it is not clear.

Regards
Vivian Plice

From: Nyandala [mailte:nyandala@shango.co.za]
Sent: 10 October 2018 02:30 PM

To: Vivian Police

r - zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: FW; Pure Source Mine (Goosebay Project)

Good day Vivian

Below is the email that I sent yesterday.

Apologies for the incorrect email address.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Nyandala Adi Ramaru




Nzandala

From: Nyandala <nyandala@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:43 PM

Ta: "Vivian Police’

Cc zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; ‘Nozipho Diamini'

Subject; RE: Pure Source Mine {Goosebay Project)

Attachments: Woodlands 407_ptn 1(RE).pdf; Woodlands 407_ptn 3.pdf; Woodlands 407_ptn O(RE).pdf

Good day Vivian

The farm under discussion is Woodlands 407 (Portions O(RE), 1{RE) and 3). | have attached the title deeds.

The farm is not in a town however it is located approximately 15 km northwest of Sasolburg and 21 km north east from
the town of Parys

It is situated in the Parys Magisterial District which falls under the Ngwathe Local Municipality, within the Fezile
Ngwathe District Municipality.

Thank you.
Regards

Nyandala Adi Ramaru

(Shango Solutions

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www shapgo.co.za
[f]1 +27 11 678 9751 {c] +27 79 230 6672
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Vivian Police [mailto:vivian.police@drdir.gov.za]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:15 PM

Te: Nyandala

( izo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Nozipho Dlamini
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine (Goosebay Project)

Good afternoon

Could you please provide our office with Deeds web(Copy) if you have, because this information it is not relevant for us
to assist/respand to your enquiry.

Please be specific which farm you want our office to assist with. e.g:
1. Farm name/Portion number/s or Remaining Extent.
2. District and Local Municipality “WHERE’S SITUATED (TOWN NAME} IN THE FREE STATE PROVINCE"? Because it -
not easy for us to search your enquiry on our database if the information it is not clear.

Regards
Vivian Plice



WinDeed Data

CGENERALINFORMATION ~ .~ -~ .-
Date Requestad 2018/06/03 08:56
Deeds Office BLOEMFONTEIN

- Information Source WINDEED DATABASE

" Reference

WOODLANDS, 407, 0 (REMAINING EXTENT) (BLOEMFONTEIN)

Printed: 201 8{05/03 08.:56

windeed

A LexisNexis® Product

base Deeds Office Property

PROPERTY INFORMATION - @

Property Type FARM

Farm Mame WOOQODLANDS

Farm Numbar 407

Portion Number 0 {REMAINING EXTENT}

Local Authority NOT AVAILABLE

Registratlon Dlvislon PARYS RD

Province FREESTATE

Diagram Dead T460/1952

Extent 261.0839H

Previous Descriptlon -

LPi Code FO2500000000040700000

OWNER INFORMATION. - -

Qwner 1 of 1

Typa COMPANY

Name WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD

ID f Reg. Numbar 200500068607

Title Deed 1340/2008

Reglstration Date 2006/01/09

Purchase Price (R} 14,000,000

Purchasze Date 2005/06/30

Share 0.00

Microfilm 2006 0045 369

Multiple Propartias NO

Mufltipie Owners NG
_ENDORSEMENTS{4) - ~: .. .~ -~ N -
# _ |Posument Institution unt (R) Microfilm |
1. K1420088 - o N 2006 0045 1381 i
2 [17H9T2MR i e ] UNKNOW

3 _|FROM 192,247 - ) UNKNOWN« ]
4 |PARYS RDAO7 i- _CUNKNOWNL- -

TORIC DOCUMENTS (2) .- - R '

#  |Docyment |Qwner ... _Amount (R)] Microfilm
1 | T428311896 o BENEPROPSTHREEPTYLTO & = 315,000{ 2006 0045 1364
2 |Tranen JUZIJGHANN BERNHARD UNKNOWN;-
SDISCLAIMER < - 70

This raport contalns. Infomation

ageept respansibility for Inaceurate data, LexlsNexts wil noj be liable for any damage caused by refiance on thia report and for legal purposes éncaurage validation
on ownershlp details with tha Deads Offica. This report Is subject to the terms and conditions of the §ieDroe # End Dzdr Lirencs Agamnoed 1 EtlLoh

Gethared Irom e WinDeed dalabase and we do not make any lopresentations about tha accuracy of the data displayed nor to we




Printed: 201 8/05/03 08:57

WinDeed Database Deeds Office Property W' n d eed

A LexisNexis® Product

WOODLANDS, 407, 1 (REMAINING EXTENT) (BLOEMFONTEIN)
~GENERAL INFORMATION : - -~ .. " ..o . .. .~

. Date Requested 2018/05/03 08:57

. Deads Office BLOEMFONTEIN
Information Source WINDEED DATABASE
Refsrence -

- PROPERTY INFORMATION _ -

Property Type FARM

Farm Nama WOODLANDS

Farm Number 407

Portion Number 1 {REMAINING EXTENT)
Locat Authorlty NOT AVAILABLE
Registration Division ~ PARYSRD/

Province FREESTATE

Diagram Deed T4684/1052

Extent 417.7165H

Previous Description -

LP] Code FO26000000060040700001
OWNER INFORMATION

Owner 1 of 1§

Type GOMPANY

Name WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PFY LTD
10 | Rayg. Number 200500068607

Title Deed Ta4812008

Reglstratlon Date 2006401109

Purchase Price [R) 14,000,000

Purchase Date 2005/06/30

Share 0.00

Microfilm 2066 0045 1346

Multiple Propartles NO

Multiple Owners NO

‘ENDORSEMENTS (6)

#  [Decument Institution it {R} Mierofilm
1 K713MQ98PC e b _ N;-

2 VAT208/2002 BENEPROPS TWOPTY LTD © UNKMOWN! 2002 0388 0867

3 fvAli8g2005 BENEPROPS TWO PTY LTD ' UNKNOWN] 2005 0403 0095
47NKRooes - L UNKNOWNI2006 0045 1358 E
5 |834M19595 - o UNKNOWN - ;
6 PARYS RDAO7.1 - e UNKNOWNT-

| . Qumner _ Amount (R)iMierofilm
T12075/1995 BENEPROPS TWO PTY LTD o 9,451,000 2005 0403 0101
T481/1852 © [ASWEGENHJVAN | " END 45] 2002 0451 0670
T23670/2005 | GALENCIA INVESTMENTS 1015 PTY LTD . 2,100,000] 2005 0403 0081
| T2r075/2005 BENEPROPS TWOPTY LTD _{ .___ __ RECTIFICATION]| 2006 0045 1340

Thig report contalng informaton gathened from: the WinDead dalabase and we do not make any rapresentations about ine aoouracy of the data displayed nor do we
accept responsiblity for Tnaccurate data, LexisKaxis will not ba |isble for ary damage caused by refiance on this report and for legal purposes encourags valldation
on awnership detakis with the Deeds Office, This report 1 sublect to the iams and conditians of the WiDwed End Ussr Thiunid Agi IEULAYL




WinDeed Database Deeds Office Property

Frinted: 2018/05/03 0859

windeed

A LexisNexis® Product

WOODLANDS, 407, 3 (BLOEMFONTEIN)

GENERAL INFORMATION -~ - . " -
Date Requegted 2018/05/03 08:58
| Dseds Office BLOEMFONTEIN
! Information Source WINDFED DATABASE
Reference -

Previous Dascription
LPI Code

Owner 1 of 1

Document
T6066/1969

‘DISCLAIMER. .7 . =~ =~ ..
This report conitains. Micmmaton gaina

PROPERTY INFORMATION.
Property Type FARM
Farm Name WOODLANDS
Farm Number 407
Portion Number 3
Local Authorliy NOT AVAILABLE
Registrafion Divislon PARYS RD
Province FREESTATE
Diagram Deed T4723/1955
Extant 179,7821H

F02500000000040700003

OWNER INFORMATION

Type COMPANY
Name WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD
ID { Reg, Number 200500068607
Titie Deed T347/2006
Registration Date 2008/01/09
Purchiase Price (R) 14,000,000
Purchase Date 2005/06/30
Share 0.00
Microfilm 2006 0045 1322
Multiple Properties NO
Muitiple Owners NO
ENDORSEMENTS () .~
#  |Document Institution
1. IK12/20065 -
2 |PARYSRD,407,3 -

ORIC DOCUMENTS (1) .« .

Quner

VAAL PARADYS FTY LTD

) t ST Amount (R)

i ~ UNKNOWN
i UNKNOWN

d lu | abae 3I'IL| .. l ma anyrapntatlons abal ule arayol ihe data dip'layed nordo we |
accepl respansiblity Nor INacturale data. Lexlsitexis will nol be Yieble fr any damage caused by rellance on (his repon and for jagal purposes encourge valklalion \
on oamarship datsils Wit the Daers Office. This repart Is subject to fhe larms and conditons of the winRees Ei Lises Litencs Agoeameit (ELLA). !

"~ Amount {R)| Microfilm |
URKNOWN| 2006 0045 4317

Microfilm
2006 0045 1334




Mmakoena

From: Vivian Police <vivianpolice@drdIr.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Nyandala

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Nozipho Dlamini
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine {Goosebay Project)

Thank you, will attend to it.

Kind regards
Vivian Police

From: Nyandala {mailto:nyandala@shango.co.za]

‘atz 10 October 2018 03:43 PM
To: Vivian Police :
Cc; zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Nozipho Dlamin
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine (Goosebay Project)

Good day Vivian

The farm under discussion is Woodlands 407 {Portions O{RE}, 1{RE} and 3). | have attached the title deeds.

The farm is not in a town however it is located approximately 15 km northwest of Sasclburg and 21 km north east from
the town of Parys

It is situated in the Parys Magisterial District which falls under the Ngwathe Local Municipality, within the Fezile
Ngwathe District Municipality.

Thank you.
Regards ' :

' -andala Adi Ramaru

(Shango fﬂgﬂfps)

1t} +27 11 675 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 {[c] +27 79 230 6672
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Vivian Police [mailto:vivian.police@drdIr.gov.za]

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

Sent; Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Nyandala (nyandala@shango.co.za); zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Ce: Nozipho Dlamini; Khomotso Bernard Mablatji; Rachel Taole

Subject: Land Claim Enquiry

Attachments: SKM_C65818101110480.pdf

Good afternoon

Kindly find the attached response letter as requested.

Warmest regards
ian Police



_ (OMMISSION O RESTITUTION GF

Ciporgtad o, bt Bk Paildan s i

Enquiries: Vivian Police

N.A RAMARU / M. MMOLA
SHANGO SOLUTIONS

£0O BOX 2591

CRESTA

2118

Dear Ms/Mr N.A RAMARU / M, MMOLA
LAND CLAIMS ENQUIRY:;

1. THE FARM WOODLANDS 407, DISTRICT PARYS, PROVINCE FREE
STATE.

2. PORTION 0 REMAINING EXTENT OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407,
DISTRICT PARYS, PROVINCE FREE STATE.

3. PORTION 1 REMAINING EXTENT OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407,
DISTRICT PARYS, PROVINCE FREE STATE.

4. PORTION 3 OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407, DISTRICT PARYS,
PROVINCE FREE STATE.

We refer to your letter sent on the 08 &10 October 2018,

We confirm that as at the date of this letter no land claims appear on our database in
respect of the Property. This includes the database for claims lodged by 31
December 1998: and those lodged between 1 July 2014 and 27 July 2016 in terms
of the Restitution of Land Rights Amendment Act, 2014,

Whilst the Commission takes reasonable care to ensure the accuracy of the
information it provides, there are various factors that are beyond the Commission’s
control, particularly relating to claims that have lodged but not yet been gazetted
such as:



1. Some Claimants referred to properties they claim dispossession of rights in
land against using historical property descriptions which may not match the
current property description; and

2. Some Claimants provided the geographic descriptions of the land they claim
without mentioning the particular actual property description they claim
dispossession of rights in land against.

The Commission therefore does not accept any liabllity whatsoever if through the
process of further investigation of claims It is found that there s in fact a land claim in
respect of the above property.

If you are aware of any change In the description of the above property after 19 June
19413 kindly supply us with such description so as to enable us to do a further search.

Yours faithfully

A

MR KB MAHLAT S

DD: IMU

LAND RESTITUTION SUPPORT: FS
DATE: 11/10/2018




Nyandala

#

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject;

Good morning Vivian

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

,andala Adi Ramaru

fgf;;;o ?o_hil::gps)

Nyandala <nyandala@shango.co.za>

Monday, October 15, 2018 8:21 AM

‘Vivian Police'

'Nozipho Dlamini’; 'Khomotso Bernard Mahlatji'; '‘Rachel Taole'; 'zizo@shango.co.za’,
'mmakoena@shango.co.za'

RE: Land Claim Enquiry

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.chango.co.za

[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 75 230 6672
&PS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.962913

From: Vivian Police [mailto:vivian.police@drdlr.gov.zal

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Nyandala (nyandala@shango.co.za); zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Cc: Nozipho Dlamini; Khomotso Bernard Mahlatji; Rachel Tacle

Subject: Land Claim Enquiry

Good afternoon

[ ly find the attached response letter as requested.

Warmest regards
Vivian Police



Mmakoena

From: Vivian Police <vivianpolice@drdIr.gov.za>

Sent; Monday, October 15, 2018 11:17 AM

Te: Nyandala

Cc Nozipha Dlamini; Khometso Bernard Mahlatji; Rachel Taole; zizo@shango.co.za;
mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Land Claim Enquiry

It's my pleasure

From: Nyandala [mailto:nyandala@shango.co.za]

Sent: 15 October 2018 08:21 AM

To: Vivian Police '

“ + Nozipho Dlamini; Khomotso Bernard Mahlatji; Rachel Taole; zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
« .oject: RE: Land Claim Enquiry

Good morning Vivian

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Nyandala Adi Ramaru

Ghango Solution)

ft] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 79 230 6672
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Vivian Police [maifto:vivian.police@drdir.gov.za]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Nyandala (nyandala@shango.co.za); zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Cc: Nozipho Dlamini; Khomotso Bernard Mahiatji; Rachel Taole

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

Sent; Thursday, October 11,2018 7:11 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za;

azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi; craigrichardson100
@gmail.com; Mariette Liefferink; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Mariette Liefferink;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bab; Chris; Dina; liz;
Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmenital Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}

Good Day,
*ase can | have a reply?
Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 2815045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

(Ao

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamall.co.za]

Sent: 10 October 2018 01:03 PM

To: 'mmakoena@shango.co.za' , :

Cc: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za> (zizo@shango.co.za); stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za;
azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi (Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za);
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Mariette Liefferink {mariette@pea.org.za); thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Mariette Liefferink
(mariette@pea.org.za); pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer (marlene@kruppeng.co.za),
Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Pravince of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Good Day,

1 refer your attachment.
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From:
Sent;
To:
Ceo:

Subject:

Good Day,

' 2py DMR.

Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Friday, October 12, 2018 12:49 PM

'Zizo Siwendu'; mmakoena@shango.co.za

stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;
‘Mashudu Mulaudzi: craigrichardson100@gmail.cor; 'Mariette Liefferink’;
thabo.moloci@outa.co.za: "Mariette Liefferink’; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer” 'Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz'; ‘Louis Kruger’; ‘Renee’; Tertius’;
‘warrin'

RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Your mail below refers.

| am sorry , | do not accept this.

Firstly | insist on a 30 day notice period.

Change the date so that it is acceptabie to all. The Project Team, the specialists, and 1396 registered IAP's.

This is a tourist route, pecple work in Johannesburg, | for example leave at 5h30 in the morning and only get back after

18h00.

Many residents do not live here and come on weekends only,

So change the date to a Saturday. Failing which you leave me no option but to partition the DMR, and inform the Press
i.e. Saturday Star, local newspapers and the Beeld, that you are being ohstructive in the process, and are wilfully
3ting a situation where the public cannot participate,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud
Chairman
023 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association
One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment
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From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:10 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za,

'Mashudu Mulaudzi'; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Mariette Liefferink’;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; '"Mariette Liefferink'; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com
'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee'; 'Tertius';
'warrin’; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi; mark@vidc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za

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

T-a NEMA EIA Regulation (GNR 326, 3(8)) states that any public participation process (PPP} must be conducted for a

. iod of at least 30 days. The PPP for the Scoping phase of this project will run for a period of at least 30 days, from the
8th October 2018 to the 9™ November 2018, as was made public on the 5 October 2018. The Open Day has been
scheduled within the 30 day period. Your request and reasons thereof are noted. However, we maintain that we cannot
change the date. The reasons therefore are as follows:

e The environmental process is governed by legislated timeframes that we are reguired to adhere to. If we move
the Open Day to a later date, we will not meet the deadlines.

s Naotifications that were sent out (site notices, adverts, registered letters, e-mails and faxes) indicate this date. If
this date is changed, that means we will have to re-advertise, place new site notices within and around the
application area and send out new registered letters, faxes and e-mails reflecting a new date. This will create
confusion for I&APs.

Another Open Day will be scheduled during the EJA phase. Taking all your reasons into consideration, the Open Day for
the FIA phase wili be conducted on a Saturday, within 30 days of the PPP period.

To accommodate you, the Environmental Assessment Practitioner (Shango Solutions) will be available until 8pm on the
24" October 2018 for your convenience. We are looking forward to meeting you at the Open Day.

. <st regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

Shango Solutions)
g‘wﬂw M
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[f) +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151338 27.962913

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 12 October 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’;
craigrichardsoni00@gmail.com; 'Mariette Liefferink'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; ‘Mariette Liefferink';
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz'; Louis Kruger'; "Renee’;
Tertius'; 'warrin’
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From: Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Marlene Oosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong
Hartslief: Pa; Arnold de Beer; Chris; Dina; Tertius, Warrin; Liz; schalk burger;
mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS

30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Zizo

Considering your responses — are you saying that COMPLIANCE is the responsibility of the DMR>?
Thanks

BobH

On 12 Oct 2018, at 11:19 AM, Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za> wrofe:

Dear Marlene,
Thank you for your mail.

Your objection and reasons thereof are noted. Responses to your comments are written in red font
colour:

1. The miners do not keep their promises and break the law on many occasions
Noted.

2. The tar roads are not build to carry heavy vehicles at all
A traffic impact assessment has been undertaken in support of the Mining Right Application and
the findings will be included in the final Scoping Report that will be made available to the public
for review, in due course. in addition, consultation with the Free State Department of Police,
Roads and Transport will be undertaken during the EIA phase of the project in order to initiate a
long-term road maintenance plan, to ensure the availabitity of a road network to transport
workers and mined proguct, should the Mining Right be granted by the DMR.

2. The miners do not keep to the specified working hours
Noted. The Environmental Management Programme Report (EMPR, which is fegally hinding to
the Applicant) that will be compited for this project, during the ElA phase, wifl specify working
hours and days for the operation of the mine. Interested and Affected Parties have the right to
report any areas of non-compliance to the decision- making authority (the DMR]) if the mine
does not operate according to the conditions of the EMPR.

4. The dust pollution are unbearable and are not controlled
The implementation of an effective dust suppression and control plan will be included as a
condition in the EMPR.

5. The trucks blocks the entrances to private property daily
The EMPR will recommend that a traffic management plan be established by the Applicant in
order to prevent biockages. In addition, a 4 lane access road is proposed as part of the Mining
Right application process, in order to manage traffic, should the Mining Right be granted by the
DMR,

6. The Fauna and Flora of the area are permanently damaged
Noted.
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From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za»

Sent: Friday, Octeber 12, 2018 2:16 PM

To: 'Bob Hartslief’

Cec ‘Marlene Oosthuisen’; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Renee de Jong

Hartslief; 'Pa’; 'Arnold de Beer'; 'Chrig’; 'Dina’; Tertius’; "Warrin'; 'Liz"; ‘schalk burger’;
mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: , RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Applicatior: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/275/2/10048 MR)

Pear Bob,

Thank you for your mail,

" Compliance is the responsibility of the Applicant and License Holder. Enforcement of compliance is the responsibility of
+-2 DMR,

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

Shango Solutions
; WM”
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co,za

[] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 855 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27962913

From; Bab Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]

Sent; 12 October 2018 01:04 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Marlene Qosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong Hartslief; Pa; Arnold de Beer;

Chris; Dina; Tertius; Warrin; Liz; schalk burger; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

u;io

Considering your responses —— are you saying that COMPLIANCE is the responsibility of the DMR>?
Thanks

BobH

On 12 Oct 2018, at 11:19 AM, Zizo Siwendu <zizo/@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Marlene,
Thank you for your mait.

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

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Mmakoena

Cc zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: I&AP registration.pdf

Good day

Registration as an |&AP attached.
Kindly confirm receipt

Regards

M Bilsland (Ms}

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 October 2018 4:43 PM

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shange.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

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

\..nakoena Mmola

(’mo Solutions
. ,_W.N-«-"/

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shange.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c} +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27 962913
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTEDR PARTY REGISTRATION FORM - (&fﬁ? olutions

PURE SOURGE MING MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHOR'SATIGN APELICATION
This form serves lo register Interestad and Affected Patlles (8APs) for the above-mentioned project and to

solicit input and patiicipation. This form will be submilled to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

Name ' M. BILSLA ND ‘EAP T Shango Selutions
Address Por:Tion 1 | Contasot person | Ms Zizo Siwenc!_u
511“41) A Address | P.O Box 2591
VAALOE WEL_ B C;«:Zta
2
LandownarfLawfii ' ‘Project Pure Source Mine
occuplerfGrganisation M‘ 6( LSLA N b : ' {FS 30/5/172/2/10048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. oPZ 4lly 8609 Telno. 011 678 6504
Email MAariahne @ ) xeng | Email ~ | zizo@shango.co.za
SR  LO- m\./ ) )
Organisation and/or property description boMe owAIER,
(if landowner/ Jawiul occupier)

Please state your interest in ihe proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required),

1AM A HOMEOWNER IN VASLOBWER. AND WILL BE MRECTLY
IMPACTED IN MBNY NTEATIVE INSTANCES BY ANY MINING
ANANIES TR ARE PROPOSED WITH THIS APPLICATION

Please aselst by eompleting the guestions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land .
gccupiey within tha application area? \-I Es

Afe you aware of any communities

which exisi within the application . \"65 o

area? Please provide detall and Tl UERY AEE MANY . (OMMUMNITES f-H.‘{T-W]LL

F’Oss:ble é.on‘actde‘alls. : ‘ﬁé WC’TED i Dﬁk}LS A wNTAm' bETNL’S -
- ME AINLABE A5 PER PRAVIBS APPLIGATIONS,

Are you aware of any tribal. - 1

aulh)c‘;ﬁtljieswiﬂwinf, or);tffebdilad by, the { A NOT QUM{% 1 WKMMENT oN R

application area? Please provide TS Add ~THIS SHould FoRM pMTOF
detall and possible contact details. M ] LI6E NCE 3‘4 <4} AMGO S&W}O’J 5 .

Are you aware of any other IBAPs ’n"“j swu (/,b _ 'F"DR-M . pm_( @F $U e i

whe need to be notified? Pleage e
provide detail and possibie contacl MU GENGE'. B Q/.H'N\' CDO : 50'«01"0’“} e

details.

I R A S S T — B
e osoiessina [ S PoRM PRETOF |
environment (including Jand uses |’ ﬁuébfbﬂ-é ":MCE F.{ _QMGOSQCUT/Q R

such as farming .-_gr_azin_g_'at_;;-,_;




Ara you aware of any land
developments {current of proposed)
within the application araa that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any culturat or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Please describe any bio-physical
and/or socio-ecenomic impacts that
you betieve should be constdered
during the study.

Please describe any measures you
believe should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avokl, or remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific conoerns,
cormments or objections to the
proposad project, if so could you
pleasa provide us with information?

General Comments:

NOT QUALIVED TO (OMMEMT,
Tuls MUST FOLM PART OF pLLe bt

By satpnBo SoLu TIONS.

WS Stoud TORM PARTOF DVE
mueeNce By SANGO SOWTIONS k5

" AM NOT GUALIFLES TO (OMMENT .

INGUDIN 6 BUT NOT LMized 70 :

- GIVIRONMENT THAT WiLL BE HAEMFLL
10 MY HeALTH R WL BEhe

- DEPRECIAT/ON oF MY PRoOPEEY VALVE

~ NEOKTIE INFUBEMCE O TOLEISM

A5 | KM A HoMe OWNKNER THAT 4oLl
Be Aprecred NECATINEYT BY Au\!e
MINING ACTIVITY e To THE oS

U OF MY HOME jTHE ONLY
&Rg;;@ﬂlé OLd BE TAKEN 15

o, MINING ACTHTY WOMATSOUVEL.

T RAVE MULTIPLE CONCERALS ;cEAST

o) THA APUMPHDUSG .t
B%F%gé’ig/ l ¢ O%EA FING UNACCEFTABL
NOSE [OLLUTON AEROX 200 FoM
My FROPEETY .

A TS

SEE ATTACHED

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you
provided to confirm thal you have received notifi
concerns and various inpuls are recorded. Al comments, querie
registration form and questionnaire or allernate means. Please note
corraspondence regarding this Mining Right {MR) App

(IEA) process.

Signeqﬁ.ﬂ.......,....“....

please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
cation with regard 1o the above, and to ensure that your comments,
s, and concerms must be received via this 18AP
that only registered 1ILAPs will be included in future
lication and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

MACIISE BLstArD o 12[10/2208

ams,..5...

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and |IEA Application Page 2 0f2




Addendum to ‘Interested and Affected Party Registration Form’

F$ 30/5/1/2/2/10048 EM

i refer to information received from Shango solutions via email on 09/10/2019,
| am not able to comment or verify a large portion of the document as it refers to legalese, acts and
mining rights that, as alayman, ! amnotina position to interpret or confirm,

My property and my wellbeing will be directly affected by the proposed mining operation with rega rd
to, but not limited to, the following information taken from the background infermation document:

‘Application reference number: £S5 30/5/1/2/2/10042 MR Goosebuy Farm {Pty) Ltd Ltd {(wholly owned
by the Van Wyk Land Development Corporation (Pty) Ltd “VLDC” Group was withdrawn and then
resubmitted as Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty} Ltd (wholly owned by the VLDC Group - to he
empowered according to BEE requirements) reference number: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR.’

My personal view is that the above smacks of window dressing and | view the new application with
utmost suspicion,

A reason for the previous application being withdrawn is noted in the BID as:
‘Unprecedented number of objections from I&APs due to the sensitivity of the mining footprint.’
| fail to see what has significantly changed in the mining footprint which could possibly warrant a new

application.

My property is situated on the Vaal River and was purchased solely for the peace and tranguillity that
the area offered. This particular stretch of the river allows me to enjoy the quietness of country living
and experience the abundant birdlife, fish and animal life of the habitat that is associated with the
river.

Water sport activity on the river is controlled and infrequent and | was fully aware that there would
be water activity on the river when my property was purchased. Traffic noise is less than minimal.

At the time of purchasing my property, there was no sign of mining activity,

The proposed mining activity will cause noise pollution through the presence of noise generating
infrastructure and activities.

Due to the non-urban configuration of the area, noise travels far distances and will not be contained

in the area demarcated for mining.

| object to the amount of time and effort to which | am subjected, in order to protect my rights.

Section 2(h) of the MPRDA, refers to the over-riding requirement for the application to be consistent
with Section 24 of the Constitution, and which states: .

“Everyone has the right -
{a) to an environment that Is not harmful to their health or weil-being; and

{b) to have the environment protected, for the benefit of present and future generations,
through reasonobie legisiative and other measures that -

(i) prevent pofiution and ecological degradation;

(ii} promote conservation; and

(iit) secure ecologically sustainable development and use of natural resources while
promoting justifiable economic and social development.”

| am of the opinion that in terms of the 2bove, my rights are being violated and | am therefore OPpoSIing
the mining application in the strongest possible manner.




Mmakoena

M

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent; Monday, October 15, 2018 10:00 AM

To: ‘Marianne Bilsland'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Marianne,
Received.

Thank you for completing the I&AP registration form.

Regards,

wownakoena Mmoia

(Shango Solutions
o

s

[t] 427 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.Co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Marianne Bilsland [mailto:marianne@fixeny.co.za]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Mmakoena

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2{3/2/1/10048
EM) '

Good day
jistration as an I&AP attached.
Kindly confirm receipt
Regards
M Bilsland (Ms}

From: Mmakcena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

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

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landownet/Legal Occupier,

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

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Thursday, November 8, 2018 3:39 PM

‘Marianne Bilsland’

zizo@shahgo.coza :

RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Thank you for your mad.

Piease see our respenses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yeliow.

1. 1 am an owner in Vaaloewer and will be directly impacted in many negative instances by any mining activities that are proposed with this
application.

Moted.

2. Are you aware of any communities existing within the application area? Provide detail and possible contact details.
There are many communities that will be affected. Datails and contact details are available as per previous applications.

Noted.

3. Are you aware of any tribal authorities within, or affectad by, the proposed application?
1 am not qualified to comment on this and this should form part of the due diligence by Shango Solutions.

Noted,

4. Are you aware of any other I&APs who need to be notified? Please provide their contact details.
This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Soiutions.

toted.

5, Please provide a description of receiving environment.
This shauld form part of the due diligence by Shango Solutions.

Noted.

6. Are you aware of any ;and developments (current or proposed) within the application area that may be relevant to the proposed mining
operaticn?
Mot qualified to comment. This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Solutions.

Noted,

7. Are you aware of any cultural or heritage features within the application area and surrgunds:
This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Sclutions as ! am not qualified to comment.

MNoted.

8. Please describe any biophysical and/or soclo-economic impact that you believe should e considered dusing the study.
Including by not limited to:

o
o]
o]

Environgnent thal will be harmtul to my health and well-being.
Depreciation of my property value.
Negative influence on tourism.

In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the property context surrounding the site was first considered by
the economic spacialist. Secondly, the resuits of the other specialist studies were scrutinised for information on impacts that could
lead to welfare changes reflected in property value effects. The key potential sources of negative impacts on property vatues are
visual, air quality, noise and biodiversity impacts. The Economic Impact Aszsassment siates that property values in any given area
are significantly driven by demand for housing, which in turn, is directly linked to economic opportunities and jobs in the area. The
project therefore has the potential to increase demand and associaled values for housing and property. The mitigation measures
recommended in other specialist reports to minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air quality, noise, water guality and social
measures) and enhance positive impacts would reduce impacts on praparly vaiues,

1




o According fo the Economic impact Assessment, visual, air qualify, noise and water quality impacis combined with the loss of
biodiversity are likely to e the key concerns for tourism. Sources of positive impacts would sterns from increased potential far
businass-related visiters. The measures recommended in other specialist studies lo minimise negative impacts {primarity visual, air
quailty, noise, water quality, biodiversity, rehabilitation and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would also reduce
impacts on tourism. Rehabilitation needs to be rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at clostire,
especially fo minimise visual scarring and other tourism risks.

9. Please desciibe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avaid or remedy the anticipated biophysical and
socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity,
As | am a home owner that will ba affected negatively by any mining activity due to the close proximity of my home. The only measure that
should be taken ig no mining aclivity whatsoever.
Your suggestlon is noted.

10. Do you have any specific concerns or objections to the proposed project?
I have multiple concerns, least of which Js that a pump house will be operational, creating unacceptable noise poilution approximately 200 m
from my proparty.
According to the Noise Baseline Assessient, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an
area and on-site meteorclogy. Simulated MMS weather data sef was utiised on-site and the resulfs show that the noiss levels are within 2
permissible range. Mitigation measures were recommended to raduce nolse impacts,

Ganerat comments:
A " ndum to ‘Interested and Affected Party Registration Fory'
F o X9M/2f2H0048 EM

I refer to information received from Shango Solutions via email on 09/10/2019. | am not able to comment or verify a large portion of the document as it
refers to legalese, acts and mining rights that, as a layman, ! am not in a pasition te interpret or confirm. My property and my weltbeing will be directly
affected by the proposed mining operation with regard to, but not limited to, the following information taken from the background infermation decument:
‘Application reference number: FS 30/5/1/2/2110042 MR Goosebay Farm (Ply) Ltd Ltd {wholly owned by the Van Wyk Land Development Corporation
(Pty) Ltd "WLDC" Group was withdrawn and then resubmitted as Monte Cristo Gommercial Park {(Pty) Ltd (wholiy owned by the VLDC Group — to be
empawerad according to BEE requirements) reference number: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR/

My personal view is that the above smacks of window dressing and [ view the new application with utmaost suspicion. A reason for the previous
application being withdrawn is noted in the BID as: ‘Unprecadented number of objections from 1&APs due to the sensitivity of the mining footpint.’ | fail to
see what has significantly changed in the mining footprint which could possibly warrant a new application.

in addition to the above, a new application was warranied due te the (i) change of the Applicant in order to fulfil the Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment requitements, (i) change of the Environmental Assessment Practitioner, i) pre-application meeting with the Departmant of Water and
Sanitation to determine a new mining footprint with minirat risks to water resources and {iv) meeting with the Local Municipallty to align the associated
Soclal and Labour Plan with the relevant Local Economic Development projects. The mining footprint kas been reduced significantly due to the
envlranmental sansitivities that were identified on site during the Scaping phase. Additional and more in-depth specialist studies will b2 carried ouf
during the E1A phase. Depending on the outcome of these detalled siudies, the rining foatprint may be further reduced to avoid any additional
envizenmental sensitivities, which may be identified on-site.

My property is situated on the Vaal River and was purchased solely for the peace and tranquility that the area offered. This particutar stretch of the river
2" s me to enjoy the quietness of country fiving and experience the abundant kirliife, fish and animal fife of tha habitat that is associated with the river.
'\ JTsport activity on the river is controlled and infrequent and | was fully awara that there would be water activity on the river when my property was
purchased, Traffic noise is less than minimal. At the ime of purchasing my property, there was no sign of mining activity. The proposed mining activity
will cause nolse poliution through the presence of noise generaling infrastructure and activities. Due to the non-urban cenfiguration of the area, noise
travels far distances and will not be contained in the area demarcated for mining.

Kindly refer to point 10.

| ohiect to the amount of time and effort to which | am subjected, in order to protect my rights.
Nated. '

Saction 2{h) of the MPRDA, refers to the aver-riding requirement for the applicaticn to be consistent with Section 24 of the Constitulion, and which
statas: “Everyone has the right —(a) to an enviranment that is not harmful to their health or well-keing; and {b) to have the environment protected, for the
benefit of present and future generations, through reasenable legislative and other measures that — (i} prevant poliution and acologicat degradation; (§)
promote consenvation; and (iii) secure ecologically sustalnable development and use of natural resources while promoting justifiable economic and
social developrnent.”

| am of the opinion that in terms of the abave, ray rights are being violated and | am therefore opposing the mining application in the strongest possible
manner.
Your apinion and objection to the above mentioned project are noted.

Mining Is important for conomic devalopment, to construtet durable, modern structures, emptoyment creation and revenue collection. The proposed site
has previous sand rmining activilies, knovm o pravide good quality siica sand to the local buitding industry. This type of sand is commonly utilized for
cernant and conerete in the constructlon of roads and bulldings. Sand s also used for mortar and rendering of plastered walls. The project shte is located



in the Ngwathe Locat Municipality, and according to the municipality's Integrated Development Plan (2018-19}, mining activities in the regicn are
restricted, but are not limited, {o the fallowing:

+  Gravel obtained from open cast plis for construction or toad building purposes.
«  Sand winning afong the Vaal Rlver (Parys vicinity).
+  Alluvial diarnonds in isolated locations of the Vaal River riparian.

Mining these products will ensure that no valuable minerat resources are sterliised and that the banefits of tha resources avaiiable in the area are
maximised.

Should you have any further queries in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmolia

'”S/h:;; Solutions)
I

[t] +27 14 678 6504 [w] www.shango,co.2a
[f] +27 11. 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
"P% Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Marianne Bilsland [mailto:marianne@fixeng.co.za]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Mmakoena

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Watey
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Good day

Registration as an 1&AP attached.
Kindly confirm receipt

Regards

M Bilsland {Ms)

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za»

Sent: Friday, 05 October 2018 4:43 PM

{ zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

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




Mmalwoena

B

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.caom>

Friday, October 12,2018 2:55 PM

Zizo Siwendu

Marlene Qosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong
Martslief: Pa; Arnold de Beer; Chris; Dina; Tertius; Warrin; Liz; schalk burger;
mmakoena@shango.co.za; Craig Richardson

Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine {FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

So Zizo—if we can show (which we can) that the DMR are INCAPABLE —(they simply don’t have the
resources) -of enforcing COMPLIANCE
——could SHANGO---as the neutral party to all this— expand of your position on this aspect?

Further —how can SHANGO begin to process a mining license application —knowing full well that the land is
. sently zoned for Agricultural

and that the NGWATE Development plan SPECIFICALLY “bans” mining in this DESIGNATED Tourist

area and the Mac Sands _
Constitutional Court ruling on this issue? Would SHANGO not be complicit in aiding the applicant in breaking

the law?

Regards
BobH

" On 12 Oct 2018, at 2:15 PM, Zizo Siwendu <zizo{@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Bob,

Thank you for your mail,

Compliance is the responsibility of the Applicant and License Holder. Enforcement of compliance is the
responsibility of the DMR,

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

cimnage003.png»

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 22962913

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]
Sent: 12 October 2018 01:04 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Marlene Qosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong Hartslief; Pa;
Arnold de Beer; Chris; Dina; Tertius; Wartin; Liz; schalk burger; mmakoena@shango.o.za

Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)




Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4.17 PM

To: '‘Bob Harislief'

Cc 'Marlene Oosthuisen’; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Renee de Jong

Hartslief" 'Pa'; 'Arnold de Beer'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'Tertius', "Warrin’; 'Liz"} ‘schalk burger";
mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Craig Richardson’

Subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (F5
30/5/1/275/2/10048 MR)

Dear Bob,
Thank you for your mail.

We are independent environmental consultants.

2 client is in the process of applying for a Mining Right. At this stage, it is not known if the application will be
successful. If the application is successfui and the Mining Right is granted, the client will initiate the process of changing
the zonation {which he has a right to}, prior to commencing with mining under the Mining Right.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

/@Im:rngosolutions)
M

ERLT

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]} www.shange.co.za
[F +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,952913

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]
Sent: 12 October 2018 02:55 PM
T2 Zizo Siwendu .
: Marlene Qosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong Hartslief; Pa; Arnold de Beer;
wiiris; Dina; Tertius; Warrin; Liz; schalk burger; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Craig Richardson
Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

So Zizo—if we can show (which we can) that the DMR are INCAPABLE —(they simply don’t have the
resources) ~of enforcing COMPLIANCE
—could SHANGO---as the neutral party to all this— expand of your position on this aspect?

Further —how can SHANGO begin to process a mining license application —knowing full well that the land is
presently zoned for Agricultural

and that the NGWATE Development plan SPECIFICALLY “bans” mining in this DESIGNATED Tourist

area and the Mac Sands

Constitutional Court ruling on this issue? Would SHANGO not be complicit in aiding the applicant in breaking
the law?

Regards
BobH

B



Mmakoena

#

From: Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Matlene Oosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong

Hartslief: Pa; Arnold de Beer; Chris; Dina; Tertius; Warrin; Liz; schalk burger;
mmakoena@shango.co.za; Craig Richardson

Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Zizo
Hi
We intend reminding you of your (Shango’s) position as INDEPENDENT consultants on a regular basis>

We are independent environmental consultants.

Please just remember our Constitutional Rights with regards to the ENVIRONMENT.

We all have longstanding legitimate concerns — that are well documented —these concerns that are simply
either ignored or

the DMR are incapable of addressing and/or rectifying them —despite numerous meetings with them

about their undertakings to address the transgressions. '

All we ask is that as INDEPENDENT consultants you appraise yourselves of the history of the mines in the
area

and their lack of adherence to their mining plans and the lack of ability- of the DMR to address existing
issues—

and that you report as such.

We would suggest it would be both pointless and a reckless of SHANGO and a dereliction of that independent

role you have
jou hand MORE responsibility to an entity that has demonstrated that they cannot manage the
responsibilities
they already have in the area, We expect this from Shango.
thank you
BobH

On 12 Oct 2018, at 4:17 PM, Zizo Siwendu <zizo(@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Bob,
Thank you for your mail.

We are independent environmental consultants.



Mmakoena
w

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.zax»

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 8:38 AM

To: 'Bob Hartslief'

Cc: 'Marlene Qosthuisen’; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Renee de Jong

Hartslief 'Pa’; "Arnold de Beer’; ‘Chris’; 'Dina’; 'Tertius'; "Warrin'; 'Liz'; ‘schalk burger’;
mmakecena@shango.co.za; 'Craig Richardson’; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldec.co.za;
mark@vldc.co.za

Subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Dear Bobh,
Your mail is acknowledged, thank you.

P st regards,
o Siwendu.

('moluﬁoqs)
M

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za

[f} +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 B59 2686
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.151388 27,8629413

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bcbh@dullies.com]

Sent: 14 October 2018 11;20 AM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Marlene Oosthuisen; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Renee de Jong Hartslief; Pa; Arnold de Beer;
Chris; Dina; Tertius; Warrin; Liz; schalk burger; mmakcena@shango.co.za; Craig Richardson

Subject: Re: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Zizo

T

we intend reminding you of your (Shango’s) position as INDEPENDENT consultants on a regular basis>
We are independent environmental consultants.

Please just remember our Constitutional Rights with regards to the ENVIRONMENT,

We all have longstanding legitimate concerns -— that are well documented —these concerns that are simply
either ignored or

the DMR are incapable of addressing and/or rectifying them —despite numerous mcetings with them

about their undertakings to address the transgressions.

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

From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>

Sent; Sunday, October 14, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu'; 'Gavin Aboud'; mmakoena@shango.co.za; koos@sutherlamb.co.za;
"Wimpy*

Cc stefanie@shango.co za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisimulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;

'Mashudu Mulaudzi'; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; ‘Bob'; 'Chris'; "Dina’;
'liz; *Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; 'Tertius'; ‘warrin; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; mark@vidc.co.za;
michael @vidc.co.za; info@vlde.coza

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Zizo,

...ice ] was copied on the correspondence, permit me please to refer to the above-mentioned application and to reply as
follows:

[ write on beha!f of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment, a registered 1&AP.

1 now refer to the abovementioned notification. On the 6" of September 2018, you responded to our request for a copy of
the Water Use License Application as follows: “We haven 't applied for the Waler Use License at this stage. We only had
a pre-application meeting with the Department of Water and Sanitation.” (Subjoined hereunder for your convenience.)

However, from the above notification, we now infer that you have applied, on behalf of your client, for an IWUL. Kindly
supply us with a copy of the Application.

With reference o your response to Mr Aboud: You responded that you —on behalf of your client — have to “meel
deadlines” hence your non-negotiable response to Mr Aboud regarding his request for a meeting at a time convenient for
[APs,

Permit us please to raise the following concern in this regard. (We kindly request that you include our comments and your
‘vonses in the Comments and Response Report.)

While we understand your eagemness to meet deadlines, the accelerated EIA may compromise the assessment of flora and
fauna and biodiversity within the geographical area of influence. The influence of seasonality on detection of flora and
fauna and evaluation of biodiversity, is well recognised worldwide. For example, within the Grassland Biome, most plant
species and smaller fauna experience seasonal dormancy, whereas some avian species are migratory. At worst, if not

conducted in appropriate seasons and for biologically relevant time periods, the EIA could under represent biodiversity by
almost 95%. Assessment of hydrology requires a full hydrological cycle to encompass and assess ecosystem goods and
services.

We therefore appeal to the decision makers not to grant an EA unless you, as the EAP, conduct an ELA on scientifically
and ecologically sound principles, as mentioned above.

- SUBJOINED:

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto;zizo@shango.co.za)
Sent: 06 September 2018 07:57 AM
To: 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>



Cc: jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za
subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (F$ 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Dear Mariette,
Thank you for your mail.

We haven't applied for the Water Use License at this stage. We only had a pre-application meeting with the Department
of Water and Sanitation. You will be provided with a copy of the Water Use License Application after we have lodged the
application,

If you have any further querries in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] 427 76 859 2686

~ GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

Feom: Mariette Liefferink [mailto:mariette@pea,org.za]

Sent: 05 September 2018 09:06 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'

Cc: jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Dear Zizo
| thank you for the notification
Please register the Federation for a Sustainable Environment as an interested and affected party.

Kindly supply us with electronic copies of the documents, pending their refease. In the interim, kindly provide us with an
electronic copy of the WULA in order for us to commentin a meaningful and intelligent manner. WULAs are public
documents.

‘pwevey, you are not agreeable to provide us with a copy of the WULA, please inform us timeously in order for us to
request it from the DWS in terms of the provisions of the DWS' PAIA manual.

In this regard, we refer to the Department of Water and Sanitation’s PAIA Manual. The WULAs are included amongst
the class of records that are automatically available from the Department in terms of section 15 of PAIA. There is
accordingly no need for the submission of a PAIA request in terms of section 18(1).

Here is a screenshot of the relevant page from the PAIA Manual for ease of reference.

Best Regards

Mariette Liefferink

CEQ: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette(@pea.org.za




Mmakoena

“

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11.01 AM

To: 'Mariette Liefferink’

Cc: 'stefanie@shango.co.za’; ‘jochen@shango.co.za’, ‘azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za',

‘Mashudu Mulaudzi®; ‘craigrichardson100@gmail.com’; ‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’;
'pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob’? 'Chris’;
'Dina’; 'liz; ‘Louis Kruger"; 'Renee’; 'Tertius’; 'warvin'; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi';
'mark@vldc.coza’; 'michael@vldc.co.za’; ‘info@vldc.co.za'

Subject: RE: Natification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good Dear Mariette,
ank you for your mail.

As stated in Zizo’s previous mail to, we haven’t applied for the Water Use License at this stage. There are outstanding
studies that are required for inclusion in the Water Use License Appilication. The Client is in the process of undertaking
these studies. We will furnish you with a copy of the IWUL Application upon its availability during the EIA phase.

Assessments on fauna, flora and hydrology will not be compromised. The specialists are well aware that these must be
conducted over a full cycle and the studies will be conducted on scientifically and ecologically sound principles,

Should you have any further concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions
K_, e i

127 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -25,15L388 27,962913

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto:mariette@pea.org.za]

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; ‘Gavin Aboud’; mmakeena@shango.co.za; koos@sutherlamb.co.za; ‘Wimpy'

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi';
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; ‘Abrie Hanekom
Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; ‘Chris’; 'Dina’; 'iiz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; Tertius’; ‘warrin'; "Azwihangwisi Nemulodi';
mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; info@vidc.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM) :

Dear Zizo,



Mmakoena

#

From: Paul Kgole <paulkg@vodamail.co.za>

Sent; Monday, October 15, 2018 6:25 AM

To: ‘Mmakoena’

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; *Gavin Aboud'; 'Chris
Campbell’; 'Majute Kgole’; Ishmael Semenya'; ‘Gregory Mofokeng' '

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
Thank you for yours and Sizo CV's.

You have not included your professional membership and registration with the relevant professional bodies and
tutory councils.

Please note this information is critical as it provide guarantee and public comfort that you are bound by professional
Code of Conduct and Duty of Care.

In as much as contractors are registered with CIDB and NHBRC in this country professionals must also be regisiered with
the relevant bodies and councils.

Kind regards

PAUL KGOLE PrQs
0848235571

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]
Sent: 08 October 2018 04:00 PM
To: paulkg@vodamail.co.za
* zizo@shango.ce.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud'; ‘Chris Campbell'; "Majute Kgole';

‘1sfimael Semenya’; 'Gregory Mofokeng'

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

Your comments are well noted,

As requested, please find attached mine and Zizo Siwendu’s Curricula Vitae indicating our qualifications and experience.

It is our job as environmental consultants to provide expert independent assessments and advisory services for our
clients.



Mmaloena

R,

From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Paul,

Thank you for your mail.

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Friday, November 2, 2018 9:42 AM

‘Paul Kgole'

Zizo@shango.co.za'; ‘jochen@shango.co.za’; 'stefanie@shango.co.za’; ‘Gavin Aboud’;
'Chris Campbell'; 'Majute Kgole'; ‘Ishmael Semenya’; ‘Gregory Mofakeng’;
mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vide.co.za; info@vldce.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

RE: Natification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}

vingly note that according to Regulation 13 (1) of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998}
. ZMA) Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA} {2014) Regulations, the general requirements of an Environmental
Assessmant Practitioner (EAP) are as follows:

13, (1) An EAP and a specialist, appointed in terms of Regulation 12{1) or 12(2), must—

(a) beindependent;

(b} have expertise in conducting environmental impact assessments or undertaking specialist work as required,
including knowledge of the Act, these Regulations and any guidelines that have relevance to the proposed

activity;

{c) ensure compliance with these Regulations;

(d) perform the work relating to the application in an objective manner, even if this results in views and findings
that are not favourable to the application;

(e} take into account, to the extent possible, the matters referred to in Regulation 18 when preparing the
application and any report, plan or document relating to the application; and

(f) disclose to the proponent or applicant, registered interested and affected parties and the competent authority
all material information in the possession of the EAP and, where applicable, the specialist, that reasonably has or
may have the potential of influencing—

(i) any decision to be taken with respect to the application by the competent authority in terms of
these Regulations; or

(i} the objectivity of any report, plan or document to be prepared by the EAP or specialist, in terms
of these Regulations for submission to the competent authority; unless access to that
information is protected by law, in which case it must be indicated that such protected
information exists and is only provided to the competient authority.

Should the EAP fail to comply with the above mentioned requirements, then the Competent Authority may disqualify
the EAP according to Regulation 14 of the NEMA EIA {2014) Regulations.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,




Mmakoena Mmola

e

(Sh ango Solutions
. m.w-"’/

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 628 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151386 27.952913

From: Paul Kgole [mailto; paulkg@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 6:25 AM

To: 'Mmakoena'

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud'; 'Chris Campbell'; "Majute Kgole';
'Ishmael Semenya'; 'Gregory Mofokeng' )

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Envircnmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Mmakoena
ank you for yours and Sizo CV's.

You have not included your professional membership and registration with the relevant professional bodies and
statutory councils.

Please note this information is critical as it provide guarantee and public comfort that you are bound by professional
Code of Conduct and Duty of Care,

in as much as contractors are registered with CIDB and NHBRC in this country professionals must also be registered with
the relevant bodies and councils,

Kind regards

PAUL KGOLE PrQ$s
0848235971

. sm: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: 08 Octcber 2018 04:00 PM

‘To: paulkg@vodamail.co.za

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud'; 'Chris Campbell’; 'Majute Kgole';
'Ishmael Semenya'; 'Gregory Mofokeng'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2{1/10048
EM)

Good day Paul,
Thank you for your mail.
Your comments are well noted.

As requested, please find attached mine and Zizo Siwendu’s Curricula Vitae indicating our gualifications and experience.




Mmakoena

”

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:02 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS

30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

From: Marlene Oosthuisen [mailto: marlene@kruppeng.co.za]

Sent: 09 October 2018 01:13 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu’; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanic@shango.co.za

Cc: 'Renee de Jong Hartslief'; 'Pa'; 'Arnold de Beer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; Tertius’; "Warrin'; 'Liz'; 'schalk burger’
Subject: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Good day Zizo,

I.am Abrie Hanekom, the representative of the Hanekom Trust. We are totally against any
"~ m of mining in the area for the following reasons -

. The miners do not keep their promises and break the law on many occasions

The tar roads are not build to carry heavy vehicles at all

The miners do not keep to the specified working hours

. The dust pollution are unbearable and are not controlled

. The trucks blocks the entrances to private property daily

. The Fauna and Flora of the area are permanently damaged

Bird species are dying and leaving the area due to the dust pollution

. The Vaal river are also polluted and fish are dying

. The area are not zoned for mining

10.The water table are decreasing

11.The mining are conducted next to a town

12.The value of our properties are decreasing and we need to be compensated to recover
our losses

13.No rehabilitation are done to the affected areas

W00 VT e N

Regards

AT Honekowy
073 449 2006

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud @vodamail.co za)

Sent: 06 September 2018 07:30

To: 'Zizo Siwendu' <zizo@shango.co.za>; 'Sampie van Rooyen' <svr@envmgp.com>

Cc: 'Renee de Jong Hartslief' <renee@bundunet.com>; 'Pa’ <sampie@monswario.co.za>; 'Abrie Hanekom'

<marlene @kruppeng.co.za>; 'Arnold de Beer’ <nolsdebeer@gmail com>; 'Bob' <bebh@dullies,com>; 'Chris’
<chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Dina' <dina.hanstock@gmail.com>; "Fertius’ <tertiusw@gmail.com>; "Warrin’
<warrinf@gmail.com>; 'Liz’ <liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; 'schalk burger' <0826534281@vodamail.co.za>

subject: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

1



Mmakoena

M

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 11:19 AM

To: 'Marlene Oosthuisen'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango,.co.za

Cc: 'Renee de Jong Hartslief; 'Pa’; "Arnold de Beer'; 'Bob; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; Tertius'; ‘Warrin’;
‘tiz'; ‘schalk burger’; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS

30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Dear Marlene,

Thank you for your mail,

Your objection and reasons thereof are noted, Responses to your comments are written in red font colour:

1.

10.

The miners do not keep their promises and break the law on many occasions

Noted.

The tar roads are not build to carry heavy vehicles at all

A traffic impact assessment has been undertaken in support of the Mining Right Application and the findings will
be included in the final Scoping Report that will be made available to the public for review, in due course. In
addition, consultation with the Free State Department of Police, Roads and Transport will be undertaken during
the EIA phase of the project in order to initiate a Jong-term road maintenance plan, to ensure the availability of a
road network to transport workers and mined product, should the Mining Right be granted by the DMR.

The miners do not keep to the specified working hours

Noted. The Environmental Management Programme Report (EMPR, which is legally binding to the Applicant)
that will be compiled for this project, during the EIA phase, will specify working hours and days for tha
operation of the mine. Interested and Affected Parties have the right to report any areas of non-compliance to
the decision- making authority {the DMR} if the mine does not operate accarding to the conditions of the EMPR.
The dust pollution are unbearable and are not controlied

The implementation of an effective dust suppression and controt plan will be included as a condition in the
EMPR.

The trucks blocks the entrances to private property daily

The EMPR witl recommend that a traffic management plan be established by the Applicant in order to prevent
blockages. tn addition, a 4 lane access road is proposed as part of the Mining Right application process, in order
to manage traffic, should the Mining Right be granted by the DMR,

The Fauna and Flora of the area dre permanently damaged

Noted.

Bird species are dying and leaving the area due to the dust pollution

The Implementation of an effective dust suppression and centrel plan will be :ncluded as a condition in the
EMPR.

The Vaal river are also polluted and fish are dying

Noted. The EMPR will categorically state that no untreated waste water must be pumped into the VaatRiver.
The area are not zoned for mining

Noted. According to the Zoning Certificate for the three affected properties, the area is zoned for agriculture,
However, other permitted uses include shops, business premises, dwelling houses, residential buildings, places
of worship, places of instruction and farming. Upon granting of the Mining Right, the Applicant will engage with
the local Authority and apply for consent to include mining as an additional permitted use.

The water table are decreasing




A preliminary groundwater has been undertaken as part of the Scoping phase and the findings are included in
the Scoping Report, A more detailed groundwater assessment will be conducted during the EIA phase and
mitigation measures witl be included in the EMPR to be compiled for this project.

11. The mining are conducted next to a town
According to the Mine, Health and Safety Act, (Act 29 of 1996, as amended) a 100 m bufferzone must be
maintained between a mine any existing infrastructure. This bufferzone has been considered in the proposed
mine planlayout.

12. The value of our properties are decreasing and we need to be compensated to recover our losses
An economic impact assessment has been undertaken as part of the Scoping phase and the findings are included
in the Scoping Report {including the impact on the property values). A more detailed economic impact
assessment will be conducted during the EIA phase and mitigation measures will be included in the EMPR for
this project.

13. No rehabilitation are done to the affected areas
A Closure application that is currently underway is addressing this.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,

Nango >oIutions
Q'—-.ixww«@“‘"/

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] 427 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Marlene Oosthuisen [mailto:marlene@kruppeng.co.za]

Sent: 09 Cctober 2018 01:13 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Cc: 'Renee de Jong Hartslief'; 'Pa'’; 'Arnold de Beer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; 'Tertius'; "'Warrin'; 'Liz'; 'schalk burger’
Subject: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/ 5/2/10048 MR)

Good day Zizo,

I am Abrie Hanekom, the representative of the Hanekom Trust. We are totally against any
form of mining in the area for the following reasons -

The miners do not keep their promises and break the law on many occasions

. The tar roads are not build to carry heavy vehicles at all

. The miners do not keep to the specified working hours

The dust pollution are unbearable and are not controlled

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

16.The water table are decreasing

11.The mining are conducted next to a town

12.The value of our properties are decreasing and we need to be compensated to recover
our losses

13.No rehabilitaticn are done to the affected areas

WO~ U R G R




Mmakoena

#

From: Sampie van Rooyen <swr@envmgp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:09 AM

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
| am struggling to locate the downloadable document,
What is the name of the document?
Regards,
: Tal: +#7 91 412 6350
SIEI VAN RGGYEN ° +2?;;ﬁ;ﬂgﬂ]2

Nimekr Mzagng & Snvierrzlo) hesessme Practitonar & Ecchast Cd Rt AL E
{NSSc, Zered S NeL 212654 1ALA Moy b, 5301) Fax: 2/ hi 4126351

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP  Em=inieretuen o

: - Postal Address:
Specialisis in Enviropmontal Management © (). Box 27473,
Infegrating industry and tirasiructure with the Environment §angephover: Fark T30

From: Mmakcena

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 8:40 AM

To: 'Sampie van Rooyen’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM) '

r 2d morning Sampie,
My apologies for the late response.
| was aut of the office from Tuesday to Friday last week,

Fm assurhing you have already seen that the Draft Scoping Report has been uploaded onto the website for public
review?

May you have a lovely day further.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola



Mmalioena -

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent; Monday, October 15, 2018 10:20 AM

To: ‘Sampie van Rooyen'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/273/2/1/10048 EM)

Good morning,

Please find below a link to the report.

http://www.shango.co.za/public-documents/pure-source-mine/

The name of the document is Pure Source Mine Draft Scoping Report.

1., ou have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

"Sﬁ:;;: Solutions)

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[FE +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Sampie van Rooyen [mailto:svr@envmgp.com}

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Mmakoena

Subject: Re: Natification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
l1~a License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048

. }
Hi,
| am struggling to locate the downloadable document.

What is the name of the document?

Regards,




Mmaloena

#

From: Chris Campbell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Mariette Liefferink; 'Zizo Siwendu®; 'Gavin Aboud'; mmakoena@shango.co.za;
koos@sutherlamb.co.za; "Wimpy'

Cc stefanie@shango.co za; jochen@shango.co za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;

‘Mashudu Mulaudzi'; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thaho.moloi@®outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer’, 'Boby’; ‘Dina’; ‘liz;
‘Louis Kruger’ 'Renee’; ‘Tertius'; ‘warrin; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi’; mark@vldc.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.coza

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Pravince of South Africa {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Zizo

| ucther to the concerns raised by Mariette and other (AP's, whilst we understand that it is the prerogative of the
company Shango Solutions to accept and undertake business related to providing professional services to your Clients, it
would be remiss of us not to remind you that individual competent registered Professional Practitioners with either the
Council for Natural Sciences or the Engineering Council of South Africa who are commissioned to undertake such work
are expected to provide such services based on independence and thorough adherence to codes of professiona! conduct
and prevailing environmental legislation. Should such individuals not uphold such requirements, they do face the risk of
transgressing the codes of conduct that are required of such Registered Professional Built Environment Practitioners.

Kind Regards

Chris Campbell
Interested and affected Party

From; Mariette Liefferink {mailto:mariette @pea.org.2a)

Sent: Sunday, 14 October 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu’ <zizo@shango.co.za>; 'Gavin Aboud' <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>; mmakoena@shango.co.za;
“s@sutherlamb.co.za; "Wimpy' <wimpyermelo@djvr.co.za>

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’

<Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za>; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.z3;

pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; *Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer' <marlene@kruppeng.co.za>; 'Bob'

<bobh@dullies.com>; Chris Campbell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Dina’ <dina.henstock@gmail.com>; 'liz'

<liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; 'Louis Kruger’ <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; 'Renee' <renee@pundunet.com>; ‘Tertius'

<tertiusw@gmail.com>; 'warrin' <warrinf@gmail.com>; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'

<Azwihangwisi,Nemulodi@dmr.gov.za>; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water

Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048

EM)

Dear Zizo,

Since [ was copied on the correspendence, permit me please to refer to the above-mentioned application and to reply as
follows:




Mmakoena

From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 6:58 AM

To: Zizo Siwendu'; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;

‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’; craigrichardson100@gmait.com; ‘Mariette Liefferink’;
thabo.meloi@outa.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink’; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; ‘Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; 'liz; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; "Tertius';
‘warrin’; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za;
info@vldc.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmenta! Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Good Day Zizo,
f ..ope you are well?
Your mail below refers.

| am well aware that you have deadlines, but you cannot make us the balancing factor in your little equation. You see
given your inefficiencies, and lack of planning, we must suffer. This is not acceptable. This amounts to constructive
obstruction of the process. | am sorry if this gives you more work but that is unfortunate. Do what you must do but
change the date to a Saturday.

Should you fail to do so | wili go to the press and petition the DMR.

| will note that you are actively obstructing the process, and using all means to negate and effectively neutralise the
ability of 1396 objectors to voice their concerns, Please do not worry about confusing 1APS, | will handle that matter.
That is a lame excuse,

Kind Regards

wavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Envirenment




Mmakoena ————

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:14 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM
Attachments: 20181016085732516.pdf

From: Scholtz, Carl (C) [mallto:carl.scholz@natref.com]

Sent: 16 October 2018 08:02 AM

To: zlzo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM

This e-mail and ifs altachments, if any, are irtended only
¢ 3@ by the named addrassee{s) and may cantain

matian that is legally privileged, confidential, or both. 1§
you are nat lhe intended recipient of this e-mail, you are
sirictly prohibited from disseminating, distributing or copying
this e-mail and its attachments, if any. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this &-mail,
its attachments, and any printed coples of any of them,



Fnango Solution)
INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM ¢ ango Solutions,

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to

sollcit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent aulhorlty for consideration in the

decision making process.

| Carl Scholiz TEAR T Shango Solullons
i Ms Zlzo Siwendu

P.O Box 2691

Pure Source Mine
E il (FS 30/5/1/2{2/10048 MR}

@1 zizo@shango.co.za

Residential

Organisation and/or propetty description
¢If landowner! lawful eccupler)

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add addltional pages if requived):

| object to any mining activity that is planned in an area of high eco-tourism and
located in close proximity to a UNESCO World Heritage Site and a Nationa! water
resource namely the Vaal River.

Flease asaist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additionat pages [f more space 18 required.

Are you a land owner or legal land Land owner
cccupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities | Yes, Vaaloewsr, Lidequesdritt, Parys
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detall and
possible contact detalls,

Are you aware of any trlbal Ne
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detall and possible contact details,

Are you awarg of any other [&APs Vealoewer Rate payers association
who need {o be notifled? Pleats
provide detsil and possible contact

details.

Please can you provide us with a ‘That’s your job.

description of the racelving In prinviple its residential and farming and high eco-tourism establishments along
enviropmment (including land uses the banks of the Vaal River -

such as farming, grazing elc.;

I8AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page tof 3




Concefhs

Notwithstanding the above mentioned objection, | also have setious concerns in how
the consultant and through its specialist studies will assess and evaluate the potential

direct, indirect, cumulative impacts and opportunlty costs of this application on the
natural environment, tourlsm and eco-tourism in the area and that how will the EMP

guarantee the elimination and or minimising of these impacts,

Furthermore the previous EAP appointed by the proponent could not reasonably
defend nor motivate the response to the above objection and concerns- what will make

Shango Solutions contribution any different?

Shango Solutions respectiully requests that you please sign thie tetter and retum it to Shango Solutlons at the detalls
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and yarlous inputs are recorded. All comments, querles, and concerns must be received via this I1GAP
and questionnalre or alternate means. Plsase note that omly registared 1&APs will be Included in future
regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and assoclated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

e, QLG ona (6./@/&?6(

I1BAP Regisiration Form and Questionnalra Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Appiication Page Jof2




Mmakoena
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From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 5:52 PM
To: 'Schaltz, Carl (©)'
Ca gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: RE: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM
Dear Carl,

Thank you for your mail.
Please see our respanses in red.

| abject to any mining activity that is planned in an area of high-ecotourism and located in close proximity to a UNESCO

World Heritage Site and a National Water resource, namely the Vaal River.

Your cbjection to the above mentioned project is noted.

Based on the specialist studies undertaken in support of this application, the proposed apptlication area does not overlap

with, nor will it impact upon any formally protected area. We are required by the relevant legistation to maintaina 5 km

buffer from protected areas. The edge of the crater of the Vredefort Dome, a UNESCO Worid Heritage Site, is ~8 km {o
-south-west of the site. As such, it will not be negative affected by this application. In addition, a 100 m buffer, as per

n-Jislation, has been delineated from watercourses within the application area, including the Vaa! River.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned objection, | also have serious concerns on how the consultant and through
specialist studies will assess and evaluate the potential direct, indirect, cumulative impacts and opportunity costs of this
application on the natural environment, tourism and ecotourism in the area and that how will the EMP guarantee the
elimination and or minimising of these impacts,

The impact assessment methodology utifised to assess and evaluate the potential direct, indirect, cumuiative impacts on
the natural environment, tourism and ecotourism, is guided by the requirements of the NEMA 2014 EIA Regulations {as
amended). The broad approach to the significance rating methodology is to determine the environmental risk (ER} by
considering tha consequence (C) of each impact (comprising Nature, Extent, Duration, Magnitude, and Reversibility) and
relate this to the probabilityfikelinood (P} of the impact occurring. This determines the environmental risk. in addition,
other factors including cumulative impacts, public concern, and potential for irrepiaceable loss of resources, are used to
determine a prioritisation factor (PF) which is applied to the ER to determine the overall significance (S}. The EAP and
specialists appointed for this project have experience in carrying out similar studies in support of Mining Right
applications.

Furthermore, the previous EAP appointed by the proponent could not reasonably defend nor motivate the response to the
above objection and concerns-what will make Shango Solutions’ contribution any different?

We cannot comment on the previous EAP. We have provided you with responses to your concerns and we take note of

y " objection. Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

'(S/!m':;:Solutioqs)
e

T
[t] +27 11 676 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[f] +27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates) -26.151388 27.962913

From: Scholtz, Car! {C) [mailto:carl.scholtz@natref.com]
Sent: 16 Qctober 2018 08:02 AM
To: zizo@shango.co.za




Mmalcoena
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From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:36 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_283

Attachments: SKMBT_28318101609130.pdf

From: Lang, Christo [mailto:clangl@wesbank.co.za]
Sent: 16 October 2018 09:28 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: Gavin Aboud; Dina Henstock

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_283

Hi
vind asseblief aangeheg my registrasievorm as Belanghebbende en Geaffekteurde Partye in Pure source mine.
By Voorbaat dank.

Chris Lang

From: clang@fnb.co.za [mailio:clang@fnb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Lang, Christo <clangl@wesbank.co.za>
Subject: Message from KMBT_283

The information contained in this email is legally privileged and confidential, and may contain proprietary and/or personal information. It is meant
solely for the intended recipient. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. if you are not the intended reciplent, any processing of the
emall or the information contained therein (including disclosure, copying, distribution, storage) or any action taken or omitted in reflance on this, is
prohibited and may be uniawful. No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for whotever reason corrupted or does not reach
its intended reciplent. No warranty fs glven that this email is free of viruses. The views expressed I this email are, uniess otherwise stated, those of
the guthor and not those of FirstRand Bank Limited or its management. FirstRand Bonk Limited reserves the right to monitor, intercept and block

ifs addressed to its users or take any other action in accordance with its email use policy. FirstRand Bank Limited specifically elects to not apply
the provisions of the Electronlc Communications and Transoctfons Act 25 of 2002 (as amended} to the content and formot of this email, unless
expressly stated otherwise. Should the recipient wish to conduct further business dealings with the FirstRund Bank Limited based on the content of
this email, o formal, written and physically signed agreement will have to be entered into, to attract any liability on behalf of the FirstRand Bank
Limited, Licensed divisfons of FirstRand Bank Limited are authorised financial service providers in terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary
Services Act 37 of 2002{as amended) and is a registered credit provider in terms of the National Credit Act 34 of 2005 as amended}.



REGISTRASIEVORM VIR BELANGHEBBENDE EN GEAFFEKTEERDE PARTYE
E SbangoSg_{ujong)

PURE SOURCE MINE AANSOEK OM MYNREG EN AANSOEK OM "N GEINTEGREERDE
OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING

Hierdie vorm dlen vir die reglstrasie van Belanghebbande an Goeaffekteerds Partye {B&GPs) vir bogenoemde projak en het ten
dosi om bydraes en deelname te warl. Hierdie vorm sal ingedien word by die bevoegde owerhede vir corweging in die proses
van besfultneming,

Chrlato Lang 4 Shango Solutions
Plot 19 B Me. Zizo Siwendu
Qorbiet|lesfonteln {
Lindequesdrlft

Posbhus 2591

Crosla

L 2118

Grondeinaar / bewoner Pure Source Mine

(FS 30/5M1/2/2110048 MR)
016 987-7832 011 678 6504

Clangi@wasbank.co.za § Zlzo@ishango.co.za

Kisinhoewe

Organisasto enfof elendomshaskrywing

{indlen grondeienaariwettige bawoner)

Mald assebliaf hler as u geinterasseerd is in dia projek {u kan gerus ekstra bladsye ganheg as dit nodig ish

£k is gelnteresseerd in dia projek.

Verlasn assablief u gamewerking deur die vrae hleronder te beantwoord. Hiardie reaksles sal gebrulk word In die
Omvangsbepalingsverstagprosas. Heg gerus meer bladsye aan indlen verels,

Is u die grondelenaar of wellige
bewoner van die gebled waarop ide Grondeienaar en wellige bewoner
aansoek vari toepassing Is?

1g u bawus van anige gemasnskappe
wat op die betreffends gebled woon?
Indien wel, verskaf asb. inligting on
enlge kentakbesonderhede.

Is u bewus van enige stamouloritelte
binne {of wat geaffoktear word deur)
die gebiied waarvoor aansoek gedoen
word? Indien we), verskaf asb. inligting
en enige konlakbesonderhade.

Registrasievorm vir belanghebbende en peaffekteerde pattye Page10l2




I3 u bewus van enige ander BAGPs
wat cok in kennis gestel most word?
Indlen wel, verskaf asb. die inligting en
enige kontakbesondarhede.

Verskaf asb. inligting cor die
omgewlng (Penutting van die grond,
soos landbou, bewelding, ens.; envok
die fipe begrosiing, topografiese
elenskapps, infrastruktuur, sensitiewe
flora en fauna, ans.), Is U bewus van
ohige ontwikkeling van die grond
{huidig of voorgestel} in die area
waarvoor aansoek gadoen word én
wat van belang mag wees vir die
voorgestelde mynbewerking?

Is « bewus van enige kuliuur- of
orfenlsvoorkomste in dis gebied
waarvoor aansoek gedoen word, of
rondom die gebled? Indlen wel, gee
asb. volls besonderhede.

Gee asb. die besonderhede van enige
blofisicse enfof sosia-ekonemiose
Impak wat u voorstel wat In
aanmerking genaem moet word tydens
die projek.

Gee aeb. 'n beskrywing van enige
maatraél wat u dink geneem moet
word om dio verwagte biofisiese en
soslo-ekonomlese impak van die
voorgasiolde akiiwitalt te versag,
bestuur, verhoed of op te los.

Het u enige spesifioke kommer,
opmerkings of beswaar teen dis
beoogde projek? Indlen we\, verskal
asb, die volledige bescnderieda.

Algamene opmerkings.

Ons sit wet dic skaara “Groot bek Geelvis™ wat besig is om it te slerf. Ons het Vis
Arends in ong omgewing. Die aktiwiteite sal die spesies wat vitsterf nog verder skade apn
doen. Ons het ook s groot aantak (oeriste wal die vakansie oorde besack met die
akliwiteitc (gorass en watsr besocdeling) sal die bedrywe groot skede aan gedoea word,
Meeste mense het op die ploite kom bly as gevolg van siektes die groot persentasic stof
wat die myne al reeds vrystel het al baie mense sick begin maak. Indien dit recn gaan dic
afspoel in die dvier insevecl chemicaliee en sediment in ons rivier in sit,

Ons le op die grens van die Vredefort koepel, a.g.v. dit het ons “n groot santal oeriste
wat in ons arca by vakansie sorde kom bly om dis netyur verskynsc] te kom besoek. Bt
die myn sal graat skade daar san doen.

Ons sit met *n groot informele nedersetting in die arca as gevolg van die besighede in die
arca, Die myno sal groot skade aan die besighede dosn as gevolg van die besighede wat
messtal van die nataur afhanklik ie. Wat *n groot impak op die informele vestiging sal he
wat op dit ou eiende misdaad ook sal beverder a.g.v. die nasste polizie stasis wat so ver
weg is,

Moet nie die myn to¢ laat nie.

Ja €k bet beswaar teen dic vvorgestelds mym want dit sal ‘n negatiewe impak op ons ares;
natuurskoon, rivier en lug bescediling.
Dit sal ook die mens en dier se gesondheid boinvlced.

Regisirasievonn vir belanghebbends en geaffekieerde partye
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Hlermea word u respekval deur Shango Sclutions versoek om hiardie skrywe te enderteken en tanug stuur na Shango Solutions,
volgens dis kontakbesondarhede wat verskaf is. Dit is om to baveslig dat u die kennlsgewing ontvang het balreffende dle
bogenoemde, maar cok o te varseker dat u kommentaar, kommer en ¢ insetts genateer kan word, Alle kommentare, vrae en
sorge moat ons barelk deur middat van hierdie BAGP-reglstrastevarm en -vraelys, of via alternaliewe melodes, Neem assebliof
kennls dat slegs geregisireerde B&GPs ingesiuit sal word in anlge toekomstige korrespondensle betreffende higrdie aansask
om mynreg en aansoek om 'n gefntegreerde omgewingsmagtiging proses.

Getekan......[ 4. &0

Registrasievomn vir bolanghebbends on geaffekieorde partye Page 3 of 2



Mmakoena

M

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent; Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3110 PM
To: ‘clang1@wesbank.co.za'

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_283

Liewe Christo,

Dankie vir u pos en vir dig invul van die Registrasie vorm van die Belahhebbende en Geaffekieerde Party {B&GP).

Sien asseblief ons antwoorde {in rooi) op die kommentaar wat u verskaf hetin die registragievorm

Ek Is geinteresseerd In die projek.

Opgemerk,

Grondeienaar en wetfige bewoner,

Opgemeik.

Ons sit wat die skaars "Groot bek Geelvis” wal besig is om ult te sterf, Ons het Vis Arende in ons omgewing.Die aktiwiteite sal die spasies wat

" uitsterf nog verder skade aan doen. Ons het ook ‘n groot aantal toeriste wat die vakansie oorde besoek met die aktiwitelte (geraas en water

besoedeling) sal die bedrywe groat skade am gedoen word. Meeste mense het op die plotte kom bly as gevolg van siektes die groat
persentasie stof wat die myne af reeds vrystel het al baie mense siek begin maak. Indien dlt reen gaan die afspoal in die rivier in soveel
chemicaliee en sediment in ons rivier in sit,

Daar word opgemerk dat die voorgestelde projek 'r negatiews uitwerking op die akwatiese lewe kan hé. As sodanig Is die volgende

versagltingsmaatredls voorgestel om negatiewe mpakte op riviersekologie te verminder.

o Onderholud van buffersanes na viellande en cewersone.
o  Ontwerp en implementering van stormwaterbasluursplanne en passiewe vuilwaterretansieprosesse.

Let asseplief daarop dat aifa-kwarts (sfllka) konsenirasies gemodelleer en geassesseer sal word teen  intarnasionaie
gesondheldsondersoekkriterla tydens die voliedige luggehalte-anpakbepaling, wat tydens die Omgewingsimpakstudie-fase van hierdie projek
ondemeem sal word. Beperkingsmaatresls soos () beperking van versteurde gebiede en (i} effektiewe stofondesdruiking s voorgestel om
stof te verminder, Bykomende versagtingsmaatregls saf tydens die omgswingsimpakstudie (O1E) -fase van hierdie projek aanbeveel word in

die Omgewingsbestuursprogram {OBPR).

Volgens die lugkwalleilspeslalis sal die rivier ingesluit word in die beoordeling van stofafval-impak. Daar moset kennis geneern word dat sitika-
stof stegs skadelik Is wanneer dit ingeasem word en iig skadolk is as dit in die dvier opkom nie.

Ons le op die grens van die Vredefort kaepel, a.g.v. dit het ons 'n groot aantal toeriste wat in ons area by vakansie oorde kom bly om die
natuur verskynsel te kom besoek. En die myn sal graat skade daar aan doen,

L kornimer word opgemerk.

Ons sit met 'n groot informele nedersetting in die area as gevolg van die besighede in die area. Die myne sal groat skade aan dle kesighede
doen as gevolg van die besighede wat meestal van dié natuur afhanidik is. Wat 'n groa! impak op die informele vestiging sal he wat op die ou
giende miscaad ook sal bevorder a.g.v. die naaste polisle slasls wat so ver weg is.

Opgamerk. Op grond van dle Sosio-skonomisse tmpakstudie word verstaan dat 'n Instroming van weikers en werksogkers na'n gebied (of die
inwoners in diens is, of buitestaanders in diens s} die veiligheidsrisiko's In die paasike omgewing kan verhoog en i impak kan hé op dis
plaasiike maatskapiike dinamika. YWaar moontlis sal die Aansoeker plaastike arbeid binne die omliggende dorpe opspoor. As sodanig sal daar
nie ‘n behoefte wess vir arbeiders om na die terrein te verskuif nie. Ambeiders sal daagliks na en van dte perses] vervoer word, Indien inwonars
in diens geneem word, kan dit dis waargenome en werklike risiko in Hletdie verband verminder. Volgens die Maatskaplike en Arbeidsplan sal
die Pure Source Mine toepaslike werknemersverblyf fasititear wat werknemers sal loelaat om in 'n stabiels, gesonde en vellige omgewing
binne pendelafstand van hul werkpiek te woon.

Moet nie die myn toe laat nis.

U voorsiel Is opgemerk,




«  aek hot beswaar teen die worgestelde myn want dit sal ‘n negatiewa impak op ons area; natyurskoen, rivier en lug besoediling. Dit sal ook
die mens en dier se gesondheid belnvived.
U beswaar teen dle voorgestelde projek en die redes daarvooris goed opgermerk,

Best regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

’S'l;;:;i Solutions)
,ww“”/

f

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:36 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_283

From: Lang, Christo [mailto:clangi@wesbank.co.za]
Sei 16 October 2018 09:28 AM

To: zizo@shango.co,za

Cc: Gavin Aboud; Dina Henstock

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_283

Hi
vind asseblief aangeheg my registrasievorm as Belanghebbende en Geaffekteurde Partye in Pure source mine.
By Voorhaat dank.

Chris Lang

From: clang@fnb.co.za [mailto:clang@fnb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Lang, Christo <clangl@wesbank.co.za>

Sv  ‘ct: Message from KMBT_283

The information contained in this email is fegally privileged and confidentiol, and may contain proprietary and/or personal information. It is meant
solely for the fntended recipient, Access ta this email by anyone elee is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any processing of the
email or the information contained therein {including disclosure, copying, distribution, storage} or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is
prohibited and may be uniawful. No liabitity or respansibility is accepted if information or data is, for whuatever reason corrupted or does not reuch
its intended recipient. No warranty is given that this email is free of viruses. The views expressed in this emuil are, unless otherwise stated, those of
the author and not those of FirstRand Bank Limited or fts management. ElrstRand Bank Limited reserves the right to moniter, intercept and block
emails addressed to its users or take any other action in accordance with its email use policy. FirstRand Bank Limited specifically elects to not upply
the provisions of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act 25 of 2002 (as amended) to the content and format of this emall, unless
expressly stated otherwise. Should the recipient wish to conduct further business dealings with the FirstRand Bank Limited based on the content of
this email, o formal, written and physically signed agreement will have to be entered into, to attract any fiability on behalf of the FlrstRand Bank
Limited. Licensed divisions of FirstRand Bank Limited are authorised financial service providers in terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary
Services Act 37 of 2002{as amended]} and is a registered credit provider in terms of the National Credit Act 34 of 2005 jas omended),



Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za»

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:23 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: 'English Registration Form mine objection.docx’
Attachments: English Registration Form mine objection.docx

From: Ancie [mailto:earthazurite@gmail.com]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:55 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: 'English Registration Form mine objection.docx’

WPS Office-Word,Doc,PDF,Note,Slide&Sheet

The personal version is compatible with multiple doc formats, in small size and permanently free. Get it here:
._.ps:i/goo.gl/mXmXQo
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango ws

BURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties {I1&APSs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name Ansle Juul EAP Shango Solutions
Address Heaven In Vaal Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
Diamond Cove Address P.0 Box 2591
Vaaloewer Cresta
L . | 2118
l.andownearfL awful Lawful occupler Project Pure Source Mine
occupler/Organisation (FS 30/5/1/2/210048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. 0823257454 Tel no. 011 678 6504
Email earthazurite@gmail.com Email zZizo@shango.co.za

Heaven on Vaal
Organisation and/or property description Self-catering accommadation
{if landowner/ lawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

! am concerned about polution, water and air, destruction of fauna and flaura and rehabilitation of the site.

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land Yes
occupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities No
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible contact details.

Are you aware of any iribal No
authorities within, or affeclted by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details,

Are you aware of any other 1&APs '} No J
who need to be notified? Please

provide detail and possible contact
details, i

Please can you provide us with a i
description of the receiving
environment {in¢luding land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographical features,
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

[&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application
Page 1of 3




Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the applicaticn area that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any cultural or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Please dascribe any bio-physical
and/or socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considerad
during the study.

Please describe any measures you
believe should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-ecenomic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concerms,
comments or objections to the
prapesed project, if so could you
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

1 am an average citizen and not an expert in the above matters. However, I can definately predict that this operation will effect
the natural habitat of many bird, plant and animal species resulting in a massive drop of tourist numbers,
Areas like this is decreasing tremendously and should rather be used for educational purposes, walking trails, ete

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and (o ensure that your comments,
concerns and varlous inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I1&AP
regisiration form and questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 1&APs will be included in future
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Appitcation and associaled Intagrated Envirenmentat Authorisation

{IEA) process.

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Page 2 of 2

Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application



Signed...AEJUUL....., Narne ANNA E JUUL..Date... ... 2018:10:16

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire ' Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application
Page 3 of 2



Mmakoena

From: Mmakeoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent; Friday, November 9, 2018 11:23 AM

To: ‘earthazurite@gmail.com’

Cc: 'Zizo Siwendu'; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; info@vidc.co.za;
mader@skets.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: 'English Registration Form mine objection.docx’

Dear Ansie,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.,
Flease see our fesponses in rad,

I am concerned about pollution, water and air, destruction of fauna and fiora and rehabilitation of the site.

1. Follewing consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, butferzones have been included in the Mine Plan tayout to reduce
impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Waal River. In addition, the Envircnmental Management Programme (EMPR} will
categorically state that no untreated waste waler must be pumped into the Vaat River.

2. According to the Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this application, pofential impacts on groundwater anticipated during the
operaticnal phase Include (i) a decine in water quality due to excavation of the sand and the wash plant facifity as well as (i} potential
contamination of aquifers as a resuit of hydrocarbon spillage. The groundwater sampled on-site currently shaws no negative impacts
associated with the historical mining activities on the Farm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine cperations.

3, The impact on air guality wili depend largely on sources of ernissions present on a mine at any given time and the thioughput of material. For
example, if material is transported via haul reads, there will be greater emissions than if it were conveyed. To a large extent, the mined
products for this project are expected to be transported via cenveyar systems from the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order fo
minimise alr quality as well as noise impacts. Additionat mitigation measures have been proposed and these are included in the refevant
specialist reports,

4. The Terestial Biodiversity assessment identified the potential loss of habitat for Species of Conservation Concern (SCC) {based on the

Natloral Biediversity Areas Plan) and the loss of areas of high blodiversity {(based on the Free State Critizal Biodivarsity Areas Pian).

However, further investigation will be made during the Environmental Impact Aesessmant phase.

Rehabilitatian, fram the mining industry perspective, means the disturbed areas wil adhere to a pre-detsrmined plan or fulfill a function that i

sustainable and usable. It recognises that extraction of & resource will ocour and that the original tepography will be altered, The basic

sequirsmments for rehabilitation is to construct a stable, safe and functioning environment post mining, This can be achizved through various
methods but ir this case the end land use wilt be an 2o and wildlife 2state, The intention is not to rastore the original topography, bt to sculpt
the mined areas to facilitate various ecoioglcal habitats. This may include dams and wetiands in the depressions that will be beneficial within

the estate's viston, [n order to ensure réhabilitation of the site upon completion of the mining activities, an estimated amount of R 14 824 420

{LoM) Exch VAT will be set aside for rehabilitation and closure.

e

| am an average cltizen and not an sxpert in the above matters. However, | can definitely predict that this operation will affect the natural habitat of many
: plant and animal spacies resulting in a massive drop of tourist numbers. Areas like this is decreasing tremendously and should rather be used for
sudGational purpeses, walking trails, ete.
Mated. According to the Eronomic Impact Assessment, visual, alr guallty, noise and water quality impacts combined with the loss of biediversity are
flkely to be the key concems fer tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem from increased potential for business-related visitors. The measures
recarmmended in other specialist studies to minimise negatlve impacts (primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality, bindiversity, rekabilitation and
social measutres) and enhance poshtive impacts would alse reduce impacts on tourism. Rehabiliation needs to be rigorously applied and adequately
funded both concurrently and at closure, espasially to minlmise visual scarring and other tousism risks.

The envisaged end land use s to develop the farm portiens as an eco-estate with residential and hospitalfty facillfies on the banks of the Vaal River,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Sango Solutions
T

[k] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f1 +27 11 678 8731 [c] +27 76 714 7937 |
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.562913 ;




Mmalioena

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shanga.co.za>

Tuesday, Gctober 16, 2018 16:24 AM

mmakoena@shango.co.za

FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental
Autherisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of 2 Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
SHANGO SOLUTIONS English Registration Form.docx

High

From: Heaven on Vaal [mailto: heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:54 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
+ License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048

EM)
Importance: High

Hi Zizo

Herewith my registration form in this regard.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to call.

Kind Regards

Lynne

HEAVEN ON VAAL
www.heavenonvaal.co.za
heavenonvaal@telkomsa,net
(83 7857051

YOU CAN JUDGE A NATION BY THE WAY THEY TREAT ANIMALS

Virus-free, www. avg.com



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM /ﬂrm .;o.'utions>
- »_,uv-"""!‘

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

Name Lynne Temlett EAP Shango Solutions
Address Heaven on Vaal Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
1 Diamond Cove Address P.0O Box 2591
Vaaloawer Cresta
Vanderbijlpark 2118
Landowner/Lawful Owner Project Pure Source Ming
occupier/Organisation -1 {FS 30/5/1/2{2/10045 MR)
Tel or Cell no. 083 785 7061 Tel no. 011 678 6504
" Emall heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net Email zizo@shango.co.za

Qrganisation and/or property description Self Catering Apartments

{if landowner/ lawful occupier)

Heaven on Vaal

Please state your interast in the proposed project (you are walcome to add additional pages if required):

The rehabilfitation is of utmast importance & we need to have sight of the fegal financial deposit raguired for the
process & confirmation that this will be held in trust for this purpose. | am very concerned about the negalive
impact this will have on the surrounding areas eg. the job iosses which will not be made up by the company
employing all the local staff who will Jose their jobs in these areas due to this. Water pollution, Air pollution. More
crime. Tourism witt definitely be affected & thus all activities & businesses linked to tourism & jebs in this industry will
be hugely negatively affected. It is without question that the fauna & flora will be a huge issue too.

Please assist by complating the questions below. These responses will be utilised to Inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages If more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land
accupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible contact details.

Are you aware of any fribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detall and possible contact details.

Age you aware of any other [&APs
who need lo be notified? Please
provide detait and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving

YES
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environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing efc.;
vagetation; topographical featurss;
infrastructure; sensitive flora/fauna)?
Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant tc the proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any cultural or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Please describe any bio-physical
and/or socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
during the study.

Please describe any measures you
believe should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, aveid, or remedy
the anticipaled bio-physical and
socio-econoric impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concerns,
commants or objections ta the
proposed project, if $0 could you
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

Shango Solutions respecttully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received nofification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. Al comments, gueries, and concerns must be received via this 18AP
registration form and guestionnaire or aliernate means. Please note that only registered 1&APs will be included in future

I1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page2of 2



correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and associated Integrated Envirenmental Authorisation
{IEA) process.

Signed...L TEMLETT ...Name...LYNNE TEMLETT......c0.reevrcen ... .Date 167 Qctober 2018... ccvvviiiiiennns

I3AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 3of 2



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:29 AM

To: ‘heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net’

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Lynne,
Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration forrn.
Please see our response in red. The comment you provided in the registration form is highlighted in yellow.

The rehabiiitation is of utmost importance and we need to have sight of the legal financial deposit required for the process as weli as
“firmation that this will be held in trust for this purpose. [ am very concerned about the negative impact this will have on the

. ‘founding areas eg. Job losses which will not be made up by the company employing all the local staff who will lose their jobs in

these areas due to this, water poliution, air pollution and more crime. Tourism will definitely be affected and thus all activities and

businesses linked to tourism and jobs in this industry will be hugely negalively affected. It is without question that the fauna & flora will

be a huge issue too.

Your comment is noted. Rehabilitation, from the mining industry perspective, means the disturbed areas will adhere to a pre-determined
plan or fulfill a function that is sustainable and usable, It recognises that extraction of a resource will occur and that the ariginal
{opography will be altered. The basic requirements for rehabilitation are fo construct a stable, safe and functioning environment post
mining. This can be achieved thraugh various methods but in this case, the end land use will he an eco-and wildiife estate. The
intention is not to restore the original topography, but to sculpt the mined areas to facilitate various ecological habitats.

According to the Financial Provision Regulations, an Applicant or Holder of a permit or right must determine and make financiai
provision to guarantee the availabitity of sufficient funds for the rehabilitation and remediation of adverse environmental impacis to the
satisfaction of the Minister responsible for Mineral Resources. As such, an amount will be set aside for rehabilitation and closure for this
project. A permit or right can only be granted once the Applicant makes the legal financial deposit. Kindly note that this legat financiat
deposit will be retained by the Competent Authority as guarantee as opposed to being utilised for rehabilitation. Should the Applicant
successfully rehabiiitate the tand and successfully obtain a Glosure Gerfificate over the Mining Right area, then the Applicant wilt
reclaim the legal financial deposit made prior to granting of the right by the Competent Authority. However, shouid the Applicant not
rehabilitate the Mining Right area, fhen the Applicant stands to forfeit this legal financiat deposit.

Following consuliation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Plan layoul to reduce
i 3cts on the watercourses within the application area, including the Vaal River. In addifion, the Environmental Management

t _gramme (EMPR) will categorically state that no untreated waste water must be pumped into the Vaal River. According to the
Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this application, petential impacts on groundwater anticipated during the operational
phase include, inter alia, a decline in water quality. The groundwater sampled on-site currently shows that there are no negative
impacts associated with the histerical mining activities on the Farm Gousebay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations.

It is understood that an influx of workers and jobseekers to an area {(whether locals are employed, or outsiders are employed) could
increase the safely risks in the local area and have an impact on the local social dynamics. Should locals be employed, it could
-minimise the perceived and actual risk in this regard. Pure Source Mine will facilitate suitable employee accommodation that will allow -
employees to reside in a stable, healtity and secure environiment within commuting distance from their place of work,

According to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air quality, noise and water gjuality impacts combined with the loss of
biodiversity are likely to be the key concerns for tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem from increased potential for business-
related visitors. The measures recommended in other specialist studies {o minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air qualily, noise,
water quality, biodiversity, rehabilitation and social measures) and enhance posilive impacts would also reduce impacts on tourism.
Rehabilitation needs to be rigorousiy applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, especially 1o minimise visual
scarring and other tourism risks, The envisaged end land use is fo develop the farm portions as an eco-estate with residential and
hospitality facilities on the banks of the Vaal River.

Based on the terrestrial hiodiversity assessment undertaken in support of this application, open pit mining and site clearance for
infrastructure and associated access roads may result in the foss of habitat for species of conservation concern as well as the
displacement, direct mortalities and disturbance of the faunal community. The biodiversity specialist has recommended mitigation
measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include, but are not limited to, (i) avoiding high biodiversity sensitivity areas and

1



complying with prescribed buffer zones as well as (ji) implementing training to ensure that all staff are aware of faunal sensitivity.
Impacts on flora may include the foss of plant species of conservation impartance and the encroachment of alien invasive plant species.
Mitigation measures have been proposed by the relevant specialist and are included in the terrestrial biadiversity assessment and draft
Scoping Report,

Should you have further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

@ﬁ; sm
e

st =L

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www chango.co.za
[f] +27 11 6789721 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:24 AM

 mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/ 2/3/2/1/10048
EM)
Impottance: High

From: Heaven on Vaal [mailto:heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:54 AM

To: zizo@shango.¢o.za

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
suould you require any further information please do not hesitate to call.

Kind Regards

Lynne

HEAVEN ON VAAL

www.heavenonvaal.co.za

heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net

083 785 7051

YOU CARN JUDGE A NATION BY THE WAY THEY TREAT ANIMALS

Virus-free. www,.avg.com




Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:29 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental

Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
: - Application in the Free State Province of South Africa {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: Sand mine objections - Vaal oewer pdf

From: van Rensburg, Jacques [mailto:jacques.van.rensburg@merck.com]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:49 AM

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

aprietary
Dear Shango Solutions
Please register my objections to the prosed mine anywhere close to the Vaal river.

Please note that | will not be able to attend the next meeting as set out in previous mail, however as an affected party
and a representative of other affected parties,
I request that all correspondence (including meeting agenda’s and minutes) in this regard be forwarded to me.

Regards

Jacques van Rensburg
Marketing Manager
MSD Animal Health
jacques.van.rensburg@merck.com
T local: 0861 838 838

irect: +27 {11) 923-9378
F:+27 (11} 392-3158
C: 072 617-5951
msd-animal-health.co.za

From: vaaloewer@googlegroups.com [mailto:vaaloewer@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Gavin Aboud

Sent: 16 October 2018 07:23 AM

To: Mariette Liefferink: craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Abrie Hanekom
Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

EXTERNAL EMAIL — Use caution with any links or file attachments.
Good Day All,




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORW (Sﬁangawﬁ

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION AFPLIGATION

This form serves to raglster Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) for the:ahove-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation, This form will be submilied Yo the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

3 Shango Solulions

Ms Zizo Siwendu

P:0 Box 2591

Cresie

2118

Pure Source Ming

(FS 30/511/2/2110048 MR)

014 678 6504
zizo@shango.co.za

Organisation arxdior property desciiption f'/f?'”-m i }LM-o’{ O[W' MU&%’-‘MM

{if lahdowner! lgwiul ocoupier)

Piaase stata your interest in the.pjoposed project {you are welcome to add addilional pages if required):
' T I O

Please assist by complating the questions below.: Thase responses will be utilised to inforin the Séoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages [fnire space Is requived.

Are you a laria owner or'legal fand
sceupier within the application aiea? | Land and pioperty owner

Are Yol gware of any commuriities )
which exist within ihe-apptication. Yes. I'm payt of the Vasloewer comimunily (gl resitence) as well as the
area? Please provide detail and sugreunding communilies.

possible conlact details..

Are you Bware of any tribal
authorilies withif, or affected by, the:
dpplieation area’? Please provide
datail and possible contact detslls.

Areyou aware of any other 1&APs
who need to be nolified? Pledse
provide detail ghd possible.contact
details.

Pleske can you provida-us wilh a _
descriplion of the recelving. The ervironment Includes the following: farming and game grazing.areas,
enyiranment (inclyding Jand uses various topographical faaturas and developed inffastructires.

such as fanming, grazing etc..
vegetation; tepographlcal features;

infrasiructare; sengitive floraffauna)? |

i #roprotary

on Form and Questionnalre Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Bpplication Fage 1 0f 3



Are you aware of any land

developmanis (current oF proposed)

wilhin the applicaticn ares that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operation?

Ate you aware-of any cullural-or
hésitagd fealures within ihe.
applichtion area and suisounds,
please provide detall?

Pleass describe dny bio-physical
andor'socio-econormlc impacts 1hat
you hellavs should be consldered
duriig the sludy,

Please describe any rmeasurgs you
betleve shauld e implemented ta
miligate, manage, avoid, or retiedy
the:anticipated bio- phystcal and
soclo-scanamic impacts-of the
proposed aclivily.

Do you have dny spedific concéras,
comments. or objections (o the.
praposed praject, if so-could you
please provide-ts with information?

General Commanls:

Yes, numerous new houslng-and business developments are currenlly- being
planned and bulld in Vaaloewer. resldential area.

Joe befonr:

This area that includes'all land, residential proparties and farms In Zlose

proximity to-the Vaal fiver water resourés is to-be protected. Water and the
use of it should be prolected as it remains:one ofthe most veluakle fife
giving resource we don’t have enough of

»  The dustwill be a prablem for all:in Véaloewer, We have strong
winds here. If has-long ago been provad that silica dust can cause-
lung problemé and Jung cancer.

= Our heauﬂful view qver- the river will be spolit

» The noise of the machinery will be dls_tumlng the galm envirenireil
and chagse all bird life away.

»  The polluted waler théy have used will probabily end up in the rlver,
1he very place wagel our drinklhg waler from. It may alsc.affect the
undefgroupd waler for thode who have horahores

«  The values-of our properiies will fall, especially those wilh views
over ihe farm.

» Worl-:ers in‘Uaglogwer may lose their {otas if theif employers.close
their usinesses,

« The sand rust be képi wet 24 hours a day, and there will be ndise
poliution due.té ihs conliniiots gumping of the Pump Station. This
noise will algo distirb the natural wlldhte -and birds

= The mine w:]l be only rnalsrs away fronTihe Waler Plant purification
inlet, which is aiready slruggling to-supply clgan water to Vaaloewer
s well as the adjoining informal settlement.

s The tourist induslry’Is a major souree of revenue for (the area arid
ensures jobs. This will have g.niegative effect shiould the aesitistic
view as welt as the quality of thé river water negatively impact én
the fish lifs.

/
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Shango Sélutions respectfully requests that-you please sign this letter ahd refum i 1o Shango. Solutians at the detalls
provided fo confirm that you have received-notification with ragard. 1o the ahove, and to ensure that your-comments,
concerns and various inpuls are recorded. All commerits, guerdes; and goncems must be received via this 18AP
seqiafration-form and questionnaire or alfémate means, Pledse note ihat only registercd 12APs will be fhcludad in future-
gorrespondence regarding this Minihg Right (MR} Application and associated ’Inte_g‘rated Environmental Authdrisaiion
(EA) progessA

b Propdutary : - - -
r""fd“'""nn Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and |EA Application Page B of2



Mmakoena

B

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Jacques,

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:17 AM

‘jacques.van.rensburg@merck.com’

‘Zizo Siwendu'

RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

L Are you aware of any communities existing within the application area? Provide detail and possible contact details.
' Yes. | am part of the Vaaloewer community (all residence) as well as the surrounding communities.

Noted.

2. Piease provide a description of receiving environment.
The environment includes the following: farming and game grazing areas, various topographical features and developed

infrastructures.

Noted.

3. Are you aware of any land developments (current or proposed) within the application area that may be relevant to the
proposed mining operation?
Yes. Numerous new housing and business developments are currently being planned and built in the Vaaloewer residential

area.
Noted.

4. Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid or remedy the anticipated
biophysical and socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.
This area that includes all land, residential properties and farms in close proximity to the Vaal liver water resource is to be

protected. Water and the use of it should be protected as it remains one of most valuable life giving resource we don’t have
enough of.
Your suggestion is noted.

»  Specific concerns:

[

o

The dust will be a problem for all in Vaaloewer, We have strong winds here. It has long ago been provad that silica
dust can cause lung problems and lung cancer.

Noted. Alpha quariz (silica} concentrations will be modelled and assessed against international health screening
criteria during the full air quality impact assessment to be undertaken during the Environmental impact Assessment
(E1A) phase of this project. [ addition, dust faltout, inhalable particulate conceftrations as well as inhaiable silica
concentrations will be quantified and dispersion modelling simulations undertaken to estimate ambient pollutant
concentrations and dust fallout. Ambient pollutant concantrations will depend on the area heing mined, the wind
direction and level of activily.

Qur beautiful view over the river will be spoilt.
Your comment is noted.

The noise, of the machinery will be disturbing the calm environment and chase all bird life away.
Potentlal sources of noise (such as machinery) wiil be quantified and included in the noise source inventory and noise
propagation simulations during the noise impact assessment phase of the study.

The polluted water they have used will probably end up in the river, the very place we get our drinking water from. It
may also affect the underground water for those who have boreholes.

1



Noted, Following consultation with the Department of Waier and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the
Mine Plan layout to reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. In addition, the
Environmental Management Programme (EMPR) will categorically state that no untreated waste water must be
pumped into the Vaal River. According to the Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this application,
potential impacts on groundwater anticipated during the operational phase include (i) a decline in water guality due to
excavation of the sand and the wash plant facility as well as {ii) potential contamination of aquifers as a result of
hydroearbon spillage. The groundwaler sampled on-site currently shows no negative impacts associated with the
historical mining activities on the Farm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations.

o The values of our propetties will fall, especially those with views aver the farm.
Your comment is duly noted. In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the properly context
surrounding the site was first considered by the economic specialist. Secondly, the results of the other specialist
studies were scrutinised for information on impacts that could lead to we'lfare changes reflacted in property vaiue
effects. The key potential sources of negative impacts on property values are visual, air quality, noise and biodiversity
impacts. The Economic impact Assessment states that property values in any given area are significantly driven by
demand for housing, which in turn, is directly linked to economic opportunities and jobs in the area. The project
therefore has the potential to increase demand and associated values for housing and properly. The mitigation
measures recommended in other specialist reports to minimise negative impacts {primarily visuaj, air quality, noise,
water quality and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would reduce impacis on property values.

o Warkers in Vaaloewer may lose their jobs if their employers close their businesses.
According fo the Social Impact Assessment, it is understoad that the proposed project will promote job creation within
the: local area.

o The sand must be kept wet 24 hours a day, and there will be ncise pollution due to the continuous pumping of the
Pump Station. This noise will also disturb the natural wildlife and birds.
Your suggestion is duly noted. Kindly refat to the third bultet point for our response on noise peliution.

o The mine will be only metres away from the Water Plant purification inlet, which is already struggling ic supply clean
water to Vaaloewer as well as the adjoining informal settlement.
Gould you kindly provide us with the GPS co-ardinates ot location of the water piant purification iniet?

The tourist industry is a major source of revenue for the area and ensures jobs. This will have a negative effect should the aesihetic
view as well as the quality of the river water negatively impact on the fish life.

Noted. Accarding to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air quality, noise and water guality impacts combined with the loss of
hiodiversity are likely to be the key concerns for tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem from increased potential for businass-
related visiors. The measures recommended in other specialist studies to minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air guality, noise,
water quality, biodiversity, rehabilitation and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would also reduce impacts on tourism.
Rehabilitation needs 1o be rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, especially to minimise visuat
scarring and other tourism risks. The envisaged end land use is to develop the farm portions as an eco-esiate with residential and

I itality facilities on the banks of the Vaal River. As previously stated, no waste water will be pumped inta the Vaal River, thus
Hersimising potential impacts on fish iife.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

@ Solutfons)

[€] +27 11 678 6504 [w]) www.chanoo.co.za
[fl +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.062913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zlzo@shango.co.za)

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:19 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Notification Regarding

an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South
Africa {F

Attachments: scan1056.pdf

From: Willie de Beer [mailto:Willie@bingo.co.za]

Sent: 16 October 2018 02:57 PM

To: Zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: Gavin Aboud; Gavin Aboud

Subject: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Notification Regarding an Application for an

Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the
2 State Province of South Africa (FS 30

Good day Zizo,
Please see attached INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM
Thank you

Regards

Witlie de Beer

GWEINGD

BAMING « ENTERTAINMENT

016 423 5520

r+% 423 5620 (F)

.. 39216975

www.bingo.co za + www.themarcepolo.co.za * www.galaxygrill.co.za

Galaxy Bingo is a licensed gambling venue. Winners know when o stop.
National Problem Gambling Counselling Toll Free Helpline 0800 006 008.
Only persons over 18 are permitted to gamble,

“This message contains information intended solely for lhe addresses, which is confidential or private in nature and subject to legal privilege. If you ara not the
intended reciplent, you may not peruse, use, disseminale, distribule or copy this message or any fite attached to this message, Any such unauthorized usa is
prohibited and may be unlawful, If you have received this message in eror, please nolify the sender Immediately by e-ma il, facsitmile or teleptione and thereafter
delete the original message from your machine. Furthernore, the information contained in this message, and any attachments thereta, is for information purposes
only and may contain the personal views and epinions of the author, which are not necessarily the views and opinians of Galaxy Bingo or ils subsidiaries and
associated companies. Galaxy Bingo therefore does not accept liability for any claims, loss or damages of whalsoever nature, arising as a result of the reliance on
such information by anyone. Whilst all reasonable sieps are taken to ensure the accuracy and inlegrity of Information transmitied slectronically and to preserve the
confidentiality thereof, Galaxy Binge accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is, for witatsoever reason, incomect, corfupted or does
not raach ts inlended destination.”



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM """
(Shango Solutions
PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL el
AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This ferm serves to register interested and Affected Parties {I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
soficit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name Willie de Beer EAP Shango Solullons
Address 75 Vaaloewer lane Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

Vaaloewar Address P.0 Box 2591

Cresla
: 2118

LandowneriLawful Landowner Project Pure Source Mine
occupler/Organlaation (FS 30/5/112/2/10048 MR)
Tal or Cell no. 0739216975 Tel no. 011 678 6504
Emall ' ' Willle@bingo.co.za Email Zizo@shango.co.za

Owner of a house/property in Vaaloewer

Organtsation andfor property description

{if iandowner/ lawful occupier)

Please slale your interest In the praposed project (you are welcome (¢ add addilional pages If raquired):

1 and my family have huge concerns an the impact this new project will have on the environment and the
surrounding areas, the Vaal River is already under massive pressire due to paliwiian and environmental problams
This project will have a negative impact on the individuals living in the area

Ploase assist by completing the questions below. These responses wiil be utillsed to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owper or legal fand Yes — Land Owner
occupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communilies ¥es — this project will impact on Vaaloewer, lindequesdrift, informal senliment and
which exist within the application the surrounding arca

area? Please provide detail and 0739216975

possible contact detalls.

Are you aware of any tribal Mo,
aulhorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details,

Ara you aware of any ather 18APs No.
who need to be nolifted? Please
provide detalf and possibte contact

delalis.

Please can you provide us with a Scctions of 1ls area are grass lands with nalueal bushveld, we then have the River
description of the recelving arga’s wilh huge trees and 8 very sensitive River Banks

environment (Inc!uding land uses Sections have ok massive trees and rocky areas, very unlque environment

such as farming, 4fa#ing etc.;

> %//(/ / / / // CoA ss (F Forg

18AP Registrar(oh’Form ant Questionnaire Puse Source Mine MR and |EA Appllcation Page 1 of 2




vegelation; topographical features;
Infrastructure: sensitive Roraifauna)?
Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposad)
within the applicalion area thal may
be relevanl 1o the proposed mining
operafion?

Are you aware of any cullural or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detall?

Piease describe any bio-physical
and/or socio-aconomic impacts that
you believe should be considared
during (he study,

Please describe any measures you
believe should be implemented to
miligale, manage, avoid, or remedy
the anlicipated bio-physical and
socio-aconomic impacis of the
proposed activity,

Co you have any specific concems,
commerts or objections o the
proposed project, if so could you
please provide us with inforrnation?

General Comments:

Na,

Na.

There are variance communitics living in the area, we life in Vaaloewer which will
completely change should a mining license be granted

This will have an impact of our health aad welkness due lo pollstion from the
mining aclivities - the poliution will be air, water, land and noise

There will be a huge impact on property value as well, with mining activitics in our
area this impact will be negative on the value and popularity of our houses and
propertics

The project has to he slopped, current examples has shown that mining will bave a
huge regative impact on the enviionment and he people living in that aren will pay
the price

This area should be protected i its cugrent Form with NO mining activities

This project will add massive additional prossure on the envirorment, especially on
the ¥eal River which is abroady having huge problems

The dust, area, land and noise pollution will be massive ond (his will have a negative
jmpact on the environment rrd people’s health

Again, this will also impact negatively on our property volues, the mining company
will become sicl ancd we wilk abi sulfer for {4, frem the animals in the arca to the
peaple living here

If this project is approved the peopls and the environment will be negatively impacted, and the damage will not be fixed in out

lifetime

Shango Solutions respactiully requests that you please sign this letter and return it lo Shango Solutlons al the detzils
provided io confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns. and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns rmust be received via this 1&AP
registralion form and questionnaire or aiternate means. Please note that only registered 1ZAPs will be included in fulure
correspondance r g?dfng this Mining Right (MR} Application and assaciated Integrated Environmental Authorisation
(IEA) process,

=

//%;Date/é(j?/&'/ §

/

' 7
Signed'f' //ffTNamaA’/ V(T
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From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:20 PM
To: ‘Willie@bingo.co.za'
Cc 'Zizo Siwendu'
Subject: RE: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Notification Regarding
an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use
License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South
Africa (F
Dear Willie,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red, The answers you provided in the regisiration form are highlighted in yellow.

1,

1 .and my family have huge cancerns on the impacts this new project will have on the environment and the surrounding areas, the Vaal River is
already under massive pressure due i pollution and environmerdal problems. This project will have a negative impact on the individuals living
in the area.

Your concerns are duly noted,

Are you aware of any communities existing within the application area? Provide detail and possible contact details,
Vaaloewet, Lindequesdriit, informal settlements.
MNoted.

Please provide a description of recaiving environment.

Sections of this area are grasslands with natural bushiveld. We then have the rivers areas with huge trees and very sensitive river banks.
Sections have old massive trees and rocky areas, very unique environment.

Noted.

Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-ecenomic impacts that you believe should be considered during the study.

There are variance sommunities living in the area. We live in Vaaloewer which will completely change should a mining license be granted.
This will have an Impact on health and wallness due to pollution from the mining aclivities-the poliution will be zir, water, land and noise. Thers
will be a huge impact on property value as well. With rmining activities in our area, this impact wili be negative on the value and popularity of
our houses and property.

Your comments are noted,

. Health and wellness
Ambient partieulate and gaseous concentrations due the mining operations will be assessed in the alr quality assessment during the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA} phase of the project in order to determine impacis on human health.

¢+ Alr pollution
The impact on air quality wilt depend largely on sources of emissions prasent on a mina at any given time and the throughput of material. For
example, if matedial is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions than 'f it were conveyed. To a large extent, the mined
nroducts for this project are expected to be transporied via conveyor systems from the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order to
minimise air quality as well as noise impacts. Additional mitigation measures have been proposed and these are included In the relevant
specialist reports,

+«  Water pollution
According to the Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this appiication, potential Impacts on groundwater anticipated during the
operational phase include (i) a decline in water quality due lo excavation of the sand and the wash plant facility as wel as (i} potential
contamination of aquifers as a result of hydrecarbon spillage. The groundwater sampled on-site currantly shows no negative impacts
associated with the historical mining activities on the Farm Goosabay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations.

Following consultation with the Dapartment of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Plan layout to reduce
impacts on the nearby watercowrses, including he Vaal River. No untreéated waste water and/or effluent will be discharged into the Vaal River
as it will be managed in a closed system wherein contact water will be separated from non-contact water as per the Requiremenis of the
fational Environmental Management Act {NEMA). Water ulilised during the sand washing process will be recycled back to the wash plant for
re-use.

¢ Land pollutlon
In order to minimise general pollution of the envirenment, gaod housekeeping will ba included as a condition in the Envirenmental
Management Programme Report.



« Molse pollution
Based on the Noise Baseline Assessment, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area
and on-site meteorology. Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show that the noise levels are within a
permissible range. The following mitigation measures have been recommended in order to minimise noise impacts:

- MNaintain vehicles and equipment in good working order,

- Provide noise berms where possible between activities and receptors.

- Canduct noise monitering in response to noise complainis.

»  Property values
In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the property context surrounding the site was first consldered by the
aconamic specialist. Secondly, the resulls of the olher specialist studies were scrutinised for information on impacts that could lead to welfare
changes reflected in properly value effects. The key potential sources of negative impacts on property values are visual, air quality, nolse and
bicdiversity impacts. The Economic Impact Assessment states that property values in any given area are significantly driven by demand far
housing, which in turn, is directly linked to economic opportunities and jobs in the area. The project therefare has the potential to increase
demand and associated values for housing and property. The miligation measures recommended in ether specialist reports to minimise
negative impacts (primarily visual, air quafily, noise, water quality and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would reduce impacls
an property values.

5. Please describe any measures you believe should be implerented to mitigate, manage, avoid or remedy the anticipated biophysical and
socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.
The project has to be stopped. Current examples have shown that mining will have & huge negative impact on the environmant and the people
living in that area will have to pay the price. This area should be protected in its current form with NO mining activities.
Your suggestion is noted.

6. Da you have any specific concerns, comments or objections to the proposed preject, if so could you please provide us with information?
This project will add massive additional pressure on the environment; especially en the Vaal River which is already have huge problems. The
dust, area, 'and and noise poilution will be massive and this will have a negative impact an the environment and people’s health. Again, this
wili also impact negatively on our property values, the mining company will become rich and we will have to suffer for it, from the animals in
the area to the people living there.

Your comments are noted. Kindly refar fo point 4 as it addresses the concams you raised above. We will reiterate that no untreated waste
water andfor effiuent will be discharged Info the Vaal River.

7. General comments:
If this project is approved, the people and the environment will be negatively impacted and the damage will not be fixed in our lifetime,
Youir comment is duly noted.

Should you have any further questions n this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

shango Solutions
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shange.co.za

[1+27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27,.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]

Sent; Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:19 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Notification Regarding an Application for an
Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the
Free State Province of South Africa (F

From: Willie de Beer [mailto:Willle@bingo.co.za]

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:54 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za _

Subject: FW: Mr Errol White - 109 Riverview Cresent, Vaaloewer
Attachments: img20181016_15390688.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Mr Gutter Accounts [mailto:accounts@mrgutter.co.zaj
Sent: 16 October 2018 03:49 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za

Subject: Mr Errol White - 109 Riverview Cresent, Vaaloewer

Good Day,

| nope you are well
Please see attached documentation

Kind Regards,

Shereen Heyns
Bookkeeper

Mr Gutter / Gutterco
011 462 8282



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango Solutions

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION
This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I8APs) for the above-mentionsd profect and to

solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the compatent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Mame - | Evrol White EAP - Shango Solutions
Address - - | 109 Riverview Cras Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
N Vaaloower ‘Address - .{ P.OBox 2591
B | Cresta

. . ) S - 2ne
Landowner/Lawful Resident Project =~ | Pure Source Mine
ocouplerQrganisaion o | (FS 30451442/2110048 MR}
Telor Cell no, - -~ { 0823347007 Telno. 011 678 6504
Emnail o erroljw@@msn.com Email . | zizo@shango.co.za

Rastdenlial property .

Organisation andior property description
{if landowner! lawful occupter)

Please state your interest Iin the proposed project {you are welcoma to add additional pages il required):

I'm opposed to any defacing of ground in our vicinity causing unsighlly dust, noise and water polution.

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses wiil be utilised to inform the Scoping ‘
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required. ‘

Are you a land owner of legal land Land ownsT
occupler within the application area®

Are your aware of any commumities
which exist within the appiication
area? Plaase provide detail and
possible contact detalls.

Are you aware of any iribal
authorities within, or affecled by, the
application area? Pleass provide
detalf and possible contact detatls,

Are you aware of any other |I8APs
who need to ba notified? Please

provida detall and possible contact
detatls.

[

Pleasa can you provide us with a
description of the recalving
environment {inciuding land uses
aich as farming, grazing efc.;
vegetation; topegraphical fealures;
Infrastruciure; sensltive floraffauna)?

18AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pura Source Mine MR and {EA Application Page 1 of 2



Are you aware of any land
developments (curent or propased)
within the application area that may
be relevant fo lhe proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any ullural or
hertage features within the
applicalion area and surrounds,
please provide detali?

Please describe any bio-physical
andfor soclo-economle impacts thal
you believe should be considered
during the study.

Flease describe any measures you
halieve should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avcid, or remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-economic impacis of lhe
proposad activity.

Do you have any spedfic concerns,
commetits or objections to the
proposed project, if 3¢ could you
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

Please go nad do yont mining where it doesn’t affect the neighbouring communities.

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this lotter and return it fo Shango Solutions at the detats
pravided o confirm that you have recelved notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various Inputs are rocorded. Ali comments, queries, and concerns must be raceived via this IBAP
ragistration form and questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registerad |2APs will be included in fulure
corespondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and associaled integrated Ernvironmental Authorisatian
{IEA} process.

Signed... /L Jn e, o Namo.. AL T it TE 018,40, 2008

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Appltcatlon Page 2 of 2




Mmakoena
[ #

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: : Monday, November 19, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ‘erroljw@misn.com’; ‘accounts@mrgutter.co.za’

Cc: Zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Mr Erro! White - 109 Riverview Cresent, Vaaloewer

PW: Mr Errol
White - 109 Rive..,

Good motning,
Thank you for your mail and for completing the interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red.

) am opposed to any defacing of ground in our vicinity causing unsightly dust, noise and water pollution.

Your objection is noted.

The mining activities will alter the topography of the mining area. Thereafter, rehabititation of the disturbed ;
environment will take place. Rehabilitation wilt be conducted in a progressive manner. Progressive rehabilitation
involves a phased approach in which bulk earthworks, fine grading and re-vegetation will directly follow the pit mining |
activity, based on a year-on-year mining plan. Mining under this Mining Right will invalve the excavation of open pit f
areas, of varying sizes and depths. Prior to commencement of mining, topsoil will be removed from the area demarcated

for mining and stockpiled next to the pit for the purpose of rehabilitation. Once the resources in a certain pit have been
mined-out, over-and undersized material will be utilised for backfilling, followed by topsoil spreading, and subsequent

seadbed preparation and re-vegetation. Some of the excavated pits or depressions will be developed into artificial

wetlands, as the intention isn’t to restore the original topography, but to sculpt the mined areas to construct various

ecological habitats.

The post-mining end land use will be an eco-and wildlife estate, ranging in various functions from resort and
rertainment facilities, housing, agriculture as well as conservation.

N s A o RN A RN




Based on the Air Quality Baseline Assessment, the impact on air quality due to mining is usually up to a distance of 5 km
from the emitting source. However, without measures being implemented, the impacts from mines can reach further
depending on the terrain, wind speed and properties of the material mined. The impact also depends largely on what
sources of emissions are present at the mine site and the throughput of material. For exa mple, if materialis transported
via haul roads there will be greater emissions than if it were conveyed. Mitigation measures have been proposed to
minimise impacts on air quality.

The extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-site
metearclogy. Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show that the noise levels are within
a permissible range. The foliowing mitigation measures have baen proposed to minimise noise impacts:

- Maintain vehicles and equipment in good working order.

- Provide noise berms where possible between activities and receptors,

- Conduct noise monitoring in response to noise complaints.

- Operators of mobile machinery and truck drivers should be reminded not o speed, to limit noise generation.

Following consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Pian
layout to reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. In addition, the Environmental
Management Programme {EMPR) will categorically state that no untreated waste water must be pumped into the Vaal
River. According to the Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this application, potential impacts on
groundwater anticipated during the operational phase inctude (i) a decline in water quality due to excavation of the sand

1 the wash plant facility as well as (ii} potential contamination of aquifers as a result of hydrocarbon spitlage. The
groundwater sampled on-site currently shows no negative impacts associated with the histarical mining activities on the
Farm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations,

Please go and do your mining where it doesn’t affect the neighbouring communities.
Your statement is hoted.

Should you have any further guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate 1o contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmoia

’ﬂa Solutions
k_‘_‘ ww,_.w-”‘ :

[t] +27 11 678 6504 {w] www.shango.co,za
27116789731 [c]+27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913
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From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.orgza>
Sent: Tuesday, Octcber 16, 2018 6:20 PM
To: ‘Gavin Aboud”: 'Zizo Siwendu’; mmakoena@shango.co.za
Ce: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za;

‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh @sibanyestilwater.com; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; ‘Bob'; ‘Chris'; 'Dina’;
liz": 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; Tertius’; 'warrin’; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; mark@vldc.co.za;
michael@vlde.co.za; info@vlde.co.za

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

: FSE, a key stakeholder in this application, will not be in the position to participate in the meeting on the 24" We
kindly request a focus group meeting with you as the EAP and the Applicant on the 28" of October 2018 (Monday) at our
offices in Fourways, Sandton.

Best Regards

Mariette Liefferink

CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: marictte(@pea.org.za

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 16 October 2018 06:58 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu' <zizo@shango.co.za>; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi'

<Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmy gov.za>; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette @pea.org.za>;
‘ho.moloi@outa.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Abrie

Hanekom Vaaloewer' <mariene @kruppeng.co.za>; 'Bob’ <bobh@dullies.com>; 'Chris' <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Dina’

<dina.henstock@gmail.com>; liz' <liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; "L ouis Kruger' <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; ‘Renee’

<renee@bundunet.com>; Tertius' <tertiusw@gmail.com>; "warrin' <warrinf@gmail.com>; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'

<Azwihangwisi.Nemulodi@dmr.gov.za>; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vide.co.za; info@vldc.co.za

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
| hope you are well?
Your mail below refers.

1 am well aware that you have deadlines, but you cannot make us the halancing factor in your little equation. You see
given your inefficiencies, and lack of planning, we must suffer. This is nat acceptable. This amounts to constructive

1



Mmakoena
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From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 6:58 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
jochen@shango.co.za

Cc: azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi

Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental

Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of @ Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}
Good Day,
| refer mail below,
You continue to ignore our plea.

You are obstructing this process,

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

VVaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

Vanizasw

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto;mariette@pea.org.za]

Sent: 16 October 2018 06:20 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'; 'Zizo Siwendu'; mmakoeena@shango.co.za

Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';
craigrichardson 100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; *Abrie Hanekom
vaaloewer'; "Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina'; ‘liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee'; 'Tertius'; 'warrin'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemuledi';
mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vlde.co.za

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

Sent; Wednesday, October 17, 2018 8:50. AM

To: 'Gavin Aboud’

Cc: Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi; Mashudu Mulaudzi;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject; RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa {(FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}

Good morning,

I trust this mail finds you well.

T 2 Open Day will go ahead on the 24™ October 2018 to accommodate IRAPs that can attend on the day.

We can schedule a Focus Gfoup'meeting with the Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association on a Saturday (tentatively on the
10" November 2018) at a different venue. Kindly indicate who will attend the Focus Group meeting and provide their

names and contact details so we can book a suitably sized venue.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

(Shango Solutions
Mgw‘m‘// .

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] 427 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 850 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151385 27.962913

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za}
Sent: 17 October 2018 06:58 AM

zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za
wer azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmy.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi
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
| refer mail helow.
You continue to ignore our plea.

You are obstructing this process,

Gavin Aboud



Mmakoena

From; Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 7:14 AM

To: Zizo@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
jochen@shango.co.za

Ce: _ azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; craigrichardson100

@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Sampie van Rooyen, kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob: Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: ' Goose Bay
Attachments: org_16199daa9352cc6e_1539617044000,jpg; org_9e0e36¢0fc977061_.
1539617078000,py; org_88f1275551a8caf7_1539617024000 jpg; RE: Goose bay {16.6
KB)
Good Day,
fer attached.

This is the non-compliance that you support.

Do not put in your reports that if your client does not conform that we can vent ourselves to the courts. It is a load of
rubbish,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment
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From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 7:20 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; mmakcena@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
jochen@shango.co.za

Cc: azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Chris

Subject: FW: Declined: Shango Solutions Meeting

Good Day,

Please see mail below for further evidence on how you are obstructing the process.

Gavin Aboud
Chairman
083 281 5045
Joewer Ratepayers Association
One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

----- QOriginal Appointment-----
Erom: Chris Campbell [mailto:chrisc@cesa.co.za]
€~nt: 16 October 2018 03:01 PM
. 'Gavin Aboud’
Subject: Declined: Shange Selutions Meeting
When: 24 October 2018 07:00 PM-08:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
Where: Vintage Yard Wedding Yenue;GPS co-ordinates: 26246'05.5"S 27°35'07.3"E; accross the river from Vaaloewer

Hi Gavin
You can use this in your argument to DMR on Shango Solutions hosting Consultation at their convenience and not for proper

Consultation with 1AP’s. | am Joburg based and have a full day of meetings so am unable to attend. | have at least 7 other IAP's
linked to my property and the same applies to them.

Regards

Chris



Mmakoena

# e
From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Zizo Siwendd’

Cc: ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; "Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vlde.co.za: mmakoena@shange.co.za; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen;
thabo.moloi@outa.coza; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmait.com; ‘Martin Struwig’; kobusvdwaltO2@gmail.com;
Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Reneg; Tertius; warrin

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

i refer your mail helow.

The contents is noted.
You may as well cancel the day on the 24% as most JAP’s have indicated they cannot attend.

The 10" November is fine at 10h00 in the morning. ! have already sent you a list of 1396 IAP’s that should be invited to
attend the meeting. Past experience is that in the order of 300 to 400 people will attend. You can make provision far this
number,

For your information there are over 900 house and land owners represented by the Vaaloewer Rate Payers Association,
i.e. members,

| await the venue and confirmation of the time,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment




Mmakoena

#

From: Holler, Dennis <Dennis.Holler@snclavalin.com>

Sent; Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:08 AM

To: mmakoena@shango .co.za; zizo@shango.co.za

Cc gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: Objecting Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental
Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of @ Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Attachments: Dennis Holler Objecting Mining Operation.pdf

Dear Mr Mmkoena and Ms Zizo,
Attached please find my Registration OBJECTING the proposed mining activities.
Rgds,

. .nnis Holler

Engineer - Automation / Instrumentation
Engineering

Oll & Gas

Tet 427 16 910 9300 x 54035
Dir. £27 16 910 8335
Cell.: +27 78 803 9851

SNC-Lavalin
Frikkie Meyer Boulevard & Kelvin Boulevard
Vanderbijlpark | South Africa | 19600

- PP S s e

0E RS BUMWO
SNC+LAVALIN PAUENIR marttrs [l 4 snclavalin.com
MOTICE - This email message and any atlachmants may contain indormaion ar matetial hat s contidaial, grivitegead, andfor
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"o an this mossaga or anyihing containad Maredn is sizictly prohibiied and may e unkagiul 5 you belizye yommay have
racamad s massage in arer, Siidly inforn the senden by retun eniall ad delste this massags fram your syzian. Thank you,



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM /“”‘”‘*“'w

Shango Solutions
QLT

PURE SQURGE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION AFPPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name Dennis Heller EAP Shango Salutions
Address Flot S0 Conlact person | Ms Zizo Shwendu
Lindequesdrif Address P.O Box 2651
North Waest Cresta
2118
Landowner{Law{ul Dennls Holler Project Pure Source Mine
occupiar/Organlsation {FS 30/6/1/2/2/10048 MR}
T¢k or Cell no, 0738035851 Talno. 011 678 6504
Emall dannis.holler@snclavalin.com Email ZiZof@shango.co.za
Organisation and/or property description Private Residence
(if tandowner/ lawful occupler)

Please state your interest In the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

| OBJECT to the proposed mining activities!!

Please asslst by completing the questions befow. Thase responses will be utillsed to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages It more space s required.

Are you a land owner or Jegal land
occupier within the application area? | Yes

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application Yes, Vaalogwer, right opposite the mine on the Guatueng stde.
area? Please provide detail and
possible contaet details.

Are you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by, the | No
application area? Please provide

detait and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other IBAPs

who need to be notified? Please Yes, everybody downstream from Vanloewer on the North Wes! side of the river.
provide detail and possible contact

details.

Please can you provide us with a My family and I stay on ariver [ront property. Plot 90, Lindequesdril approximately
description of the raceiving 500m downslream from Yaaloewer's weir on the Norih Westen side of the river.
environment {including land uses The proposcd mining aclivilies wili luke place right in Front of aur family home and
such as farming, grazing etc. ihat is a very big concern to me and my family, This is a relative big mining

{8 AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Applicalion Page 1 of 3
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vagatalion; topagraphical features,;
infrastructure; sensitive Rora/fauna)?

Ara you aware of any land
developments {current or propased})
within the application area that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any cultural or
heritage fealures within the
application area and surrounds,
pleases provide detall?

Please desciibe any blo-physical
and/fer socio-economic impacts ihat
you balieve should be considered
during the study.

Please daseiibe any measuras you
believe should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoil, or remedy
the anficipated blo-physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or objections to the
proposed project, it so could you
plsasa provide us with information?

(Gengral Comments:

operation for this area since | am in the nHning engineering trade I know cxaclly
whal negatives o expeet.

Molse pollution is already a concern, At this stage it 35 o constand noise of trucks and
excavators ond it is very annoying!

Washing and screening of sand will impose down stream river water pollution.
Undlerground water will most certainly be negatively affected by this operation.

Air pollution will be a concern espacially on windy days due ta loosened earth
blowing around.

This operation streiches along a the river front and will have negative impact on
wild fife in the area and what will be kRt for us and for nature in and along the river
after this operation???

No development activities but other negative mining operations yes!

As far as | am concerned, lhe whole river is part of our heritage.
There is already a shorlage of water, why try to destroy what's feft

deliberately?

The whols of Lindequesdrif arca has been rezoned to Residential 1. Vaal

Oewer is a Residential 1 community.

How can the government consider approval of such a
mining activity that borders directly to a residential area?
Noise poliution, air polfution, water pollution and the total
destruction of the Vaal river's eco system will be the
major negative effects!li

The answer is quite simple.

Stop the mining activities!!

Noise pollution s already a coneem, At this stage it is 4 consiant noise of trucks and
excavalors and it is very annoying!

Washing and screening of sand will impose down siveam river water peliution,
Underground waler will most cerlainly be negatively alfected by this operation.

Air pollution will be a concem especially on windy days due fo loogened earth
blowing around.

This operation streiches along a the river front and will have negative impact on
wild %ife in the aren and what will be lefl for us and for nature in and along the rlver
after this operalion???

Noise poltution is alrcady a concern. At this stage it Is 2 consiani noise of trucks and excavators and it is very annoying!
Washing and screening of sand will impose down stream river water pellution. Underground water will mosi certainly be

negatively affected by Ibis operation,

Alr poliwion wilk be 8 concern especially on windy days due te Joosened earth blowing around.
This operation stretches along a the river front and will have negalive impact on wild [ife in the nrea and what will be lefl for us

and for palure in and along the river afler this operation???

(O

I&AP Registralion Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Mina MR and IEA Application

Page 20f2



Everyone in Sovll Africa has the right to a heaithy environment that docs not harm their health or
well-being. The Constitulion says that the envirorment must be protected for current and fulure
generations. If 8 mining compeny wanis to mine, it must do so in a way that is sustainable and ensures
that future generations cen also benefit lrom South Alvica’s resources.

Shango Solutions respecifully reguests that you please sign this letter and raturn It to Shango Solutions at the detalls
provided to confim that you have received nofification with regard to the abova, and to ensure that your comments,
concems and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concamns must be recelved via this I&AP
regisiration form and questionnaire ar altemate means. Plsase nole that anly regisiered 1&APs will be included in future

e Egardinghis Mining Right {MR) Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

..................

1&AP Registration Form and Queslionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 3of 2



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:55 PM

To: 'Holler, Dennis'

Ce: zizo@shango.co.zq; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Cbjecting Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental
Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Dennis,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our respanses in read. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

1 object to the proposed mining activities.

Your objection is poted.

Are you aware of any communities existing within the application area? Provide detail and possible contact details.

Yes, Vaaloewer, right opposite the mine on the Gauteng side.

Noted.

Are you aware of any other 13APs who need to be notified? Please provide detall and possible contact details.

Yes, everybody downstreamn from Vaaloewer on the North West sidde of the river.

Noted.

Please provide us with a description of the receiving envirenment.

My family and | stay oh a river front property, Plot 90, Lindequesdrit approximately 500 m dewnstream: from Vaaloewer's weir on the North
Western side of the river, The proposed mining activities wilk take place right in front of our family home and that is a very big concern to me
and my family. This is a relatively big mining operation for this area since 1. am in the mining engineering trade I know exactly what negatives to
expect. Noise pollution is already a concern. At this stage it s a constant noise of trucks and excavators and it is very annoying. Washing and
sareaning of sand will impose downstream river water pollution. Underground water will most certainly be negatively affected by this operation.
Alr pollution will be a concern especially on winding days due to foosed earth and blowing arcund. This operaticn stretches along the river
front and will have a negative impact on wildlife In the area and what will be Joft for us and for nature inand along the river after this operation?
Your concerns are duly noted.

The extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-sile meteorology. Simulated MMS
weather data set was utilised on-site and the resuits show that the noise levels are within a permissible range. Mitigation measures have been
recommended to reduce noise impacts relating to this project.

The diagram below deplcts the sand washing process. It is evident from the diagram that no untreated waste water andior effluent will be
discharged into the Vaal River, The sludge, which comprises silt and clay particles, wil be deposited into settling ponds. Thereafter, the sludge
wili be remaved from the sattling ponds and stockpiled. Depending on its suitability as a prodiuct, the sludge may be sold (as clay and silt
particles have commercial value) or used to backfill the pits.




WASH PLANT PROCESS DIAGRAM

1.Raw sand product
stockpile. Delivarad o
plant sile via dump truck
OF CONVEYOT,

2. Raw sand fed into wet hopper screen.
Oversized material separaled and
stockpited, To be used as backfll
into pit.

Oversized material
Lextigporiod (o gt

3. Screenad material fad inlo wash plant
for beneficlatlon, Two culput conveyors
will separate the washed pfaster sand
and sHica sand products. The sillca sand
will proceed to a dryer plant.
CDE Evo Wash is the preferred wash
piant to be instalted,

QE&] 5 Washed plaster kand

== 35S Stica Sand PP Orying plant

4, CDE Evo Wash is connecled
. fo an AquaCycle thickenos
Waltf Batk 10 which recycles up lo 90%
' of the processing waler,
(Manufaciurer statlstics)

Pricnsting Walor
input ko top-up

5. <75 micron particies ars washed out
of AquaCycle reservolr onlo a slopad
concrele slab to allow de-walering,

ST &»} < ¥ micran pinckpila

6. Sludge from Lhe concrete stab will
run into the setlling ponds.

Resyding of Water trom seltling ponus
watel back fo will fead back into processing
wash pEonl water flow and sludge will

ba removed periodically
from selliing ponds and stockpited.

<15 micron stockplle

According to the Groundwater assessment underiaken in support of this application, potential impacis on groundwater anticipated during the
operational phase include (i) a decline In waler quality due to excavation of the sand and the wash plant facility as welt as (if) potential
contamination of aquifers as a result of hydrocaibon spiliage. The groundwater sampled on-site currently shows no negative impacts
associated with the histerical mining activities on the Famm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations.

The impact on air quality will depend largely on sources of emissions present on a mine at any given time and the throughput of material, For
example, if materlal is transperted via haul roads, there will be greater ernissions than if it were conveyed. T a large extent, the mined
products for this project are expected to be transported via conveyor systems from the pits to the piant and product stackpites, in orderto
minimise air qualily as well as roise impacts. Additional mitigation measures have been proposed and these are included in the relevant
specialist reports. -

The Terrestrial Biodiversity Assessmaent Identified the potential foss of habitat for Species of Consenvation Cencem (SCC) (based on the
Mational Biodiversity Areas Plan) and the loss of araas of high bicdiversity {based on the Free State Critical Biodiversity Areas Plan}.
However, further investigations will be made during the Environmental Impact Assessment phase.

Are you aware of any land developments (current or proposed} within the application area that may be relevant to the proposed tmining
operation? .

No develapment activities but other nagative mining operations yes!

Noted.

Are you aware of any cuitural or heritage features within the application area and surrounds, please provide details?

As far as | am concerned, the whole river is part of our heritage. There is already a shortage of water. Why try to destroy what's Jeft
deliberately?

Your comment is noted.



¢« Please desciibe any biophysical and/or socio-ecenomic impacts that you believe should be considered during the study.
The whole of Lindequesdrif area has been rezoned to Resldential 1. Vaaloswer s a Residential 1 community. How can the government
consider approval of such a mining activity that borders directly to a residential area? Noise pollution, air pellution, water poliution and the fotal
destruction of the Vaal River's ecosystam will be the major negative effects!!!
Yaur comment is noted. Kindly note that accarding to the Section 6 (a) of the Mining Health ang Safely Act, 1986 (Act 29 of 1996), no mining
operalions may be carried out under or within & horizental distance of 100 rm from bulidings, roads, railways, resarves, mine boundaries, any
structure whatsoever or any surface. The Applicant has adhered to the 100 m buffer. Mitigation measures have been proposed to
minimise noise, air and water pollution as well as impacts on biodlversity.

« Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy the anticipated biophysical and
socio-economic impacts of the propesed activity.
The answar is quite simple, 5TOP THE MINING ACTIMITIES!
Your suggestion is noted.

=  Evsryone is South Africa has the right to a healthy environment that does not ham their health ar well-being. The Constitution says that the
environment must be protecied for curent and future generations. If a mining company wants to mine, it must do so in a way that is
sustainable and ensures that fuiure generations can also benefit from South Africa’s resources.
Your comment is duby noted.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

imakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.chango.co.za
[ +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27,962913

From: Holler, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Holler@snclavalin.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:08 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za; zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamall.co.za

Subject: Objecting Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated
Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS
30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Mr Mmkoena and Ms Zizo,
‘ached please find my Registration OBJECTING the proposed mining activities.
Rgds,

Dennis Holler

Engineer - Automation / Instrumentation
Engineering

0Oll & Gas

Tel.: +27 18 910 9300 x 54035
Dir.: 427 16 910 9335
Cell: +27 78 803 9851

SHNC-Lavalin
Frikkie Meyer Boulevard & Kelvih Boulevard
Vanderbijlpark | South Africa § 1900

‘)) FIERS

P
SNC+LAVALIN DEE& NIR B"“‘"u RS snclavalin.com




Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent; Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:05 PM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: i8taps Pure source mine
Attachments: shango registration.doc

----- Original Message--—-

From: jackie waite [mailto:jackiel@telkomsa.net]
Sent: 17 October 2018 11:44 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: i&aps Pure source mine

Hi
Please find attached my registration form as requested.
Regards.

F.J).Waite

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango 59{&@@5)

PURE SOURGE WINE MBUNG RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ERVIROMNBMENTAL AUTHORBATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) for the above-mentiongd project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent autherity for consideration in the
decision making psocess,

Nama F.J Waite EAP Shango Solutions
Address P.O.box10686 Aston Manor Contast person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

Kempton Park Address P.0 Box 2591

1930 Cresta

2118

LandownerfLawful | Lawful occupler Profect Pure Sourca Mine
occupler/Organtaation {FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR)
Tel or Cell-no. 0824416748 Tel no. 011 678 8504
Email | Jackle1@telkomsanet Ematl ) zizo@shango.co.za :

BIH 21 & B/H22 Goose Bay Canyon Recreation club lawful

Crganisation andfor property degcription occupler
{if landowner! lawful occupier)

Please state your inlaresi in tha proposed project (you are welcome 1o add additional pages if required).
iy property is across the rivar from the propesed project

Please assist by completing the questions below. These reaponses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Repott process. Please submit addltional pages If more space Is requiired.

Ara you a land owner or legal land 1o
accupier within the applicalion area?

Are you aware of any conwnunilies no
which exist within the application
area’? Please provide dstail and
possible contact delails,

Are you aware of any fribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detsil and possible contact detaits.

Ara you aware of any othar IBAPs The Vaateswer comunity
who nesd to be notified? Please
pravide detail and possible contact
detailz.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving no
savironment {including land uses
such as fanwing, grazing slc.,
vegetation; topographicat features;
infrashructure; sensitive flora/fauna)?

1&AP Reglstration Faom and Questtonnaire Fure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page t of 2



Ara you svare of aniy land
davelopments fcumand or prapased}
within 1he applicalion area thal may
be: redevant to the proposed mining
operalion?

Are yau awara of any Gullural or
haritagas teatunes within Lhe
application arzs and surrounds,
please provide delail?

Plaase describe any blo-physical
andfor socio-econarmic impacts thal
you belisve skowd ha considersd
during the sluty.

Plesss dascribe amy messuras you
belleve ehould ba implamented 16
mitigate, manags, avoid, or remedy
1ha anlicipaled bic-physical and
gock-economic impacts of the
proposed activily.

o you have any specific conanns,
comments or objections o he

proposed project, if 80 Gaukl You
please provide ys with infomatlon?

no

Noige, Dust. end probable SHung of the river adigcent 1o the boat club wall
dieutnish the value of wll the properiics in the heat club

We have preyiously had niindng operations on this sitc on o much smalter seuke and
wllihe shove impacts wen dhservad. No measures were implemented 1o miligate
or manags Lhess probilems.

Fam cancemned that o much waler wilt be pumped frons the river, wid the wasbing
process wlll silk up the river thal e club ms in the pasi Jad to dredye ot o greal cost
I e I Inbers

Shango Solutions respecifully reauests inal you pisase sign this lziter and return K 1o Shango Solulions at the defails
provided lo confirm that you have received notificalion with regard to the above, and to ensure that your commants,
concemns and various inputs ae recorded. All comments, queries, and concems muat bo recatved via this SAP
registration form ang questionnaire or shernale means. Please note that oply maistared 18APs will e included in future
comaspondence regarding thia Mining Right (MR) Application and asseciated Integrated Environmental Authorisalion

{IEA) process.

.‘ M/L\Name; -:\:-LL) ﬁ'tT;; Datef? /O‘/gt

1&AP Reglatration Form and Queslionnaire

Pure Sourca Mine MR and IEA Application Paga 2 of 2




Mmalkoena

From: - Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:56 PM

To: ‘jackie1@telkomsa.net’

Cc: zZizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za
Subject: i&aps Pure source mine

FW: ipps Pure
SOUrce mine

Dear Jackie,
Thank you for completing the Interested and Affected Party {I&AP} registration form and for providing comment.
P.cé\se see our responses in read. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

Please state your interest in the proposed project.
My property is across the river from the proposed project.
Noted.

Are you aware of any other [&APs who need to be notified? Please provide detail and possible contact details,
The Vaaloewer community.
Noted.

Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-economic impacts that you believe should be considered during the study.
Noise, dust and probable siting of the river adjacent to the boat will diminish the value of all the properties in the boat
club.

In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the property context surrounding the site was first
considered by the economic specialist. Secondly, the results of the other specialist studies were scrutinised for
information on impacts that could lead to welfare changes refiected in property value effects. The key potential sources
¢ regative impacts on property values are visual, air guality, noise and biodiversity impacts. The Economic iImpact
Assessment states that property values in any given area are significantly driven by demand for housing, which in turn, is
directly linked to economic opportunities and jobs in the area. The project therefore has the potential to increase
demand and associated values for housing and property. The mitigation measures recommended in other specialist
reports to minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality and social measures} and enhance
positive impacts wotld reduce impacts on property values.

Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid or remedy the anticipated
biophysical and socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.

We have previously had mining operations on this site on a much smaller scale and all the above impacts were observed.
No measures were implemented to mitigate or manage these problems,

Enforcement of mitigation measures, as detailed in an Environmental Management Programme, is the responsibility of

the Department of Mineral Resources.

Do you have any specific concerns, comments or objections o the proposed project, if so could you please provide us

with information?
| am concerned that too much water will be pumped from the river, and the washing process will silt up the river that

the club as in the past had to dredge at a great cost to the members.
i



The use of groundwater will be investigated during the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) phase in order to
minimise the quantity of water that will be extracted from the Vaai River.

The diagram below depicts the sand washing process. It is evident from the diagram that no untreated waste water
and/or effluent will be discharged into the Vaal River. The sludge, which comprises silt and clay particles, will be
deposited into settling ponds. Thereafter, the sludge will be removed from the settling ponds and stockpiled. Depending
on its suitability as a product, the sludge may be sold (as clay and silt particies have commercial value) or used to backill
the pits,

WASH PLANT PROCESS DIAGRAM

1.Raw sand product
slockpile. Delivared to
plant site via dump trizck
OF CONveyor,

2. Raw sand (ed into wet hopper screen.

5 Overgized materlal soparated and
Oversized malerial ,U stockpited. To be used as backfil
Leanspoited 16 pit ’

into pit,

3. Screened material fad into wash plant

for baneficlation. Two ouipul CONVEYUS

¥ _ wil separale the washed plasier sand

Procossiig walor e 1 and stlica sand produets. The sitica sand

Inpui \3 fop-up will proceed to a dryer plantk

CDE Evo Wash is lhe preferred wash
prant lo be instalfed,

Wih prart
I I i B[S 20D et o
l oY = YPP Sdica Saadt Y Drying plant

e
{ 4. CDE Evo Wash is connecled
AuaCivcls to an AgquaCycle thickener

ﬁfﬁmg which recycles up lo 80%
waeh plant of the processing walar.
o (Manulaclurer slatistics)

§. <75 micron particles are washed out
of AguaCycle resarvoir onlo a slaped
concrete slab 1o aflow de-walering.

YDP <75 micran siockpile

g

6. Sludgs from tha concrale slab wil
run inte ihe setllling ponds,
Waler {rom seitling pands
will Tead back intd procassing
waler flow and sludge will
be removed periocdically
from seliiing ponds and stockpiled.

Recyciing of
welar back 1o
wash piomil

<7 nucron slockpile

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

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 7:57 AM

To: *Zizo Siwendu'; 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; 'Azwihangwisi Nemutodi’; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vide.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vidc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van Rooyen’;
thabo moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig’; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
"Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer”: 'Bob’; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz’; 'Louis Kruger’; ‘Renee’; Tertius';
'‘warrin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

' and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free

State Pravince of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

ir Zizo

I thank you for the notification, which 1, on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment - a registered
interested and affected party — accept.

We await your future notification regarding the venue.

Best Regards

Mariette Liefferink

CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette(@pea.org.za

From; Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za)

Sant: 17 October 2018 03:27 PM

~'Gavin Aboud' <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi' <Azwihangwisi.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za>; *Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'
<Azwihangwisi.Nemulodi@dmr.gov.za>; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi' <Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za>; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.ce.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; michael @vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Marietta
Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>; 'Sampie van Rooyen' <svr@envmgp.com>; thabo.molci@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; "Martin Struwig'
<martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za>; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; 'Aprie Hanekom Vaaloewer
<mariene@kruppeng.co.za>; 'Bob' <bobh@dullies.com>; IChris' <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Dina’
<dina.henstock@gmail.com>; 'liz' <liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; 'Louis Kruger' <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; 'Renee’
<renee@bundunet.com>; 'Tertius' <tertiusw @gmail.com>; 'warrin’ <warrinf@gmail.com>

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

From: Sampie van Rooyen <svr@envmgp.coim:>

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:04 AM

To: Zizo Siwendu; 'Gavin Ahoud’

Cc 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za; info@vldc.coza;
michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink';
thabo.maloi@outa.co za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; "Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
'Abrie Hahekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger', ‘Renee’; ‘Tertius';
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

Attachments: Objection letter to Shango.pdf

Gobd moming Zizo,
Please find attached my comments with regards to the above mentioned applications.

Regards,
Sample

, Ve Tel; 527 11 4%2 6350
§n¢§r Fm;mgv&rrﬁ mEmQ W%IEE@Q? . TH *?3"?'7.8 m};
RIS, Civei S Kt $16554; [SIA R Mo, 5321) Fax: «2{ 01412 03591

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP  Emait o femen-or

Specfa_ﬂéls in Environmontal Managament P.0 B 37473,
Integrating Industry and Infrestructire with the Environment 1 anperfitven Bark A0

EMG

v i Zizo Siwendu

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:26 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: "Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi' ; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi' ; "Mashudu Mulaudzi' ; jochen@shango.co.za ;
stefanie@shango.co.za ; mark@vidc.co.za ; info@vldc.co.za ; michael@vldc.co.za ; mmakoena@shango.co.za ; ‘Mariette
Liefferink' ; 'Sampie van Rooyen' ; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za ; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com ; info@vintage-
yard.com ; craigrichardson100@gmail.com ; 'Martin Struwig' ; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com ; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer' ;
'Bob' ; "Chris' ; 'Dina' ; liz' ; "Louls Kruger' ; ‘Renee’ ; Tertiug’ ; 'warrin'

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

The focus group meeting will be specifically for the Vaaloewer Rate Payers Association, i.e. members. Hence we ask for
the names and contact details of the attendees from the Vaaloewer Rate Payers Association. Based on your
correspondence, we will book a venue that can accommodate up to 400 people, for the 10" November 2018 at 10h00
in the morning.



Tel: +27 51 4126350

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 51 412 6351

Email: ckruger@envmgp.com
Postal Address:

Specialists in Environmental Management P.0.Box 37473,
E M G [ntegrating Industry and Infrastructure with the Environment Langenhioven Park 9330
18 Qctober
Shango Solutions
HH.K. House
Cnr Ethel Ave and Ruth Crescent
Northcliff

P.0. Box 2591, Cresta, 2118, South Africa
Tel; 011 678 6504
Fax: 011 678 9731

Attention: Mmakoena Mmola and Zizo Siwendu

APPLICATION FOR AN INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION AND INTEGRATED WATER USE LICENSE iN
SUPPORT OF A MINING RIGHT APPLICATION FOR SAND, AGGREGATE/GRAVEL AND DIAMOND (ALLUVIAL), IN THE FREE
STATE PROVINCE OF SOUTH AFRICA (FS 30/5/112/2/10048 EM) ON THE REMAINING EXTENT, PORTION 1 AND 3 OF THE
FARM WOODLANDS 407, SITUATED IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS, FREE STATE PROVINCE.

Good day Mmakoena Mmola and Zizo Siwendu,

This letter serves the purpose of my objection on behaif of Mr, Salmon van Rooyen (owner of Farm Damlaagte No. 228) with regards
to the above-mentioned applications submitted to DMR and DWS,

With reference 1o the letter from DMR, dated 12 September 2018 (Annexure A}, | would like to raise some concerns and request
clarity from your company with regards to:

e The submission of the Final performance assessment report, environmental risk report and closure plan for the remaining
extent, portion 1 and 3 of Woodlands, 407. Have these reports been submitted to DMR before 13 October 20187 Please
provide copies of these reports for review.

With reference to the latier from DMR, dated 13 September 2018 (Annexure B), | would like to know if Sweet Sensation 168 (Pty)
Ltd. is by any means related to Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Ply) Lid?

Environmental Management Group Pty (Ltd) Reg. No. 2017/077688/07 VAT Reg No: 4350278778
Managing Director: S. van Rooyen | 083 678 3032 | svr@envmgp.com
Director: C.W, Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwv@envmgp.com




Tel; +27 51412 6350

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 51412 6351
Email: ciruger@enymgp.com
Postal Address;

o . P.0.Box 37473
S E t !
pecialists in Environmental Management Langenhoven Park 9330

Integrating industry and Infrastructure with the Environment

With reference to the Draft Scoping report and supporting specialist studles (Pure Source Mine)

Appendix F2 - TERRESTRIAL BIODIVERSITY

e Itis quile evident that the majority of the proposed mining area falls inside either an ESA 1 & 2 (Ecologicai Support Area)
or CBA (Critical Biodiversity Area}, thus making this area highly sensitive.

« On page 13; ‘However, due to the infernational Importance of the Viedelort World Heritage Site and that i is situated
downstream of the proposed project area there is a minor chance that any severe Impacts catsed to the Vaal River system

by the proposed davelopment, if any, may have an Impact on this site.”
| would suggest that monitoring points upstream and downstream from the proposed mining area be included into the EMP,

o OnPage 27 and 28, Table 3: The interpretation of the species occurrence is incorract.

The Pentads assessed is not located near the study area. The study area is located In Pentads: 2640_2730; 2640_2735;
2645_2730; 2645_2735,

The likelihood of occurrence of specles is also totally misinterpreted. For example, the Lark, Agulhas Long-billed has never
been observed near the study area. it only ecours in the Overberg area; thus, you state that the cccurrence of this species
is high.

This cbservation puts the rest of the biodiversity assessment under question. | do request that an in-depth biodiversity
assessment be conducted on site and included inte the draft EIA.

o ek AV 8L

» On Page 38, Table 6. | do appreciate that the majority of the Table is highlighted In red, which supports the ecological
sensitivity status of the proposed mining area.

Environmenta! Management Group Pty (Ltd) Reg. No. 2017/077689/07 VAT Reg No: 4350278778
Managing Director; S. van Rooyen | 083 678 3032 | svr@envimgp.com
Director: C.W. Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwv@envmgp.com




Tel: +27 51412 6350

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 514126351
Epmail: ckruger@envmgp.com
Postal Address;

P.O.Box 37473,
Langenhoven Par 9330

Specialists in Environmental Management
(ntegrating industry and Infrastructure with the Environment

EVIG

« OnPage 41, you also mention that: ‘Further field surveys will increase the robusiness of the resulfs, and a summer survey
will nesd fo be conducted in order to complete a comprahensive floral survey. However, further investigation will be made
during the Environmental impact Assessment process.

When will this follow-up studies be conducted?

« OnPage 41, | would like to highlight the closing sentence fo the client, DMR and Shango Solutions: ‘ The outcomas of this
scoping assessment have idenfified the potential loss of SCC and sensitive areas as a potential fatal flaw for the
proposed profect.

{ do believe that ‘potential’ will be replaced by ‘definite’.

Appendix F5 - WETLAND ASSESSMENT

» OnPage 13 itis mentioned that: ‘The outcomes of this scoping assassinent have identified the potential loss of wetland
areas as a potontial fatal flaw for the proposed project. However, fuither investigation will be made during the
Environmental Impact Assessment process.’
| do believe that ‘potential’ will be replaced by ‘definite’.

Appendix F7 - HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

«  On Page 30, It is mentioned that: ‘Of importance Is Site 1 which is a strateglc entrenchment (redoubt) that probably dales
to the South African War (Anglo-Boer War) of 1899 — 1902, The struclure Is therefore older than 80 years and as a resuit
protected under the NHRA (Act 25 of 1998), Any impact on the site wil have to be mitfgated by a Phase 2 investigation.’

It is highly recommended that this site be excluded form the proposed mine footprint.

« On Page 30, it is mentioned that: ‘A cemetery with 48 graves was recorded. Although some of the graves do have
inscriptions on the headstones, some of them do not and as a result are also profected under the NHRA (Act 25 of 1998).
It is highly recommended that this site be excluded from the proposed mine footprint.

« OnPage 31, itis mentioned that: ‘# should be kept in mind that archasologlcal deposits usually occur below grotind level.
Shouid archaeological artefacts or skeletal material be revealed in the area during consiruction activifles, such activities
should be halted, and a university or museum notified in order for an investigation and evahiation of the finel(s) to take place
{cf. NHRA (Act No. 25 of 1999), Section 36 (6})."

Monitoring throughout the fifetime of the mine should be implemented.

Appendix F14 - SOCIO-ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT & Appendix F16-ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

« | believe that the current agricultural and tourism practices in the area will be negatively influenced, and eventualty ruined
by the proposed mining activilies for the area, Unfortunately, mining and tourlsm and agriculture highly unlikely occurs in
the same area, as the influence of mining remains defrimental to the other two sectors.

When compating job opportunities In the area, the amount of current jobs maintained in the tourlsm and agricultural
industries will be lost by implementing mining practices in the area. Thus, job opportunities in the area will not increase
thraugh mining practices, as the agricultural and tourism sectors will be lost.

« Food sacurity is a major concern for South Africa. Agricultural land remains highly sensitive and Is a huge contributor to our
economy. That is why re-zoning must occur prior to commencement of the proposed mining practices.

Environmental Management Group Pty (Ltd) Reg. No. 2017/077669/07 VAT Reg No: 4350278778
Managing Director; S. van Rooyen | 083 678 3032 | sw@envimgp.com
Director; C.W. Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwv@envmgp.com




: Tel: +27 51 4126350
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 514126351
Email: ckruger@envmgp.com
Postal Address:

P.O.Box 37473,
Langenhaven Park 9330

Specialists in Environmental Management
integrating Industry and Infrastructure with the Envirenment

EMiG

«  South African farms live in fear on their farms, dus to the current politics, threats and violent farm attacks. Theft of livestock
is a going concern amounts the farmers in the area. By introducing mining in the area, foreigners settle and populate the
area. As soon as township establishment is implemented, crime starts o increase. The Vaal Eden area, that is currently
operaling as an agricultural and tourism sector, will be transformed into a mining, industrial and township area.

«+  No benefits ather that financial profits to the stakeholders will be generated through the proposed mining operations.

Conclusion

During the Scoping phase it already becomes evident that several fatal flaws appear for the proposed mining operations. It is also
clear that the existing community does not welcoma the mining industry into their agricultural and tourism area, and will continue to
fight for their own safety, the safety of their livestock and crops, and the integrity of their sensitive Vaal River environment.

Yours failhfully .

S

Sampie van Rooyen

Environmantal Managament Graup

Environmental Management Group Pty {Ltd) Reg. No. 2017/077689/07 VAT Reg No; 4350278778
Managing Director: S. van Rooyen | 083 678 3032 | svr@envimgp.com
Director: C.W. Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwv@envmgp.com
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 51 4126361
Emall: ckruger@envmgp.com

Postal Address,

P.OBox 37473,
Langenhoven Park 9330

Specialists in Environmental Management
Inegrating Industry and Infrastructure with the Envirenment

EMG

Annexure A

Erwironmental Management Group Pty (Ltd) Reg. No. 2017/077689/07 VAT Reg No: 4350278778
Managing Director: S. van Rooyen | 083 678 3032 | svr@envmgp.com
Director: C.W. Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwv@envymgp.com




CtAR 0

mineral resources

" Depaitment:
tdingral Resources
REPURLIC OF 3QUTH AFRIGA

WELKOM

Privata Bag #3%, Wallam, B460, 314 Staleway Sitreel, The Sirip Building, Fisl & Second Flows, Welkany, 0459
Tel; 457 311313, Fax: 137 3574003, £-meail: reshokelswemphaphul @dnirgovaa, Rel: 3 ANBERIA1130%)
EM

Erom: Mine Environmental Management  Enqulites: Ms R.R. Mphaphui

The Directors

Goosebay Farm (Ply) Lid
P.0. Box 17736
Sunward Park

1470

12 Saplernher 2018

Dear Sirf Madam

APPLICATION FOR A CLOSURE CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF SECTION 43 OF THE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT 28 OF 2002)
IN RESFECT OF PORTION 3 OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 207, SITUATED IN THE
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS, FREE STATE REGION,

1. This olfice has notad thal your minlng pecmit [ssued by this deparimert has tapsed and
- ihus is invalid, It was also ealized thal rehatililation on your mining area is incomplele
and as results you are required to rehabliitale the inining area as per e approvad EMP

a5 your mining permil has fapsed.

¥

iy lerms of seciion 43(4) of the Act, an application for a closure ceilificale musl be
lodged 180 days of the ocsurence of the lapsing, cancellalion, cessation,
relinquishmet, or complelion of 1hs closwe plan,

You are lherofors advised o submil Ihe linal performance assessment rapor,
environmental risk reporl, and closure plan as sequired In terms of regulallon 55, G0 &
G2 of Ihe Acl, by notialer than the 13" of Ostlober 2010 (30 days).

[

Failure 1o comply with this direstive by hat dale conslitules an oflenco in terg of seclion 98
and thus might resull iy his deparimenl faking corrective action agains! you.

Your co-operation will be appreciated

1ONA

HE L MAMAGER: MINERAL AEGULATION
FHEE STATE REGION ) -

. .
:\GKNDW\}ED SEWEMT OF RECEIP Y1 2 /rﬂ‘&’

1

vz, i (4 .73 AU

AL CORFESPQMOENCE SHOULD BE AGDREREED T THE SEGICMAL M AHAGER  CEPAITTMENT O
SRR SUEEALRTT RER WTATE RSN




AR 1

mineral resources

Dapastment
Mineral Besources
REPURIIC OFf SQUTH AFRICA

WELKOMW
Privale Gag X33, Walkem, 0460, 314 Statevny Streel, The Shiip Buitding, Firs) & Second Floaes, Welkom, 9450

Tal; 037 39111, Fax; 057 3576008, E-mail; roghalolswn. mpRaphull @ dmr.oov.za, Rel: FS 20671235521 (304)
Eit

From: Mine Environrental Management  Enguirtes: Ms A.R. fphaphudi

The Directors

Gaosebay Farm (Pty) Lid
PO, Box 17726
Sunward Park

1470

12 September 20138

Deaar St/ Madam

APPLICATION FOR A CLOSURE CERTIFIGATE IN TERMS OF SECTION 43 QF THE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESQURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT 20 OF 2002)
AS AMENDED IN RESPECT OF THE REMAINING EXTEND OF THE FARM WOODLANDS
407, SITUATED IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS, FREE STATE REGION,

1. This office has noted that your mining permit issued by this depariment hes lapsed and thusg
Is Invalict, 1l was also realised hal rahabilitation on your mlning amwa is ncomplete and as a
rasults you are required o rehablliale the intning area as per thw approved EMP as your
wiing permit has lapsed.

2. Interms of saction 43(4) of the Act, an application for & closurs cediiicate must be lodged
180 days of the occumence of the lapsing, cancellation, cessaiion, ralinguishment, or
completion of the closure plan.

3. You are therefore advised 10 submil ihe linal perlaimarnce assessmont repait, environmental
rlsl raporl, aiv closure plan as reguired i lerms of regulalion 5, 60 & 62 of the Act, by not
later Ihan the 13™ of Oclobar 2018 (30 days),

Failute 10 comply wilh Ihls direslive by Thal dale constitules an olfence in tenns of section 98
and thus might result in this deparkment laking corrective aclien H#QaAins1 you,

Your ce-operallon will be appreciaia

REGIONAL MAMAGE R MINERAL REGIHATION
FREE STATE REGION 7/{,_-—-'-/7

i
ACKMNOWLEDGEMEMT OF i‘if.’fCElF"i‘:.%g)&i IPTETIL T

] E B H _.r:’.
Da‘r[i:Mc/&?.f/ﬁ.‘.-‘.im.,‘.‘......
ALL CORNEIPCHDENICE VLY alE AGARESRED 00 i BRSO AR R AT
EARE AL SRR ) - e e e L




frnerad yRsoures

Depariroent.
iinaral Resources
REPUBLIC GFF SOUTH AFRICA

YWEL KO
Prvale Bay X537, Welkom, #450, 214 Rataveay Sireel The Sirip Buiding. Fust & Hecond Floors, Welkom, i35
Tel- ned MI32E Fayp: 63738 M0s. E-mait Tahiava MekhokDa@ams gov za, Rel 73 0 TANI 1 SG3N B

Frony Mine Envirenmental Management  Enquiries: My MG Mulaudzl

The Directors

Gobsebay Farm (Piy) Lid
P.Q. Box 17037
Sunwaid Park

9730

12 Septamber 2018

Dezar Sisf Madam

APFPLIGATION FOR A SLOSURE CERTIFICATE [H TERME OF SECTION 43 OF THE MINERAL AND
PETROLEUN RESOURGCES DEVELOPMEMT ACT, 2002 (AGT 26 OF 2007) I RESPECT OF THE
REVMAINING EXTENT OF PORTION 1 OF THE FARM WOODLAMDS 407, SITHATED i THE
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS,

1. This office has moled.Tial your mipine permit aulhodsalon 1ssued by 1his depariment hag lapatd
andl Thus [ invalid, It was alse realizad thal rebabilialion on your mining A is incomplele and
as (esulls you are raquired o rehabililalz the mining araa as per lhe appiaved BMP as your
snwironmanlal authorizalion has tapsnd EF R

2 i e of Saclinn 43(4) of the Acl, an applicalion for a dosure cerlificale must b oelged 1681}
days of e occurrenca of ihe Kansi, cancollalion, cessation, ralinqushower, o conpletion of
the closwre plan,

3. Vou are [harebers sdvised o submil the Tl pafomaice Asaessmanl iepoit, environingntal
jisk reporl. it closurs plan @3 regeirad i leans of regulalion 55, G & B2 of Me Acd, by nol
1ater than the 130 of Octohor 2074 (30 doys),

Failgn ko comply will this divactive by iial dafe consliluies an offerie i drins o secion O sind Bus
might rasull in ihis departrment laking corrsalive action agalast you.
il cooperation will be appreciaiad

Aty i ! »
REGIONAL MAMNAGER: BINERAL REGULATION
FREE STATE REGHOH

7 T gy A P
ACHNOWLEDGEMEMT OF RECEBT ... ...
BIATE iiis i sesnsines

ATIRESGIEEY TE: T FITHOMAL A AGES b O AR T
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Tel; +27 51412 6350

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Fax: +27 51412 6351
Email: ckruger@envmgp.com

Postal Address:

- . P.O.Box 37473
Specialists in Environmental Management !
Integrating Incustry and Infrastructure with the Environment Langennoven Park 9330

EMG

Annexure B
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Director: C.W. Vermeulen | 082 824 9308 | cwvi@envmgp.com




miferal resources

Ny Do
4 r& j‘ v ineral Resouifiss
UNLay  REPUBLIC OF BOUTH AFRIEA
WELKOM

Private Bag X 33, Welkorm, 9460, Tek: 057 391 1300, Faxs 057 357 6003/086 710 1479
The Strip Buitding, 314 Stateway Street, First & Second Flaors, Welkom, 9459

Encpsivies: Mr MG Mulaudz Ref Moy FS 30/5/1/2/ 32/ 1710018 M
-ynail Address: mashudu Mulaudzifidmr.aoy,za
Sub-Directorata: Mine Environmental Managerant

PER MALL B REGISTERED MATL
Ths Divacior

Sweel Sensations 168 (Fiy) Lid
3,0 Box 82612

Southdale

2135

Y TN T I PN

] S I

= atehamn@addsproiects.co.xa

Dear Sir/ Madara,

Matice of inkantion to issoe o compliance nosice I tawns of Section 31L of the
Nasional Environmental Managemend Act (At 107 of 1908), as arsended n relation
11 Envivotomanial Authovisation for the Mining Right for Sweat Sensations 183 {Fiy)
Lo o te remaining exiand of the faam De Pont no 228 siveied it the wragisterial
giistrict of Parys: Frap §taie Region.

I, Ssyihangwisi Medaudzl, in my capaclty as a grade L Fovironmental Mineral Resource
Inspector (EMRI), hereby give yon wiitten notice of my intention o issue you, Swest
Sapsations A8 (#hy) 1, with a compliance natice in terms of Secion 31L of the Matlonal
Frviropmenial Managerient Act, 1998 (Act Mo.107 of 1998), hereinafter referred o as "NEMA™,

The: compliance netice that T mend to lssue refates to your nor-compliance with canciitions of
the issied Environmental Avthorisation dated 115 Ootober 2008,

1, Diaknils of condict constivuslng souscemniingn:

Iohave reasonable giounds foo Belleve et you have conavenced the  Envimnmental
Aurhorsation in e following roanner:




24(P)(3)(a) and (b) of the Natlonal Management Act, 107 (Act 107 of 1998) as anendead
which reads as follovis: “(a) every holder must annually assess the envirormental labifty
in a prescribed manner and must increase the fFoancial provision to the satisfaction of
the Minister; and () submit an audit report to this Departinent on adequacy of the
fnancial provision from the independent aiditor’

According to the records that we have in the office, the financial provision has never
been revised since the issuing af the Ervironmental Authorisation,

Ttem 4.3 on page 10 of the Environmental Authorisation and read with Section 24(Q} of
ihe National Management Act, 107 (Act 107 of 1998) as amended which reads as
follows: “as part of the general terms and conditions for an epwlronmental uthorization
and in order to (@) ensure compliance with the conditins of the environmental
auéhorization and () n order fo assess the continued appropriateness and adequacy of
the environmental menagement programne; every holder and every holder of an okl
order right must conduct such monitoring and such perforance assessment of e
approved environmental management programme as may be prescribed” read with
reguilation 34 (1) to (7) contemplated in Inforraation set out en Appendix 7 (1) to {3}

directs be . holder to - conduct monltoring and submit peiformance assessrent
report/environmental audit report as prescilied,

According o the records that we have in the office, the monitoring and parformance
assessment/ environmental audlt repait was never submitied to this office up o date,

e 2.21 on page H% of the Fovirgnmental Authorisation and read with item 2.2 on
page 6 of the approved EIAR and EMP reads as follows: “Uie fiokler must ensure that
rehabilication of the disturbed areas caused by minirg and mining refated activities at aff
e comply with the aparoved CRPR%

According ko the approved EMP page 6 itern 2,2 paragraph 3 lines nurber 3 stated that,
sand will be mined in strips with oo more han one strip being open ak given fime.
Mairnuny depth of the excavations will be [0 reters at places, but on average 5 melers.
According Lo the observation made during site visit, sevaral opened excavations were
observed and neverthaless there were no sign of concurrent rehabilitation on site,

The above information was also confirmed during a routine sits inspection conducted on 33
of Augush 2018 by the EMRIs of this Department in Lerms of section 31ICof NEMA.

it

i
H

ot

This_notice of nkantion tp ssue a complianee nefica isaued agabist you
raguivas the follnwing stens to ba ialen: )

To inform this Department and provide reasons within fuurtasn {14) malenday days
from tenelpl of s notlee why you are not complyting with the ssued Envivonmental
Authorisation on 420 of ciober 2045, with specific reference o the infdrmation
irglicated above.

Subalin two conles of Favieonmental Audit Reports/Perfornance Assessinemt Reports

complied by ndependent, compstent. person (Who does not have vested inferadt i g
sl devve frovn T clake of pecsEph dis complianee

gparation) within Bty (360 oals




Requiation,

Subimit: 3 detailed lemised cost of environmental liabifity that may be resultad from your
prospeciing  activities comiplled by independent competent person  supported by
increased financial provision to addiess the shoitfall (if there is any) wikhin thiviy (30)
calandae daye from the date of receipt of the compliance nolice.

Instected to rehabilitate all inactive opened excavations within YoLIr mining area as per
the approved EMP and anvironimental authorization reffer to page 6 item 2.2 of the
approved EMP.

You are hereby afforded a period of fourbaen (14) calendar days after receipt of this
notice, Lo provide 1easons as to why a Compliance Nefice in terms of Sechion 311 of
NEMA should not be: issued against your company. _

Failure to comply with this netire of iviontion may resulk i this Depaitment
jssuing a comalipniee nodice in teims of secdion 311 of NEMA which will
Teqauire you o ;

inuactaiely cease with e opération of the mining activitied that i part of the identifictd

apvironrnetat flaws

Further note that, contravention of an issued Environmental Authosisation constifutes an
affence in terms of Section 49 {A} {1) (c) of NEMA, Section 49(C) which states that” a person /s
guitty of an offence I that person - fals to comply with or contravenes 8 condition of a0
environmental authorisation granted for a fisted acivity or spedifed ectivily or approved
ervironmental management programiine”,

Sectinon 49B (1) (a), (bY, (c), (8), (o), (F}, or (0) further statas thal ™ a person convicted of &
offence in tenns of section d0A)1) (o} & lablke o & fine not exceeding RIT aillion or &
anpisonent for 3 perod ot exceeding fen years, or v both such fine and sih
fowrisonment”,

Motal ANl corresnondenss and/or repregentations regarding this pre-compliancs

nodics should be 2ent o this oifice, either iy hand detivery o via posi on the
above-mentioned sddvass. Alsevratiraly, you can fay to D57 356 6003,




Y our attention is drawn {o the fact that the submission of the infermation andl action requested in
this notice does not exerpi the Departiment from taking any olher staps in the matter to addrass
v nen-compliance with an issusd Envirenmental Authorlsation and the approved EMP.

Should you have any further queries, please contack theé relevant official at the above contact
details, ' :

Aea,

. M - . g
Signed on this }“da\/ of ,',:r;,’,"*.'.\’.?.',.l.’.f‘?’i‘:i:{\:‘.‘r’./ZOIS, at. l’f“}“*”’*‘:“" ........ :

(’;ﬂ\ﬂf}; Ll At do.,

R T T RN NN T L LR N SN NN L R )

My Azwihangwist Mulaudzi

Enviconriental Minerp! Resource luspeckor: Grade 1
Regional Manager Mineeal Regutaiion: Free State Haglon
Danartiment of Minaral Rasouices

SIATO QUOFS IS GO THRnee itmiBes O Sl GO REpORTERCG,

Aclmowrledgainanst of Receipis

"
Received by M s, emenber Mefle o On behalf of

theCOH'[{JEH"I':/,,.‘S‘:%‘!,‘;‘.Q':{..4.§.’l§.ﬂ.g‘.ﬂ‘ﬁ£.‘:‘.ﬂg....,..,...”.....,..,. on this L. (day) of

(MONHY) ... Sepbedbe o (yean) 2008, At IW"((""“

Shjreniure




Mmakoena

From: : Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:50 AM

Te: ‘Sampie van Rooyen'

Cc ‘andrew@thebiodiversitycompany.com’; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
zizo@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; inffo@vidc.co.za;
mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Agplication in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Attachments: Skets_Existing Mining activity 2018_10_29 (V1) jpg.jpeg

Dear Sampie,
‘I_‘h_ank you very much for your correspondence.
o objection to the above mentioned project is noted.
The Client isin the process of applying for a Closure Certificate over the Mining Permit Areas.

Kindly be advised that Sweet Sensation 168 {Pty) Ltd is a neighbouring mine which is not related to Monte Cristo
Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd (see map attached).

Your comments on the Terrestrial Biodiversity specialist report will be addressed by the relevant specialist. The specialist
will correspond directly with you and we will be cc’ed in the mail. The recommendations you provided regarding the
Heritage Impact Assessment are well noted and will be included as conditions in the Environmental Management
Programme (EMPR) to be drafted at a later stage {during the EIA phase of the project). Furthermore, your views on the
socio-economic impacts associated with the proposed mining activities are duly noted and will be included in the tssues
and Rasponses Report to be submitted to the Competent Authority for consideration in their decision-making.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
P -wlgards,
Mmakoena Mmola

(‘ﬁ:Soluﬁons

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [C] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Sampie van Rooyen [mailto:svr@envmgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8.04 AM
To: Zizo Siwendu; 'Gavin Aboud'
Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulod?’; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vide.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Mariette
Liefferink': thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt2@gmali.com; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob’; 'Chris';
'Dina'; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; "Tertius'; 'warrin’

1
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Mmakoena

#

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:23 PM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Source Mine Project

From: Bruce Strong [mailto:stronghruce619@gmail.com]
Sent: 18 October 2018 12:44 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Re: Pure Source Mine Project

Dear Zizo
Please register me as an interested and affected party for the above project.

We are the owners of a property downstream at Lapa Manzi.
Thank you.

On Wed, 17 Oct 2018 at 08:46, Bruce Strong <strongbruce61 Ygmail.cony> wrote:
Dear Zizo

| Please register me as an interested and affected party for the above project.

. We are the owners of a property downstream at Lapa Manzi.
. Thank you.
Kind regards
© Bruce Strong
0829075661

¥ind regards
ace



Mmakoena

"

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:30 AM

To: ‘strongbruce@1@gmail.com’

Cc: 'Zizo Siwendu'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za;
mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine Project

Attachments: Pure Source Mina_Additional Consultation_lAP_2018-10-26.pdf

Dear Bruce,

This e-rnail serves to notify you that you have heen registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be kept up to

date with any developments regarding this project.

Kindly find herewith attached notification regarding the additional public consultation scheduled for the 10" November

M8,
Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
i

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.chanqo.co2a
[F]-+27 31 6789731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za)
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:23 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

s=bject: FW: Pure Source Mine Project

From: Bruce Strong [mailto:strongbruce619@gmail.com]
Sent; 18 October 2018 12:44 PM

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

On Wed, 17 Oct 2018 at 08:46, Bruce Strong <strongbruce619(@gmail com> wrote:
. Dear Zizo

- Please register me as an interested and affected party for the above project.
. We are the owners of a property downstream at Lapa Manzi.

. Thank you.



Mmakoena

ﬂ

From; Bob Hartslief <hobh@dullies.com>

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Gavin Aboud

Cc: Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi; Mashudu Mulaudzi;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vidc.co.za: mmakoena@shango.co.za; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen;
thabo.moloi@outa.coza; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.cam; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Morning Zizo

On a point of clarity please:

Are SHANGO saying the meeting scheduled for November 10th IS ONLY —for members of the Vaaloewer
Rate Payers Association?

1 ask this —because by way of an example—my 20 odd staff —(and I dare say all other workers in the
impacted area) -

all of whom are certainly interested and affected persons, as they ALL stand to loose their jobs —

will not be able to attend your meeting on the 24th without taking a days leave?

Please clarify

Thanks

BobH

On 17 Oct 2018, at 9:36 AM, Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co za> wrote:

Geod Day,

| refer your mail below.

The contents is noted.

You may as weli cancel the day on the 24" as most IAP's have indicated they cannot attend.

The 10™ November is fine at 10h00 in the morning. | have already sent you a list of 1396 I1AP’s that
should be invited to attend the meeting. Past experience is that in the order of 360 to 400 people will

attend. You can make provision for this number,

For your information there are over 900 house and land owners represented by the Vaaloewer Rate
Payers Association, i.e. members.

| await the venue and confirmation of the time.

Kind Regards



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:18 AM

To: 'Bob Hartslief'; gavinaboud@vodamail co.za

Cc: Zizo Siwendu'; 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi’ ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi®;

jochen@shango.co.za'; 'stefanie@shango.co.za’; ‘mark@vidc.co.za’; 'info@vldc.co.za”;
‘michael@vldc.co.za’, 'mmakoena@shango.co.za’; ‘Mariette Liefferink’; ‘Sampie van
Rooyen'; ‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’; ‘pieterhattingh@sibanyestillwater.com’;
'info@vintage-yard.com'; 'craigrichardsen100@gmail.com’; "‘Martin Struwig’;
'kobusvdwalt02 @gmail.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; "Chris’ ‘Dina’; 'liz’; 'Louis
Kruger'; 'Renee’; ‘Tertius'; ‘warrin’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/%/2/3/241/10048 EM)

I ar Bab,
Thank you for your mail.

The public consultation scheduled for the 10" November 2018 is not ONLY for members of the Vaaloewer Rate Payers
Association. Notification regarding this additional public consultation was sent out to ALL stakeholders on the project
database. In addition, any member of the public who wishes to attend this event is welcome,

May you kindly provide us with contact details of your staff members so we may add them onto the project database
and send them direct notification regarding this project?

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do net hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

. Aango Solutions)
w-""/

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango,co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962513

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Gavin Aboud

Cc

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Envircnmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
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

From: JP @ PBD <jp@pbd.coza>
Sent: 22 October 2018 07:41 AM
To: zZizo@shango.co.za

Ca gavinabout@vodamail.co.za
Subject: Objection to Mining Rights!
Attachments: CCE20181022. pdf
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- Shango Solution)
INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM af’go 3

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process,

0 ey o -

| shango Solutions

Ay

S cpena D e | Eontact

" -| Ms Zizo Siwendu

o ek, L Addr “I'P.0 Box 2501

Cresta

| 2118

Lamn oried

Pure Soutce Mine
1 (FS 30/5M/2/2{10048 MR}

[ W 4 T R T

011 678 6504

| rizo@shango.co.za

Q?@ {D\ar\' cov Ty .

Organisation and/or property description e Rg_\\\ O‘a-&“"‘ic"z"

(if (andowner/ lawiul cccupier

Flease state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

NQ\ 'W.reé)rec

\’T

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responges wiil be utilised to Inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more spacs is raquired.

Are you a Jand owner or legal land
oocupler within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible conlact details.

Are you aware of any lribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact detalis.

Are you aware of any other [3APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detail and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment (including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
yegetation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensitive flora/fauna)?

&S

Yee,

Qe el , LindeQuesdnfr \Upateclee.

RO,

DO -

See Gmane IR VIRN \30\61-

i&AP Reglstration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1 of 2




Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant {o the proposed mining

operation? oo Q R G 88 &\Pﬂm)r l\]OL:;.-.'Q‘_

Ara you aware of any cullural or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

e \')P_\m Gcmz-r-x (N@og_é R AN

Please describe any bio-physical
and/or socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
during the study.

See. VLD Geino [)’)Dw'v‘s“ \f\..\::alf’f‘é_'."'

Please describa any measures you
believa showid be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, o remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-economic impacis of the
proposed activity.

e Ry (rovns HV)CMJ"' ks

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or cbjections to the
proposed project, if so couid you

please provide us with information? P A fayyt Wc:-\jﬂ?.g-- &
ATAPSTHE WG '

£

(Ol PnPU*L{ \Bc‘\u(‘_' . f\m%\\ Q\ ecrese -

General Comments:

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this lettar and retum it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns’ must ba recaived via this |&AP
reglstration form and questionnaire or altemate means. Please note that only registered 18APs will be included in fulure
corespondence regapding this Mining Right (MR} Application and associated Integrated Environmenltal Authorisation

{IEA} process
7Y

Signed ovName/LSc)*’("Qm“_&“"Date'b/fo/tcpig

I

I%AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Sowce Mine MR and IEA Application Page 2of2
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Ghango Solutions

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND iNTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

Wlceden (efss

T Shango Solutions

Lata &1 AL A gl adriae -

pe;:son Ms Zizo Siwendu

Noehespessd

| P.O Box 2581
Cresta

2118

Lc-«'n.‘.\cr«-u\".cz»'-lf -

.-| Pure Source Mine
A (FS 3075H 1212110048 MR}

o
1 A uwt kT

| 011678 6504

- | zizo{@shango.co.za

o rendeaagess (-} ekl COrry,
U e,

Organisation andfor property description
(if landowner/ lawful occupler)

’4~\omc: v rers 0N \Xﬁﬁwn- Wi,

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add addilional pages if required}:

il

T C}\rﬂj&{:{ I

Plaaga assist by completing the questions bhetow. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or lagal land 1

occupier within the application area? \lc‘a »
- d

Ara you aware of any communities
which exist within the apglication
area? Please provide detail and
possible contact details,

e — i
\} eS‘ \\)RQLOG\\B’.’_.‘ L.‘a-...asl.'f (';'UC"SK'%-" {“é_‘ 'U'-'(l ecte vy
Urede berd cener

Ara you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details.

N
Are you aware of any other I3APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detail and possibte contact
detalls.
MG -

Please can you provide us wilh a
description of the recelving
envitenment (including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographical fealures, )
infrastructure; sensitive floraifauna)? | $¢C G (‘}bw‘l ] ,65 .

[8AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and \EA Application Page 10f 2



Ars you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operation’®

Gle  Ganie ﬂ‘c:(iu’( v‘\)O*‘C’ s ]
Are you aware of any cultural or U '
herilage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Gee. TS Ao yoeHE
Please describe any bio-physical ~

and/or socig-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
durlng the study.

e 'C[ Ty WYy C;-.\c')c)t..." N Vo
Please describe any measures you 1Y

belisve should be imptamented to
mitigste, manage, avoid, of remedy
the anticipated bie-physical and
gocio-economic impacts of the
proposad activity.

[ ot (‘;‘L;('_rt,l“ raele S5,
Do you have any specific concems, N

comments or objections to the
proposed project, if so could you
please provide us with information?

Ne ) Hasee P-“‘“"‘:’“; Heu‘”-’ | o it ust E

vade  PAudiona 1y

Mﬁ) |‘w\c€eg fe ‘_—_-} j——

General Comiments:

Shango Solullons respectfully reguests that you please sign this laiter and return i to Shango Solutions at ihe details
provided to confirm thal you have received nofification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your commenis,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. Al comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this 1&AP
registration form and questionnaire or aiternate means. Pleasa note that only registered 1&APs will be included in fulure
cortespondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and associated Integrated Environmental Aulhorisation
{IEA)} process.

!

- Signed... ?j-.f""NameQJ?"“’\""”(-‘ffﬁDale"@‘ozo’a

I&AP Registration Farm and Questionnaire " Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 20f 2
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango Sof )

et

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parlies (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form wilt be submiited to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process,

' ! 1 X
1 Frepiw 2 Ymanns van Youges

Shango Solutions

" 7
| ¥4 VadroswieR Drzur

&TBO) Ms Zizo Siwendu

VAALOEGER -] .0 Box 2591
VANOY RRY TLPARK Cresta
2118
B 1 Pure Source Mine
Homgowner | (Fs 30/51/2/2110048 MR)

obd 734 303 ¢ 0w iy gstd T8N0,

011 678 6504

zizo@shango.co.za

Qrganisation and/or property description

Wlf:l; YL L C \\.-.:'q |'n:n'f- el X )

(if landownet/ lawful occupler)

Homeowner TN VAAGEWER

Please state your inferest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

@a_:r T

Please assist by completing the questions helow. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is requlired.

Are you a land owner or legal land
gccupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Pleass provide detail and
possible contact datails.

Are you aware of any tribal
aulhorities within, or atfected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact detalls.

Are you aware of any other |&APs
wha need to be nolified? Please
provide defait and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
enwironment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing elc.;
vegetation; lopegraphical features;
infrastructure; sensitive foraffauna)?

Yes,

EDDN | ThroRIVNL BEFOVENT NEXP  TO  VAALOEWER,

lé"f), w‘NﬁEWER, ,4};;\;{:::;{3;_156,!)22.’# o VROETOR T e, VAAL

Conrart: Gan Aaais (VRA) CHargmani @83 957 605

l\]ﬂ f ‘%U" et VRA CG:IVLN ﬁf\‘.ﬂ.&) C.OP)!

Now oo VR Comies bnd - Copy

Tovicled L;“.l VRA CarrAN Goayrd ABsip

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Applicalion

Page 10f 2




Ara you aware of any land . i
developments (current or proposed) oo YRA Govie Abed  Cops
within the application area that may . J, j
be relevant to the proposed mining '
operation?

N

Are you aware of any culturat or
heritage features within the Com (.. _ -

application area and surrounds, = Gadin Aled (VRA) Cc-;anJ
please provide detail?

Please describe any bic-physical
andfor socio-economic impacis that
you believe should be considered
during the study.

6@(: (_1;_-..-,-.',') AITKE ( LRA) (t??'\.j

Please describe any measures you
believe shoutd be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and

socio-economic impacts of the Cyoe Caron I -
proposed aclivity. e Govinn Abuad CWRA) ("‘?E’

o you have any specific concems, - -
comments or objections to the Comerrrag 1 Thurron - Nor e, AR , WATER,
proposed project, if so could you - _ N

please provide us with informalion? Desrroy + Pomrry s, . yrews | Wdkizg, Rams,

Narore , Poce .

We Opgeey N/

General Gomments;

V\/¢ ‘-:'“.mm)r' ’ 773@. Vmﬁ'df:i-...?:#" ’?c.}c: r‘P

M-.’p_-,p"') A'}sﬁ(}(‘, iCJ’ [T4Th
C}mirn'\nn"\ . G;y.] R AIJPLM}

(=] ‘\'1’\\l

OB3 &1 045

’ _‘}le_‘ﬂllxwl@ VC\:Imn '\.‘u[ Loy

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to lhe above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded, All comments, queries, and concerns musl be received via this 18AP
registration form and questionnaire or allerate means. Please note that only registered |1&APs wilt be included in future
corespondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation
(IEA) process.

Namewf::’-/’*‘"’ &/W’1€” Datef?/ﬁ/q?”ﬁ’

Yaante van Vouren H/m /am g
I3AP Reglstration Form and Questionnaire Pure Sourca Mine MR and IEA Application Page 2 of 2




Mmakoena

#

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:54 PM

To: jp@pbd.co.za

Co ziro@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Good day,

Thank you for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form. Your comments are duly noted.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

"‘makoena Mmola

'(/Sf;:;: Sofutions)
«wd/f

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f1+27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 7147937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151389 27.962913



Mmakoena

From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 7.06 PM

To: '‘Gavin Aboud’; 'Zizo Siwendu'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemuledi'; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vide.co.za; info@vldc.coza,
michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van Rooyen’;
thabo.meloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig’; kobusvdwaltO2@gmail.com;
'‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer': 'Bob'; *Chris" 'Dina’; 'liz’; 'Louis Kruger', ‘Renee’; ‘Tertius';
'warrin'; koos@sutherlamb.co.za; 'Wimpy'

Subject: FSE's COMMENTS Regarding an Application far an Integrated Environmental
Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Attachments: PURE SOURCE - GOOSEBAY - DIRECTIVE DMR.pdf

Dear Zizo,
[ write on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment.
We kindly request clarification regarding the following perceived anomaly:

In terms of the Draft Scoping Report for Pure Source Mine (DMR REFERENCE NUMBERS: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR;
FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM) we are advised that “if is imporiani thai Interested and Affected Parties are provided with
an opportunity to review and comment ou the Scoping Report, thereby contributing to the Scoping process and assisting
in identifying any additional risks or impacis that may be experienced. As such, a public consultation is being undertaken
for this project and results will be documented in the Final Scoping Report. This report will be made available to
Interested and Affected Parties for review and comment for a period of 30 days ending on the 9th November 2018."

{Emphasis added.)

A public participation meeting, in terms of the subjoined correspondence, is scheduled for the 10" of November,

2018. Since the time period for review and comment prescribes, according to the abovementioned notification, on the 9"
November, 2018, kindly advise whether the oral comments of IAPs, submitted during the pubtic participation meeting

on the 10% of November, 2018 and the written comments, which the public participation meeting may solicit and which

may be submitted after the public participation meeting, will be {ncorporated in the Comments and Response Report

which will be submitted to the Department of Mineral Resources,

Furthermore, it is our understanding that the following has relevance:

In terms of the attached Pre-Directive of the Department of Mineral Resources, dated the 14" of September, 2013, the
Goosebay Farm (Pty) Ltd (wholly owned by the Van Wyk Land Development Corporation (Pty) Ltd “VLDC” Group)
failed to - in terns of section 43(4) of the MPRDA - apply for a closure certificate within the prescribed 180 days of the
lapsing of its mining permit,

The same above-mentioned “VLDC” Group applied for a new Mining Right on the 24" of August 2018 as well as an
Environmental Authorisation and has submitted its Draft Scoping Report for public comment.

According to the DMR’s Pre-Directive, the owner, namely the VLDC Group, furthermore contravened the Environmental
Authorisation by failing to:
1. Submit a monitoring and performance assessment / environmental audit report to the Office of the DMR.
2. Conduct concutrent rehabilitation. Please see the subjoined authentic photographic evidence in substantiation.
1



1. terms of section 23(g) of the MPRDA “the Minister must grant a mining right if the applicant Is not in
coniravenition of any provision of this Act”. By analogous reasoning, the Minister must not grant a mining right
if the applicant is in contravention of any provision of the Act, Since the owner of Pure Source Mine is the
same owner of Goosebay Farm (Pty) Ltd., we are of the considered opinion that the above-mentioned
contraventions by the owner ought to influence the decision by the DMR, that is, not to grant an environmental
authorisation.

Best Regards

Mariette Liefferink

CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette(@pea.org.7a

Fram: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud @vedamail.co.za)

. it: 17 October 2018 09:36 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu' <zizo@shango.co.za>

Ce: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi* <Azwihangwisi.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za>; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'
<Azwihangwisi.Nemulodi@dmr.gov.za>; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi' <Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za>; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Mariette
Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>; Sampie van Rooyen <svr@envimgp.com>; thabo.molci@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig'
<martin.vaaloewer@vodamail.co.za>; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer
<marlene@kruppeng.co.za>; Bob <hobh@dullies.com>; Chris <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; Dina <dina.henstock@gmail.com>;
liz <liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; Louis Kruger <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; Renee <renee@bundunet.com>; Tertius
<tertiusw@gmail.com>; warrin <warrinf@gmail.com>

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

Depatmenl:
Mineral Resources
REPUBLIC OF SQUTIE AFRICA

WELKOM
Privale Bag X33, Welkom, 9460, 314 Slaleway Slreet, The Strip Building, Firs! & Secand Floors, Welkon, 9454

Tel. 657 3011318, Eax: 157 1576003, €-mail: reshoketswamphaphuli@dmr.gov.za, Rel: ¥3 SOMAIABRA(302)
EM

Erorn: Mine Environmental Management  Enquiries: Ms R.R. Mphaphuli

The Directors

Gioosebay Farm (Ply) Ltd
F.0.Box 17736
Sunward Park

1470

12 September 2018

Dear Sir/ Madam

APPLICATION FOR A CLOSURE CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF SECTION 43 OF THE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT 28 OF 2002)
IN RESPECT OF PORTION 3 OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407, SITUATED N THE
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS, FREE STATE REGION.

1. This office has noted (hat your mining permit issued by this depariment has tapsed and
ihus is invalid. It was also realized that rehabiiitation on your mining area is incomplele
and as resulls you are requived to rehabilitate lhe mining area as per the approved EMP
as your mining permit has lapsed.

2. In terms of section 43(4) of the Adl, an application lor a closure cerlificate must he
lodged 180 days of lhe occurrence of the lapsing, eancellation, cessation,
relinquishment, or compiletion of the closure ptan.

3. You are therelore advised lo submil the final performance assessment report,
environmental sisk report, and closure plan as required in terms of regulalion 88, 60 &
62 of the Act, by not laler lhan the 13" of October 2018 (30 days).

Failure 1o comply with this directive by thal date constilutes an offence in terms of section 98
and thus might rasuit in this deparlment laking comreclive aclion againsl you.

Your co-operalion will be appreciated

pp. 7. /% @y

N N IR R AL LR LR TR TR R L TR AR

REGIONAL MANAGER: MINERAL REGULATION
FREE STATE REGION

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT:
DATE:.J.[;Z.OFI 2B

ALL CORMESPOMNDENCE SHOULD BE ADDRESSEDR TO THE HEGIONAL MANAGER DEPARTMEMT OF
MINERAL RESOURGES : FREE STATE REGION

siflrarditeiarnnrrninin
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mineral resources

Depariment:
Mineral Resources
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

WELKOM
Private Bag X33, Welkom, 9460, 314 Slateway Streel, The Ship Building, First & Second Floors, Welkon, 9459

Tel: 087 1138, Fax: 057357 60, E-mail: tashokelswe mphaphuli@dmr.gow za, Hel: £3 SB35 {304}
Emt

From: Mine Environmental Management Enquiries: Ms R.R. Mphaphuli

The Directors

(Goosebay Farm {Pty) Lid
P.0. Box 17738
Sunward Park

1470

12 September 2018

Dear Siy/ Madam

APPLICATION FOR A CLOSURE CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF SECTION 43 OF THE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 {ACT 28 OF 2002)
AS AMENDED IN RESPECT OF THE REMAINING EXTEND OF THE FARM WQODLANDS
407, SITUATED IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PARYS, FREE STATE REGION,

1. This office has noted that yowr mining permit issued by this depariment has lapsed and thus
is invalid. It was also realised thal rehabititation on your mining area is incomplete and as a
results you are required to rehabiiitate the mining area as per the approved EMP as YOUT
tHning permit has lapsed.

2. In terms of section 43(4) of the Act, an application for a closure certificale must be lodged
180 days of the otcurrence ol the fapsing, cancellation, cessation, refinquistiment, or
cormpletion of the closure plan.

3. You are therefore advised Lo submit the linal performance assessment repoil, environmental
risk reporl, and closure plan as required in ferns of regulation 55, 60 & 62 of the Acl, by not
later han the 13% of October 2018 (30 days),

Failure to comply with this direclive by (hal date constitides an offence in terms of section 98
and thus might resull in this departmenl taking corrective action against you.

Your ca-operation will be appreciated

o iy,

REGIONAL MANAGER: MINERAL REGULATION
FREE STATE REGION

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT:.,
DATE:I((/Q?/EQI.’E...'........... g

ALL CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BF ADDAESSED TO THE NEGIOMAL MANAGER DEPARTWMENT OF
MINERAL RESOUMCES : FREE STATE hEGon
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mineral resources

Departrment:
Mineral Resourcas
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

WELKOM

Private Bag X 33, Welkom, 9460, Tel: 057 391 1300, Fax: 057 357 6003
The Strip Building, 314 Stateway Street, First & Second Floors, Welkom, 9459

Enquiries: Ms, R.R. Mphaphufi fref No: FS 30/5/1/2/3/2f /10020 EM
E-mail Address: reshoketswe mphaphuli@dinr.qov. za
Sub-Directorate: Mine Environmental Management

PER MAIL & REGISTERED MAIL

The Directors

Tia Naledi Beafase Investment Holding (Pty) Ltd
P.O, Box 11

Modderfontein

1654

Atbenvion: M Henl Barmard Faw: 0L GOG 3116
“nails henk@ctv.spharoup.co.za

Dear Sir/Madam,

Notice of intention to issue a compliance notice in terms of Section 31L of the
National Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), as amended in relation
to Environmental Authorisation for the Mining Right for Tja Naledi Beafase
Investment Holding {Pty) Ltd in respect of portion 4 of the farm Woodlands 407
which is situated in the magisterial district of Parys: Free State Region.

1, Azwihangwisi Miaudzi, in my capacity as a grade | Environmental Mineral Resource
Inspector (EMRI), hereby give you written notice of my intention to issue you Tja Naledi
Beafase Investment Holding (Piy) Ltd, with a cornpliance notice in terms of Section 31L
' of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No.107 of 1998), hereinafter
referred to as "NEMA”,

The compliance natice that I intend to issue refatos to your non-compliance with conditions of
the issued Environmental Authorisation dated 28 of September 2016.

i, Details of conduct constituting non-compliance:

I have reasonable grounds to believe that you have contravened the Environmenta
Authorisation in the following manner:

WNotice of intention to Issue a conipliance iro tice in terms of Section 311 of the National Enviranmental
Management Act (Act 107 OF 1998} as arrended! Tia Alslad? Boaface Tnveckmont Holddina (B} s FS 10070 8480



L.2,

AL s UL Page ¥ UL U I QGAPPTUVAL LEUET) COVIFONMENLal AUTAOTISATION and reag with

Section 24(Q) of the National Management Act, 107 (Act 107 of 1998) as amended
which reads as follows: "as part of the general terms and conditions for an
environmental authorization and in order to (a) ensure compliance with the conditions of
the environmentsl authorization and (b) in order to assess the continued
appropriateness and adequacy of the environmental management pragramme; every
holder and every holder of an old order right must conduet such monitoring and such
performance assessment of the approved environmental management programme as
may be prescribed” read with regulation 34 (1) to (7) contemplated in information set
out on Appendix 7 (1) to (3) directs the holder to conduct monitoring and submit
performance assessment reportfenvironmental audit report as prescribed.

According to the records that we have in the office, the monitoring and performance
assessment/ environmental audit report was never submitted to this office up to date,

Itern 2.6 on page 7 of the approved EMPr which state that “....only one active cedl will
be open at any given time. Rehabilitation will be conchicted conicurrently and the open
cell will be kept as small as practically possible.”

The above information was also confirmed during & site inspection conducted on 31t of
August 2018 by officials from this Departrment,

2l

This notice of intention to issue a compliance notice issued against you

2.1,

2.2.

3.

2.4,

requires the following steps to be taken:

To inform this Department and provide reasons within fourteen {14) calendar days
from receipt of this notice why you are not complying with the issued Environmental
Authorisation on 28 of Saptember 2016, with spedific reference to the information
indicated above,

Submit two copies of Environmental Audit Reports/Performance Assessment Reports
compiled by independent competent person (who does not have vested interest i1 the
aperation) within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of receipt this compliance
notice and such report must be compiled according to Appendix 7 of the 2014 EJA
Regulation.

Comimence with rehabilitation within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of
receipt of the compliance notice.

You are hereby afforded a period of fourteen (14) calendar days after receipt of this
notice, to provide reasons as to why a Compliance Notice in terms of Section 3iL of
NEMA should not be issued against your company.

Notice of intention to jssite a compliance aotice in fermms of Section 311 of the Na Honal Envirommental

Fanaoement Act (Act 107 6Ff 1998} as amended: Tin Naladf Boafacs fnvectmont Holding (P} Lid! FS 100240 R



5, FHUUCE TO_COMPIY WITN TS NOTICe May Yesylt Ine environment Nspector wil
report_the non-compliance to the Minister, as case may be, and the Minister

may-

3.1.  Immediately stop intending to conduct any mining activities on site as you are not yet
© commence with the mining activities on site and apply for closure certificate in terms of
section 43 of the Mineral and Petroleum Resource Development Act, 2002 (Act no 22 of

2002} as amended.

3.2,  Within seven (7) days after receipt of the Compliance Notice, submit an undertaking
to this Department that no further non-compliances to the Environmental Authorisation
will occur.

Further note that, contravention of an issued Environmental Authorisation constitutes an
offence in terms of Section 49 (A) (1)} (c) of NEMA, Section 49(C) which states that” a person is
guilty of an offence if that person - fails to comply with or contravenes a condition of an
environmental authorisation granted for a listed activily or specified activity or approved
environmental management programme”,

* Section 498 (1) (a), (b}, (¢), (d), (e), (f), or (g} further states that “a person convicted of an
offence in terms of section 49(AN1) (c) is liable to a fine not exceeding R10 miflon or fo
imprisonment for a period not exceeding ten years, or to both such fine and such
imprisonment”.

Note: All correspondence and/or representations regarding this pre-compliance
notice should be sent to this office, either by hand delivery or via post on the
above-mentioned address. Alternatively, you can fax to 057 356 6003,

Should you have any further queries, please contact the relevant official at the above contact
details.

At

Signed on this \j"day of A\ Yeraimrey 2018, at ...

UL . "

_,._W' é«b«‘
Mr Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi
Environmental Mineral Resource Inspector: Grade 1
Regional Manager: Minerat Regulation: Free State Region

Dapartment of Mineral Rasources

Please guole this office referance number for any corrospomignce.

Notice of intention ta isstue a coiplianice notice in terms of Section 314 of the Natlorial Environmen tal
Afanananient Aded FAct 107 AF 10092 nc amtnndodd: Tis Moladi Baslfoco Trivactmant Haldina 788} A EC 1A MD



CMATUITU Y SUYTITHIGHIL U RVEUSIPL,

Received by My, /Ms/—{?gqffw'{()n behalf of

the ¢ “lpany..@q..ﬂ(a«(ﬂa[i..E@Q’f?‘fﬁ...H.‘?Hi.‘ﬁfﬁf?!/ﬁﬂ on this ...44... {dey) of
(Month) .....5 Qpic:m@?f.ﬁ o tyear) 209, at faction 4 af Lho urm. Wosdlunds

.
[(EIEE TR LY bedsnadndirhiptdz babasd

Signature:

Henk Barnard
Mine Marager
Barrage Bulk Sand

" Nolice of intention to issue a compliarice notice In terms of Section 311 of the National Environmental
Monaanement Act (At 187 0F 19981 ac amandedd: Tia Naledf Basfacn Investment Halding (Bhel § i £5 10070 /&




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'Mariette Liefferink'

Cc ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; "Azwihangwisi Nemulodi’; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';

‘jochen@shango.co.za'; 'stefanie@shango.co.za"; ‘mark@vldc.co.za'; 'info@videc.co.za
'michael@vldc.co.za"; ‘mmakoena@shango.co.za’; ‘Sampie van Rooyen';
‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’; 'pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com’; ‘info@vintage-
yard.com'; ‘craigrichardson100@gmail.com'; "Martin Struwig’; 'kobusvdwalt02
@gmail.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; ‘Bob'; *Chris'; ‘Dina’; 'liz’; ‘Louis Kruger’;
‘Renee’; 'Tertius'; 'warrin'; 'keos@sutherlamb.co.za'; 'Wimpy'; zizo@shango.co.za;
gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: RE: FSE's COMMENTS Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental
Authorisation and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right
Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

_.ar Mariette,

Thank you for your cotrespondence.

Oral comments of 1&APs to be submitted during the upcoming consultation event on the 10™ November 2018 and all
written comments received from [&APs prior to the finalisation of the Final Scoping Report will be incorporated in the
Issues and Response Report (an appendix to the Final Scoping Report,) which will be submitted to the Department of
Mineral Resources.

Kindly be advised that the Applicant is in the process of applying for a Ciasure Certificate over the Mining Permit areas. '

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Sha go Solutrons

- [t] +27 11 678 6509 [w] www.shanoo.cp.za

[f] ¥+2% 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto:mariete@pea.org.za]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 7:06 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'; 'Zizo Siwenduy’

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; "Azwthangwisi Nemulodi'; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vidc.co.za; michael@vidc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van
Rooyen'; thabc. moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig®; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris’;
'Dina"; 'liz'; ‘Louis Kruger'; 'Renee'; ‘Tertius’; ‘warrin'; koos@sutherlamb.co.za; "Wimpy'

Subject: FSF's COMMENTS Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated
Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS
30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)



Mmakoena

From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent; Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:58 PM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'

Ce: jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;

michael @vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van Rooyen';
thabo.moloi@outa.co za; pieterhattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; eraigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig’, kobusvdwaltd2 @gmail.com;
‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer"; 'Bob'; ‘Chris'; ‘Dina’; 'liz’; ‘Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; ‘Tertius';
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
I refer correspondence below.
Please advise what arrangements have been made?

Time is now of the essence , and should you delay this matter any further, the 10™ of November will no longer be
acceptable due to the short notice period.

Please urgently advise?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloawer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 17 October 2018 04:23 PM

To; 'Zizo Siwendu'

Cc: 'jochen@shango.co.za'; "stefanie@shango.co.za'; 'mark@vide.co.za'; info@vlde.co.za’; 'michael@vlde.co.za’;
‘mmakoena@shango.co.za'; 'Sampie van Rooyen'; ‘thabo.moloi@outa,.co.za’; 'pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com’;
'info@vintage-yard.com'; 'craigrichardson100@gmail.com’; 'Martin Struwig'; "kobusvdwaltd2@gmail.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom
Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; "liz'; ‘Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; ‘Tertius’; ‘wartin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water

1



Mmakoena

from: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent; Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:45 PM

To: '"Mariette Liefferink’; 'Zizo Siwendu'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi’ 'Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.coza;
michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.ze; 'Sampie van Rooyen’;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail. com;
‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris'; ‘Dina’; 'liz; "Louis Kruger’, '‘Renee’; ‘Tertius';
'wartin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

;, we have received no notification , please advise?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

From: Mariette Lietferink [mailto:mariette@pea.org.za)

Sent: 18 October 2018 07:57 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; "Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vidc.co.za; info@vlde.ce.za; michael@vlde.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van
Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;

craigrichardson 100@gmail.com; "Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob’; ‘Chris’;
'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; Tertius’; 'warrin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Autherisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application In the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Zizo

I thank you for the notification, which I, on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment — a registered
interested and affected party — accept.




Mmakoena

e

From: Tertius Wehmeyer <tertiusw@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 443 FM

To: Chris Campbell

Cc: Mariette Liefferink; Zizo Siwendu; Gavin Aboud; mmakoena@shango.co.za;

koos@sutherlamb.co.za; Wimpy; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za;
azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudzi; craigrichardson100
@gmail.com; thabo.molci@outa.co.za; pieterhattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; Abrie
Hanekom Vaaloewer: Bob; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; warrin, Azwihangwisi
Nemulodi: mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 £M)

Attachments: image001.png

ar Z1z0.

In support of Chris's words below, 1 also want to remind you that both NEMA and EIA Regulations require
EAPs to act independently.

Although you are paid by the applicant, the EIA Report/s should be objective and not focused on ensuring that
the applicant obtains a mining tight at the expense of I&APs.

For mining to be economically sustainable for the whole community, the full economic and environmental
impact on other businesses, property owners and residents in the surrounding area and that use the same
infrastructure like roads, should be investigated and be included in reports.

We have not seen such a report on the economic sustainability, which needs to take environmental sustainability
into account, for all involved by e.g. a development economist in any of the applications for mining in our
areas. We trust that such an investigation will be undertaken with this current application.

™74 look forward to hearing what Shango's intention is in this regard. Please respond.

Tertius Wehmeyer

1&AP

On Mon, 15 Oct 2018, 12:29 Chris Campbell <chrisc{@cesa.co.za> wrote:

Dear Zizo

Further to the concerns raised by Mariette and other IAP’s, whilst we understand that it is the prerogative of

{ the company Shango Solutions to accept and undertake business related to providing professional services to
. your Clients, it would be remiss of us not to remind you that individual competent registered Professional

| Practitioners with either the Council for Natural Sciences or the Engineering Council of South Africa who are
. commissioned to undertake such work are expected to provide such services based on independence and

. thorough adherence to codes of professional conduct and prevailing environmental legislation. Should such

1



Mmakoena

From; Mmakoena < mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:01 AM

To: ‘Tertius Wehmeyer'; chrisc@cesa.co.za

Cc: mariette@pea.org.za; zizo@shango.co.za; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za;

'koos@sutherlamb.co.za’; 'Wimpy' (wimpyermelo@djvr.co.za); ‘stefanie@shango.co.za’;
'jochen@shango.co.za'; ‘craigrichardson100@gmail.com’; "thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’,
‘pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com'; marlene@kruppeng.co.za; bobh@dullies.com;
renee@bundunet.com; warrinf@gmail.com; 'mark@vldc.co.za’; 'michael@vldc.co.za’;
‘info@vldc.co.za'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 £M)

Dear Tertius,
Thank you for your mail.
Your comments are duly noted.

Regulation 50 {d) of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Regulations states that a sustainable
development cost-benefit analysis be conducted to determine the best use of alternative land options. To this end, all
the sustainable development impacts (social, economic and environmental ) need to be listed and equitably weighed up
against one another to determine the best land-use for this and the next generation. Furthermaore, in terms of the
principles of the National Environmental Managemant Act (NEMA) , the Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP)
should evaluate the Best Practicable Environmental Option (BPEO). The BPEQ, as defined in NEMA, means the option
that provides the most benefit or causes the least damage to the environment as a whole, at a cost acceptable to
society, in the long-term as well as in the short-term.

As such, a sustainable development cost-benefit analysis will be conducted during the Environment Impact Assessment
{F1A) phase of the project. Land uses that will be considered in the assessment are mining, agriculture and eco-
tourism/tourism.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
,«m"//

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] 127 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151288 7.062513

From: Tertius Wehmever [mailto:tertiusw@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Chris Campbell

Cc: Mariette Liefferink; Zizo Siwendu; Gavin Aboud; mmakoena@shango.co.za; koas@sutherlamb.co.za; Wimpy;
stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; azwlhangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; Mashudu Mulaudazi;

1




Mmakoena

From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.crg.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 7:06 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu'; ‘Gavin Aboud'

Cc ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; *Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.ze; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vide.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; ‘Sampie van Rooyen’;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig"; kobusvdwaltd2 @gmail.com;
‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer": 'Bob’; ‘Chris'; ‘Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger’; ‘Renee'; 'Tertius'
‘warrin’; koos@sutherlamb,co.za; "Wimpy'

Subject: SENSE OF PLACE AND BPEQ: (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Zizo

. once more write on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment. We apologise for our fragmented
responses.

Tnt our perusal of the Visual Assessment (Appendix F6) of the above Application, we noticed that the Consultant failed to
assess the economic value of the loss of sense.

It is part of our law that the potential impact of a development on the sense of place of an area must be considered. In the
case of Director: Mineral Development Gauteng Region and another v. Save the Vaal Environment and others 1999 (2}
SA 709 (SCA) at 715C, the Supreme Court of Appeals with regard to a proposed mine on a wetland next to the Vaal river,
identified as an environmental concern the ... predicted constant noise, light, dust and water pollution resulting from the
proposed strip mine will totally destroy the ‘sense of place’ of the wetland and the associated Clondy Creek, Thus the
spiritual, aesthetic and therapeutic qualities associated with this area will also be eliminated.”

This finding by the court established sense of place, as an environmental concern that can be impacted upon by
development and that should be considered accordingly. The court also defined some of the aspects that constitute the
concept ‘sense of place.’

Furthermore, in terms of the Principles of the NEMA, the EAP should evaluate the Best Practicable Environmental Option
*EQ).

The balancing of the negative environmental impacts versus the alleged shott term social benefits (which have not accrued
in the last period of mining to the local communities) and the economic advantages can only be assessed if the loss to the
environment is evaluated.

The EIA must take into account the environmental sensitivity of the area, the overall environmental:and socio-economic
costs and benefits of mining as well as the potential strategic importance of the minerals to the country. We therefore call
for a full economic evaluation of the proposed sand, gravel and alluvial diamond mining compared with other
reasonable/feasible alternative land uses (such as tourism and eco-tourism), as a necessary component of the EIA, in order
to demonstrate that mining would be the optimum sustainable land use in the Vaaloewer area.

This should include an assessment of the opportunity costs, e.g.:

o Understanding the value of the foregone opportunities;

o The achievement of the desired aim/goal for the specific area;
o Optimising of positive impacts;

o Minimising of negative impacts;

o Equitable distribution of impacts; and



o The maintenance of ecological integrity and environmental quality.

We await your reply to the above-mentioned comments.

Best Regards

Maniette Liefferink _

CEQO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette(@pea.org.za




Mmalkoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:28 AM

To: 'Mariette Liefferink’

Cc; ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.za’; ‘stefanie@shango.co.za’ ‘mark@vldc.co.za’;, ‘info@vidc.co.za';
'michael@vlde.co.za’, ‘mmakoena@shango.co.za’; ‘Sampie van Rooyen’
'‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za'; 'pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com’, ‘info@vintage-
yard.com’, 'craigrichardson100@gmail com’; ‘Martin Struwig'; 'kobusvdwalt02
@gmail.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer’; ‘Bob’; 'Chris'; ‘Dina'; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger';
'Renee’s ‘Tertius'; 'warrin’; *koos@sutherlamb.co za’; "'Wimpy'; zizo@shango.co.za;
gavinaboud@vodamail co.za

Subject: RE: SENSE OF PLACE AND BPEQ: {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Mariette,
ank you for your mail.

We would like to provide comments aiming at addressing the following issues (written in bold) raised in your
correspendence:

Economic value of sense of place

The economic report (Appendix F16) has considered sense of place to the extent that it is relevant in assessing potential
impacts on property values and tourism, There is no impact category called “economic value of the loss of sense of
place” or something similar. The assessment of impacts on property values and tourism is highly reliant on the outputs
of the other specialist studies {visual, social, air quality, noise, biodiversity, wetland and hydroiogy) in terms of content
and level of detail. The economic report utilised these studies to determine the impacts on property values and tourism.

Best Practicable Environmental Option
Kindly note that we are in the Scoping phase of the environmental assessment process. The purpose of the Scoping
phase considers, but is not limited to, the following:
» Gather baseline {mainly desktop} information about the receiving environment,
_» Identification of (i) potential envirbnmental impacts {negative and positive) and {ii) fatal flaws.
"« Based on the outcome, determine which areas can be mined with minimal risk to the environment.

The mining footprint has been reduced significantly due to the environmental sensitivities that were identified on site
during the Scoping phase. Additional and more in-depth specialist studies will be carried out during the EIA phase.
Depending on the outcome of these detailed studies, the mining footprint may be further reduced to avoid any
additional environmental sensitivities, which may be identified on site.

In addition, negative and positive environmentai impacts associated with the project have been identified and assessed
in the Scoping Report and these will be further assessed during the EIA phase.

Alternative options for the placement of the associated plant have been considered in the Scoping Report. The preferred
plant alternative was selected based on the following:
e The site is currently disturbed and no additional encroachment on natural vegetation will be required.
o This location will have the least impact on the migration patterns of the game that roam on the farm due to the
fact that previous mining occurred in this area. It is also near the perimeter of the farm, bordered by fenced
agricultural fields on two sides,




s Itisin close proximity to existing infrastructure such as a public road network and power supply, therefore
minimising construction and operational impacts.

e Itisin close proximity to the main sand deposit which in turn requires the least distance for transporting
material.

e The site and proposed mine fayout, provides a safe separation between active mining in the pit, and vehicle
circulation for product collection.

e The site is furthest away from the nearest residential development.

The Applicant will develop farm portions as an eco-estate with residential and hospitality facilities, for which an
Environmental Authorisation was obtained. The application area is currently utilised as a game farm and this will
continue to remain the primary land use with other agricultural activities such as crop production. Mining is an interim
land use. A such, we cannot assess tourism and eco-tourism as an alternative land-use because it is the ultimate end
land-use for the application area.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

=

“nakoena Mmola

(m:wﬁ)

[t] +27 L1 678 6504 [w] www.shangoco.za
[ +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto:mariette@pea.otg.za]

Sent; Tuesday, October 23, 2018 7:06 PM

To: ‘Zizo Siwendu'; 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za; info@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; "Sample van
Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;

craigrichardson 100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris';
'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; 'Tertius'; ‘warrin'; koos@suthetlamb.co.za; "Wimpy'

Subject: SENSE OF PLACE AND BPEO: (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

1 Zizo

We once more write on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment. We apologise for our fragmented
responses.

In our perusal of the Visual Assessment (Appendix F6) of the above Application, we noticed that the Consultant failed to
assess the economic value of the loss of sense.

It is part of our law that the potential impact of a development on the sense of place of an area must be considered. In the
case of Director: Mineral Development Gauteng Region and another v. Save the Vaal Environment and others 1999 (2)
SA 709 (SCA) at 715C, the Supreme Court of Appeals with regard to a proposed mine on a wetland next to the Vaal river,
identified as an envivonmental concern the ... predicted constant noise, light, dust and water pollution resulting from the
proposed strip mine will totally destroy the ‘sense of place’ of the wetland and the associated Cloudy Creek. Thus the
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Gavin Aboud; Zizo Siwendu

Cc Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi; Mashudu Mulaudzi;
jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vidc.co.za: mmakoena@shango.co.za; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
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
‘ase provide clarification on my query below.

Thanks

BobH

On 19 Oct 2018, at 9:41 AM, Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com> wrote:

Morning Zizo

On a point of clarity please:

Are SHANGO saying the meeting scheduled for November 10th IS ONLY —for members of the
Vaaloewer Rate Payers Association?

I ask this —because by way of an example—my 20 odd staff —(and I dare say all other workers
in the impacted area) -

all of whom are ceriainly interested and affected persons, as they ALL stand to loose their jobs
will not be able to attend your meeting ont the 24th without taking a days leave?

Please clarify

Thanks

BobH
On 17 Oct 2018, at 9:36 AM, Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>
wrote:
Good Day,

| refer your mail below,

The contents is noted,

You may as well cancel the day on the 24™ as most IAP's have indicated they cannot
attend.

The 10% November is fine at 10h00 in the morning, | have already sent you a list of 1336
IAP’s that should be invited to attend the meeting. Past experience is that in the order
of 300 to 400 people will attend. You can make provision for this number,
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM &_Mgo Som

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLIGATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above- mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent autharity for consideration in the
tlecision making process.

—_—

MName . (,hy, < S2a765C 'EAP- - - | Shango Solutions
Address - - 0 M/m,,f)o o “Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
e | [eilas bt TAddress | P.OBox 2581
bt 2] L. 1 [Cresta
s ' ' s T 1)1
LandownerfLawfui ' Project. . | Pure Source Mine
occupler.-'Orgamsatlon (:)[,3/ fL & o (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}
Tel orCeIlno T8 3287087 7 Telno, ~ | 0116786504
EBmail . efirseslrduasof e S/ {Emal . Zizo@shango.co.za
14 iasols gmittr o,
Organisation and/or property description Z ”‘7 ﬂ? 7‘& (¢ 4/7{ ‘7 {M

{if tandowner/ lawful occupier) (£4F J,’// G ~29 ,: & £ !:

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required).

Imﬁ:ﬁaf o tle lm@fe?"iﬁwfmf’ Ept Vspre 25 et a/?é/
Quu |ty A e .

Please asslst by completing the questions below. These responses will be utillsed to inform the Scoping
and Environmental Impact Assessment process. Please submit additional pages if more space Is required.

Are you a land owner or legal fand
occupier within the application area?

Cwr rbr_ .m[// QCCo0ron
Are you aware of any communities 4
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible contact details.

No

Are you aware of any {ribal
authorities within, or affecied by, the
application area? Flease provide
detail and possible contact datails. N 0

who need to be nofified? Please
provide detail and possible contact
details,

Are you aware of any other I&APs N
o

Please can you provide us with a
description of the feceiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topegraphical features;
infrastructure; sengitive floraffauna)? |

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1 of 2
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#

From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Chris,

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Monday, November 5, 2018 8:35 AM

‘chris.strauss50@gmail.com’

zizo@shango.co za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.coza;
info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za; michael@vidc.co.za

RE: Pure Source Mine

Chris Strauss registration form.pdf

Thank you for attending the Open Day and for completing the Interested and Affected Party {I&AP) registration form,

Your cominents are duly noted.

You have been registered as an I&AP and will be kept up to date with any developments regarding this project.

soould you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

ﬁSolutfons)

o

ft] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.2a

[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM éﬁi‘:go SOEL/MS

PURE SOURGCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation, This form will be submitted to the competent autharity for consideration in the

decision making process.

Mame .. .| Anen-Made SShocie ‘EAP". - | Shango Solufions
Address | Dk -uz, Vowl Oenev| Contact person | Ms zizo Siwendu
RN N “|Address . | P.O Box 2591
S [ Cresla

‘Landowner/Lawful | “Project. .. - | Pure Source Mine
occuplet/Organisation N it S| (FS 3045/4/2/2110048 MR)
TelorCellno,, = | 012566997 i Telno.. | 0118786504

Email” " | aaaepuae - P Y Emall = | zizo@shango.co.za

AR, e b

Organisation and/or property description

(if landownerf lawful cecupier}

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

Tvﬁ»a.wlf O ﬁwvf"o‘”"‘"‘:’ﬁ/‘"\ C“""‘-‘WM’L‘/ O‘fwl i'vv}rwv‘bzwe'bt

Please assist by completing the qu
and Environmental Impact Assessment process. Flease submit additional pages if

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupier within the application area?

Ara you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible centact details.

Are you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details.

Ate you aware of any other [&APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detail and possible contaet
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the recelving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc,
vegetation: topographical features;
infrastructure: sensitive flora/fauna)?

estions below. These responses wili be utilised to inform the Scoping
more space is required.

Ournen”

NS

w/h

Wis

I1&AP Registration Form and Queslionnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and [EA Application

Page 1 of 2



Mmalwoena —

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:33 AM

To: ‘annamarie.strauss@sasol.com’

Ce: zizo@shango.co za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za;
michael@vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co,za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Attachments: Anna-Marie registration form.pdf

Dear Anna-Marie,

Thank you for attending the Open Day and for completing the Interested and Affected Party {I&AP) registration form.
Your comments are duly noted.

You have been registered as an I1&AP and will be kept up to date with any developments regarding this project.

suould you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

'<ﬁ501uﬁons)
o

st

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.chango.co.za
{f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,962913
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From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 6:54 AM
To: 'Zizo Siwendu'
Cc: ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vlde.co za;
michael@vide.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.ze; ‘Mariette Liefferink'; 'Sampie van
Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
info@vintage-yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig’;
kobusvdwalt02 @gmail com; 'Abrie’ Hanekom Vaaloewer’; ‘Bob'; 'Chris' 'Dina"; 'liz’; ‘Louis
Kruger'; 'Renee’; 'Tertius’, ‘'warrin’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

ad Day,
| have not received a reply in this regard.
Piease urgently advise?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

[eienty

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]

Sent: 17 October 2018 03:27 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudz'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vide.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; mmakoena@shange.co.za; "Mariette
Liefferink’; 'Sampie van Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; ‘Martin Struwig’; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; "Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer';
'Bob'; 'Chris'; 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; '‘Renee’; Tertius'; 'warrin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authotisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Gavin,
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- From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 12:57 PM
To: '‘Mariette Liefferink’; 'Zizo Siwendu'
Cc: *Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi“ ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi';

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za: mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van Rooyen';
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieterhattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt2@gmail.com;
‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; ‘Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz); ‘Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; Tertius’;
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

5d Day,
Can we please receive communication in this regard?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto;: mariette@pea.org.za)

Sent: 18 October 2018 07:57 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; "Gavin Aboud' :

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi's *Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za;
stefanie@shange.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vide.co.za; michael@vidc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van
Rooyen’; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; "Martin Struwig’; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; *Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; 'Chris';
'Dina’; 'liz"; 'Louis Kruger'; ‘Renee’; 'Tertius’; ‘warrin'

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integ rated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Afsica (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Zizo
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From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 12:58 PM
To: 'Zizo Siwendu’
Ce: ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi’;

jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vlde.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za: mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink’; ‘Sampie van
Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
info@vintage-yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com "Martin Struwig’;
kobusvdwalto2 @gmail.com; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; 'Bob'; 'Chris’; 'Dina’; 'liz'; ‘Louis
Kruger'; 'Renee’; 'Tertius'; ‘warrin’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

#d Day,
Can | please have a reply?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

Vo

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail .co.za]

Sent: 25 October 2018 06:54 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendy' :

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; 'Azwihangwisi Nemulod'; 'Mashudu Mulaudzi’; 'jochen@shango.co.za';
'stefanie@shango.co.za’; 'mark@vlde.co.za'; 'info@vide.co.za’; ‘michael@vidc.co.ze’; 'mmakoena@shango.co.za'; 'Mariette
Liefferink’; ‘Sampie van Rooyen'; 'thabo.moloi@outa.co.za'; ‘pieter.hattlngh@sibanyestillwater.com'; linfo@vintage-
yard.com’; ‘craigrichardson100@gmail.com’; "Martin Struwig"; 'kobusvdwalto2@gmail.com’; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer';
'Bob's 'Chris'; 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; ‘Tertius'; ‘warrin'

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

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 12:56 PM

Cc Mariette Liefferink; Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi;
Mashudu Mulaudzi; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za;
info@vldc.co.za; michael@vide.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; Sampie van Rooyen;
thabo.molei@outa.co.za; pieter hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
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

This is URGENT !

On 26 Oct 2018, at 12:56 PM, Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud/@vodamail.co.za> wrote:

Good Day,
Can we please receive communication in this regard?

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment
<image001.jpg>

From: Mariette Liefferink [mailto:mariette@pea,org.za]

Sent: 18 October 2018 07:57 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'; ‘Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; ‘Azwihangwisi Nemulodi'; "Mashudu

Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vlde.co.za; info@vlde.co.za; michael@vl
dc.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za; 'Sampie van

Rooyen'; thabo.moloi@®outa.co.za; pieter,hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; infc@vintage-

yard.com; craigrichardson100@amail.com; 'Martin Struwig'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.comy; ‘Abrie Hanekom
vaaloewer'; 'Bob'; "Chris'; 'Dina'; Yliz'; 'Louis Kruger'; 'Renee’; ‘Tertius'; 'warrin’

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and
Integrated Water Use License in Suppart of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South
Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Zizo

1 thank you for the notification, which 1, on behalf of the Federation for a Sustainable Environment —a
registered interested and affected party — accept.

We await your future notification regarding the venue.

Best Regards
Mariette Lietferink
CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT

1
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From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 5:23 PM

To: '‘Mpho’

Cc: ‘Jochen Schweitzer'; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Zizo Siwendu’; '"Mmakoena’
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Mpho

 thank you for the notification. Kindly respond to my previous correspondence.

Best Regards

Marietie Liefferink

CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TBL. (+427) 11 465 6910

y =7) 732314893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette{@pea.org.za

From: Mpho [mailto:mpho@shango.co.za]

Sent: 26 October 2018 03:57 PM

Ce: 'Jochen Schweitzer' <jochen@shango.co.za>; stefanie@shango.co.za; 1Zizo Siwendu' <zizo@shango.co.za>;
'Mmakoena' <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occupier,
Please receive herewith attached notification regarding the additional-consuitation, for the above mentioned application.

If you have any issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Shango Solutions using the

information provided below:

s+ Tel: 0116786504

« Fax 011678 9731

+ E-mail: zizo@shango.co.za

«  Project name: Pure Source Mine

« Contact person: Ms Zizo Siwendu

o Postal address: P.O. Box 2591, Cresta, 2118, South Africa

Best Regards,
Mpho Mokhoane

"S/h;:::;olutions,
e

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.Co.za
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From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@gpea.org.za>
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:40 PM
To: ‘Mpha'
Ce: 'Jochen Schweitzer'; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Zizo Siwendu'; 'Mmakoena'
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation
Dear Mpho and Zizo

I refer to my previous correspondence and kindly request a response.

With reference to the above notification, 1 hereby confirm my participation, with thanks.-

Best Regards
Mariette Liefferink
). FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910
(+27) 73 231 4893
Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021
E-MAIL: mariette{@pea.org.za

From: Mpho [mailto:mpho@shango.co.2a)

Sent: 26 October 2018 03:57 PM

Cc: Jochen Schweitzer' <jochen@shango.co.za>; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Zizo Siwendu’ <zizo@shango.co.za>,
'Mmakoena' <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional public Consultation

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/i.egal Occupier,
Please receive herewith attached notification regarding the additional consultation, for the above mentioned application.

i ou have any issues and/or congerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Shango Solutions using the

intormation provided below:

« Tel 0116786504
e Fax 011678 9731

+ E-mail; zizo@shango.co.za

+ Project name: Pure Source Mine
¢ Contact person: Ms Zizo Siwendu
« Postal address: P.O. Box 2501, Cresta, 2118, South Africa

Best Regards,
Mpho Mokhoane
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From: Danie vd Merwe <danivan@absamail.co.za>
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Mpho
Ce: ‘Jochen Schweitzer'; stefanie@shango.co za; 'Zizo Siwendu'; 'Mmakoena'
Subject: Re: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Mpho,

1 wish to oppose your choice of venue due to it being so far away from the effected area. There are excellent
venues within a 5km radius of the affected area and closer to your PRIMARY STAKEHOLDERS. You should
move it closer to ensure maximum atiendance.

Or better, host us in a tent next to one of the rehabilitated pits of the operation,
1gards

Danie vd Merwe

Kingfisher Bend

Vaaloewer

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

n-m-—- Original message ------—-

From: Mpho <mpho(@shango.co.za>

Date: 2018/10/26 16:33 (GMT+02:00)

To:

Ce: 'Jochen Schweitzer' <jochen@shango.co.za>, stefanie@shango.co.za, 'Zizo Siwendu'
“zo@shango.co.za>, 'Mmakoena' <mmakoena(@shango.co.za>

subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent LandowneriLegal Occupier,
Please receive herewith attached notification regarding the additional consultation, for the Pure Socurce Mine project.

If you have any issues andfor concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Shango Solutions using the

information provided below:

¢ Tel: 011878 6504

s+  Fax 0118789731

»  E-mail: zizg@shango.co.za

+  Project name: Pure Source Mine

«  Contact person: Ms Zizo Siwendu
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From: Solid8 Admin <sadmin@solid8.co.za>

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 6:56 PM

To: Mpho; zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: 'Jachen Schweitzer'; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Zizo Siwendu’; ‘Mmakoena'; Allan Santana
Subject: Re: Pure Saurce Mine - Additienal Public Consultation

Noted with thanks.

1 would like to know if we (my husband Allan Santana and | of farm 2 Du Pont) need to still formally lodge an objection
or if our attendance on Wednesday was sufficient to notify Shango and Pure Source mining of our intent as an affected
and interested party?

Ragards,

Simone Santana
083 200 5009

From: Mpho <mpho@shango.co.za>

Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 at 17:22

Ce: Jochen Schweitzer' <jochen@shango.co.za>, "stefanie@shango.co.za" <stefanie@shango.co.za>, 'Zizo
Siwendu' <zizo@shango.co.za>, 'Mmakoena' <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

zizo{@shango.co.za
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From: Frikkie Botha <Frikkie@processpipejhb.co.za>»

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2318 6:01 AM

To: Mpho; jonic.botha@gmail.com

Ce ‘tochen Schweitzar'; stefanie@shango.co.za; Zizo Siwendy'; ‘Mmakoena’
Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Attachments: Pure Source Mine_Additional Consultation_lAP_2018-10-26.pdf

Good day

Thanks for asking...

Yes | have concerns...

STOP YOUR MINING.... you will destroy the environment, not to mention destroy the little bit of tourism in the area...
What you do is messy, and we simply don’t need your mining in our area. PLEASE JUST GO!!

Thanks
Frikkie Botha
0824662731

From: Mpho <mpho@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 16:29

Cc: 'Jochen Schweitzer' <jochen@shango.co.za>; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Zizo Siwendy' <zizo@shango.co.za>;
'Mmakoena' <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Ocoupier,
Please teceive herewith attached notification regarding the additional consultation, for the Pure Source Mine project.

" -ou have any issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Shango Solutions using the

intormation provided below:

= Tel: 011 678 8504
o  Fax 0116789731

o  E-mail; zizo@shangeo.co.za

= Project name: Pure Source Mine
» Contact person: Ms Zizo Siwendu
* Postal address; P.O. Box 2581, Gresta, 2118, South Africa

Best Regards,
Mpho Mokhoane
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From: Nico Botha <jonic.botha@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2018 9:27 AM

To: 'Mpho'

Cc Jochen Schweitzer’; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Zizo Siwendu’; 'Mmakoena’

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Mpho

We are dead against the proposed development. A class action will be brought against the developer should he
continue with this.

Yours sincerekly

Nice Botha
£9010831

From: Mpho {mailto:mpho@shango.co.za)

Sent: 26 Cktober 2018 04:55 PM

cc: Jochen Schweitzer'; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Zizo Siwendu’; ‘Mmakoena’
Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legat Occupier,
Please receive harewith attached notification regarding the additional consultation, for the Pure Source Mine project.

If you have any issues andfor concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Shango Solutions using the

information provided below:

» Tek 011 6786504
e Fax: 0116789731

E-mall; zizo@shange.co.za

« Project name: Pure Source Mine
e Contact person: Ms Zizo Siwendu
e Postal address: P.O. Box 2601, Cresta, 2118, South Africa

Best Regards,
Mpho Mokhoane

’(5 hango Solutions
x;%\-.w-'/

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 L1 678 9731 [c] +27 79 263 4612
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962H13
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From:
Sent;
To:
Cc

Subject;
Attachments:

Good Day Zizo,

| hope you are well?

Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail co.za>

Monday, October 23, 2018 4.05 FM

zizo@shango.co.za; 'Mpho'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za, 'Mmakoena’
kohusvdwaltd2@gmail.com; 'Mariette Liefferink’; Sampie van Rooyen;
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; '
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com; 'Penny'; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris;
Ding; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Pure Source Application '

1bbce25d-fff9-4ff4-878e-edad8c066ebd JPG;
13b5ae8c-00bd-42e8-9¢70-6370e6bb3d3a.JPG

Attached are two shocking photos of the current status of where the proposed mine is to be.

Please can you ensure they are put up for discussion, either with your presentation or on a board. This is for the meeting

of the 10th.
Thank you
Gavin Aboud

Chairman
(83 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association
One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Envirenment









Mmakoena

# -}
From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 402 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Source Application

----- Original Message-—-

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za)
Sent: 30 October 2018 12:10 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'

Subject; RE: Pure Source Application

Dear Gavin,
Thank you for your mail.
.. status of the rehabilitation process will be discussed on the 10th November 2018.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

[t) +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za [f] +27 11678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ardinates: -26.151288 27.962913

-----Qriginal Message--—--

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 29 October 2018 04:05 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; 'Mpha'; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Mmakoena’

cc: kobusvdwalt02 @gmail.com; '‘Mariette Liefferink'; Sampie van Rooyen; craigrichardson100@gmail.com;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Penny'; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina;
fiz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin
7 "ject: Pure Source Application

Good Day Zizo,
| hope you are well?
Attached are twa shocking photos of the current status of where the proposed mine is to be,

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

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 410 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; 'Mpho'; jochen@shango.co za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Mmakoena’
Cc: kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; 'Mariette Liefferink’; Sampie van Rooyen;

craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabe.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com; 'Penny’; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chis;
Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: RE: Pure Source Application
Attachments: Progression of Goosbay mine over boundaries.pdf
Good Day,

Pursuant to my previous mail.
ase ensure that the attached is also put up on the board, after the photos | sent you, or in your presentation.
| would also like to discuss this on the 10th,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

083 281 5045

Vaaloewer Ratepayers Association

One Tree many Fruits, in a Secure Environment

----- Original Message--—-

m: Gavin Aboud [maitto:gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 29 October 2018 04:05 PM
To: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za> (zizo@shango.co.za); 'Mpho';
jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Mmakoena'
Cc: kobusvdwaltd2 @gmail.com; 'Mariette Liefferink’; Sampie van Rooyen
(svr@envmgp.com); craigrichardson100@gmail.com; thabo.muloi@outgn.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Penny’; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer
(marlene@kruppeng.co.za); Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee;
Tertius; warrin
Subject: Pure Source Application

Good Day Zizo,
| hope you are well?

Attached are two shocking photos of the current status of where the proposed
mine is to he.
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Approved mining lease —

Mining Permit 01/2010
FS 30/5/1/3/2/303mpP
1,5 ha Silica Sand
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Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shange.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 110 PM

To: . mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za;
schimpersirob@gmail.com

Ce: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGRATE/SAND AND

ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS: REMAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDIVISION 1 OF
WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407
Attachments: img-X30110926.pdf

From: Hannes Maree [rnailto:MareeH@freetrans.gov.za]
Sent: 30 October 2018 11:30 AM
To: info@shango.co.za
Ce: Monolisa Molahloe
Wject: APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGRATE/SAND AND ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS:
R MAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDIVISION 1 OF WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407

Good day

Please find attached hereto a copy of this Department’s letter dated 29 October 2018 pertaining to the above-
mentioned matter for your attention.

Hannes Maree

Assistant Director: Land Acquisition
Department of Police, Roads and Transport
Room 106, Medfontein Building, 155 S5t Andrew Street i
™1, Box 119, Bloemfontein, 9300 '
vei: 051 409 8275

Fax: 086 2757 396

Cell: 082 0598 725
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A ERE  police, roads and transport
i Toparimenlor

R, l’u{_ﬂ' Roausand Trans

FREE STATE PROVINGE

The Director Ref: F36/0/2/203
Shango Solutlons Eng;  Mr. JP.W. Maree
P.O. Box 2591

CRESTA

2118

Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGATE/GRAVEL AND
ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS: REMAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDVISION 1 OF
WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407

1. Your fax dated 05 Oclober 2018 pertaining to the above-mentioned matter, with DMR
reference number FS30/5/1/2/2110048EM, refers.

2. This Department takes note of the above-mentioned proposed mining activities that will take
place on the Remainder of the farm Woodlands 407, Subdivision 1 of Woodlands 407 and
Subdivision 3 of Woodlands 407. Your attention Is nevertheless brought thereto that this
Department has three borrow pits on Subdivision 4 of Woodlands 407. The numbers of
these borrow pits are:

2.4, 20321181170
2.2. 20321821714
2.3, 203/2M83MT2

3. This Department reserved these borrow pits In terms of the provislons of section 17(2) of the
Free State Roads Ordlnance, 1968 (Ordinance no.4 of 1968), as amended. The material
from thesa borrow pits are utilised by the Department for road bullding or road rehabilitation
purposes. Usable materlal for such purposes are limited in the province.

4, [n view of the existing deparimental borrow pits on Subdivision 4 of Woodlands 407, this
Department has to object should any proposed mining activities for the above-menticned
mining project take place on this properiy.

. Any enquiries pertalning to this matter ¢an be directed to Me. Molahioe at telephone no.
051- 400 8589 or e-maif* molahloem@frestrans.gov.za.

| Yours falthfully
DIRECT% A EMENT SYSTEMS
Date: 7&.?/‘5? ............. / @

Directorate Road Asset Management Systems
P O Box 118 BLOEMFONTEIN, 8300, Republic of South Afrlca
Medientein Bullding, 1st Floor, 155 St, Andraws Sireal, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tal: {051) 409 8889; E-mal: mofahloem@frealrans.govza

wirsels.qov za



Mmakoena
m

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:48 AM

To; 'MareeH@freetrans,gov.za’; molahloem@freetrans.gov.za

Cc: 'Zizo Siwendu'; mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;

mader@skets.co.za; 'schimpers lrob@gmail.com’; stefanie@shango.co.za;
Jjochen@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR PROPQOSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGRATE/SAND AND
ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS: REMAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDIVISION 1 OF
WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407

Good morning,
This correspondence bears reference to your letter dated 29" Octoher 2018.

1t is duly noted that the Free State Departmant of Police, Roads and Transport has three borrow pits on Subdivision 4 of
sodlands 407, adjacent to the proposed application area. it is also noted that the Department objects to the proposed
mining activities, should the activities take place on the above mentioned property.

Should you have any concerns in this regards, piease do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions

=X

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango,co.7a
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Ca-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za)

£ at: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:10 PM

', -« mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vlde.co.za; mader@skets.co.za; schimperslrob@gmail.com

Cc: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGRATE/SAND AND ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS:
REMAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDIVISION 1 OF WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407

From: Hannes Maree [mailto:MareeH@freetrans.gov.za)

Sent: 30 October 2018 11:30 AM

To: info@shango.co.za

Cc: Monolisa Molahloe

Subject: APPLICATION FOR PROPQSED MINING OF SAND, AGGREGRATE/SAND AND ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS:
REMAINDER OF WOODLANDS 407, SUBDIVISION 1 OF WOODLANDS 407 AND SUBDIVISION 3 OF WOODLANDS 407

Good day

Please find attached hereto a copy of this Department’s letter dated 29 Qctober 2018 pertaining to the above-
mentioned matter for your attention.



Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:05 AM

To: rnmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Attachments: 20181101084756081 pdf

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Corordinates: -26,151386 7,962913

From: Marlene Qosthuisen [mailto:marene@kruppeng.co.za)

Sent: 01 November 2018 08:58 AM

To: 'Zizo Siwendu'

Subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto;zizo@shango.co.za]

Sent: 05 September 2018 08:29

Cc: jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za

S"hlect Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine {FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Dear Landowner,
Please find herewith attached pre-notification regarding a Mining Right Application.

If you have any issues andfor cancerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

Shango Solutions

[t] +27 11 478 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 72 669 6250
GPS Co-ordinatas: -26.151388 27962913




PURE SOURGE MINE MINING RIGHT A

This form serves to regisler Intereste
solicit Inpul and participation. This fo

decisfon making process.

d and Affected Parties (I&APs) for th
rm will be submilted to tha compsten

/Sfﬁ olutions)

g

INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  ( ange S

MO INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLIGATION

o above-mentioned project and to
t authorily for consideration In the

Numa Ve By  LdAC kAL EAP ' ‘| Shango Solullons
Address < QL Ront P oy | Contact parson Ms Zlzo Slwenduy
M Address - P.0 Box 2601
- .| Crasta

2118

Pura Source Mine
o ,uprar:o:gamsauon L;m\ Pr-./ o, (’l ;p‘ (J v | {FS 30/6/1 /212110048 MR]
TalorCalino. @ " - €Y M Qq; “f ?\2‘“7 Telng. - "1 011 678 8504
Emall ' Emall Zizo@shango.co.za

Organlaslion andior properly deggrpllon

(il landownerd awiul occupler)

Flease state yourintsresl in the proposed project (o are welcoma (o add addilional pages i raqulrad):

_ Lcwvﬁb/ O U{Df(-j/i'/ For n/

Plaase asslst by completing ¢

he guestions helow. These responses will be utliised to Inform the Baslc

Assessment process, Plaasa submit additional pages f mors space is raquired.

Are you @ fand owner or legal land
occuplor within the applicalion area?

Ara you aware of any cammunllies
which exist wilhin the application
area? Please provide detall and
possible contact delaits,

Ave you aware of any lribel
authorllios within, or sfiscted by, the
applicalion area? Please provide
delall and possible contact delails.

Ave you aware of any other {8APs
who need to be aotllied? Please
provide detall and pessible gontact
datalls.

Ploase can you provide us with a
description of ha recelving
gnvironment {Including land 1$68
auch as fapning, grezing elc.;
vegelation; topographlcat fealures;
Infrastruciure; sansitive florafauna)?

\ancl._ouxer.

\luq\ Cden 0 Jool oewoer q)g Plaas cle fnk

\\o OOPQ(JplQ
“TeunShip (ﬁ prenary J chaol

ol vedor & AN \!enues
‘"C’ dfa agp uncbuaffreJ
ﬂ@XL ko Ve ¢ CaraNanpar

F' /OVC!@ found

jj\.‘ %‘cab\e

bir

18AP Reglstration Form and Queslonnalre

Pure Source Mina MR and IEA Application Page 10f2



developmants (current of proposed)

wlhihin the appiicstion area thatmay | TOWIN mu Se C!()_ ve

b
be relavant lo the proposed minlng VC!O f A C/EI) G m
operalion? [ qeu G(ﬁ% 6 0 C VG

Are you awara of any cultural or YO\[Q\-jG *’d .

Are you awara of any land \!GO' E d m TOLU (\S h'i ;}

herliage foalures within the

spleston wen ™" 1L\ O VaaloeWer areqy

Please describa any bio-phyalcal LOSS OI’A kOL“’] ?‘)m to (lfeq .

andior soclo-gconomle impacls hat

_....,.zﬂ:f:::;z;};o;ﬂd.be.consldered,_m__ -(:O?fl)fi'é%g@‘; due ‘:O d@ Crease;_'m_ ___

E@pre ciation of Pr Omvl:;j values
Pieage describe any measures you ) N T
Skop pin .Qa (,:GMP mgéj ‘

balfeve should ba iImplamanted to
miligate, manage, avoid, or remedy
the antl¢tpated blo-physical and
saclo-economlc impacls of the
proposed acliviiy.

soyuree syt o, [T 55505, (oS, of PUSNedi®

p:‘oposed project, if To could you ?( \‘(}\\UQS')
please provide us wilb informaltion? ¥ :
Ta VO\EI‘%J Mok ool for heuwtj ehacles:
Dusk § nace pofllben,

NO N a}'im}ry ] | _
Only one person uall benelie From the
OING, due Lo hundtfed\f Ofd'ob loSSeS,
Wakey \@U\\U\G\Uﬁ of \100\ Rijey. |
The rining Sike iG ot zoned for MINING,
but, +or oﬂ*:culture.

Shengo Solulons respeciiully requests ihal you pleese sign (his letter and relum il lo Shange Solutlons at the detalls
provided lo confirm that yeu have recslved nolificatlon wilh regard lo {ha above, and la ensure (hal your commenls,
concerns and varlous Inpuis are recorded, All commenis, querles, and goncermns must be raceived via (his 18AP
raglstration form and questionnalre or altermnate means, Please note that only reglstered 1&APs will be included In fulure
corraspondence regasding this Mining Right (MR} Application and assoclated Integraled Environmental Authorisallon

(LEA) process.

Signadﬁq“ﬁwl"‘ﬂamel/"c"&7Dataf?aéb '0/906(

18AP Registralion Form and Questionnatre Pure Source Mine MR and [EA Applicallon Page 20f 2
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et
INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Shango Solutions

FU‘R{B SOLURGCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORIBATION AFPLIGATION

This form earvas 1o ragister Interested and Affected Partles {I8APs) for the above- -mentioned project and o
sofloit Inpul and paticipation. This form wilt be submitted to the competent athorily for consideration in the

declslon making procesa.

Name .. - T [OLEGOHGT G eI BAP  ~ © Bhango Solutions
Address’. .. [\ G PONE Ao | Contact person . Mg Zizo Shwendu
R Og&q 5 Addrass P.OBox 2601

a3 DS . ~ ['éresla

fqownerm T

oci:uplsrwrganmauon Loan o sk, {(Fosomnppnoos MRy |
Tai or Call no. - o QL] BASS Telno, ' - 011 878 6504

"Emafl Emall ' zlzo@shango.co.za

Organlaation and/of proparty description

{ tandowner/ lawlul occuplar) Law qul OCM PR

Plaase state your intereslin the proposed project (you ate welcoms to add addillonal pages if raquired):

Please assist by compleling the questions balow. Those responses wifl ba ullised to Inform the Basle
Assessment process. Please submit addlilonal pages If more space Is retuired.

Are you a fand ownar or legel tand

occupler withl the appfication area? \ ﬁnd 0 U\) n e’r |
gy et Ko T fer 0 Vool er f Paas defn

arsa? Ploase provide detait and G ‘/ e C{

possibie contact delalls.
T 100 pecple. -
Are you aware of eny irlba ~Tounh ,p 4, Pr |r\"\0lrﬂ JChOd
L.

<t

authioritles within, or affested by, the
spplication area? Please provide
detall am:l possible contact delails.

oy ense ot crorses | /) o TeIwE, \/\Jed(;!ﬂ Venue)
provide datall and possible contast me At mS bj It J N ar @ ﬁe}(b'
details.
JcO er (ﬁ Carayan vkJ.
Plaase Gan you provide us with a F;/O‘;’}\, N Oa
description of tha receiving & é [an dq
environment (Including land usas C‘n
h as larming, grazl lc.;
cune g poeti N ”3/ oy aker bobk
infrastructure; sensilive floraifauna}? ?C;J bj}' C/ /

I2AP Regletration Form and Quesilonnake Pure Source Mins MR and IEA Anplication Page 1 of 2



Are you aware of any fand
developments {current or proposed)
within the application area ihal may
be relevant to the propossd mining
oparafion?

Ave you sware of any cullural or
herllege leatures wilhin the
apphicalion area and surrounds,
please provide detall?

Plaase descibe any blo-physlcs|
andfor socio-economic impacis that

- YU belleve should be considered......

during the study.

Noal € %(gﬂﬂ’l;ﬂ
Touuniiouse cve/o@mmt
Neic/ € NG oK (f
JueSEoude |

G rave ks
CaveN Viral cewer ared.

CCIS of Ecuns to arect
Eourigyv

Oepreciobi on of picperti values
Sop Pf\'\ﬁﬂzfj (:ompkcl«,e\\u;.

Ptaaze desctibe any measures you
bellave should be Implemented to
mitigate, mangege, avald, or remedy
{he antlcipated blo-physleal and
socio-economic Impacts of the
nroposed aclivily.

Do yeu hava any specliic concarns,
comments or objections to he
proposed project, If so could you
pleasa provide us with infammation?

b 105585, doGue OF Pu SineSSed.

roper\dy \Jolles ,
?\’arpr S\i %lhﬁ 00k b for Nﬂlﬁ\khd&('

Dugs ¢ NGies pallukion:

'

NO Pyt - .
10 oneprigon Wil berafil fign Lhe NG, due. Lo
‘\LAﬁéiQ()f) 0{‘)0\3 Y065e5. ~

Waker polukion of vad Rier

’l'h?. e, M VG Nk zaned for Ml(\'lf\ﬂ, hub for
QEjV‘QU\EWE. \

Snangs Solulions respectiully requests that you please sign this tetter and return {t lo Shango Solullans at the detalls
provided io confiim that you have recelvad nolificattors with regard to tha above, and o ensure thal your comments,
concems and various inpuls are recorded. Al comments, querles, and concerns must be recelved via this 14AP
reglstration form and questionnalre or alternate means, Pteasa nofe that only reglstered 1EAPs will be Incltded In fulore
corespendence regarding this Mining Right {MR} Application and associaled Integrated Environmental Authorisatlon

{IEA} process.

@J Namemo%%OFlQ\qDatexo"lo")“t’i@

Signad....~ ...

Pure Source Mins MR and IEA Appllcation Page 20f2

18AP Beglslration Fam and Quesifonnalre



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (Shango ij_{{gys

PU-RE SOURCE MINEG MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHOR ISATION APPLICATION

This form gerves 1o regisler Interesled and Affectad Pariles (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and lo
soliclt input and pariicipation. This form will be submitled to the compstent authorlly for consideratior: in lhve

declston msaking progess.

Ndme - T | oggnin ke | EAF | Shango Solutlons
Address - 1. = | feeg Nz J 2t Lamwyir Contacl person | Ms Zizo Slwendu
D P - Addrass P.Q Box 2681
el - [Cresta

2118
Pure Source Mine

FERAe NS

5.-::-:0

ot j'upie'ﬂ’rganl‘sptio;i' LArRM Lok . (FS 30/6/1/2/2110048 MR)
TelorCelino..-- - |7/ 77 0SB Teino. | 0116786504
Emall T e, FT). L0 e Emalt - ziza@shango.co.za

Organlsalion andfor property description -
(if tlandowner/ [awiul oceupler) / Errivd

please state your interest in ke proposed projes! {you aie weleome 1o add addilonal pages if ragquired),

Ploase assist by completing the gquesilons below. These responses will be utilised to Inform the Basle
Assessment process. Please submit additional pages If more space ls raquired.

Are you: & land ownar or legal land

occupler within he application area? A’ C‘ e d OV\[ nCY ‘ A
Are you aware of any communiiles I C\Q‘ Edm dj VOC” oRuer (ﬁ

which exist within the applicelion

st st Pt o @0‘ ff ck Pont ored
Q0 peopk

Are your aware of any frival J{}:_)_) OP((E ” Y Ot J /7 . /

aulhorities within, or alfected by, Ihe / OUJMN ! p P C/

application area? Pleasa provide

detali ang possible contact detalls,

N, . — .
Ara you aware of any olhar 1&APs Jolicl caqr PJOIC wedch’ vy, 3[
who need to be nolifled? Please - oy ) B oy JYL ¢O’ b/ g d JCJ A é’UO’/’f& 7

provide delail and possible contact

delalks. .
ext Lo river & caravan parld]
rsss canyoopoido sohe L/ o FOILIN CY

environmani (Inclicding land uses G rar !'

I
guch as famning, grazing ato.; Nd W k ta//
\allon: tapngraphical fealures; Clg v Cy % e
e |[SEA fjm e

IZAP Registralion Form and Quiestionnake Pure Saurce Mine MR and IEA Applicalion Page 1 of 2




* Are you aware of any land \JOG‘\ (:/dm —'T'OLU{}(\'D }/—] JP

developments {ourrent or proposed)

er
within the application area {hat may TOU\J ™ h ou \re C}Q Vejo P m
baerre;lla::nt lo the proposed mining = - V o) 7 },)& f
sportn? QgL Eerovent
Ara you aware of any culturat or UCT, !’ C{ V e L o ”'C/ J»v

heritage leaturas within the

applicalion area and strraunds, C(_l \IQ \ A \IO a ‘ CQLU{?/ aiv ed .

plaase provide detall?

P dastoemtemyiel | [COUS™ OF LOOVISTY Y €0 credt
::gfbellav; shoutd h; u:{n"r]ﬁld;re:: l -aab OS&S\Q\S due 'to d@CIfGG’JQ

during the sludy. R .
| IREHSEETOR ofproper by Values
Please desorhs any measures you Jk_; OP m N I‘Qﬂ COm p[ 6‘5% .

hellave should ba implemented to
mitigate, manage, aveid, or remedy
the anli¢/pated blo-physieal and
socto-aconomic impacte of the
praposed aclivity.

Do you have ar;}'speclﬁc concerns, ’Job /O&S(ig, Osule 0{; bUSl HEE&S

commenls or objeciions lo the

roposed project, ¥ so could you l;g
g’egse prolzflde us with lnlorm);tion? g%‘? f@f ]‘\Sfd/‘@l) C”() bu‘l f O/ ./E)// heﬂ

U P noice pollution.

Gsneral Gommenis: .

NO VSITT R _ 1
ora/t Che. p@jﬁjﬂ WIll bere £ib fram Lhe iiigng,
c)ue{ﬂ .

nundreds of jab 1055,

Waker polution of ool River
The NN Ske 15 00b zoned for iInINg,
ok for ()é}‘ICU\\\?U”e‘ )

Shangs Solutlons respectiully requests that you please sign (hls lelor and retuia Il o Shango Solulions at the details
provided lo confiom thal you have receivad notificallon with regard lo the above, and lo ensure thal your commenls,
concems and various inpuls are recorded. A comments, querlas, and concerns must be recelvad via thls 18AP
reglatration form and quesilonnalre or alternate means. Pleass note that only reg Istored 18APSs will be Included In fulure
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and assoclaled Integrated Environmental Authorisation

(IEA) process.

Signad A MOLA f"’./:?ﬂamee*/é;'yédmm/ TN - P 4 f:*;.//@ LRALUE
Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Applicallon Page 2 of 2

1&AP Reglsiration Form ang Questlonnalre
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Shango ws

PI.I‘RE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form sarves {o register Interesled and Affected Parlles (18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
sollelt Inpul and participatfon. This form will be submilled to the compatent aulh ority for consideration In the

- decislon making precess.

Mame .- Tk OMLE . EAP | Shango Solulions
Address - - S gee DG PoiT T oy | Contact parson s Zlzo Siwendu
P - TPAYS Address P.O Box 2591

areT . . .} Cresta
) {2118
Pure Souice Ming
2 (FS 30/6/4/2/12110040 MR}

Landawner/awiu]

Pl Sy}

i

bociipleriQrganisation 3

TelorCollno. 0 - T35S 4 . 1011 678 8504

Emall . Emall Zlzoi@shango.co.za
Organlzation endfor property dsscripilon

f tandowner! Jawiul ocoupter) Frpin o \

Plaase slata your inlesest In he propesed praject (you are walcome Lo add addilonal pegss it required).

Ptease assist by completing the guestions helow, Theso responses will be utiiised to inform the Baslc
Assessment process. Please suhmit addittonal pages If more 2pace Is raguired.

Are you & land ownar or legel land

ocoupler within the application area? L c TWC[ Q\Uﬂ@f o f
e you awars oty cammonites [\ ) ] T2 e/ ¢ Vaal oeuer ¢

which exlet within the application

area7 Pleate povide detail and | {C| C{S e R)ﬂ t CH"ﬁd

possible contact details. . ’}‘ ,
o000 pogpl
Are you awasa of any lribal TTOUND '\gh lp ey i may JC/L)CJO :

aulhorties within, of affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detal and possible contact details.

W

. f X [T
Are you awara of any other 18APs OH U Cl l’ @O}’t’ Qd d i VGHUE
who paed o be noliled? Pleasea H _%Q/,mf(y\/)g Jd J Ct ua/f ef

provide detall and possinte contact o e
detalis. .

Next to Fiver ¢ CoraVam 744
Please can you provide us wilh 7;“/0 b Cy ¢) )[GT Uﬁ 0

description of tha racelving G '
environment {including land uses -

such as faming, grazing sfc., f\j- gf E(,!I/}? RN ey &Cl ,‘6 / ¢
vagaetailon; topographical features, + - .

infrasiructure; sensllive floralfauna)? ?[}_J N G Dii i / // /(31

18AP Regisiration Form and Questionnalre Pure Source Mina MR and IEA Application Page 10of 2




devetopments (currant or proposed)

Are yolt aware of any land \l Q C\\ € (e_‘m TOU\)D 6 hl

wilhin the application area LY . =

SEEREEETE | qunl R ey
geusthole

royanausiestangsobralor MG voNe Yol

sevorssiman - [(oNE % o logwer ared.

Fal

Pleass describe any blo-physica! \/OS 8 O ][ EOU PIS ™ bO CAE cl.

and/or socio-economic Impacis thal

you belleve should ba considered ‘:’3‘ ob l O ¢ SQJS due EO d e U ¢ O‘{{.{ Q

during the study. [:’Our fope
epreciotion of Proper Jolues.
Plaai: gaizribe :nny; m;z::x::s y;u A ! ]‘ /e /e 6 /L ]
SRR |Stop NGy CorPeted
ihs enliclpated bio-physial and

* sotle-atonomia Impacts of the
proposed activily,

Do yau have any specific concerns, U‘O{b ’O&S e\g dos L/]I’e O" bu,5| ne'EE;QS

commants or ohjections (o the
proposed profect, i so could you p \J ! el
ropPor U Ny
Prog?fj Nok build for heavy
'rg N/ Horce pO//UL“!Cﬂ :

please provida us with informatlon?

Genesal Commants.

NSO Y 1l : _
Only one pé)ZfOﬂ wall henelib fiom Lhe
NYRINgG, due to hunchedsof, job lassed.
W gker /OOHU(?!'O/) O/(1 \/QQ/,@{'U@;{

—The v IMiNg Jike (S ok zoned For
NINING, but £or aggiculbure.

i

Shango Solulions respectiully requests that you plaass sign this ieller and reluin it to Shango Solutlens al the detalls
provided lo confimn 1hat you have recelved nolificalion wilh cegard lo [he above, and lo ensure thal your commehls,
concerng and various Inpuls ara recorded, All commants, quaries, and concams must be recelved via this I&AP
1eglsiralion form and questionnalre or ellemale means, Fleass note that onlx_regléle:ad 18APs will be Included s futurs
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and associatéd Integraled Environmental Autherisation

(IEA) procass.

s.gned.fi.-.ts......_...‘..,‘...__..Nm:rfé.f.:’.a&‘;...t:!;t’?:!4?&.!-.%.-.5..-.‘%@'.:*.&1.'Ss;):{;:.tfoa.a...t..@::!..l;.r.a.!.:;?x.cz..'.fs
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shange solutions)
PU-RE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND MTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION ABBLICATION

This form gerves lo register Inlerested and Affecled Pariies (1&APs) for the ahove.-mentioned project and 1o
sollell Input and pariicipation. This form will be submitted o Ihe competent avihority for consideration in the

decision making procass.

Name e o Ve
'&gdrass

EAP — | Shango Solullons
Contact person_| Ms Zizo Siwandu
Address P.0 Bax 2691
Gresta

“LgndowerLawi:

aegispler/Organisation

TelorCetino, : — ° Tel no.

Emall Mg x| Rl 2lzo@shingo.co.za
=4

proporty descrintion .
et 1 Sratl /5@;

Please siale your Interest in the praposed project {you are wolcoms 1o add addlitonzl pages If requiredy:

Pleaso assist by completing the quastions below. Thess razponsas wil be ulliised to Inform the Basle
Assessment process. Please submlt addilenal pages if more space Is required.

Ate you a land owner or egal land

occupler wilhin the application area? L C' m Cj OW nep' .
Are you awars of any communliies \ ! clcl | E C’ €"f“ﬁ % \{O i |Oew

which exlst within the applicalion

e L laas e Pont ared
T1b00pecple, .
a 0 yiba ! i, YT A
::;?hﬁilllt:: \:ithTr:.‘::T;itiei;lied by the | { U \Jh / P £ P I if Y_\Ci’y JC/UO /.
applicalion area? Please provido
delafl and possible contac! Qelails.

Ara you aware of any olher 16APs HPNE C‘ re\jo( b,, Wed'—\'}n( V u (;)/
e O Seh Gt s

who need (o be notlied? Pleage

gr(:;:!da otall and possible contact | CfC/7Y ) Fa//\/—}\f £ bf ¥
| ext Lo Fiver g Coravan parks.
Please can you provide us with a F"'/O{_ Cfg- FCJUF\ C{

descipton of the racelving

enemenpvrg e | (71 01 G ST\ Ity Eable
bircl lfe._. ,

, vagelaiton; tapographicat fealures; N a
F1d4

infrasirudiure; sensitive floralfauna)? -

18AP Reglstration Formy and Questionnalre Pura Source Mine MR and [EA Applleailon Pageiof 2



Ara you aware of any lend \!QOJ E)Q,‘Q,r b Town J“}) j P

devalepments {current or proposed)

wilhén the application area thatmay =7~ n ou fe Q\J(’J O menNlk
\folé\d Egtzﬂ d 8 ¢

be ralevant to the proposed mining

operation Carav QN eri
peront qQUESESOUSE P

Are you awara of any cullural or U CT/’CI Ve L a f'C/ J" )

heritege fealures within the

application area and surrounds, CCl\‘e, i Yo aloew GV@O(

please provida delall?

Paseo dosstearytoshvienl I O8S OF Lour Sy O gred

e (b Jagged due Lo decrealt
' N ECCrI D pss _
fé/%){fue \{C! oo O{ propersy
s st | S0P (OO0 Completely
- Lo e .

mitigate, manage, avoid, oF remedy
ihe anticlpated blo-physical and
soclo-economic impacis of the
proposad activity,

o (Job 105609 dosur o FhuSingsses
roposed project, if so could you - Oyl

pleaga provide us wilh information? T:;{OPV(C?Y SCJ /Li’eg (; b(/“ /C / }lb / h e L\J‘_

General Commenis: %L{I(%Q,ﬁ) h Olce *D O”u Elon :

O NININYG, : Y. o
/(\‘)jnll, one “SHerson wdill bEHQ;G/L‘Fri\m ghﬁ
rﬂ%m elue ‘o hunclrecd o7 Jo
/oSSeds™ | |
Waler polution of faa| River
“Tne rINING JIEC G nokgoned  £or
NINING, o b Fer agri culture .

~

pas -

Shango Solulions respactfully requesis that you plense sign (his lelter and relurn [t 1o Shango Solutions at the delalis
proviged to conflim Ihal you have recelvad notification with ragard lo lhe sbove, and to ensura that your comments,
concerns and variotls Inputs are recorded. All commenis, querles, and concefns must be recelvaed via this 18AP
regisiralion fosm and questionnalre or ellemals means, Please nole that only reglatared 1&APs will be included In fulure
correspondence fegarding this Mining Right (MR) Application ang assoclated Integrated Environmental Authorisallen

{IEA} process.
Signed.a /Ol ......

1&AF Regisiration Form and Questionnalre

st M e el P

Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Appllcition Page 20t 2




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM

PURE SOURGE MINE MINING RIG

(Shan go Solutions
mlbt""‘"/

HT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form servas to reglster Interasted and Affectad Parties (18APs) for the ab ove-menilonad project and 1o

solloit Inpul and pariiclpation. This
daolston making process.

jorm wiil be submitted lo the compelent authorily for consideration in the

Name _ 8 . EAP - 1 shango Solullons
Address . %, i lies O froat ALAGS Gontact person | Ms Zizo Slwendu
N :, . e Address P.O Box 2581
. | Crasta
b 2118
| Pure Sourcs hMine
| ANDOWINE R, 1 (F5 30/5/1/212110048 MR}
Tator Gellno. -~ - -1y de 1, BASA | ng, 011 678 8504
Eynall Wﬂﬁbm:ﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁ% Zizo@shango.co.za
Organlsatlon andfo? property degesiplion
(if fandownar/ lawiu) accupler) O izl e ek

Please siale your interest in ths proposed project {you ara waleome W add additional pages if raguired):

Please assist by completing t

ha questions below. These respons

o8 will be uiliged to Inform the Baslc

Assessment process, Please submit additional pages |f more space Is required.

Ara you a lahd owner of legal land
cecupler within the application area?

Ara you awara of any commu nities
which exlst within the application
area’t Please provide detall and
poasible cantact datalls.

Ara your aware ol any lrbal
aulhorities wilhin, or nifeclad by, the
application area? Pleass provide
dotali and possible contact delalte.

Areyou aware of any other I3APs
who need to be nolified? Plasse
provide delail and possibie contact
delalis.

Please can you provide us with &
doscipilon of he reseing
amvironmen (ncluding land usss
such as fanwing, grazing ele.
vegolation: lopographlcal features,
infrastruclure; sensllive floraffauna)?

[ ancl owner.

\aal Eolen end Vaa/ Cewer
and p/CJC?.S c/ﬂ pon = cred
+/boo p@gp/ﬁ.

Teoongtip and PrImar ohad

/O/fd((?!j reJorE, Weddling Venues
(L:]C&N'\" Far e and b CeanCl
Nevk (o river anc/ Caralfonp
Elorcl andl fonnel

70
{iﬁ:ﬁ%ﬁf/i/ nater table

Fish and/ D/ e

lc1re s
oS

1&AP Reglslealion Form and Gusstlonnalre
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Ata you aware of any land VOG I Ed@’) ToOLIN U f.p

devaloprients (currenl or proposed)

within Ihe applicaion area that may —TéUU h GuUSe de \e, [o /0 YD =

be relavant fo the proposed mining \ .
arstlon? \Vaal Eoler CaraVian ekt arcl

e Gt housé P

Ara you awara of any cultural or CT },O Ve e f

heritage fealures wilhin ihe

application area and surrounds, C C' 9 e [ VCI'C! / O(’:MV aredt )

please provide delail?

Please descibe any bio-physical J\.Sk O /[" bou i U‘m {:O 0 ”,,e \{ '
W0 @lf(é 1

andior soclo-aconomlc Impacts that

g by E@b | n/_Q%S Jue ko dect
D%/%Cf'aﬂon of Pmpcr(gj Valuel§

" Plgase desciibe any measuros you i : -

belleve should ba implemanted to 'J’L Op m / m ! /y Com/) fe% :
miligate, manage, avald, or remedy .

Iha anticipated blo-physical and

socho-aconomlc fmpacla of the
proposead aciivily.

Do you have any speclfic conzerns, Ob IOJJ\E\S\/ dmure O[\ bujtﬂ&w

comments af ohjeclions lo lhe

proposed preject, if se could you - - —-
plesse provide us with informalion? Tr ?P r(_J g(f'g /\;\/%%eéj bbl' | } C/ %Of’ / ECIEJ}/

(&t

e ) L .
sk anc! NoicCe po//ul::on.

Genaral Cornmenls!

o Iy, s i all
T s il DO i che g

clore to hunclrecls of J'Ofb losies
\wWater Pollution of \walLgiver.
e N g Jike (S Not zonec! for

pAiNing, hutFor agriculbure.

I -
Shaiigo Solutions respactiully requests that you please sign this tattar and return it to Shange Solullons at the delalls
provided to confir that you have recelved nofification with regard lo ihe above, and to ensure that your coMments,
concams and varlous lnpuls ara recorded, All commente, queriss, and concerns must be racelvad via tils 1&AP
registration form and questionnalre or allernate means. Pleasa note that only reglatered 1BAPs will ba ingluded In lulure
coirespondence regarding this Minlng Right (MR} Application and assoclaied Integraled Enviranmenisl Authorleation

{|EA) process,

18AP Regislratlon Form and Questionnalre Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Applicallen Page 20f 2



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (Shange 50’““’-’"5)

PURE SOURGCE MINE MINENG RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION

This formn servas to register

ARPLICATION

Interesled and Affected Pariles (I&APs) for the above-menlloned project and lo

solick inpul and panticipation. T his form wiil be submitted to the competent autherily for consideration in the

declsion making process.

Name 777 s raes EAP Shango Bolulions

Address . 7 Oontact parson Ms Zlzo Siweandu

R S ”h:u side Dl 4T / v ¢ Addmss P.O Box 2581
T [ Gresta

| 2118

Pura Sourca Mine

Organlsation andior mggﬁy_gmﬂm_

{if landownerf tawiul occuplery

*;Lanﬁownerfl:aﬁ.rf i
occupisrmmanlsat{on J{ ADoK 5 (FS 30/61/2/2110048 MR}
Tolorcelno. - | ook 497 POED Taln | 041 678 8504
Ernall ey er) Lopw (o 2 Email - zlzo@shango.co.2a
/ -

‘Q‘ NOCPILEIC EF Sphl) MU LIZAIT

Please state your Inlerast In the proposed project (you are walcome to add addllonal pages If required):

Plagse assist hy completing the guestiona betow, These responses will b6 ulllised to Inform the Baslo

Assassmant process, Please submit additlonal pages if

Ava you aland owner or legat land
occupier within the application area?

Ara you awars of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detatl and
possible contacl delalls.

Avo you aware of any irital
authorilles within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detall snd posstbie contact delails.

Ara you aware ef any ather 1&APa
who need o be noliied? Plezse
provide detall and possible confact
detalls.

Pleasa can you provide vs wilh &
description of the recelving
snwironment {including land usas
stich as farming, grazing elc.;
vagetation; lopographical festures,
infrasiructure; sansiiive floraffauna)?

more space is reguired,

L_ancl Quoner,

£ Noa Oev\ler &
\\U&\g% oNt areq

00 [Pecple

Tonship £ P i OJU Jehool

Tolday (eS0rie W JenueS
aflﬂ QS) @ b?%ds@ﬁgi‘fu nQ,‘J

ext Of’“l\/@’ coravan parkd.
F/oFa & Found

Crrdﬂur*ey I'wiaker table
fﬂJ/)@bfrd life

t&AP Reglstallon Form ond Quesillonngire

Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Application Page 10f 2




Ave your aware of any lend
deveiopments (current of propesed)
within the applicallon area thal may
ba relevant to the proposed mining
operation?

Ara you aware of any cullural or
heritage featwies wiihin the
application area and sumounds,
plaase provide detali?

Plogse descibe any bio-physical
andfor socio-economic impacts that
you belleve should be considered
during the study.

Please describe any measures you
baliave should be Implemanled to
miligate, manage, avold, or remedy
the anlicipated blo-physical and
sotlo-economlc impacts of the
proposed activiy.

Do you have any specific concerns,
commenis or objeclions o the
proposed projact, if 80 could you
pleasa provide us with informatlon?

General Commenls:

Vool ©den Townosnip

So denelop ™M
JSEPE%@Q gfﬁfavgnpcrrl:

Grave, yor s
Cave in Vaalcewer ared).

Sl

%
£ 3ue6th

CCJS of toundimy to areq
TJob jofses due to cecredd€ in

i$M
%%gcia bion ©f Proper\!:ﬂ value§,

Stop WG Comnplecedy,

gbb /EJJ%Q\?IO\{LH@ of businesses
TQFP o ot build for heavy
( L,:'f%cghcf Noice po//u LioN.

NJO Yiming.

only one PEON
aRALE ,CIUQ Lo

Walker Pollukion of yool Y.
“The miMing §ike 1§ Not ZoNee for nOiniNg,

but for agriculture

waill beneli & Fron Ehe
Rundrede of J b 105R5

Shango Solullons respactiully requests that you please slgn thls lelier and retum i\ lo Shango Solullons al the detalls
providad to confirm that you have recelved nolificatlon with regard to the above, and lo ensure lhal your commanis,

concerns and varfous inputs are recorded. All commenls, queries, and concerns must be recelved via ihis

HaAP

reglsirallon form and qussllonnaire or allernale means. Pleass note that only .relgls'lared 18APs will be included in future

correspondence regerding this Mining

{IEA) pracess.

Right {MR) Applicalion and assoclatéd Integrated Envitonmenial Authorisatlon

/Dm';,xzd?/f Date./.{/ /ﬁ/?#/é?

use |

I1Z2AP Reglsiralion Form and Queslionnalie

Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Applloaion

Page 2 of 2



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM

/a-"w i
Shango Solutions)
..aw"-f"/

g i

FURE SOURGE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRGNMENTAL AUTHORISATION APSLICATION

Thie form senves to register inferestad and Affecled Pa:

goliclt input and particlpation, This
dedislon making procasa.

form will be submilte

ties (15APs) for the above-mentioned project and 1o
d to the compatent authority for consideration in the

Rame - TEYIOLe L6 EAP Ghango Sclullons
ddress TG 2 19 p1nlkPaynt | Contact person Ms Zlzo Siwendu
g Pairy s Address P.0 Box 2691
BT Gresta
: 2115

Aa wiulo v_cul:n@d

Pure Sourca Mina
{F& 304512121 0048 MR}

_..gl-—--—--———
Tol orCali no. . b oYty 1<% 0411 678 6504
Emall Emall - zizo@shango.co.za
Organisation andior groperly description
(If landowner fawhal occupler) Wor i

Plaase slate your Interest In Lhe proposad projec! (you are welcome to add addiionsl pages §f requized):

Please agsist by completing the guestlons balow, T

Assessment procass, Please submit additional pages if more space Is requlred,

Ave you a land owner or lagal land
occuplerwithin the application area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exlsl within the applicallon
arpa? Please provida delall and
posslole contact delells,

Ace you aware of any liibal
aulhoritles within, or affacled by, the
applicalion area? Please provide
delait and posslble contac! dataits,

hase Tesponses wilt be ulliised to inform the Baslc

{ AND OWINER,

VARL
Pum For T

DE
" PLE

o0 PEC

EDENE VARL TEWEE &

FOVINGHIP & PRIMAEY School

| Holicla

DOTITNG VENL l{;&

it oo oo ek alls RESOK ], BWEC CLAP TS
provide detal) and possible comact | Gy 'FAE mc JAN(’ p A EIK( 5
datalls, NEXT O E I\(e’ﬁ D
Please can Youl provids us with & ’

dessriplion of tha receiving F IOEA &,’ ’FAU NA

ervironment {Including tand uses Q’Ra ' H\’@' _ }

such as fanming, grazing ete.) INA Tu [\TEE T Ag LE‘,

vagelation; topographical fealuwes; ‘g

Infrasiruciure; senshive lorallauna)? ’F .IJ H e T K D (— I)C C,

[&AP Regisialion Form end Questionnatre Pure Source Mine MR and HEA Agplicailon © Pageiof2



A you aware of any fand '\”)\[)\L cEpDEN R )’\:r f& ©

devalopmanls {curreni of proposed)

within the applicalion araa that ma HoUd eNCIO
'hml;:an!]g I:hal:)roposec!llm:ningy —\7{;%\[?‘% N gp\% AVA /\/()J ALL

gperation? CTU w _r h OU \j()_,
erinoe oatirs i o CANCYALD
applicallon area and surrounds, C A\i E :Ll\'l \I A h \ OGWG R [_\ E(’J [x

please provide detali?

Pleage descrbe any bio-physieal LQB 0 F TOU K ‘:I_“J m '7“0 /.'_] EE) I,,\}L‘j‘c

andfor saclo-economic Impaets thet

you befleva should be considered ':KJB OGS e& Du e 1O D E C EE
during the sludy. .

. AR POIETI s oF PROPERTY.
AL UE,

pLUES ‘
pass oy neowresyov | TO0 TN N G Compl,mrguf

mitigats, manage, avold, or remady
the anlicipated blo-phystcat and
aoclo-economic impacts of the

propoesad aclivity,

Do you have any specific concerns, . - N
comments or objections fo lha 08 L’CUJ CJ d Qs u EC OT'
proposed profect, If so could yau 511\ 6 'S\S

pleass provide us wilh Information?

.
‘CQQ Y "SLH%'& Bl DFOP
VENTCLES,

Q
Z

Ganeral Commanis:

OMININGIT .
/S/N!y ONE PEESord wWrel RENELIT FROM

THE MTNENGDUE Ty HUNDREDS oF Job
b&/yﬁr?ﬁ polluTionN OF VAAL FTVek.

THE MTINING JTTE IS ~JOT ZONE
FoR MINTING hut Fok AGLTCULTURE,

e

Y

Shango Solulions raspectiully requests that yeu please slgn this letter and Tetuin it 1o Shango Solulions at the detalls
provided o confim that you have recelved nollfication with ragasd to the above, and to ensure thal your commenis,
concams and various Inpuls are recorded, All comments, querles, and concerns must be received via this I&AP
ragletration form and queslionnalre or aliemale means. Plaase note that only registered [8APs will e Included In fulure
canesponifence regarding this Mining Right {MR) Appilcation and assoclaled Integrated Environmentai Aulhorlsation

(IEA)} procass.

Slgnad.H.‘.‘.’:f.!fl‘?ﬁﬂ.?’...‘.,....Name..&ﬁhﬁﬁ.....{%Aﬁﬁﬂkﬁ....,....Dale./.’ Mzﬁ?ﬂf

1EAR Reglstrallon Form and Qurestlennaire Pure Sowrca Mina MR and IEA Applicallon Page 2 0f2



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION Form (Shango ﬂ@s

PUvRE SOURGE MINE MINING RIGHT ARD [NTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Inlerested and Aftacled Parties (j8APs) for lhe abova-mentioned project and fo
solicit Input and participation. This form will be submitted to the compelent aulhorily for consideration In the
deciston making procass.

Name® I ,}n‘;,,ﬁé, %: P L — | Shargo Solulons

Addrags 1 L 120 s Yeupad e Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

BRI S Ve vin G !/ Addrass P.0 Box 2521
X e & | Gresla

“andovneHLawil -
1 (Fs 3061721211048 MR)

docupisvorganisation | Fau ypn g i
TelorGolimo, ~ lorl® 1% LZ i £t Terno, . | 0116788504
Emall . ) Emall © sizo@ehango.co.za

Organisatlon andfor proporty descyipilon l

(If Iandownarf lawiul oceupler) “Hoav ian

Please state your Interest i the proposed project (you are walcome to add addillonal pages if ragqulred})

Please agsist by completing the quesilons below. Thase respansses will be ulltised to Inform the Basic
Assessmant progess, Please submit additional pages I more space 1s required.

Are you a land ownar of legal tand

occupler within the appllcation area? L Okﬂ Q\ O\I\\ ﬂ Q’f

oo youawreof ey commuies |\ aal ©den and Vaal Oewder o

smetrowepmitstesied | Olga§ de Ponk dred 1100
PeqPle..

:fe 90“[ a:l' '::;10[ :::W lf‘fiba]ed by, the . .

a:g::::‘u?m arexl;‘l?. P;azseec:arovlg; ’T O\’\lﬁ S\N\\ 2 OJ\ (;\ Pri M ny \S\Ch (J]Oj

dalall and possible contact detals.

cl

—

pr ey

At you averoof sy oharIsaPs ) ) | CJGE) TeSork, Weddin q Venue®,

who need (o ba noliled? Please MY _
provide delall and possibie contact Cﬁw‘ﬁ@. Gy m <\>] an d b‘ (d 9 anc ku@« Qﬁ)

datalls.
y eyt O riNer gnd CaroNan park
B o oty éf ord and faund
envisnmaent (including land uses r ZiN
guch as famming, grazing etc., Nd UVU? Wd l:e ¥ {-_/a b!Q

vegelalion; tapagraphical fealures; -
Infrastructurer, sensitive floraffauna)? )( / \S h ClN (j b”’ / ! F—Q ,

[&AP Reglsiration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Application Page 1of 2



ra you aware of any land
e | Vool Eoken TowWh S/
be é:ev:nl to Iﬁ: :mposed mlnlr:,l T ﬁ 0\) E) Q.« v Q\IQ 0 P m %ﬁ b .
aporatlon? \]&)(\ﬂ\lagé. ‘(.C).

poration RN nG\%Q 'lUt\IGﬁPG‘le_ Qﬁd

Aye you aware of any cullural or J
herilage fealures Wilhin the (:”( L—J\/ € CIFC,.

gpplicalion area and surrounds, C ave N \{ CiCl I CeWey aredt.

please provide delail?

5

Pieass deacribe any bio-physlcal [ . : .
andfor socla-acenomic impa 5 - D Oi‘ 28 to i C!
yotcjuhsllav; should h;c'onﬁl:;sret: ‘ [1_ 97 / O J S él:gug/ ge tO d(? Cffe E’ Cf \g G’
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Shango Solutions respacifully requasis thal you please sign this lstter and return it to Shango Sofutions at the delails
provided lo confime thal you have receivad notification with regard te the above, and lo ensure Ihat your cemments,
concems and verious Inputs are recorded. Afl commanls, querles, and concerns must be recelvad via Ihis 18AP
regisiration form end quesfionnalre or allernate means. Flaage note that only registerad 18APs will te included In futre
carrespondencs fegerding this Mining Right (MR} Application and assoclated Inlegrated Enviionmental Authorisallon

{IEA) process,

18.AP Ragisiration Farin and Questionnalre Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Applicallan Page 2 0f 2



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (Shango S:!f@s

e

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND NTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This farm eerves {o register Interested and Affactad Parles (i&APs) for lhe above-mentioned project and Lo
solicit Input and parlicipation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for conslderatton In the

decision making process,

Name o (5?7//,./ e EAP ] Shango Solullons
Adgdress - . 7. . | Contact persori | Ms Zlzo Siwendu
o Addrass P.O Box 2684

| Crasta

CAnAoWnaLaWTI

sccuplenOrganisation |4 ,mé_.,ﬂﬁf 1 (FS 30/611212/10048 MR}
TalorGeline. - |r7B A XS % - 011 678 6504

Emall i/ - Zely Emall Zizo@shango.co.za
Organisatlon andfor properly degcription

(i tandownar/ lawfu) oceuplen /’T”/‘Q/{’ v/

Please slale your interest in (he proposed project (you are welcoma to add addillonal pagas il raquired):

Please assist by complsting the guestions below, Thase responses will be ulltised to Inform the Basle
Asssssment process, Please submit additlonat pages if more space {6 raqulred.

Ara you a fand owner or (egs! lznd
ocoupler within the application area?

Are you aware of any communitles
which exlat within [he applicatien
area’ Please provids detall and
possibla conlacl details.

Ara you awste of any ldbal
autiorites wilhin, or affecled by, the
application area? Pleage provide
datall and possible contacl deiails,

Are you aware of any other I&ARs
who naed to bo nolillad? Please
provide detall and possibla contacl
datails.

Ploasa can you provide us witha
descripllon of the recelving
environmant {including land uses
such as lamiing, grazing efc.l
vegelallon; topographical leatures,
infrasiructure; sensiliva flera/laupa)?

Aancl owner.

Vool Eden @ Vaal oeer
g Plaad cle Fonl greg
T 1600 Pecple

“TowNship& Prim C“'y Scheool
' .

Tololod reJore, ec/c/{"f:)y YN[
bi‘

EPNY_\ Car YD
7

A CEUCH

' dé(d §
eyt to riverd& Caravan £
Flora & Faunda f

et Z
Sreeeal wiater b

Lifh ancl birc! fe

1&AP Raglsiration Form and Quaslionnalre

Pure Source Mine MR and [EA Application

Page tof 2
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andior soclo-economic Impacts that

)

you belleve shauild be considered Cjb \ OQD%E,SD C.\ue w Ck} crea 6(2

durlng the study.

believe should be lmplamenied lo
mitigalo, managa, avald, or remedy
the antiipated bio-physical and
soclo-escnomlc Impacis of the
proposad aclivity.
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Shango Solulians respectiully requasts that you please sign this letter and retum It to Shango Solutions af (e detalis
provided o conlimm thal you have received nolification wilh regard 1o the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and varlous inpuls are recorded, All commenls, queries, and concems must bs racelved via this I1BAP
raglsliation form and quastionnaire or eltamate maans, Flease nots that only regisiered 18APs will ba Included In fulure
correspondance regarding fis Mining Right (MR} Applicalion and assoclated Inlegreted Environmental Authorisation

(IEA} process.
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Mmakoena

e

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:32 PM

To: ‘freddieburger?7@gmail.com'; ‘gailburger525@gmail.com’; 'gailmostert@hotmail.com’;
'sandramostent@live.co.za’; ‘pmostert@live.co.za’

Ce: 'Zizo Siwendu’; matlene@kruppeng.co.za

Subject: RE: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine {FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Attachments: 20181101084756081.pdf

Good day,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red, The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

Are you aware of any communities which exist within the application area? Please provide detail and possible contact detalls;

Vaal Eden, Vaaloewer and Plaas de Pont area, +/-1 600 peaple.

Moted.

Ase you aware of any tribal authorities within, or affected by, the proposed application? Please provide detall and possible coantact detalls.
Township and primary school.

Noted.

Are you aware of any other |&APs who need to be notified? Please provide datall and possible contact detalls.

Holiday resort, wedding venues, game farms and blrd sanctuaries nexi to and caravan parks,

Naoted.

Please can you provide us with a description of the recelving environment.

Flora and fauna, grazing, natural water table, fish and bird life.

Noted.

Are you aware of any land developments (current or proposed) within the application area that may be relevant to the proposed rining
operation?

Vaal Eden Township, townhouse development, Vaal Eden Caravan Park and guesthouse.

Moted.

Please describe any cultural or heritage features within the application area and surrounds, please provide detail?

Graveyard, cave in Vaaloewer area.

Noted.

Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-scanomic impacts that you helieve should be considered during the study.

Loss of tourism area, job losses dus to decrease In tourism, depreciation of property values.

According to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air guality, nolse and water quality impacts combined with the loss of biodiversity are
tikely to be the key concerns for tourisr, Sources of positive impacts woulkd ster from increased potential for business-related vigitors. The
measures recommended In other specialist studies to minimise negative impacts [primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality, blodiversity,
rehatilitation and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would also reduce Impacts on tourism. Rebabllitation needs 1o be rlgorously
applied and adequately funded bath concurrently and at clasure, sspecially to minimise visual scatring and other tourism risks. The envisaged
and land use is to develop the farm portions as an eco-estate with residential and hospitality facilties on the banks of the Vaal River.

According to the Social Impact Assessment, it is understood that the proposed project will pramote employment creation within the local area.
Nonetheless, foss of employment due to the mining sperations wil be assessed in the Soclo-Economic Impaci Assessmenl during the
Envirenmental Impact Assessment (EEA) phase of this project.

In order o assess the potential impacts on existing properly values, the property context strrounding the site was first considerad by the
ecanomic specialist. Secondly, the results of the ofher specialist studies were scrutinised for information on impacts that could lead to welfare
changes reflected in property value effects. The key potential sources of negative impacts on property values are visual, air quality, neise and
hiodiversity impacts. The Economic Impact Assessment slates that properly valugs in any given area are significanlly driven by demand for
housing, which in turn, Is directly linked to economic opportunities and jobs In the area. The project tharefore has the petential to increase
demand and associated values for housing and property. The mitigation measures recommended in other specialist reporls to minimise
negative impacts {primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality and social measures) and enhance posilive impacts would reduce impacts
on properly values.

Please describe any measures you belleve should be implemented te mitigate, manage, avold, or remedy the anticipated blophysical and
socig-economic impacts of the proposed activity.

Stop mining completely.

Your suggestion is noted.

Do you have any specific concerns, comments or objections to the proposed project, if o could you please provide us with information?

1




Job losses, closure of businesses, properly values, tar roads not built for heavy vehicles, dust and noise pollution.

Your concerns are duly noted. According to the Social Impact Assessment, it is understood that the proposed praject will promote employrent
creation within the local area. Furthermaore, the preject will contribute to local business as it will result in an increased palential for business-
related visitors who will require accommadation in locat guest houses.

It is anticipated that the proposed mining development would add a significant number of heavy vehicle frips onto the relsvant roads network,
particularly road S171, which is currently in a peor state. It is understood that the additional anticipated heavy vehicle trips would result in
further deterioration of this road. It is therefore recoramended to coliabarate with the relevant roads authority, other developments in the area
and other property owners in order to initiate a long-term roads maintenance plan.

The impact on air quality will depend largely on sources of emissions present on a mine at any given time and the throughput of material. Far
example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater smissions than if it were conveyed. To a Jarge exient, lhe mined
products for this project are expectad to be transported via conveyor systems from the pits to the plant and praduct stockpiles, in order to
minimise air quality as well as noise impacts. in addition, mitigation measures such as (i) limiting disturbed areas and (il) effective dust
suppression have been proposed to minimise dust, Additional mitigation measures will be recommended in the Environmental Management
Prograrme (EMPRY} during the EIA Phase of this projact.

According ta the noise baseline assessimant for this project, noise impacts are expecied to be slightly more notable to the sauth of the project
activities. Fuithermorg, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-site
meteorology. Simulated MWS weather data sei was utllised on-site and the results show that the noise lavels are within a permissible range,
Mitigation measures were recommended to reduce noise impacts.

Kindly refer to point 7 for our response on property values.

General comments: )

NGO MINING! Oaly one person will benefit from the mining due to hundreds of job losses. Water poliution of the Vaal River. The mining site is
not zoned for mining, but agriculture.

Following consultation with the Depariment of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Plan layout to reduce
impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River, In addition, the EMPR will categorically stats that no untreated waste water
mist be pumped into the Vaal River. The client will initiate the procass of applying for consent to include mining as an additional permitted
land use on the three properties, in the avent that the Mining Rightis granted by the DMR.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

Grango solution)
_M

ft] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.siango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 784 7937

r

GPS Co-okdInakas: -25,151388 27.962913

m: Zizo Siwendu [mailto;zizo@shango.co.za)

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:05 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za
Subject: FW: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

[t] +27 £1 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[l +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686

GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913




Mmakoena

ﬂ M

From: Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:22 AM

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

Supet news

Thanks Mmakoena

Can you SMS or WhatsApp them as they are not on email?

On 02 Nov 2018, at 9:17 AM, Mmakoena <mmakoena/@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Bob,
Thank you for your mail.

The public consultation scheduled for the 10™ November 2018 is not ONLY for members of the
Vaaloewer Rate Payers Association. Notification regarding this additional public consultation was sent
out to ALL stakeholders on the project database. In addition, any member of the public who wishes to
attend this event is welcome.

May you kindly provide us with contact details of your staff members so we may add them onto the
project database and send them direct notification regarding this project?

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

<imageOD1,png>

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[fi +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26,151388 27.962913

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@duillies.com]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Gavin Aboud

Cc:

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and
Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South
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

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Mmakoena

Cc gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi

Nemulodi; Mashudu Mulaudzi; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
mark@vldc.co.za: info@vide.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van
Rooyen; thabo.meloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestiliwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer: Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; wartin

Subject: ' Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Autharisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Mmakoena
'y Housekeeping manager is Dimakatso Mokoena —I HAVE JUST told her of your offer to send her and all

my other staff notifications,
which she likes. '

Justan FYI
Dimakatso tells me she has family working at premises on the Gauteng side of the Vaal River «-directly

opposite your clients property-- and their employers
say they have NOT been advised of the public meeting by SHANGO. The employees certainly have NOT been

advised.

It may be an idea for SHANGO to include all affected employees as I APS 27 as its their jobs that are in
jeopardy!

Regards
BobH

On 02 Nov 2018, at 9:17 AM, Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Bob,
Thank you for your mail.

The public consultation scheduled for the 10" November 2018 is not ONLY for members of the
vaaloewer Rate Payers Association. Notification regarding this additional public consultation was sent
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

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:20 AM

To: 'Bob Hartslief'

Ce: 'gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za’; “Zizo Siwendu’; ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi'; ‘Azwihangwisi

Nemulodi'; *Mashudu Mulaudzi’; jochen@shango.co.za’; ‘stefanie@shango.co.za’
‘mark@vldc.co.za’; 'info@vldc.co.za'; 'michael@vldc.co.za’; 'Mariette Lieffarink’; ‘Sampie
van Rooyen'; ‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’; '‘pieter, hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com?;
'info@vintage-yard.com’, ‘craigrichardson 100@gmail.com'; 'Martin Struwig’;
‘kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com’; 'Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Chris" 'Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis
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

Attachments: English Registration Form.docx

ar Bob,

Attached herewith is the registration form that was sent to you. The registration form asked if you were aware of any
other interested parties who need to be notified and to kindly provide detail and possible contact details. You did not
provide this informatian.

In this regard, kindly complete the registration form and include your housekeeping managet’s contact information
(name, surname, telephone, cellphone, postal address and/or e-mail) and contact information of the 20 odd people you
mentioned in your correspondence, so that we may se nd them notification.

We will send them SMSes if they do not have e-mail addresses.

Thank you and we ook forward to your feedback,

Regards,

.P“lnakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions
;\_ e

PR S

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.7a
[ +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.962913

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Mmakoena

Ce! gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; Zizo Siwendu; Azwinangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemuledi; Mashudu Mulaudzi;
jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; Mariette
Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;
craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalto2@gmail.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Chris; Dina; liz;
Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warfin

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water



Mmakoena
#

From; Sampie van Rooyen <swr@envimgp.com>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Mmakoena

Cc andrew@thebiodiversitycompany.com; jochen@shango.co.zg; stefanie@shango.co.za;

zizo@shango.co za; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za;
mader@skets.co.za; Pa

Subject: Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of Seuth Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Thank you for the reply Mmakoena.
| am looking forward to meting you and the team on the 10th.

Lards,
Sampie

" ; f i . Tal: :27 51 412 6358
S.E. VAN ROOYEN o

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT GROUP  Emell: snfiemmat o

Specf.::lﬂsts_ in Environmontal Managomert 0. Bos 37443,
E m G integraling Industry and infrastricture with the Enviromment s enpenhioven Park 5330

From: Mmakoena
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:50 AM
To: 'Sampie van Rooyen'
Ce: andrew@thebiodiversitycompany.com ; jochen@shango.co.za ; stefanie@shango.co.za ; zizo@shango.co.za ;
mark@vldc.co.za ; michael@vldc.co.za ; info@vide.co.za ; mader@skets.co.za

wject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

Dear Sampie,

Thank you very much for your correspondence.

Your objection to the above mentioned project is noted.

The Client is in the process of applying for a Closure Certificate over the Mining Permit Areas.

Kindly be advised that Sweet Sensation 168 (Pty) Ltd is a neighbouring mine which is not related to Monte Cristo
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

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:15 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Emailing: English Registration Farm.docx, English Registration Form DIANE.docx
Attachments: English Registration Form.docx; English Registration Form DIANE.docx

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

[£] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.Za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c} +27 76 850 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Paul Foulkes [mailto:afspe@mweb.c0.2a]

Sent: 22 October 2018 11:48 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: Gavin Aboud

Subject: Emailing: English Registration Form.docx, English Registration Form DIANE.docx

Please find attached REGISTRATION FORMS as |AP's against PURE SOURCE MINING
APPLICATION.

Please also take note of other IAP’s listed on my registration form.
Thanks.

PAUL FOULKES




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango Solutions

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties {|&APs} for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Narme PAUL FOULKES EAP Shango Solutions
Address 497 SUIKERBOS STREET Gontact person ;| Ms Zizo Siwendu
VAALOEWER Address P.O Box 2591
Cresta
B 2118

Landowner/Lawful HOME OWNER Project Pure Source Mine
occupler/Organisation

(FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. 0736716565 Tel no. 011678 6504
Email paul.foulkes@mweb.co.2a Email zizof@shango.co.za

HOME OWNER IN VAALOEWER

QOrganisation andfor property description

{if landowner! fawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

COMCERNED PARTY AS A HOMECOWNER IN VAALOEWER

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to Inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Ara you a land owner or legal land HOME OWNER TN VAALOEWER
oceupier within the application area?

I&AP Registration Form and Questicnnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Fage 1 of 3



Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Please provide detall and
possible contact details.

Are you aware of any tribal
autherities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other I&APs
who need to be netified? Please
pravide detajl and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
desoription of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

Are you aware of any land
developments {current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant to the praposed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any culturat or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Please describe any Gio-physical
andfor socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considerad
during the study.

YES. PLEASE SEE NAMES AND CONTACT DETAILS TN GENERAL
COMMENTS BOX BELOW

I&AP Regisiration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application

Page 2 of 2




Please describe any measures you
heliave should ba implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy
the anticipated bic-physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed aclivity.

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or objections to the
proposed project, if so could you
nlease provide us with information? .

General Comments:

OTHER IAF's TO CONTACT.

LYDIA MATSANENG. 13 KORHAAN STREET. VAALOEWER. CELL: 0630200845, e.mail: afspe@mweb.co.za
EVA MATSANENG. KORHAAN STREET, VAALOEWER. CELL: 0839939962, e.mail: afspefimaveb.co.za

M.B KARE, 7 MEERKAT STREET. VAALOEWER. CELL: 0810962090, e.mail: afspeicmyeb.co.za

ROSINAH MAGUGUDL 11 KOORHAAN STREET, VAALOEWER. CELL: 0797358342, e,mail: afspe@mweb.co,.za

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and retura it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various Inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP
registration form and guestionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 13APs will be included in futurs
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and associated (ntegrated Environmental Authorisation
{IEA} process.

Signed........cocorveeeen e Namee L PAUL FOULKES... ... vvvvevevvnennr . Date, 22402018

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 3of 2



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango SOE_{EO;JS

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves fo register Interested and Affected Parties {|&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name DIANE FOULKES EAP Shango Solutions
Address 497 SUIKERBOS STREET Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
VAALOEWER Address P.O Box 2591

Cresta

2118
Landowner/Lawful HOME OWNER Project Pure Source Mine
occupler/Organisation

{FS 30/5//2/2/110048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. 0638736079 Telna. 011 678 6504
Email afspe@mweb.co.za Emall zizoi@shango.co.za

Home owner

Organisation and/or property description

if landowner/ lawful ccoupisr)

Please state your inlerest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

CONCERNED HOME OWNER IN YAALOEWER

Please assist by completing the questions below. These respenses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is reguired.

Are you a [and cwner or legal land
occupier within the application area?

I&AP Registration Form and Cluestionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Application Page 10of 3



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

Are you aware of any other [&APS
who need fo be notified? Please
provide detail and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment (including land uses
sych as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensitive florafauna)?

Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant to the proposed mining
operalion?

Are you aware of any cultural or
heritage features within the
applicaticn area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Please desaribe any bio-physicai
and/for socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
during the study.

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and |[EA Application

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
comments or chiections lo the
proposed project, if so could you
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

Shango Solutions respectiully requests that you please sign this letier and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your commeants,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments;, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP
registration form and questionnaire or alfernate means. Please note that only registered |8APs will be included in future
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Applicaticn and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

{IEA) procass.

Signed... .o

Marre......DIANE FOULKES ...................Date. . ...22.10. 2018

[8AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Application Page 3of 2



Mmakoena

# N
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 15,2018 10:28 AM
To: ‘afspe@mweb.co.za’ 'paul foulkes@rmweb.co.za’
Cc: 'Zizo Siwendu’
Subject: RE: Emailing: English Registration Form.docx, English Registration Form DIANE.docx

Dear Paul and Diane
Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party (IRAP) registration forms.

You, along with the other I&APs you provided in your forms, have been registered as I&APs and will be kept up to date
with any developments regarding this project.

Should you have any further questionsiin this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

";ggards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(ﬁ;;:Sow;s)

e e =

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] wiww, shango.co.2y
{f] +27 11 678 o731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151338 27.962013

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:15 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Emailing: English Registratlon Form.docx, English Registration Form DIANE.docx

i
v.st regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

<Shango Solutions
Lu..._ S

[t] +27 i1 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za
[f} +27 11 675 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Paul Foulkes [mailto:afspe@mweb.co.za]

Sent: 22 October 2018 11:48 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: Gavin Aboud

Subject: Emailing: English Registration Form.docx, English Registration Form DIANE.docx

1




'ﬁ:;;;;;uﬁons
REGISTRASIEVORM VIR BELANGHEEBENDE EN GEAFFEKTEERDE PARTYE “ié-;;,'. T e

Y

TR

FURE SOURCE MINE AANSOEK ON MYNPEG EN AAMSOEK O 'H GEINTEGNEERDE OMGEWINGSMAGTIGIG

Hierdle vorm dien vir die registrasie van Bslanghshbende en Geeffektaerde Partye (B&GPs) vir bogencemda prajek en hat tan
doel om bydraes en desiname te werf. Hierdie vorm sal Ingadian word by die bevoegde owerhede vir oorwsging in die proses
van besluitneming.

Naam BE TR Omgewingsevalusringspraktieyri | Shange Solutions
Adreg R wa ATt Kerlakpersoon WMe. Zizo Siwendu
bt 4 F Adrea Fosbus 2591
j._.‘:l s 6 by &5 DI E:ﬂ Craata
- 2118
rondoionaar! Projeknaam Pure Source Mine
Vietiigs Bawonerr | JE~D G 2e - (FS 30/6/1/2/2110048 MR)
Oryenleasts ~OR AR
Tel, Y3 el @Y T1X | 1d . 011 673 6604
E-pos anruoch & E-poB zizo@shango.co.za

J *y
gmmr R ]

Organlsasle enfof siendomsbeskrywing B Lol~d% ey E’& \0&1 Jday
(Indlen grandelenaar/wettige bewoner) COORYD .

Meld asasblief hier as u gelnteresseerd s in die projek (u kan gernus okstra bladsye aarheq as dit nodig ls):
Dre BEPLAaDE CIHERICTAA—N WERE  WET ~3
NIREKTE  ADEGATIU-0E  Tas CGR LT~

P NTE OORN U PELTANG + TuaPAr
P 1 Dur ST

Vertean asseblief u samewerking deur die vras hieronder te beantwoord. Hierdie reaksies sal gabrulk word In dis

Omvangsbopalingsverslagproses. Heg gerus meer bladsye aan indien verels.

Is u dle grandelenaar of wetlige ..
bewanar van dig gsbied waarop ide 8&0-.; B % Yte s AAR A

sansoak van toepassing (27?

Is u bawus van enige gemeenskappe

wat op die betreffende gebled woon? I\I e_e.. .

Indien wel, verskaf asb. inllgting en
enige kontakbesonderhede,

Is u bewrus van.enlge stamoutoriteite
binne {of wat geaffektesr ward daur}

die gebled waarvoor aanaoek gedoen ,\b-t
word? Indien wel, verskaf asb. inligting
en enige kontakbasonderhade.

Iz u bewus van enige ander B&GPy AL G
wat ook in #ennis gestsl moet word? Auw & AA«'Q GRS D &
et OC-T

Indien wel, verskaf ash. dla Infigting en
enige kontakbesonderhede. Q—_Lc._, D DO ars A
CICAE € TELIK T K OAnaTS

(=TT R

Registrasievorm virbelenghebhends an geaffekteerds partya Page 1 of 2




Varskaf asb. lnligting oor die . v—rOG,L BN rOORN 6\ e N Gl gR Gy

omgewing (benutiing van die grond, -
5008 landbou, bewelding, ens.; en osk C==A " L a GAANTC .

dia tipe hegrosiing, topografiese -
elenskappe, infrastruktuur, sensitiewe | o R"L\J B o - R LA M“*JC
flara an faung, ane.). |3 U bewus van

enige ontwikkeling van die grond ‘ a cLAaa §
(huldig of vaongestel) In die area . PCICRNAAD B F P X LA

waarvoor aansoak gedoen word én e R Y
wat van belang meg wees vir die Lot HoeLuEe— | Qe -
voorgestside mynbawarking? GG\ L(‘_'-LS

LY

Is v bewus van enige kulfuur- of
erfenisvoorkomste in die gebied U &’("

waarvoor aahsaek gadosn word, of
rondom gie gebied? Indlen wel, ges
asb. volle besonderhede.

Gee asb, dle besonderhede van enige [ HOR_TY ICXN - R S ANA AL NS

blofisisze enfof sosio-ekonomlese
. L oono™ L .
impak wat u voorstel wal In f : b y G 8@'5.1(._,3 TQ(%— (L

aanmerking gensem moet word tydens
dle projek. W,

RO (O eAGE TN S T Parc],
IO POR wnf & AOEDGA ¢ el o tal AALE

Gea asb. 'n beakrywing van enigs 4 N Tl c._s MQ

maatred] wat v dink geneem most % iC R ST i (~
ward om die varwagte biofislese an < ec ﬁ e~

sosio-gkenomisse Impak van dis LJIoR [3 &@ oy — L}J\f- Y. Low6e_

voorgeslelda akiiwitelt te versag,

bostuur, vertoad of op 1o fos. gfaw Y Y LTy A b Y 86_“4_ pea—ag] fn e
G kpy roorA~Te LAl Ao
Het u enlge spesifieke kommer,

opmarkings of baswaar teen dis S Tans B L QARG A | SEAe Yo W
b K7 Indien wel,
TR R |t ot e

XN of ekt JLAC e Tmayene i,

Algemens opmerkings:

Hiermge word u respekvol deur Shange Solutions versoek om hisrdie skrywe I onderteken en terug stuur na Shango
Solutfons, volgenz die kantakbesonderhede wat verskaf ls. Dit is om te bevestly dat u die kennisgewing ontvang het
belrefiende die bogencernde, maar ogk om te verseker dat U kommeniaar, kommer en u ingetie genoteer kan word. Alle
xommentare, viae eh sorge moaet ong herefk deur midde! ven hierdie B&GP-registrasievorm en —vraslys, of via allomatiows
metedea. Meem asseblief kennis slags geregistrearde B&GPs ingesluit sa! werd in anige toskomstlge korrespondensie
betreffande hiardyﬁansuek ol nreq en aanscek om 'n geintegreerde omgewingsmagliging proses,

Naan&MgMiw‘.'Datumfy P/dﬂ!f'
f
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Mmakoena

|
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3.34 FM
To: janruach@gmail.com’
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

Liewe Jan,
Dankie vir u pos en vir die invul van die Registrasie vorm van die Belanghebbende en Geaffekteerde Party.

Sien asseblief ons antwoosde {in rooi) op die kommentaar wat u verskaf het in die registrasievorm.
«  Die beplande werksaam hede hey ‘n direkte negatiewe in working op die cord voort bestaan + impak op die omgewing.

Opgemetk.
«  Alle aangronde giendomme moet skriftelik in kinnis gestel word.
' U voorstel is opgemerk. Let asseblief daarop dat dle kennisgewings vir aangrensende grondeienaars aangaande hierdie projek per
gereqistreerde pos, e-pos en faks gestuur is. Daabenewens is Correx-kennisgewings en A3-plakkate rondom die aansoekgebied geplass.
«  Toerisme word baiene gayief yeraak.
Rivier + water news.
Geraas.
Misdaad + influx van groot hoaveel hede work soekers.
Volgens die Ekonomiese Impak Bepaling, is die visuele, luggehalte, geraas- en watergehatte-impak gekombineer met die verlies aan

biodiversiteit waarskynlik die belangrikste vir toerisme. Bronne wan posittewe impak sal voorispruit ult verhoogde potensiaal wir

besigheidsverwante besoekers. Die maatreéls wat in ander spesiallsstudies aanpeveel word om negatiewe impakte {veral visuele, luggehalte,
geraas, watergehalte, biodiversifelt, rehabilitasie en maatsiaplike maatreéis) te verminder en positiews impakte te verioog, sal ook dig Impak
op toerisme verminder. Rehabilitasie moet streng teegepas word en teereikend befonds word beide gelvkiydig en by shuiting, veral om visugle
letsels en ander toerismerisiko's te verminder, Die beoogde eindgrondgebruik is om die plaasgedeeites as 'n eke-landgoed te ortwikket met
resfdensiéle an gasvryhaidsfagiiteite aan die oower van dis Vaalrivier,

Na oorlegpleging met die Departement van Water en Sanitasie is buffersones in die mynplanuitieg ingesiui om die impak op die nabygelss
waterlope, insluitende die Vaaliivier, te verminder. Daarbenewens sal die

omgewingsbestuursprogram {OBPR) kategories meld dat geen anbehandelde afvalwater in die Vaalrivier gepormp mag word nie. Daar word
opgemerk dat die voorgestelde projek 'n negatiews uitwerking op die akwatiese lewe Kan hé. As sodanig is dle volgende versagtingsmaatresis

voorgestel om nagatiewe impakte op rivierekslogie te verminder;

o Onderhoud van buffersones van vizilande en cewsrsone,
o Onkwerp en implementering van stormwaterbestuursplanne en passiswe vuilwaterretensieprosesse.

Volgens die Noise Baseline Assessment sal die geraasimpakte na die suide van die projekaktiwitette effens meer apmerklik weas. Verder I8
die omvang van die geraas impak as gevolg van 'n indringende geraas afhanklik van bestaande viakke i 'n gabled en ter plaatse
meleorologie. Gesimuleerde MM5 weer data stel is gebruik cop dle terrsin en die resultate toon dat die geraasviakke binne 'n toelaatbare
reeks. Potensidle geraasbronne sal gekwantifiseer word en ingesluit werd in die geraashronvoorraad en geraasverspreidingsimulasies tydens

die geraasimpak-assesseringsfase van die studie.

Op grond van die Sosio-ekonomiese Impakstudie word verstaan dat 'n instroming van werkers en werksoekers na 'n gebied (of die inwoners
n diens is, of buitestaanders in diens is) die velligheidstisiko's in die plaashike omgewing kan verhoog en 'n impak kan h& op die plaasiike
maatskaplike dinamika. Waar moontlik sal die Aansoeker plaasike arbeid binne die omiliggende dorpe opspoor. As sodanig sal daar nle
behoofie wees vir atheiders om na die terrein te verskuif nle. Arbeiders sal daagliks na en van die perseel vervoer word. Indien inwonars in

diens geneem word, kan dit die waargenome en werkllke tislko in hierdie verband verminder, Volgens die Maatskaplike en Arbeidsplan sat die

1



Pure Source Mine toepaslike werknemersverblyf fasiiteer wat werknemers sal toelaat om in 'n stabiele, gesonde en veilige omgewing binne
pendelafstand van hub werkplek te woon,

= Oord voort bestaan nie moontlik klank in de yebied trek var. Groot omgewings in pak. Informele nedersetting baie ongesond.
Opgemerk. Verwys asseblief na punt hierbo vir ons reaksie op geraasimpaide.

s  Elke moontlike deel word beinvioed — lug, water, grond, wildlews, gemenskappe ekonomle and fand bou.
Opgemerk.

«  Eiendom waardg val drasties herverkoop anmoanttik. Word op elke viak boinvioed.
Dit word verstaan dat die projek se omgewings- en sosiale impak die potensiaal het om op eiendomswaardes te heinvioed. Gebaseer op die
werkskerm sa skanomiese impakbepaling, kan die individuele faktore wat die eizndomswaardes in die omgewing neqatief belnvloed, visuels,
tuggehalte, geraas en terrestritle en rivier bicdiversiteit impakte wess, Positiewe impakte kan voorispruit uif die fosnemende Kormmersiéle
aktiwitelt en werkskepping wat verband hou met die projek. wat 'n rol kan speel in die beverdering van die vraag na huise met maontlike impak
op eiendomswaardes. Die versaglingsmaatresls wat in ander spesialisverslae aanbeveel word om neygaliewe impakte (hoofsaaklik visuele,
luggehalte, walergehalte, verkear en maatskaplike maatreils) te verminder en positiewe impakie te verbetsr, kan dus die impak op

etendomswaardes verminder,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

<shango Solutions
C2r> >

g

{t] +27 11 673 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
{f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 754 7937
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
7’“? Siwendu,

Shango Solutions

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[F1 +27 11 678 9231 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 19 October 2018 06:55 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za :
Subject: FW: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water

Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/ 1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)




Mmalkoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Friday, Novernber 2, 2018 10:15 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Source Mine objection
Attachments: Shango.pdf

Best regards,

Zizo Siwendu,

+Shango Solutions
[t] 427 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za

[f1+27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.15138827.962913

From: susan@utlfs.co.za [mailto:susan@utifs.co.za]
Sent; 18 October 2018 09:04 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

€c¢: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: Pure Source Mine objection

Dear Sirs
Attached is my objection to the proposed mining application by Pure Source Mine.
Yours faItthIh,r

< Malcomess




 INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM

(Shango Solutions

PURE SQURCE MINE SMNING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register
solicit input and participation.
decision making process.

Interested and Affected Parties {18APs) for the above-mentioned project and fo
This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

Susan Malcomess

Shango Solulions

57 Vaaloswer Avenue

1 Ms Zizo Stwendu

| Vaaloewar

| P.Q Box 2591

| Cresta

-| Landowner

Y (FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR)

01689871622

[ 011 678 6504

: malcomesssue@gmalt.com

Emal : zizof@shango.co.Za

Qrganisation and/or property description

(it tandowner/ lawiul secupler)

Plaase state your interast in the proposed project (you afe welcome lo add additlonal pages if required):

Residential property

:

=1

al River on to the proposed mining proparty. The mining operafion will scar

Qur property looks tight across the Va
se will carry across the river and so will the dust when the wind blows. The

the land and maka it unsightly. The not
roads are not made for heavy {rucks. ltis
make the areé lesa atiractive for tourism.

mining an this land has an order from ihe Depariment of Minetal Affalrs because the conditions of the licence were

ot met, Why should this not happen again?

in a World Heritage Site and tourism |s important to the area. Mining will
It Is also cancern to me that! believe the previous company who started

Please assist by completing

the quostions below. These responses will be illized to inform the Sceping

Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space ls required.

Are you a land owner of lagal land
oeeupler within the appllcation area?

Are you aware of any communities
which exist withln the application
area? Please provide detail and
possible contact details.

Are you awars of any tribal
authoritlas within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detall and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other I%APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detall and possible contact
detalls.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the recaiving

Yes

—

There is an informal seitlement, thare are small holdings and the town of Parys is
nearby.

no

No

Its in 2 World Heritage Site: The Vredefort Dome. The roads are not designed for

_h_ca.\ry iraffic. Whe is going lo rehabilitate them when they are destroyed by mining?

1&AP Regisiration Form and Quesitonnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and [EA Application Page 10f 3




anvironment (indluding tand uses
such as farming, grezing elc.; It is on the banks of the Vaal River and these proposed oporations could pollute the

vegetation; topographical fealures; river, The erch is subject to Tieavy winde and (b open cast mining whll create dust
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)? | storms.

Are you aware of any land No
developments {current of proposed)
within ihe application grea that may
be relsvant to the propased mining
operatlan?

Are you aware of any cultu ral or THE VREDEFORT DOME
heritage fealures within the
applicatlon arsa and surrounds,
please provide detall?

Please describe any bio-physical Tt will affect the tourism industry. ‘Who wants to be near at mines? The
andlor socio-aconomic impacts that | unslightliness of Mpulanga i living testimony to this.
you believe should be considered
during the study.

Please describe any measures you DON'T MINE| AND IF YOU DO ADHERE TO THE CONDITIONS AND
believe should be implemented to REHABILITATE. .

mitigate, manage, avold, or remady
the anlicipated blo -physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed aclivity.

Do Srou have any specific concerms, MOST CONCERNED THE REHABILITATION WILL NOT BE DONE.
comments or objections to the ALREADY THE OWNER OF THE LAND HAS NOT REHABILITATED FROM

praposed project, If so could you THE MINING ALREADY DONE.
please provide us with information?

General Comments: _ 1

Shango Solulions respectiully raguests that you please sign this Jetter and retum it to Shango Solutions et the detalls
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your corments,
concerne and various inpuls aré recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this 1&AP
registration form and questionnaire or allamale means. Please note that only registered 1&APs will be included in future

I2AP Registration Form and Quesllohnalre Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page2of 2



correspondence regarding this Mining Right (M) Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

{IEA) procass.

Signed. Vd aload &.... . Name. 5282170 K

Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 3 of 2

18AP Ragistration Form and Questionnaire



Mmakoena

P e
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'susan@utlfs.co.za’

Cc Zizo Siwendu'

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine objection

Dear Susan,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our fesponses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

=  Please state you interest in the project.
Our property looks right across the Vaal River on to the proposed mining property. The mining aperation will scar the Jand and make it
unsightly. The noise will carry across the river and so will the dust when wind blows. The roads are not made for heavy trucks. H is In a World
Heritage Site and toarism is important in the area. Mining will make the area less attractive for tourism. It is also concern to me that | believe
the previous company who started mining on this land has an order from the Depariment of Mineral Affairs because the conditions of the
license were not met, Why should this not happen again?
Your comments ara noted.

According to the noise baseline assessment for this project, noise impacts are expected to be slightly more notable to the south of the project
activities. Furthermore, the extent of noisa impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-site i
meteorclogy. Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show that the noise levels are within a permissible range. -~
Mitigation measures have been recommended {o reduce noise impacts. Additlonal mitigation measures will be proposed in the Environmental
Management Programme (EMPR} during the EIA Phase of this project.

The impact on air qualily will depand Jargely on sources of emissions present on a mine at any given time and the throughput of matertal. For
example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions than if it were conveyed. To a large #xtent, the mined
products for this project are expected to be transported via conveyor systeris fram the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order to
mirimise air guality as well as noise impacts. In addition, ritigation meastres such as dust suppression have been proposed to minimise dust
emission.

it is anticipalad that the proposed mining development wotdd add a significant number of heavy vehicle trips ento the ralevant roads netwaork,
particularly road $171, which is currently in a poor state. Itis undersiood that the addiional anticipated heavy vehicle trips would resultin
furthar deferioration of this road, It is therefore recommendsd to coliaborate with the refevant roads authority, other developments in the area
and other property Gwners in order to initiale a long-term roads maintenance plan.

Based on the speclalist studies undertaken in support of this applicalion, the praposed application area does not overlap with, nor will it impact
upon any formally protected area. We are required by the relevant legislation to maintain a 5 km bufier from protected areas, The edge of the
crater of the Vredefort Dome, 2 UNESCO World Heritage Site, is ~8 km te the south-west of the site. As such, it will not be negatively affected
by this application.

According to the Economic Impact Assessmert, visual, air guality, noise and waler guality impasts combined with the foss of biodiversity are
likely to be the key concems for towrism. Sources of positive impacts would stern from increased potantial for business-related vigitors. The
measiies recommended in other specialist studies to minimise negative impacts {primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality, biodiversity,
rehabilltation and social measures} and enhance positive impacts would also raduce impacts on tourisim. Rehabilitalion needs to be tigorously
applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, espacially to minimise visual scarring and ather tourism risks,

Kindly note that enforcement of compliance with the EMPR is the responsibility of the Departiment of Minaral Resources.

+  Are you aware of any communities which exist within the application area? Please provide detall and possible contact detail.
Thers is an informal settlement, there are small holdings and the town of Parys is nearby.
Noted.

«  Please can you provide us with a desacription of the receiving environment.
¥'s in & World Heritage Site: The Vredefort Dome. The roads are not designed for heavy traffic. Who is geing to rehabilitate them when they
are destroyed by mining? It is on the banks of the Vaal River and these proposed operations could pollute the river. The area is subject to
heawy winds and the open cast mining will create dust storms,
e will reiterate that the Viedeforl Dome is ~8 km to the south-west of the application area. Kindly refer to the first point for our responsas on
the issues you raised on heavy frucks and road rehabilitation. Following consultation with the Depantment of Water and Sanitation,
bufferzones have bean includad in the Mina Plan layout 1o reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. In addition,
the EMPR will categorically state that no untreated waste water must be pumped into the Vaal River. Mitigation measures have been
recommended {o minimise Impacts on air quality.

+  Are you aware of any land developments { current of proposed) within the application araa that may be retevant to the proposed mining
operation?
Ne.



Noted.

«  Are you aware of any cultural or heritage featwes within the application area and surreunds, please provide details?
THE VREDEFORT DOME.
Noted.

+  Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-economic impacts that you believe should be considered during the study.
It wilt affect the tourism industry. Who wants to be near at mines? The unsightliness of Mpumalanga is living testimony to this.
Your camment is noted. We will reiterate that the Economic Impact Assessment undertaken in support of this application indicated that, visual,
air quality, nolse and water guality impacts combined with the loss of biodiversily are lkely to be the key concerns for tourism. Sources of
positive impacts wauld stem from increased potential for business-telated visitars. The measures recommended in other specialist studies to
minimise negative Impacts {primarily visual, air quality, noise, water qualty, biodiversity, rehabilitation and soclai measures} and enhance
positive impacts would also reduce impacts on tourism. Renabilitation needs to be rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently
and at closure, especially to minimise visual scarring and other fourism risks

»  Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigats, manage
Don't mina! And If you do adhere to the conditions and rehabilitate.
Your suggestion s noted.

s Do you have any specific concerns, commenis or objections to the propased project, if so coufd you please provide us with information?
Most concerned the fehabilitation will not be done. Already the owner of the fand has not rehabilitated from the mining already dons.
Your concern Is duly noted. Kindly note thal the Client is in the process of rehabilitating the Mining Permit areas.

Should you have any further concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Soﬁ:ﬁgqs)

i o S

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.2a
[f] +27 £1 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za}
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:16 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Source Mine objection

r ot regards,
w20 Siwendu.

——

'(Sh/d;j:Solution
mw—«wM

[£] +27 11 678 6504 Jw] www.shango.co.za
[fi +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 B59 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: susan@utlfs.co.za [mailto:susan@utifs.co.za]
Sent: 18 Cctober 2018 08:50 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: Pure Source Mine objection

Dear Sirs




Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10;16 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Attachments; image004.png; image002.png; image003.jpg; image005.jpg

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27962913

From: Arnold de Beer [mailto: nolsdebeer@gmail.com]

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:59 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Hi Zizo
Regarding last mentioned I&AP's list,
Please make sure to add me as well to your list of I&AP's

_anrds Arnold de Beer

On Mon, 15 Oct 2018, 12:50 Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Renee,

Thank you for your mail.

Your abjection and reasons thereof are noted.



Mmakoena

]
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:05 PM
To: 'nolsdebeer@gmail com'’
Cc: 'Zizo Siwendu’
Subject: RE: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine {FS

30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Dear Arnold,

Thank you for your mail.

As requested, you have been registeréd as an I&AP and will be kept up to date on any developments regarding this
project.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
sgards,

Mmakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.Zi
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] 427 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Arnold de Beer [mailto:nolsdebeer@gmail.com]

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:59 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Hi Zizo
i
Regarding last mentioned I&AP's list.
Pleasc make sure to add me as well to your list of I&AP's
2

Regards Arnold de Beer

On Mon, 15 Oct 2018, 12:50 Zizo Siwendu <zizo{@shango.co.za> wrote;

Dear Renee,

~ Thank you for your mail.



Mmakoena

A,

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:17 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS

30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief [mailto: renee@bundunet.com]

Sent: 09 October 2018 08:50 PM

To: Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi

Cc: Abrie Hanekom; Arnold de Beer; Dina; Gavin Aboud; Liz; Magugudi Olifant; Phumnzile Patience Nhlapo; Ria Jordaan;
Sampie van Rooyen; Warrin; Zizo Siwendu; schalk burger

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

od evening Zizo et al,

T am an ordinary RSA citizen. In 1994, T bought and currently operate a FS-gazetted Private Nature Reserve,
The Savannah Africa, in the Vaal Eden area.

Due to 2 medical crisis in my family, I have been in KZN for almost 5 months.

In my private capacity, I hereby object, in the strongest terms, to each and every mining and watet application,
renewal or amendment in my area.

You will forgive me please if I cannot cite all the reference numbers or applicant names: they keep changing.
Here are those that come to mind: Pure Source, Sweet Sensations, Woodlands Eco-Estate, Tja Naledi, Barrage
Bulk Sand - and now, Monte Christo.

I object for, among others, the following reasons:
1. Rezoning has not taken place
? Public Participation has been ignored
Rehabilitation is non-existant
. Compliance with working hours is flagrantly disregarded
. Roads in the area have been destroyed
. The critically-endangered Vaal River is under enormous threat
. The Gauteng gateway to the Vredefort Dome World Hezitage Site is severely compromised
. In terms of the Mining Charter, communities are suffering, not benefiting from the mines
. Our Sense Of Place is being destroyed
10. Noise, dust and water pollution are rife
11. Mining does not comply with the IDP, budget, SDP, or Bylaws of Fezile Dabi or Ngwathe Municipalities

Sooee =] O L

Please lodge my objections with all of the mines in the Vaal Eden area.

Please also register the following I&APs for all mining activity:
Renee Hartslief rencef@bundunet.com
Vredefort Dome Tourism Association VredefortDomelnfo@gmail.com
The Savannah Afiica TheSavannaaAfrica@gmail.com
Wild Water Conservancy coach@lifeadventures.co.za

1




Mmakoena

e

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent; Friday, November 2, 2018 11:32 AM

To: mimakoena®@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS
30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR}

Dear Renee,

Thank you for your mail.

Your objection and reasons thereof are noted.

Please see below our responses in red.

1,

10.

Rezoning has not taken place

The client will initiate the process of applying for consent to include mining as an additional permitted land use
on the three properties, in the event that the Mining Right is granted by the DMR.

Public Participation has been ignored

May you kindly elaborate on how the Public Participation has been ignored?

Rehabilitation is non-existant

The client is in the process of applying for the closure of the 3 existing Mining Permits over the application area.
Compliance with working hours is flagrantly disregarded

The Environmental Management Programme Report {EMPR, which is legally binding to the Applicant) that will
be compiled for this project, during the EIA phase, will specify working hours and days for the operation of the
mine. Interested and Affected Parties have the right to report any areas of non-compliance to the decision-
making authority {the DMR] if the mine does not operate according to the conditions of the EMPR.

Roads in the area have been destroyed

A traffic impact assessment has been undertaken in support of the Mining Right Application and the findings will
be included in the final Scoping Report that will be made available to the public for review, in due course. In
addition, consultation with the Free State Department of Police, Roads and Transport will be undertaken during
the EIA phase of the project in order to initiate a long-term road maintenance plan, to ensure the availability of a
road network to transport workers and mined product, should the Mining Right be granted by the DMR.

The critically-endangered Vaai River is under enormous threat

Foliowing consuitation with the DWS, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Plan layout to reduce
impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River.

The Gauteng gateway 1o the Vredefort Dome World Heritage Site is severely compromised

Noted.

In terms of the Mining Charter, communities are suffering, not benefiting from the mines

The anticipated contributions to the communities surrounding Pure Source Mine were discussed with the
Ngwathe Local Municipality representatives during the compitation of the Social and Labour Plan (SLP) for the
project.

Our Sense Of Place is being destroyed

Noted. Sense of place has been identified as a potential impact on the receiving environment during the Scoping
phase of the project. This impact will be discussed in detail during the EIA phase and mitigation measures will
be recommended.

Noise, dust and water pollution are rife

Noted. Noise, dust and water pollution have been Identified as potential impacts on the receiving environment
during the Scoping phase of the project. This impact will be discussed in detail during the EIA phase and
mitigation measures will be recommended.




11. Mining does not comply with the IDP, budget, SDP, or Bylaws of Fezile Dabi or Ngwathe Municipalities
The Ngwathe Local Municipality IDP does not go into much detail in terms of the types of development which
are supported by government and there does not appear to be a SDF for the municipality. Based on consultation
with the Ngwathe Local Municipality representatives during the compilation of the SLP for this project, the Local
Municipatity LED criteria focuses on agricuiture, SMMes, and tourism. However, the main economic activities in
the Fezile Dabi District Municipality (of which the Ngwathe Local Municipality forms part of} are agriculture,
manufacturing, mining and tourism.

As requested, we have registered the following I&APs to the project database:
e Renee Hartslief renee@bundunet.com
e Vredefort Dome Tourism Association VredefortDomelnfo@gmail.com
e The Savannah Africa TheSavannaaAfrica@gmail.com
*  Wild Water Conservancy coach@lifeadventures.co.za
e |GV veilig@parys.co.za

If you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
~"vo Siwendu.
Shango Solutions
,m.wﬂ“’"./

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.shango.co.za

[f]l +27 11 678 9731 fc] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co~ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief [mailto:renee@bundunet.com}

Sent: 09 October 2018 08:50 PM

To: Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi

Cc: Abrie Hanekom; Arncld de Beer; Dina; Gavin Aboud; Liz; Magugudi Ofifant; Phumzile Patience Nhlapo; Ria Jordaan;

Sampie van Rooyen; Warrin; Zizo Siwendu; schalk burger
Subject: Re: Fwd: Pre-Notification Regarding a Mining Right Application: Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/5/2/10048 MR)

Good evening Zizo et al,

* qan ordinary RSA citizen, In 1994, [ bought and currently operate a FS-gazetted Private Nature Reserve,
1ue Savannah Africa, in the Vaal Eden area.

Due to a medical crisis in my family, I have been in KZN for almost 5 months.

In my private capacity, I hereby cobject, in the strongest terms, to each and every mining and water application,
renewal or amendment in my area.

You will forgive me please if I cannot cite all the reference numbers or applicant names: they keep changing.
Here are those that come to mind: Pure Source, Sweet Sensations, Woodlands Eco-Estate, Tja Naledi, Barrage
Bulk Sand - and now, Monte Chtisto.

I object for, among others, the following reasons:

1. Rezoning has not taken place

2. Public Participation has been ignored

3. Rehabilitation is non-existant

4. Compliance with working hours is flagrantly disregarded
2
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From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:18 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: IAP form

Attachments: doc00249120181016093718.pdf

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,

zsango Solutions

st 5
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.2a
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 26386
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27,962913

From: Val De Bruyn [mailto:val@utlfs.co.za]
Sent: 16 October 2018 09:49 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Subject: IAP form

Kind regards

Val

TL

Financial Services

Financial Manager

Val de Bruyn

E-mail: val@utifs.co.za
Cellphone:; +2782300-9665
Office: +2711463-3707




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Zhango Solutions

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATIGN

This form serves 1o register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name Yis BT de Doeoin EAP Shango Solutions
Address 10 Noaeoead 8B Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
NP Pt Address P.0 Box 2891
Cresta
2118
Landowner/fLawful Project Pure Source Mine
occupier/Organisation bonnd oeonel (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)
Tat or Cefl no. GF 2 30 A NGaS Tel no. 011 678 6504
Emalt Vo @ ey, oot Emall zizo@shango.co.za
Crganisation and/or preperty description Ces'decsod  Neoose -
{if landowner/ lawful occupier)

Please state your interes! In the proposed project (you ate welcome fo add additional pagas If required):
(\’.\‘:\ B e r\ee&ﬁ ‘r@ be =l (‘{e‘!c‘ . _'\’\-ﬂ- CLL.J;,"(* LT Al €ndavesaP
Yo ‘3‘:""5 o e K i?cc:'\;-\e,n‘ "i\qj G Sa?mj Yo roia o Niea

p— )

favel dad  po\odRe Mo e . ‘- = O Chime e -

Please assist by completing the questions below, These rasponses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additionat pages if more space is requirad.

Are you a land ownar or legal 1and
occupler within the application area? \-\ & =y

Are you aware of any communities

which exist within the application . )
area? Pleass provide detail and Me o e I SRS Sl A
possible contact details. Yo,  area.

Are you aware of any tribat
authorities within, or affected by, the | “ oo . T SOk o P
application area? Please provide

detail and possible contact details,

Arz yoy aware of any other IRAPs

who need to ba notifiad? Please N a .

provide detail and possible contact

details.

Please can you provide us with a b e on beandfud  oweer, N Q ey
description of the receiving N - ’ . .
environment {including land uses G\-m-ﬁ s v \d NP LR ASE W 5 <2 G
such as farming, grazing efc.; \ O

vegetation; topographical features;
infrastructura! sensitive floraffauna)?

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire : Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1 of 2




Are you aware of any land

developments (current or proposed) ‘{e 5
within the application area that may
be ralevant fo the proposed mining
oparation?

Ase you aware of any cultural or .
haritage features within the “\ &5 .
application area and surrounds,
pleass provide delail?

Please describe any bio-physical ; i - Joak o "y
andfor soclo-economic impacis that ho~d ef"“*“‘ﬁ‘ 14‘-"":*— . e

you believe should be considered ok o be  poluled W - I <2
during the study. !
; g PO - A PN po\\:;k\ay\ :

Please describe any measures you " )
beliave should be implemented to /\\.‘?— d\'\‘ e sl o ne b be

mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy LS _ . o abe ch
ihe anticipated bio-physical and ¢ eck ¥ 3 et
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific conceme, . . _ _
comments or objections o the 6\4 VO bl lssaes, cesy a.m\a .
proposed project, if so couwld you

pleasa provide us with information?

General Commanis:

Tis  Shedd be  Stpged. Vi3 neb
l:&a\_)r. W e e e ﬁsug = « feﬁ.cc_ﬁ_&
cnd Fembe  poludion)

We o Aook | me e

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to tha above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various Inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concemns must be received via this I&AP
registration form and questionnaire or altemate means. Please note that only registered i&APs will be included In future
cotrespondence regarding this Mining Right (MR} Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

(IEA) process.

HJ.[

Signed..... ;/’?;y% ...... Name\jt—iﬁ%‘\zjﬁ ................ Date“‘}!i‘i

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnalre Pure Source Mine MR and 1EA Application Page 2 of 2



Mmakoena

M

To: val@utifs.coza

Cc Zizo Siwendu; stefanie@shango.co.za
Subject: RE: IAP form

Good day,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

Please state your interest in the proposed projecl.
This mine needs to be stapped. The dust in the environment is going to be a problem. They are geing to ruin Vaal River and
poliute the area. It is a disgrace.
Based on the Air Quality Baseline Assessment, the impact on air quality due to mining is usually up to a distance of 5 km from
the emitting source. However, without measuies being implemented, the impacts from mines can reach further depending on
the terrain, wind speed and properties of the material mined. The impact also depends largely on what sources of emissions
are present at the mine site and the throughput of material. For example, if material is transported via haul roads thara will be
greater emissions than if it were conveyed. The following mitigation measures have been proposed 1o minimise impacis on air
quality:
_ Utitise water car fo keep the road damp and assist in dust suppression.
- Provide speed-reduction structure positioned in the dirt access road to ensure maximum effectiveness at slowing
down vehicles utilising dirt roads.
Maintain sprinkler system alongside dirt roads.
Operators of mobile machinery and truck drivers should be reminded not fo speed, to limit dust generafion,

Following consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine Pian layout
to reduce impacis on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. No untreated waste water andfor effluent will be
discharged into the Veal River as it will be managed in a closed system wharein contact water will be separated from non-
contact water as per the Requiremenis of the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA). Water utiiised during the '
sand washing process will be recycied back to the wash plant for re-use.

In arder to minimise general poliution of the environment, good housekeeping will be included as a condition in the EMPR.

Are you aware of any communities which exist within the application area? Please provide detail and possible contact details,
Yes. There is a camp in the area.

Noted,

Are you aware of any tribal authorities within, or affected by, the proposed application? Please provide detail and possible
contact details.

Yes, The squatter camp,

Noted.

Are you aware of other IBAPs who need to be notified? Please provide detail and possible contact details.

No.

Noted,

Please can you provide a description of the receiving environment,

Itis a beautiful area with flora and fauna, wild animals, etc. It is grazing tand.

Noted.

Are you aware of any land developments {current or proposed) within the application area that may be relevant to the
proposed mining operation?

Yes. ’

Noted. Could you kindly elaborate on what other land developments are currently underway or proposed within the application
area.

Are you aware of any cultural or heritage features within the application area and surfounds, please provide detail?

Yes,

Noted. Coutd you kindiy provide detall regarding the cultural and heritage features ocourring within the application area and
surreunds?

Please describe any biophysical and socio-economic impacts that you believe should be considered during the study.

1



Land, fauna, flora. The Vaal River will be poliuted. The noise and dust pellution.
Noted, As stated in the first point above, no unireated waste water andfor effluent will be discharged into the Vaal River. The
first point also addresses your concern regarding dust poliution.

Accerding to the Noise Baseline Assessment, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on axisting
levels in an area and on-site meteorology. Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show that the
noise levels are within a permissible range. The following mitigation measures have been recommended in order to minimise
noise impacts:
Maintain vehicles and eguipment in good working order.
Provide noise berms where possible between activities and receptors.
- Conduct noise monitoring in response to noise complaints.

According to the terrestrial bisdiversity assessment undertaken in support of this application, open pit mining and site
clearance for infrastructure and associated access roads may resuit in the loss of habitat for species of censervation concermn
as well as the displacement, direct mortaliies and disturbance of the faunal community. The biodiversity specialist has
recommended mitigation measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include, but a not limited to, (i} avoiding high
biadiversity sensitivity areas and complying with prescribed buffer zones as welt as (i) implementing training to ensure that ali
stuff are aware of faunal sensitivity.

impacts on flora may inclide the loss of plant species of conservation importance and the encroachment of alien invasive
plant species. Mitigation meastires have been proposed by the relevant specialist and are included in thé in the terrestrial
hiodiversity assessment and draft Scoping Report.

e Ploase describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid or remedy the anticipated
biophysical and socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.
The mine should not be allowed to go ahead.
Your suggestion is noted.

« Do you have any specific concerns, comments or objections to the proposed project, if so could you please provide us with
information?
Environmental issues, certainly.
Noted.

s General comments:
This should be stopped. It is not right. We have rights to a peaceful life without dust, noise and terrible pollution.
Your comment is noted and will be included in the Issues and Responses Report to be submitted to the Competent Authority
for their decision-making.

Should you have any further guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions
M

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.962913

From:! Zizo Siwendu [maitto: zizo@shango.co.za)
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:18 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: IAP farm

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,




Mmalkoena

#

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Great Mmakoena

Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>

Friday, November 2, 2018 1033 AM

Mmakoena

gavinaboud@vodamail.coza; Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi
Nermulodi: Mashudu Mulaudzi; jochen@shango.ca.za; stefanie@shango.co.zg;
mark@vldc.co.za; info@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van
Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-
yard.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Re: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

a sure other people copied on this email can do the same thing.

I note (and have shown my staff) the covering letter which they can read as you set it out in Sotho. This is good.

Thanks.

As to pages 22 and 23 —can [ simply attach all their names on one sheet ?

Thanks
BobH

On 02 Nov 2018, at 10:20 AM, Mmakoena <mmakoena(@shango.co.za> wrote:

Dear Bob,

Attached herewith is the registration form that was sent to you. The registration form asked if you were
aware of any other interested parties who need to be notified and to kindly provide detail and possible
contact details. You did not provide this information.

In this regard, kindly complete the registration form and include your housekeeping manager’'s contact
information (name, surname, telephone, cellphone, postal address and/or e-mail) and contact
information of the 20 odd people you mentioned in your correspondence, so that we may send them

notification.

We will send them SMSes if they do not have e-mail addresses.

Thank you and we look forward to your feedback.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

<imape0Q0l.png>

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27962913




Mmaltoena

From;
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

r-ar Bab,

Thank you for your mail.

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shange.co.za>

Friday, November 2, 2018 10:40 AM

‘Bob Hartslief'

‘gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za’; 'Zizo Siwendu'; ‘Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi’; ‘Azwihangwisi
Nemulodi'; ‘Mashudu Mulaudzi'; jochen@shango.co.za’; ‘stefanie@shango.co.za’;
'mark@vldc.co.za'; ‘info@vldc.co.za'; 'michael@vidc.co.za'; 'Mariette Liefferink’; 'Sampie
van Rooyen'; 'thabo.moloi@cuta.co.za', 'pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com’;
info@vintage-yard.com?’; ‘craigrichardson100@gmail.com’; "Martin Struwig’;
'kobusvdwalto2 @gmail.com’; *Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer'; 'Chris’; ‘Dina’; 'liz'; 'Louis
Kruger’; 'Renee’; ‘Tertius'’; 'warrin'

RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Yes, you may attach all their names on one sheet.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

@h ngo Solutions

[t} +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.Co.za

[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 713 7937
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.151388 27.962313

From: Bob Hartslief [mailto:bobh@dullies.com]
~ t: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:33 AM

s . Mmakoena

Cc: gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; Zizo Siwendu; Azwihangwisi Mulaudzi; Azwihangwisi Nemulodi; Mashudu Mulaudzi;
jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vide.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; Mariette
Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; info@vintage-yard.com;
craigrichardson 100@gmail.com; Martin Struwig; kobusvdwalt)2@gmail.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Chris; Dina; liz;
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

[ am sure other people copied on this email can do the same thing.

1 note (and have shown my staff) the covering letter which they can read as you set it out in Sotho. This is good.

Thanks.

As to pages 22 and 23 —can [ simply attach all their names on one sheet 7

Thanks



Mmakoena

# -]
From: Chris Camphell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Mmakoena; 'Paul Kgole'

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shange.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Gavin Aboud;

‘Majute Kgole'; 'Ishmael Semenya'; ‘Gregory Mofokeng’; mark@vldc.co.za;
michael @vidc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Hi Paul

| suspect yet again that the Law, in this case NEMA, has not been specific enough in respect of Professional Registration
as none of these clauses talk about mandatory Professional Registration of the EAP, with either the Council for Natural
snces as a Pr.NatSci or ECSA as a Pr. Tech or Pr. Eng. , hence no such registration is evident.

Kind Regards

Chris Campbell Pr. Eng

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 02 November 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Paul Kgole' <paulkg@vodamail.co.za>

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud' <gavinahoud @vodamail.co.za>;
Chris Campbell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; ‘Majute Kgole' <majutepaul@gmail.com>; 'lshmael Semenya'
<isemenya@enviroxcellence,co.za>; 'Gregory Mofokeng' <gregory@selao.co.za>; mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za;
info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa {F$ 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM)

. _ar Paul,
Thank you for your mail,

Kindly note that according to Regulation 13 (1) of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 {Act 107 of 1998}
{NEMA) Environmental Impact Assessment (E1A) (2014) Regulations, the general requirements of an Erwironmental
Assessment Practitioner {(EAP) are as follows:

13. (1) An EAP and a specialist, appointed in terms of Regulation 12{1) or 12(2), must—
(a) be independent;

(b} have expertise in conducting environmental impact assessments or undertaking specialist work as required,
including knowledge of the Act, these Regulations and any guidelines that have relevance to the proposed
activity;

(c} ensure compliance with these Regulations;



Mmakoena

# T
From: Paul Kgole <paulkg@vedamail.co.za>

Sent: Monday, Novembaer 5, 2018 4:23 AM

To: 'Chris Campbell’; ‘Mmakoena’

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.zg; 'Gavin Aboud’;

'Majute Kgole'; 'lshmael Semenya’; 'Gregory Mofokeng'; mark@vlde.co.za;
michael@vldc.co.za; info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Chris
Thank you for clarification, much appreciated.

4 regards

PAUL KGOLE PrQS
0848235971

From: Chris Campbeli [mailto:chrisc@cesa.co.za]

Sent: 02 November 2018 10:55 AM

To: Mmakoena; 'Paul Kgole' :

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; ‘Gavin Aboud'; "Majute Kgole'; 'Ishmael
Semenya'; 'Gregory Mofokeng'; mark@vldc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vidc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

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

spect yet again that the Law, in this case NEMA, has not been specific enough in respect of Professional Registration
as none of these clauses talk about mandatory Professional Registration of the EAP, with either the Council for Natural
Sciences as a Pr.NatSci or ECSA as a Pr. Tech or Pr. Eng., hence no such registration is evident.

Kind Regards

Chris Campbell Pr. Eng

From: Mmakoena [mailto;mmakoena@shango.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 02 November 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Paul Kgole' <paulkg@vodamail.co.za>

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Gavin Aboud' <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>;
Chris Campbell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Majute Kgole' <majutepaul@gmail.com>; 'Ishmael Semenya’'
<isemenya@enviroxcellence.co.za>; 'Gregory Mofokeng' <gregory@selao.co.za>; mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za;
info@vldc.co.za; mader@skets.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water



Shango Solutions
%,Mmm M/

For;

From:

Of:

Telephone no.:

i "‘*{‘ S . fDe Lineea .ot B L ) Deve lphoel
(AN = L.Q »\ Of ('th
b%lA”ﬁ 94\4:

Recelved hy:

Date & time:

| Telephoned Please phone back Returned your call
Called to see you Desires appointment Will phone back
Message:
&?QU&Q J'\"CC\ Shoe f\ep‘(\% Ao e % L s

Dunrosa Trading 186 {PTY) Lid T/A Shango Solufions
Registration Number: 2004/003803/07
H.H.K. House, Cnr Ethel Ave and Ruth Crascent, Northeliff
Tel: +27 (0y11 678 6504, Fax: +27 (Oy11 678 9731




Zizo Siwendu

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: 05 November 2018 01:13 PM

To: iefathabane@drdlr.gov.za'

Subject: Copy of Deed Reports

Attachments: Farm Woodlands 407.Pdf; Farm Woodlands 407_Ptns 0-1-3_PD.Pdf
Dear Lefa,

1 trust this mail find you well
As per telecom, please find herewith attached requested documents.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,

ff;;:;:iofuﬁons)
S ,mm..-m‘/

"1 427 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
| 27 11 678 9731 {c] +27 76 859 2686
GP5 Co-ondinates: -26.151388 27.962913




Printed: 2018/08/21 15:15

Farm List windeed

Date Requested 2018/08/21 15:15
Desds Office BLOEMFONTEIN
Registration Division PARYS RD

Farm Name -

Farm Number 407

Remaining Extent NOT SELECTED

A LexisNexis® Product

Portion Owner Title Deed | Registration Date | Purchase Price (R)
0 WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD T349/2006 2006/01/09 14000000
1 WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD T348/2006 2006/01/09 14 000 000
2 VAN ASWEGEN TESTAMENTERE TRUST T25216/2002 | 2002110117 TRANSFE: Bg
END
3 WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD T347/2006 2006/01/09 44000 000
4 JACOBS STEPHEN T375412016 | 2015/04/16 3000 600
5 | * FOR INFO REFER TO REGISTRAR OF "I REPLACED | - .
DEEDS ™
8 NOORD VRYSTAAT GRAAN & VEE PTY LTD T9167/2006 | 2006/05/04 1140 000 |

4 DISCLAIMER.

on ownership detalls wiih the Deeds Offics. This repart is subject to the terms and conditions of lhe WinDeed End User Licg

This report containg infarmation athred from the WinDeed database and we da nol make am';-r representations about the accuracy
accept responsibility for inaccurate data. LexisNaxis will not be liable for any damage caused by reliance on this repert and for legal purposes encourags validation

of he data displayed nor do we

nee Agreement (EULAY.




WinDeed Database Deeds Office Property

WOODLANDS, 407, 0 (REMAINING EXTENT) (BLOEMFONTEIN)
GENERAL INFORMATION

Previcus Description
LPl Code

Date Requested 2018/08/21 156:35

Deeds Office BLOEMFONTEIN
Information Source WINDEED DATABASE
Reference GOOSEBAY MINING RIGHT

Farm Name WOODLANDS

Farm Number 407

Paortion Number 0 (REMAINING EXTENT)
Local Authority NOT AVAILABLE
Registration Division PARYS RD

Province FREESTATE

Diagram Deed T460/1952

Extent 261.0839H

F02500000000040700000

Printed: 2018/08/21 16:39

windeed

A LexisNexis® Product

- OWNER INFORMATION _ ' _

Owner 1 of 1

Type COMPANY

Name WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD

1D { Reg. Numher 200500068607

Title Deed T349f2006

Registration Date 2006/01/09

Purchase Price (R} 14,000,000

Purchase Date 2005/086/30

Share 0.00

Microfilm 2006 0045 1369

Multiple Properties NO

Multiple Owners NO

O

# Document Institution Amount (R} Micrefilm
1 K14/20068S5 - UNKNOWN/ 2008 0045 1381
2 17H972MR - UNKNOWN | -

3 FROM 192,247 - UNKNCWN| -

4 PARYS RD, 407 - UNKNOWN |-

LI [ )

# Document Owner Amount (R)| Microfilm
1 T4283/1098 BENEPROPS THREE PTY LTD 315,000} 2006 Q045 1364
2 T7441971 JUZI JOHANN BERNHARD UNKNOWN]| -

DISCLAIMER

This report contains information gal

thered from Ihe WinDeed database and we do not make any representations about the accuracy of the data disptayed nor do we
accept responsipility for inaccurale data, LexisNexis will rat bs liable for any darmags caused by reliancs on this report and for legal purposes encourage validation
on ownership detalls with the Deeds Office. This reparl is subjecl 1o the terms and conditions of the WinDesd End Uger Li s




Mmakoena

ﬂ

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:45 PM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Copy of Deed Reports
Attachments: SKM_C65818110509241.pdf

From: Lefa Isaac Thabane [mailto:Lefa, Thabane@drdlr.gov.za]
Sent: 05 November 2018 03:27 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Nozipho Diamini

Subject: RE: Copy of Deed Reports

Good Day
Kindly receive the attached response letter in respect of the Monte Cristo .
\' Ippreciate your cooperation and patience

Regards

LEFA THABANE
; -,‘ o INFORMATION MANAGEMENT UNIT
_ &A&N Tel: 051 430 0444 | E-mail;Lefa. Thabane@drdir.gov.za
(EPRRES LI G RSN TN 4 Address: Old Postbank Building ofo East Burger and Selbourne Sirest
LAMD RIGHTS Bloemfonteir, Free State Pravince, 9300, Souih Africa

wwwr drglr.gov.za

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co,za]
Sent: 05 November 2018 01:13 PM

1 Lefa Isaac Thabane
subject: Copy of Deed Reports

Dear Lefa,
[ trust this mail find you well
As per telecom, please find herewith attached requested documents.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

(ﬁ: Solutions)
s

[t] +27 11 672 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za




Q 4 i
COMMISSION ON RESTFUTION OF
LARD RIGHTS

LRIEE LU AR B8 HEF R SEREHITUAVE B DA & R IO SR S S0 T S T YO O S R R B

L O R T TS T TSP P A TR

Enquiries: Lefa Thabane

SHANGO SOLUTICNS
PO Box 2501

Cresta

2118

Dear Ms Z Siwendu
LAND CLAIMS ENQUIRY:

1. REMAINING EXTENT OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407, DISTRICT
PARYS, PROVINCE FREE STATE.

2. REMAINDER OF PORTION 01 OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407,
DISTRICT PARYS, PROVINCE FREE STATE.

3. PORTION 03 OF THE FARM WOODLANDS 407, DISTRICT PARYS,
PROVINCE FREE STATE.

Woa refer io your enquiry received on the 05 October 2018.

We confirm that as at the date of this letter no land claims appear on our database in
respect of the Property. This includes the database for claims lodged by 31
December 1998; and those lodged between 1 July 2014 and 27 July 2016 in terms
of the Restitution of Land Rights Amendment Act, 2014.

Whilst the Commission takes reasonable care to ensure the accuracy of the
information it provides, there are various factors that are beyond the Commission's
control, particularly relating to claims that have lodged but not vet been gazefted
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
without menticning the particular actual property desctiption they claim
dispossession of rights in land against.

The Commission therefore does not accept any liability whatsoever if through the
process of further investigation of claims it is found that there is in fact a land claim in
respect of the above property.

If you are aware of any change in the description of the above property after 19 June
1913 kindly supply us with such description so as to enable us to do a further search.

Yours faithfully

CMNAD
...... s i T T

Ms, MINI

ASD: IMU

LAND RESTITUTION SUPPORT: FS
PDATE: 02/11/ 2018




WinDeed Database Deeds Office Property

WOODLANDS, 407, 0 (REMAINING EXTENT) (BLOEMFONTEIN)

GENERAL INFORMATICN

Printed: 2016/06{21 15:33

windeed

A LexisNexis® Product

— ]
H
- . :

3

Date Requested

Deeds Office

Information Sourne
~Reference

2018/08/21 1635
BLOEMFONTEN

WINDEED DATABASE
GOOSEBAY MINING RIGHT

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Type

Farm Name

Farm Number
Portlon Number
Local Authorlty
Registration Division
Province

Diagram Dead
Extent

Previous Description
LPl Gode

Owner 1 of 1

Type

Name

D/ Reg. Number
Title Deed
Repistration Date
Furchase Price (R)
Purchase Date
Share

Mlcrofilm

Multiple Properties
Multiple Owners

ORSEMENTS (4)
Documant
K14/20065

2

IFROM 192,247

FARM

WQODLANDS

407

0 (REMAIMING EXTENT)
NOT AVAILABLE

PARYS RD

FREESTATE

T460/1952

261.0838H

FOz500000000040700000

OWNER INFORMATION

COMPANY
WINNERS POINT 117 TRADING PTY LTD
200500068507
734912006
2006/01/09
14,000,000
2005/06/30

0.00

2008 0045 1369
NG

NO

Institution

__{PARYSRD.407

Document

17428311996
74

DISCLAIMER
This report

Amount (R} Microflim

...._UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN

2006.004 1361

_Amaunt {R})| Mierofilm

o7

BENEPROPS THREE PIY (7D
JU21 JORARN BERNHARD

canlalns information gatherod from tho WinDeed dalabase and we do nok make any repraseniaiions about the acomacy of tha dala displayed nor do we
acoe responsiblity for Inaccurate dala, Lexishexis wil not be lisble for any damage caused by rellance on this raporl and for tagal purpeses encolrrage validatian
an ownership detalls with the Deads Office, This repost Is subjecl ta the lerms and sordllans of the WinDaed End Userlicents Agreement{EULAY

 _UNKNOWN]

315,000{ 2006 0045 1364




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:12 PM
To: ‘Lefa.Thabane@drdir.gov.za'

- Ce 'Zizo Siwendu!'
Subject: RE: Copy of Deed Reports
Good day,

Thank you for your correspondence.

Your comment that no land claims appear on your database in respect of the affected property is well noted.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

" Shngo Solutions
M

[t1+27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[l +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
aGPSs Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:45 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Copy of Deed Reports

From: Lefa Isaac Thabane [mailto:Lefa. Thabane@drdlr.gov.za]
Sent: 05 November 2018 03:27 PM
To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Nozipho Dlamini
Subject: RE: Copy of Deed Reports

7 d Day
Kindly receive the attached response letter in respect of the Monte Cristo.

We appreciate your cooperation and patience '

Regards
LEFA THABANE
‘1?}-5 ' INFORMATION MANAGEMENT UNIT
w&% Tel: 051 430 0444 | E-mailLefa. Thabane@drdir.gov.za
(GRS BX RN Address: Old Posthank Building cfo Easi Burger and Selbourne Street
LARD RIGHTS Bloemlottein, Free State Province, 9300, Souith Airica

www.drdlr.gov.za




Mmakoena

ﬂ

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 7:51 AM

To: mmakeena@®shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Source Mine Mining Application - Objection Registration

From: James Ludick [mailto:JLudick@edcon.co.za]

Sent: 06 November 2018 07:41 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: 33 Rudi Liebenberg; 47 Harko Mulder; 46 Kenneth Hayes; 36a Ursela Roch
Subject: Pure Source Mine Mining Application - Objection Registration

Lapa Manzi Home owners Association registration of objection against the application of mining rights on and
against the Vaal river which will impact on the environment by Monte Cristo Comercial Park (Goosebay Farm).

Plot 31 — 54

‘razer Quinn (sharonauinn@vodamail.co.za); 32 Bertie de Wal <bertie@marissanel.co.za>; 33 Rudi Liehenberg
<rudii@reutech.co.za>: 34 Erich Smith <erichxsmith@gmail.com>; 35 Pieter Nortje <petrus.jnortie@yahoo.com>; 36
Adriaan de Lange <at@sddiam.co.za>; 36a Ursela Roch <ursela@idllab.co.za>; 37 Dewaldt de Klerk
<dewaldtde@nedbank.co.za>; 38 George Koen <gmakoen@grmail.com>; 39 Andre Pienaar <andre@solidpuild.co.za>; 40
Stephan Fick <ronel.cp.fick@gmail.cont>; 40 Stephan Fick (stephanf@absa.co.za); 41 Egbert Okkely
<outafric@mweb.co.za>; 42 Debbie Seinch <prosecurity@mweb.co.za>; 43 Jacek Fastyn <fastynjmw{@ahsamail.co.za>;
44 Piet Uys (uys@puys.co.za); 45 Rory Gallocher <roryg@shra.org.za>; 46 Kenneth Hayes <admin@ahvaal.co.za>; 47
Harke Mulder <harko.mulder@polka.co.za>; 48 James Ludick <jludick@edcon.co.za>; 49 Wayne Botes
<boteswayne @gmail.com>; 50 DI Vosloo <dj.vosloo@pepsico.com>; 51 Joseph Keywood <lebag.00139@ymail.com>; 52
Eugene Keys <eugene keys@mactube.co.za>; 53 Wim <wim.segotta@mediclinic.co.za>; 54 lan Hunter
<tan.hunterd5@yahoo.com>

Regards
James Eudick

Finance & Admin Manager — Gauteng Distribution Centre
27 (0 11) 281 5302 | M +27 (0) 84 511 3095 | E: jludick@edcon.co.za | Location: GDC Isando

EDCONy :

This message is subject to certain restriclions and qualifications which are contained in our email disclaimer which is available on our website at
www,edoon co.zalE doan/Disclaimer or from the Graup Secratary on {011) 485-8000.

The disclaimer also provides our corparate informatien and names of our directors as required by law.

The disclaimer is deemed to form part of this message in lerms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 2002.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email and/or any related attachments



Mmakoena
ﬂ

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:05 PM

To: JLudick@edcon.co.za’

Cc: ‘Zizo Siwendu'; 'sharonquinn@vodamail.co.za'; ‘bertie@marissanel.co.za’,

'rudil@reutech.co.za’; 'erichxsmith@gmail.com’; 'petrus jnortje@yahoo.com,
‘andre@solidbuild.co.za'; ‘ronel.cp fick@gmail.com'; 'outafric@mweb.co.za’
'prosecurity@mweb.co.za'; 'fastynjmw@absamail co.za’; 'uys@puys.co.za’
'raryg@shra.org.za’; ‘admin@ahvaal.co.za'; "harko.mulder@polka.co.za’;
'boteswayne@gmail.com’; ‘dj.vosloo@pepsico.com’; 'lebag.00139@ymail.com’;
'augene keys@mactube.co.za’; ‘wim.segotta@mediclinic.co.za’; 'ian.hunter35

@yahoo.com'
Subject; RE: Pure Source Mine Mining Application - Objection Registration
Attachments: Pure Source Mine_Additional Consultation_lAP_2018-10-26,pdf

Dear James,
T < you for your mail.
Your objection to the above mentioned project is noted.

As requested, you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I8&AP) for this project. In addition, we have
registered the I&APs you provided in your correspondence to the project database.

As registered 1&APs, you will be kept up to date with any developments regarding this project.

Kindly find attached correspondence providing details on an additional public consuitation scheduled for the 10t
November 2018 wherein key issues raised by I&APs will be addressed.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

P e

(Shango Solutions
,‘.,.\‘\,_\,,au-"/
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango,co.7a

{f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.151388 27.962913

From:; Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:05 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Emailing: English Registration Form (2)
Attachments: English Registration Form {2).docx

----- Original Message-—--

From: Roelf Pretorius [mailto;roelof.pretorius@absamail .co.za]
Sent: 06 November 2018 09:01 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Emailing: English Registration Form (2}

Please find attached objection to mining

Regards




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (3hango sws)

PURE SOURGE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (J8APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision making process.

Name Roelf Preforius EAP Shango Solutions
Address Plot 21 Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

Lindequesdridf Address P.O Box 2591

Cresfa
. 2118

Landowner/Lawful Roelf Pretorius Project Pure Source Mine
occupler/Organisation (FS 30/6/1/2/2/10048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. 0838314736 Tel na, 011 678 6504
Email Roelof_pratorius@vox.co.za Email Zizo@shango.co.za

| stay on Plot 91 directly across where there are mining

Organisation andfor property description operations
{if fandowner/ lawful ccoupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

My concern is the environment , Since mining started | hear thern machines atarting up at 06Q0h in the morning .
#ost of the birdlife Owls, Fish Eagle, Guinea Fowl, Bleshoender , Blue Crane disappeared,

Vivid monkeys moved on .

The dust from mining — svidence in my swimming pool every morning depending on wind direction.

Please assist by completing the questions below. Thase responses will be utillsed to inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land Not within the area but close Farm owners bordering the arca
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

Ara you aware of any other LRAPS The informal settlement
who need to be notified? Please
provide detail and possibla contact

details.

Please can you provide us with a Farming , directly opposiutc the proposed site is Lindequesdrif where there ave a
description of the receiving numbet of small mseule (armers as well as a number of land owners who make a
environment (including land uses living oul of holiday, fidhing resorts

such as farming, grazing efs.,

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 10f 3



vegetation; topographical featﬁres;
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed}
within the application area that may
be relevant to the propesed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any cultural or
heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
pleasa provide detail?

Please describe any bis-physical Socio economic — people who eam their livelihood in Lindequesdrif
and/or socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
during the study.

Please describe any measures you And i pay taxes as if ina affluent society
believe should be implemented to
miigate, manage, avold, ar remedy
the anticipated big-physical and
sacio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concerns, | According to JB Marks municipality my property is zoned residential land [ pay
comments or objectians to the taxes accordingly.

proposad project, if so could you Are there any other areas where mining is altowed within meters from a residential
please provide ug with information? | area,

General Commenis:

There are photos available of what the area look like at present .Please if anyone can tell me how they intend rehabilitation .1
took more than 20 years to rehab the diamond mine directly across the river where I stay — and they had rocks and stones to do
$0 How do you do it if all the sand is mined out ?

Shango Selutions respectfully requests that you piease sign this letter and return it to Shango Solutions at the details
provided to confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and fo ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments, querles, and concerns must be received via this ISAP

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 20f 2



registration form and questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 18APs will be included in future
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and associated Integrated Environmental Autharisation
(IEA) process.

Signed......RS Pretorius....e e vvnes vens.. . Name.. ... Roalf
PO I - £ N

IZAP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page30f2 i



Mmakoena

From:; Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 2:31 PM

To: 'roelof.pretorius @absamail.co.za’

Cc zizo@shango.co za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za
Subject; RE: Emailing: English Registration Form (2)

Attachments: FW.: Emailing: English Registration Form (2)

Good day,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in read. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

1.

Please state your interest in the proposed project.

My concern is the environment. Since mining started | hear the machines starting up at 06HO0 in the morning.
Most of the birdlife Owls, Fish Eagle, Guinea Fowl, Bleshoender, Blue Crane disappeared. Vivid monkeys moved
on, The dust from mining — evidence in my swimming pool every morning depending on wind direction.

You concern is noted, The planned working hours for the proposed Pure Source Mine are as follows:

For mining activities, a 5.5 day work week with a 2 shift sysitem is proposed. Operating hours would be from
06:00 to 18:00. For diamond sorting, a 6 day work week with a 2 shift system, operating 24 hours a day.
However, the 24 hour shift for diamond sorting will be reconsidered during the Environmental Impact
Assessment {EIA) phase.

The impact on air quality wili depend largely on sources of emissions present on a mine at any given time and
the throughput of material. For example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions
than if it were conveyed. To a large extent, the mined products for this project are expected to be transported
via conveyor systems from the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order to minimise air guality impacts,
tn addition, mitigation measures such as dust suppression have been suggested by the relevant specialist.

Are you a landowner or legal land accupier within the application area?
Not within the area but close farm owners bordering the area.
Noted.

Are you aware of any other 1&APs who need to be notified? Please provide detail and possible contact details.
The informat settlement.
Noted.

Please can you provide us with a description of the receiving environment,

Farming. Directly opposite the proposed site is Lindequesdrif where there are a small number of small scale
farmers as well as a number of land owners who make a living out of the holiday, fishing resorts.

Noted.

Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-economic impacts that you believe should be considered during
the study.

Socio-economic - people who earn their livelihood in Lindequesdrif,

Noted.

Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy the
anticipated biophysical and socio-econowmic impacts of the proposed activity.

1



| pay taxes as if in an affluent society.
Your comment in noted.

Do you have any specific concerns, comments or objections to the proposed project, if so could you please
provide us with information?

According to JB Marks municipality, my property is zoned residential 1 and | pay taxes accordingly. Are there any
areas where mining is allowed within metres from a residentia area? '

Your comment is noted. Kindly note that according ta the Section 6 (a) of the Mining Health and Safety Act, 1956
{Act 29 of 1996}, no mining operations may be carried out under or within a horizontal distance of 200 m from
buildings, roads, raiflways, reserves, mine boundaries, any structure whatsoever or any surface. The Applicant
has adhered to the 100 m buffer.

General comments:

There are photos available of what the area presently looks like. Please if anyone can tell me how they intend on
rehabilitating? It took more than 20 years to rehabilitate the diamond mine directly across the river where 1 stay
— and they had rocks and stones to do so. How do you do it if all the sand is mined out?

Rehahilitation, from the mining industry perspective, means the disturbed areas will adhere to a pre-determined
ptan or fulfill a post-closure function that is sustainable and usable. It recognizes that extraction of a resource
will oocur and that the original topography will be altered. The basic requirements for rehabilitation are to
construct a stable, safe and functioning environment past-mining. This can be achieved through various

methods,

Rehabilitation is not restoration. Therefare, the mining area will not have the same topography as the pre-
mining environmert. Rehahilitation in this case will be conducted in a progressive manner, Progressive
rehabititation involves a phased approach in which bulk earthworks, fine grading and re-vegetation wilt directly
follow the pit mining activity, based on a year-on-year mining plan. Mining under this Mining Right will involve
the excavation of open pit areas, of varying sizes and depths. Prior to commencement of mining, topsoil will be
removed from the area dematrcated for mining and stackpiled next to the pit for the purpose of rehabilitation.
Once the resources in a certain pit have been mined-out, over-and undersized material will be utilised for
backfilting, followed by topsoil spreading, and subsequent seedbed preparation and re-vegetation. Some of the
excavated pits or depressions will be developed into artificial wetlands, as the intention isn’t to restore the
original topography, but to sculpt the mined areas to construct various ecological habitats.

The post-mining end land use will be an eco-and wildlife estate, ranging in various functions from resort and
entertainment facilities, housing, agriculture as well as conservation {see diagram below}. -

MINING PROCESSES AND PROGRESSIVE REHABILITATION
STRATEGY TOWARDS AN END tAND USE

5
| G4 "‘“*{qs A ~s_~*
: : - A
A A S {?’?m/(f e

Should you have any further gquestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Regards,



Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
wﬂ"f“-#

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w]www.change.co.za

{f] +27 11 628 9731 [c]1+27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151386 27,962913




Mmakoena

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: mmakoena@shango.co.za; mike@thebiodiversitycompany.com; Sampie van Rooyen;
Arnold de Beer; Mariette Liefferink

Subject: Re: FW: Biodiversity response and oral submissions at 24 Oct meeting (FS
30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Attachments: image003.png; image001.png; imaged02 png; image003.png; image004.png;

image005.png; image006.png; Report_on_5171_Road Condition-ilovepdf-
compressed.pdf

Dear Zizo,
Thank you very much for this email and thanks Michael for your detailed response.

Regarding the public meeting held on 24th October: where will the oral comments by attendees like myself,
Arnold and Sampie be recorded and incorporated? It seems that they should be available to all IAPs at the
upcoming 10th November meeting? You took copious notes and I was fully expecting that some form of written
documentation would be forthcoming from you.

Here are bullet points of my report to Gavin:

"Things I found interesting;

1. This was a Public Participation meeting, in their eyes

2. The road is problematic to ALL and Shango is going to have a hard time dealing with the repori I will
forward them

3. Zoning - they seem to think it can be done AFTER rights have been approved

4. “Sense of Place” is problematic for them

5. Mining Charter - because they APPLIED on 24 August, the Charter was Gazetted on 27 September, their
report was published 8 November: Therefore, the only provision in the Charter they do NOT have to comply
with is mine ownership

¢t first they said there was a Social and Labour Plan available on their website. But then they said it was with
LR and not available to the public

7. Still non-compliant re rehab - other contractors to blame"

I would be happy to send you a link to the recording we made at the meeting. And attached please find the road
report that must SURELY be addressed and made public...

Please consider, at the very least, putting our oral comments and your answers from the last meeting on your
web site, prior to this Saturday's meeting,

Best regards,
Renee

Renee de Jong Hartslief

www . tacebook.com/TheSavannahAfrica
+27 (0)71 448-4332 ¢

Woolridge 65 "Savannah" farm




police, roads & transport
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FREE STATE PROVINCE
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REPORT
SITE INSPECTION

Condition of Secondary Road $171
Vaal Eden Road

Compiled by:
|
Engineer Pro Gr A

Roux

Chief Directorate Rc_'.-a_d_
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The report was completed following a letter of
concern submitted by a member of the public to
the office of the Member of the Executive
Committee regarding the condition of special
secondary road §171 (Vaal Eden Road)

The matter was referred to Mr. R. Thekso Chief
Director Reads for investigation and completion
of a report to the HOD.
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. BACKGROUND

. LOCALITY

. INVESTIGATION RESULTS

. RECOMMENDATIONS
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1. BACKGROUND

A letter of concern was submitted by Mr. AJ. Hanekom on the 08" of July 2017
{Annexure A) stating various problems on the condition of secondary road $171. The
matter was forwarded to the office of the Chief Director Roads {Annexure B} and a site
investigation was done on the 16% of August 2017.

The Regional Engineer, Me. E. Phalatse, was contacted for historical information on 8171
but no information could be provided,

2. LOCALITY

The road that the member of the public is concerned about is located in the northemn
section of the Free State Province which borders the Gauteng province. The road is a
secondary road with a paved road surface, but is not designed according to the same
standard as that of a primary road.

Road under e
Investigation A

ih Viast

ab F

FIGURE 1 - LOCALITY PLAN
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3. INVESTIGATION RESULTS

3.1. Special Secondary Road $171 is proclaimed within a 25.0m road reserve with a
paved road surface connecting with the remaining unpaved section of $171 and

Primary Road P56/2.

3.2. The road was build as a collector road collecting all the local fraffic from the
township establishments along the Vaal River shore to the primary road P86/2,

which distributes traffic to the Vaal Triangle and Parys town.

“T@km 00

| skid marks on
| PSB12 where the

trucks brake to furn

off onto S171.

The follow up roads

sign that must state

what the danger is,
is not present

1 @km0.2

) Faded Caution

road sign, warning
road usets about
the condition of the
road ahead.
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Road shoulder
higher than the
road surface.

te

ing ga
on the left of 5171

Double sw

T@km 02

|

lalp]

Vegetaf

i}
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@ km 55

Farm Access to the
right of S171

Reoad making is
Degree 3 ,{INAKS)

Road Markings

@ km 0.55

Exit out of farm
access.
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No Guardrail

From km 0.6 to
km 1.3

Guardrails is
missing.

This is a danger for
road users,

On Guardrail

From km 0.6 fo
km 1.3

Guardrails is
missing.
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@km 1.3

Crocodile Cracks
on S171 arisen
from the dry road i
surface,

@km1.3

Missing storm
water grid.
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@km 1.9

Road failure and

The bad recad

condition causes
sand to fall of the
trucks pass

ing over

the potholes

8

@ km 1

Potholes cover the

ty of the road

width of 8171.

majori
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@km 1.9

g i Viegetation on the _
T o i| road shoulder 5
' restrict the width of :
the roadway
causing hazardous :
environment for

vehicles to pass

@km19

The overall design
width of 7.4m is
reduced to 6.0m
due to vegetation
and trees on the
road shoulder.
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@Km 2.1

Three Access
roads to the right
within a spacing of
40m of each other
and a single
access roads to the
left.

Blocked Storm
Water Pipe

@ km 2.1

Blocked drainage
pipes of the worst
degree, degree 3
(INAKS)

Grading of
conditions is done
with the
Departmental
INAKS document,
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@ Km 2.1

Edge break on the
access.

g e e A T ﬁ e @ km 2.1

Surface Failure
_ T and Aggregate
: = 4 Loss is present for

= e ; long sections of
: S171.
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1
3

|
:
i

i
i

From km 2.6 fo km
28

Road shoulder in
the cutting is higher
than the road
surface,

High Road
Shoulder

cutting has eroded
causing v-drain to
silt.
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@ km 3.1

Farm access to the
left and right.

Animals crossing
with no waming
signs and edge
break ¢h either
side of S171.

T@ km 3.4

" Road shoulder
higher than road
way causing water
to pond on road
way and potholes.
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@ km 3.4

Sediment at the
g inlet and outlet of
the culvert.

The material cover
over to be
investigated by

ll Structural

iR ENgineer.

@ km 3.4

There is two
450mm @ drainage
pipes which the
nlet is blocked with
4 material and 30m
‘away is three more
450mm @ drainage
pipes which are silt
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@ km 3.9

left and right.
& Edge break

2 present at both
sides.

¥ growing on the
road shoulder.

g The overall design

width of 7.4m is

J reduced fo 6.8m

=8 due to vegetation
| and trees on the

road shoulder.
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@ Km 4.3

Delineator present
‘at the culvert.

(@ km 4.3

Soil on top of the
culvert has
subsided next to
the wing wall.
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@ km4.3

Culvert at km 4.3
has five 450mm &
drainage pipes of
which the one is
installed lower than
the others.

s There is a lot of
s material on the
inlet side of the
{drainage pipes.

@km45

Farm accesses to
the left and right,

Road shoulder is
much higher than
road way,
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@ km 6.2

Accesses to the left
gand right.

_ § _ ' Access to the right
% i k) A e dnres : is for sand mining.

No historic data
could be obtained
to determine if
permition was
provided by the
Dep.

The sight distance
to either side is

j sufficient for save
access,

‘@km69

S . o ?Road way has
' - ‘potholes and
aggregate loss.

| The aggregate loss
causes road
shoulder height to
increase and the
road way is

4 reduced to 6.6m
fromn the designed
7.4m width.
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| @ km 7.6 and
km 7.8

llegal road signs
‘erected saying that
‘heavy vehicles are
moving ahead.

@km?78

Access to Pure
Source sand mine
where truck turn
wider and edge
brake ocours.

The owner of the
sand mine was
contacted on site
and the
Department will
investigate this
matter,
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@km7.9

Truck turning out of
the access road
from the Pure
Source sand mine.

@ km 8.1

Double swing gate
to the left of 3171,
the board on the
fence indicates that
it is a mining area.

The Department
will request DETEA
to investigate.
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@ km 8.3

Access gate to
Goosbay Canyon
Eco and River
Estate on the right.

Sight distance to
the leftis ohly 95m
and to the right
£450m.

= _ @ km 8.5

Road surface has
potholes and
crocodile cracks.
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@ km 9.8

THunction of
surfaced section of
5171 with
unsurfaced section
of 8171 and
TA797.

The road signs and
road markings
degree 3 (INAKS).

No w104 (T-
junction} warning
sign at the
intersection if
approached from
Barrage.
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4. RECOMMENDATIONS

Short Term Remedial Actions: Normal Routine Maintenance

4.1. The road shoulders must be reshaped to remove excess material before the rainy
season commence.

4,2, Reshape the side drain within the cutting between km 2.6 and km 2.9 and consider
the upgrading of the drain to a stone pitched channel.

4.3. Guard rails and the drain grid in the concrete channel along $171 must be replaced
as it hold a potential safety risk for motorists.

4.4. Silted material must be removed from the storm water pipes and the in- and outlets
must be must be reshaped to ensure efficient drainage of storm water,

4.5, Install edge beams at all access roads on the surfaced section of 8171 to prevent
any further edge breaks, Access management must also be applied to determine
whether the required approvals are in place.

4.6, Sand mining activities along S171 must be reported to the Department of Mineral
Recourses (DMR) and Department of Economic Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs (DETEA) to determine that the necessary permits were
obtained through the prescribed procedures.

4.7. All the road signs on 8171 must be replaced.

4.8. Remove all trees on road shoulder and vegetation within roads reserve,

4.9. Patching of potholes and repairing of road sections where surfacing has coliapse.

Long Term Resolutions Contract Projects

4.10. Fog spray the suifaced road section and apply a slurry seal on the areas where the
crocodile cracks ocour before it could be re-sealed

4.1, Structural engineer investigate the carrying capacity of storm water culvert at km 3.4,

4.12. Resea! the surfaced road section once the remedial actions with regard fo the
drainage, shoulders, vegetation and pavement was completed

4.13. Repaint the road markings.

Mr. . Roux
Engineer RAMS
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Annexure A

‘@iﬁ da Pf’g’ﬂ L f" e d
é;w’(/ W& Mr. A, J. Hanekom

\S— ' ’*o P.ro. Box 1768

fll ‘-}—P </7 Ygza?erbijtpark

Mr. Sam Masghinind

Meamber of ihe Execulive Committee

Free State Provincial Depsartment of Police, Roads and Transporl
48 Charlotte Maxeke Sfreet, Parm bui!ding,

Blaemfontein

8330

P.C. Box 119

Bloamfonteln

9300 _

(E-mail address: mec@freetrans.gov.za

WITHOUT PREJUDICE AND THE RESERVATION OF ALL MY RIGHTS

Dear Sir,

URGENT REQUEST FOR (i) AN INVESTIGATION INTO THE DANGEROUS AND
POOR STATE OF THE VAAL EDEN ROAD, MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF
PARYS; AND (ll) THE UPGRADING OF THE SAID ROAD.

| am the owner of several established businesses in the engingering end
construction industries which are based in Vanderbijipark whilst my residence is
situated at the Vaal Eden Township on the banks of the Vaal River in the Magisterial

District of Parys.

The relevant Vaal Eden road — which road some of my staif, my family and myself
use on an almost dally basls - Is cutrently In a very poor state and [ subssquently
record herewith the following salient concerns, namely;

(&) Numerous large potholes that pose the risk of serious damage to vehicles , exist
on the road;

(b) The relevant road Is narrow and the shoulders thereof are significantly erodsd;

(e} Numerous very heavy vehicles loaded with sand from sand mining opsrations in
the vicinity of the relevant road are running on an almost daily basis and in my
view confribute 1o serious exacerbation of the poor condition of the road;

(d) The synergy of the poor state of the relevant road and the numerous heavy
vehicles transporting sand , pose serious rlsks of accidents and even loss of
lives to other road users;

(¢) residents from the Vaal Eden township ( myself included } fraquently have to
travel on the relevant read at night and the riske of serlous damage to vehicles
and accldents obviously increase exponentially under such conditions;




t o

() The safety (condition and load capacily) of the bridges and culverts on the
relevant road (given the significant weight of the aforesaid heavy vehicles) need
In my opinlon {o be checked as @ priority;

{9) Loss of properly values due to the deterioration of read infrastructure in the Vaal
Eden area; and

{h) The possible exodus of residents in the sald area dus to amongst others {g)
above, with resultant job tosses,

You are subssquently kindly, though urgently, requested to (i) have the matter
investigated to prevent Injuries/ deaths and significant claims against e.g. your
Bepatiment, and (i} fo arder the urgent upgrade of the Vaal Eden road, please. | can
also avall myself to accompany your team during an inspection fin foco to point out

specific dangers,
Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof,

Yours fall!if_ully,
77 #,a

AJ HANEKOM

Date: ¢, 070 Ll T,

e i
»



Annexure B

police, roads & transport

b;![l.\.llll!(!l\l ol
Pidlee, Roads and Transpart

FREE STATE PROVINGE

Ref: 01310772017
To: Mr. R. Thekiso
Chief Director: Roads Infrastructure
Medfontein Buliding

Bioemfontein % (W

9300

Dear Mr, Thekiso . i;:e | '&E&”ff JL" L‘ﬂz

RE: URGENT REQUEST FOR (i) AN INVESTIGATION INTO THE DANG ROL&%L,—@
AND POOR STATE OF THE VAAL EDEN ROAD, MAGISTERIAL. DISTRICT OF 04€a5g/k,r.}
PARYS; AND (il) THE UPGRADING OF THE SAID ROAD

The above matter refers,

Attached, kindly refer to the letter from Mr. A. J Hanekom, recsived from the office of
the Honorable MEC.

Will you kindly investigate this matter and furnish the undersigned with a detailed

report, also draft a response for the signature of the undersigned in this regard by
the 17 July 2017.

% Vo~
ol g \dsﬂ/
HoD: Police, Roa Transport

\(95\ @\\M{)\?
Date \ 4

DFFICE OF THE HEAD: POLICE, ROADS & TRANSPORT

P, 0. Box 119, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300.
Perm Bullding, 45 Charlotie Maxeke Street, BLOEMFONTEIN.
Tel: (051) 4098856, Emall; HOD-SEC @fveetrans gov.za




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:24 PM

To: ‘Renee de Jong Hartslief*

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; Sampie van Rooyen {svi@envmgp.com); mariette@pea.org.za;
'nolsdebeer@gmail.com’

Subject: RE; FW: Biodiversity response and oral submissions at 24 Oct meeting (FS

30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Renee,
Thank you for your mail.

The oral comments acquired at the public meeting held on the 24™ QOctober 2018 will be incorporated into the Final
Scoping Report, which will be made available ta the public at a public venue and on the Shango Solutions website for
ri~wiload, in due course.

Kindly forward me the link to the recording you made at the meeting.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

e 3
¢Shango Solutions
g olution

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shanac.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordlnates: -26.151388 27.062911

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief [mallto:renee@bundunet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:57 PM

¥~ Zizo Siwendu

« .'mmakoena@shango.co.za; mike@thebiodiversitycompany.com; Sampie van Rooyen; Arnold de Beer; Mariette
Liefferink

Subject: Re: FW: Biodiversity response and oral submissions at 24 Oct meeting (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

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
documentation would be forthcoming from you,

Here are bullet points of my report to Gavin:
"Things I found interesting:
1. This was a Public Participation meeting, in their eyes



Mmakoena

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 7, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: mmakoena@shango.co.za; mike@thebiodiversitycompany.com; Sampie van Rooyen;
Arnold de Beer; Mariette Liefferink

Subject: Re: FW: Pictures of Goosebay 4 Nov 2018 {FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM}

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2018-11-04 at 11.30.20(2)jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-04 at

11.30.21.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-04 at 11.30.19jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2018-11-04 at 11.30.20 jpeg; WhatsApp (mage 2018-11-04 at 11.30.20(1) jpeg

Dear Zizo,
Please can you confirm if these pictures are POSSIBLY of Goosebay?? They were sent to me on Sunday...
Thanks!

Renee

Renee de Jong Hartslief
www.facebook.com/TheSavannahA frica
+27 ()71 448-4332 ¢

Woolridge 65 "Savannah” farm

Vaal Eden Road

PO Box 12, Parys 9585

Free State, South Africa
renee@bundunet.com

On Wed, 7 Nov 2018 at 14:57, Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee(@bundunet.com> wrote:
. Dear Zizo,

' Thank you very much for this email and thanks Michael for your detailed response.

- ‘negarding the public meeting held on 24th October: where will the oral comments by attendees like myself,
~ Arnold and Sampie be recorded and incorporated? It seems that they should be available to all TAPs at the

- upcoming 10th November meeting? You took copious notes and I was fully expecting that some form of

'~ written documentation would be forthcoming from you.

. Here are bullet points of my report to Gavin:

- “Things I found interesting:

1. This was a Public Participation meeting, in their eyes

2. The road is problematic to ALL and Shango is going to have a hard time dealing with the report T will
forward them

© 3. Zoning - they seem to think it can be done AFTER rights have been approved

© 4. “Sense of Place” is problematic for them

5. Mining Charter - because they APPLIED on 24 August, the Charter was Gazetted on 27 September, their
report was published 8 November: Therefore, the only provision in the Charter they do NOT have to comply
- with is mine ownership






Pure Source Mine - Mining Right Application

Our Ref:
an agoncy of the
Separtment ol Ares and Cubure
T: +27 21 462 4502 | F: +27 21 462 4500 | E: infofpsahra.org. za
Soulh Afilean Herilage flesources Agency | 111 Haringtan Sireel | Cape Town
PO, Box 4637 | Gape Town | 8001
www.sahra.org.za
Enquiries: Ragna Redelstorff Date: Thursday November 08, 2018
Tel: +27 (0)21 202 8651 Page No; 1

Email: rredelstorfi@sahra.org.za
CaselD: 12979

Letter
In terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Pure Source Mine

Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd (hereafter referred to as Monte Cristo, the Applicant) is
proposing to establish an opencast mine which will involve the development of open pits and
associated mine infrastructure. The project will be known as Pure Source Mine. Commaodiities to be
mined include sand, aggregate/gravel and diamonds (afluvial). The application area borders the Vaal
River and covers an aerial extent of 858.5825 hectares (ha). However, the overall surface area to be
disturbed s only approximately 363.5 ha. The application area extends over three farm portions,
hamely the (i) Remaining extent (Re), (ii) Remainder of Portion 1 and (iii) Portion 3 of the farm
Woodlands 407, and is situated in the Free State Province of South Africa.

The proposed project entails the establishment of an opencast mine including the deveiopment of open pits
and associated mining infrastructure situated on the Remaining extent (Re), Remainder of Portion 1 and
Portion 3 of the farm Woodlands 407 in the Free State Province. The overall surface area to be disturbed will
be approximately 363.5 ha. No documents were submitted with the application.

In terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, no 25 of 1999, heritage resources, including archaeclogical
or palaeontological sites over 100 years old, graves older than 60 years, structures older than 80 years are
profected. They may not be disturbed without a permit from the relevant heritage resources authority.
Therefore, it is incumbent on the developer to ensure that a Heritage Impact Assessment conducted by a
qualified archaeologist is done prior to any invasive activities. This must include the archaeclogical
component (Phase 1) and any other applicable heritage components.

The Phase 1 Impact Assessment Report will identify the archaeological sites and assess their significance. It
should also make recommendations (as indicated in section 38) about the process to be followed. For
example, there may need to be a mitigation phase (Phase 2) where the specialist will collect or excavate
material and date the site. At the end of the process the heritage authority may give permission for destruction
of the sites.

The PalaeoSensitivity Map on SAHRIS (http.//www.sahra,org.za/sahris/map/palaeg) indicates moderate, high

and very high palaeontological sensitivities in the proposed area. Therefore, the SAHRA APM Unit requires a




Pure Source Mine - Mining Right Application

Qur Ref:
an agency of the
Deparumen: of Ans and Culture
T; +27 21462 4802 F: 427 21 462 4509 | E: infeBsahra.crg.7a
Soulh Alrican Hesitage Rasawess Aganey | 111 Haringion Street | Cape Town
PO, Box 4637 | Cape Town | 8001
www.cahsa.org.2a
Enquiries: Ragna Redelstoiff Date: Thursday November 03, 2018
Tel: +27 {0)21 202 8551 Page No: 2

Email: rredelstorfi@sahra.org.za
CaselD, 12979

field-based Palaeontological Impact Assessment conducted by a qualified palaeontologist to be submitted
* to the application priot to any invasive activities.

If the praperty is very small or disturbed and there is no significant site the heritage specialist may choose to
send a letter to the heritage authority to indicate that there is no necessity for any further assessment.

Any other heritage resources that may be impacted such as built structures over 60 years old, sites of cultural

significance associated with oral histories, burial grounds and graves, graves of victims of conflict, and cultural
landscapes or viewscapes must also be assessed.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

Ragna Redelstorff
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

Phillip Hine
Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency




Pure Source Mine - Mining Right Application

Our Ref:
an agancy of tha
Deparumenc of Arics and Culoure
T: +27 24 462 4502 | F1 +27 21 482 4508 | E: inlo@sshra.org_za
South African Heritage Resourcas Agercy | 111 Harrington Streel [ Cape Town
PO, Box 4637 | Cape Town | 8001
www.sahra.org.za
Enquiries: Ragna Redelstorff Date: Thursday November 08, 2018
Tel: +27 {0)21 202 8851 Page No: 3

Email: redelstorfi@sahra.org.za
CaselD; 12979

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http:/iwww,sahra.org.za/nodef513046

(, Ref. )

Terms & Conditions:

1, This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other nscessary approval for

proposed work.
2.1f any heritage resources, Including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.

3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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Mmakoena

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>

Sent: Thursday, Novermber 8, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Zizo Siwendu

Cc: Arnold de Beer; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen;
mike®thebiodiversitycompany.com; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: Re: FW: Biodiversity response and oral submissions at 24 Oct meeting {FS

30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)
Dear Zizo, please confirm that you did receive the report from FS Roads. It was rather large. I will attempt to
send you the audio recording of 24th October meeting - also rather large files. Thanks, Renee

On Wed, 07 Nov 2018 at 14:57, Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee(@bundunet.com> wrote:
Dear Zizo,

~hank you very much for this email and thanks Michael for your detailed response.

Regarding the public meeting held on 24th October: where will the oral comments by attendees like myself,
Arnold and Sampie be recorded and incorporated? It seems that they should be available to all IAPs at the
upcorning 10th November meeting? You took copious notes and I was fully expecting that some form of
written documentation would be forthcoming from you,

Here are bullet points of my report to Gavin:

"Things I found interesting:

1, This was a Public Participation meeting, in their eyes

2. The road is problematic to ALL and Shango is going to have a hard time dealing with the report I will

forward them

3. Zoning - they seem to think it can be done AFTER rights have been approved

4. “Sense of Place” is problematic for them

5. Mining Charter - becanse they APPLIED on 24 August, the Charter was Gazetted on 27 September, their

report was published 8 November: Therefore, the only provision in the Charter they do NOT have to comply
th is mine ownership

6. At first they said there was a Social and Labour Plan available on their website. But then they said it was

with DMR and not available to the public

7. 8till non-compliant re rehab - other contractors to blame"

I would be happy to send you a link to the recording we made at the meeting, And attached please find the

" road report that must SURELY be addressed and made public...

Please consider, at the very least, putting our oral comments and your answers from the last meeting on your
web site, prior to this Saturday's meeting.

Best regards,
Renee

© Renee de Jong Hartslief
- www.facebook.com/I'heSavannahAfrica

e -~ ~ ]




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 9:29 AM

To: ‘Renee de Jong Hartslief'

Cc rizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: FW: Biodiversity response and oral submissions at 24 Oct meeting (FS

30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Renee,

Our telephonic discussion refers.

| have received the FS Roads report, Thank you very much.

The oral comments acquired (i} during the initial public consultation and (ii) the additional consultation schaduled for
‘urday the 10" November 2018, will both be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report and made available on the

Shango Solutions website for download, in due course, as specified in my previous mail,

Thank you and may you enjoy the weekend ahead.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

Shngo Solutions

(t]1 +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 A1 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,962913

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief [mailto:renee@bundunet.com]
Sant: Thursday, November 8, 2018 $:33 PM
“Zizo Siwendu
Cc: Arnold de Beer; Mariette Liefferink; Sampie van Rooyen; mike@thebiodiversitycompany.com;
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

On Wed, 07 Nov 2018 at 14:57, Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com> wrote:

Dear Zizo,
Thank you very much for this email and thanks Michael for your detailed response.

Regarding the public meeting held on 24th October: where will the oral comments by attendees like myself,

- Arnold and Sampie be recorded and incorporated? It seems that they should be available to all IAPs at the
upcoming 10th November meeting? You took copious notes and I was fully expecting that some form of
written documentation would be forthcoming from you.

1




Mmakoena

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject;

Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Friday, November 9, 2018 8:07 AM

mark@vlde.co.za; michael@vlde.co.za; info@vidc.co.ze; mader@skets.co.za;
schimpersirob@gmail.com

stefanie@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za

FW: Santana Objection // Pure Source Mine {FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}

From: Solid8 Admin [mailtto:sadmin@solid8.co.za)

Sent: 08 November 2018 11:03 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Cc: Allan Santana

Subject: Santana Objection // Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to raise our objection, as owners of Plot 2, Pont de Val, Vaal Eden, Parys district, to the intention of Pure
Source Mining Operations — owned by the Applicant Monte Cristo Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd — to the application for
open cast mining which involves open pits and asseciated mining infrastructure.

The objection raised by us should be noted on the following grounds:

1. Our property’s main purpose is our second dwelling out of Johannesburg to enjoy guiet family time. During our
10 years on our portion of the farm, we have enjoyed our solitude, peace, quiet and nature of the remote
location. The remoteness from towns was a prime decision for our investment because we wanted a weekend
and holiday escape.

a.

We are deeply concerned for the safety of our property which is mostly unoccupied during the week, we
are as concerned for our safety for when our children and us are alone on the property during the times
of occupancy. With the stated increase in temporary and permanent staff needing accommodation on
the proposed farm, this would significantly expose our quiet location for unintended associates within
your staffing commune, You therefor CANNOT guarantee the safety of our property, staff or family.

The associated noise pollution that will be part of the mining operation would be unacceptable. Based
on previous experience, your own clearing and machinery in preparation of the site {which has started)
has continued till late at night and over weekands. This may or may not be with your consent — however
we have witnessed this to be the case.

The natural environment i.e. bird life, mammal and reptile species have already been impacted by the
current mining operations and will continue to dwindle and eradicated with continued mining activity.

2, Water supply ~

a.

Our main water supply is from our borehole which has been tested and is of the cleanest and purest
quality, Our main concern is the impact on our water source that over time — will contaminate this
water source.

The natural runoff of mining activity and any additional contamination by other sources such as effluent
into the Vaal river is also of grave concern. The Vaal river is a key water resource and with the high
consumption of water required for your mining activity — we are completely opposed to pumping from
or into the river system which is inevitable despite many assurances that this would not be the case

3. The road usage —

a.

The current road infrastructure of the main road $171 is in complete disrepair due to the amount of
heavy-duty trucks. The road is simply not suitable for the heavy equipment and heavily loaded vehicles




—itis a rural road designed for minimal traffic and certainiy not for the loaded capacity of trucks that
will constantly be on this road.

b. Itisalso our concern that the unsafe driving practices of your trucks will still cause a fatality — will this
only be the point at which local government/department of mineral resources steps in?? When one of
our community has borne the brunt of greed?

We request that this process be completely halted and that our rights as owners and peace-loving community members

be put first.

Regards,

Simone and Allan Santana
093 200 5009 & 083 326 1242




Mmakoena

B )

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Simone,

Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Monday, November 19, 2018 2:58 PM

'simone@solid8.co.za’; ‘santana.allan@hotmail.com!'

'Zizo Siwendu’; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

RE: Santana Objection // Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)

Please see our responses in red.

To Whom It May Concern:

We would Jike to raise our objection, as owners of Plot 2, Pont de Val, Vaal Eden, Parys district, to the intention of Pure
Source Mining Operations — owned by the Applicant Monte Cristo Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd —to the application for
open cast mining which invelves open pits and associated mining infrastructure,

Your objection to the proposed Pure Source Mine is noted.

The objection raised by us should be noted on the following grounds:

1. Our property’s main purpose is our second dwelling out of Johanneshurg to enjoy quiet family time. During our
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

We are deeply concerned for the safety of our property which is mostly uncecupied during the week, we
are as concerned for our safety for when our children and us are alone on the property during the times
of occupancy. With the stated increase in temporary and permanent staff needing accommodation on
the proposed farm, this would significantly expose our quiet location for unintended associates within
your staffing commune. You therefor CANNOT guarantee the safety of our property, staff or family.
Noted. Based on the Socic-Ecenomic Impact Assessment, it is understood that an influx of workers and
jobseekers to an area (whether locals are employed, or outsiders are em nloyed) ceuld increase the
safety risks in the locaf area and have an impact on the local social dynamics. Where possible, the
Applicant will source local labour within the surrounding townships. As such, there won't be a nead for
labourers to relocate to site. Labourers wilk be transported to and from site on a daily basis. Should
locals be employed, it could minimise the perceived and actual risk in this regard. According to the Social
and Labour Plan, Pure Source Mine will facititate suitable employee accommodation that will allow
employees to reside in a stable, healthy and secure environment within commuting distance from their
place of work. .
The associated noise pollution that will be part of the mining operation would be unacceptable. Based
on previous experience, your own clearing and machinery in preparation of the site (which has started)
has continued till late at night and over weekends. This may or may not be with your consent — however
we have witnessed this to be the case.
According to the Noise Baseline Assessment, the extent of noise impacts asa result of an intruding neise
depends on existing levels in an area and on-site meteorology. Simulated MM5 weather data set was
utilised on-site and the results show that the noise levels are within a permissible range. The following
mitigation measures have been recommended in order to minimise noise impacts:

e Maintain vehicles and equipment in good working order. '

e Provide noise berms where possible between activities and receptors.

e Conduct noise monitoring in response to noise complaints.

1




No mining operations are currently taking place as the Applicant is still in the process of applying for a
Mining Right. Rehabilitation of the previously mined areas (under mining permits} is currently underway.

The planned working hours for the proposed Pure Source Mine are as follows:

e For mining activities, a 5.5 day work week with a 2 shift system is proposed. Operating hours
would be from 06:00 to 18:00. For diamond sorting, a 6 day work week with a 2 shift system,
operating 24 hours a day. However, the 24 hour shift for diamond sorting will be reconsidered
during the Environmental impact Assessment (EIA) phase,

The natural environment i.e. bird life, mammal and reptile species have already been impacted by the
current mining operations and will continue to dwindle and eradicated with continued mining activity.
Your comment is noted. Based oh the terrestrial biodiversity assessment undertaken in support of this
application, open pit mining and site clearance for infrastructure and associated access roads may result
in the loss of habitat for species of conservation concern as well as the displacernent, direct mortalities
and disturbance of the faunal community. The biodiversity specialist has recommended mitigation
measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include, but a not limited to, {i) avoiding high hiodiversity
sensitivity areas and complying with prescribed buffer zones as well as {ii) implementing training to
ensure that aif stuff are aware of faunal sensitivity.

2. Water supply -

a,

Our main water supply is from our barehole which has been tested and is of the cleanest and purest
quality. Our main concern is the impact on our water source that over time — will contaminate this
water source.

Noted. According to the Groundwater assessment, potential impacts on groundwater anticipated during
the operational phase inciude (i) a decline in water quality due to excavation of the sand and the wash
plant facility as well as (ji) potential contamination of aquifers as a resuit of hydrocarben spillage. The
groundwater sampled on-site currently shows no negative impacts associated with the historical mining
activities on the Farm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine operations.

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
Following consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included
in the Mine Plan layout to reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. No
untreated waste water and/or effluent will be discharged into the Vaal River as it will be managed in a
closed system wherein contact water witl be separated from non-contact water as per the Requirements
of the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA). Water utilised during the sand washing
process will be recycled back to the wash plant for re-use,

3. The road usage -

a.

The current road infrastructure of the main road 5171 is in complete disrepair due to the amount of
heavy-duty trucks. The road is simply not suitable for the heavy equipment and heavily loaded vehicles
— it is a rural road designed for minimal traffic and certainly not for the loaded capacity of trucks that
will canstantly be on this road.

Based on the Traffic Impact.Assessment, the proposed Pure Source Mine will be accessed by means of
an existing farm access road from road $171. A visual investigation of the relevant section of the road
5171 was undertaken as part of the traffic assessment. According to the investigation, the road surface
of $171 is in a poor condition with multiple potholes. it is anticipated that the proposed mining
development would add a significant number of heavy vehicle trips onto the relevant roads network,
particularly road $171. It is understood that the additional anticipated heavy vehicle trips would result in
further deterioration of this road. In order to avoid further deterioration, it is recommended that {i) a
Roads Maintenance Plan, inclusive of upgrades, be prepared and that (i) a pavemnent design specialist
be commissioned to investigate the condition of the roadway layers in order to identify any coliapsing
and deterioration of the roadway layers.




b. Itis alse our concern that the unsafe driving practices of your trucks will still cause a fatality — will this
only be the point at which local government/department of mineral resources steps in?? When one of
our community has borne the brunt of greed?

Your concern is duly noted. The following mitigation measures have been recommended in order to
ensure road safety:
e Construct safe access points/intersections.
e Educate employees {temporary and permanent) about road safety.
»  Enforce strict vehicle speeds.
» Ifaperson or animal is injured by traffic activities, an emergency response procedure must be
implemented.
We request that this process be completely halted and that cur rights as owners and peace-loving community members
be put first.
Your request is noted and will be included in the Issues and Responses Report to be submitted to the Competent
Authority for their decision-making.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mwakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
»MW/’

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shanao.co.za
[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Ca-ordinates: -26,151388 27,962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 8§:07 AM

To: mark@vlidc.co.za; michael@vldc.co.za; info@vide.co.za; mader@skets.co.za; schimperslrob@gmail.com
Cc: stefanie@shango.co.za; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Santana Objection // Pure Source Mine (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}

From: Solid8 Admin [mailto:sadmin@solid8.co.za]
Sent: 08 November 2018 11:03 PM
To: zizo@shango.co.za
Cc: Allan Santana
‘bject: Santana Objection // Pure Source Mine {FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR}

To Whom it May Concern:

We would like to raise our objection, as owners of Plot 2, Pont de Val, Vaal Eden, Parys district, to the intention of Pure
Source Mining Operations — owned by the Applicant Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd —to the application for
open cast mining which involves open pits and associated mining infrastructure,

The objection raised by us should be noted on the foilowing grounds:

1. Our property’s main purpose is our second dwelling out of Johannesburg to enjoy quiet family time. During our
10 years on our portion of the farm, we have enjoyed our solitude, peace, quiet and nature of the remote
location. The remoteness from towns was a prime decision for our investment because we wanted a weekend
and holiday escape.




Mimaloena ——

From: Marianne Bilsland <marianne@fixeng.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:02 AM

To: : Mmakoena

Cc; zizo@shango.co.za; Gavin Aboud

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 £EM)

Good day Mmakoena

My response to your replies is noted helow: [MB]

| will be attending the public participation meeting tomorrow, 10™ November 2018, and trust that the objections

resulting from the meeting will be incorporated even though you have stated that comments are to be received no later

than 9" November 2018,

I also take note that in your notification dtd 5% October 2018, you have not supplied an email address or for contact at
2 Department of Mineral Resources for submissions of comments and concerns,

[ trust that my concerns and objections will therefore be forwarded in their entirety to the relevant contact at the

department,

Regards

Marianne Bilsland

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 08 November 2018 3:39 PM
To: Marianne Bilsland <marianne @fixeng.co.za>

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za
Subject: RE: Natification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water

Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048
EM}

Dear Marianne,
Thank you for your mail.

&€ see our responses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

1.1 am an owner in Vaaloewer and will be directly impacted in many negative instances by any mining

activities that are proposed with this application.
Noted.

2. Are you aware of any communities existing within the application area? Provide detail and possible

contact details.
There are many communities that will be affected. Details and contact detalls are available as per previous applications.
MNoted.

3. Are you aware of any tribal authorities within, or affected by, the proposed application?
| am not qualified to comment on this and this should form part of the due diligence by Shange Solutions.
Noted.

4. Are you aware of any other 18APs who need to be notified? Please provide their contact details.

This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Selutions.
Noted.




Please provide a description of receiving environment.
This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Solutions.

Noted.

Are you aware of any ;and developments (current or proposed) within the application area that may be

relevant to the proposed mining operation?
Not qualified to comment, This should form part of the due diligence by Shanga Soluticns.

MNated.

Are you aware of any cultural or heritage features within the application area and surrounds:
This should form part of the due diligence by Shango Solutions as | am not qualifled {o comment.

Noted.

Please describe any biophysical and/or socio-ecanomic impact that you believe should be considered

during the study.
Incleding by not iimited to:

o
Q
a

Environment that will be harmful to my health and well-being.
Depreciation of my property value.
Megative Influence on tourism.

In order lo assess the potentlal impacts on existing properly values, the property context surrounding the site was first considerad
by the economic spacialist. Secondly, the results of the other specialist studies were scrutinised for information on impacts that
could lead to welfare changes reflected in property value effects, The key potential sources of negaiive impacts on property values
are visual, air quality, noise and biodiversity impacts. The Economic Impact Assessment states that property vahles in any given
area are significantly driven by demand for housing, which in turn, is directly linked to economie opporunities and jobs in the
area. JMB] This statement is unacceptable and not valid. The community of Vaaloewer Is situated on the opposite bank of the
Vaal River with no direct access to the proposed mine. The informal housing settlement adjacent to Vaaloewer also has no direct
access to the mine. | can therefore see no improved economic value fo the residents of Vaaloswer and the residents of the
informal housing settlement. As | am not been privy to the Economic Impact Assessment, | question whether the study has actually
taken the negative economic aspscts inte consideration.

[MB] Point 9.1 of your repart estimates a maximum of 48-50 full time employees; | cannot see how this can offer ‘economic
opportunities and jobs in the area’ if the residents of Vaaloewer and the informal housing seitlerent have no direct access to the
mine.

[MB] Point 9.2 states that *Pure Source Mine will facilitate suitable employee accommodation thal will allow employees to reside
int a stable, healthy and secure environment within commuting distance from thelr place of worl’. What details, if any, are available
re this point?

o The project therefore has the potential to increase demand and associated values for housing and property, fMB] This

comment is unirue. Property values have decreased and a major contribution to this is the imminent prospect of mining
activities in close proximity to Vaalcewer albeit across the river. The village of Vaalogwer is not situated close lo the
Vanderbylpark, Sasolburg or Parys metropolls and the majority of residents owning property in Vaaloewer have chosen
Vaaloewer lo enjoy the quiet country living currently on offer. No ane In their right mind is going te purchase property in
Vaaloewer knowing thal the current equilibrium will change because of mining activity.

The mitigation measures recommended in other specialist reports to minimise negative impacts
(primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality and social measures) and enhance positive
impacts would reduce impacts on property values/MB] The visual landscape has already

changed negatively.

According to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air qualily, noise and water quality impacis combined with the foss of
bicdiversity are likely to be the key concerns for. tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem from increased potentiat for
business-refated visitors, The measures recammendad in other specfaiist studies to minirmise negative Impacts (primarily visual, air
quality, nolse, water quality, biodlversity, rehabtitation and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would also reduce
impacts on tourism. {MBJ The wvisual landscape has already changed negatively with no effert being shown lo rehabllitate,
Rehabilitation needs to be rigorously applied and adequately funded both sencurrantly and at closure, especially to minimiss visval
scarting and other foutism risks. [MB] how will this be policed and ensurad?

Please describe any measures you believe should be implemented to mitigate, manage, avoid or

remedy the anticipated biophysical and socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.

As | am a home owner that will be affected negatively by any mining activity due to the close proximity of my home. The anly measure that
should be taken i& no mining activity whatsoever.

Your stggestion is noted.




10, Do you have any specific concerns or objections to the proposed project?

t have muliipte concerns, least of which Js that a pump house will be operational, creating unacceptable noise pollution approximately 200 e

from my property.
According to the Noise Basefine Assessment, the extent of noise impacts as a resuit of an infruding noise depends on existing levels in
an area and on-slta meteorology. Simulated MMBG weather data st was ubilised on-site and e resulis show that the noise levels are
within a permissible range. {MB] The current owner has previously pumped water from the river resufting in unacceptable noise. |
reiterate that currently | have minimal noise levels and the cambined noise from excavating equipment, earthmoving eguipment,
crushing and screening plants, pump station, franspart trucks, ete will incfease noise levels exponentially
Mitigation measures were recommended to reduce noise impacts. fMB] how will this be policed and ensured?
[MB} Yaur application makes no reference to the wosking hours of the mine.
JMBJ] Excavators, Loaders and Trucks will operate and idle continuously and the resultant pellution and smell of fuel fumes will have a
negative impact on ambiant air quality and in turn will affact me.
[MB] The very nature of the mining proposed will incur dust, yet no mention is made in your application of how this will be controlied and
minimised.

General comments:
Addendum to ‘Interested and Affected Party Registration Form’
FS 3015122110048 EM

I refer to information received from Shango Selutions via email on 09/10/2018. | am not able to comment o verify a large portion of the document as it
refers to legalese, acts and mining rights that, as a layman, | am not in a position to interpret or confirm. My property and my wellbeing will be directly
affected by tha proposad mining operation with regard to, but not limited to, the following information taken from the background information document:
‘»nplication reference number: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10042 MR Goosebay Farn (Pty} Lid Ltd {wholly owned by the Van YWyk Land Development Corporation

71 Lid "WLDC" Group was withdrawn and then resubmitted as Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Lid (whelly owned by the VL.DC Group —to be
empowered according to BEE requiremenits) reference number: FS 30/6/1/2/2/10048 MR

My persenal view is that the above smacks of window dressing and | view the new application with utmost suspicion. A reason for the previous
application being withdrawn is noted in the BID as: ‘Unprecedented number of objections from 18APs due to the sensitivity of the mining faotprint.' | fail to
see what has significantly changed in the mining footprint which could possibly warrant a new application.

in addition to the above, a new application was warranted due fo the (i change of the Applicant in order to fulfit the Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment requirements, (i) change of the Environmental Assessment Practitioner, (i} pre-application meeting with the Department of Waler and
Sanitation to determine a pew mining footprint with minimal risks to water resources and (iv) meeting with the Local Municipality to align the associated
Social and Labour Plan wish the relevant Local Economis Development projacts. The mining footprint has been reduced significantly due to the
environmantal sensitivities that were idertified on site during the Scoplng phase. Addiional and more in-depth specialist studies wik be carried out
during the EIA phase. Depending on the qutcome of these dstailed studies, the mining footprint may be further reduced to avoid any additional
enviranmental sensitivities, which may be identified on-site.

My property is situated on the Vaal River and was purchased solely for the peace and tranquitity that the area offersd. This particular stretch of the river
allows me to enjoy the quistness of coimtry living and experience the abundant birdlife, fish and animal life of the habitat that is associated with the river.
Water sport activily on the river is controlled and infrequent and | was fully aware that there would be water activity on the river when my property was
purchased. Traffic noise is less than minimat. At the ime of purchasing my property, there was no sign of mining activity. The preposed mining aclivity
will cause noise peliutien through the presence of noise generating infrastrusture and activities. Due to the non-urban configuration of the area, noise
travels far distances and will not be containad in the area demarcated for mining.

Kindly refer o point 10, /MB] Your response has flippantly ignored the human aspect of my objection. In addition, the owner of the land planned an eco-
estate in 2008 and | find it incongruous that the land is now being mooted for mining as opposed 1o an eco estate. My question is what factors were used
i~ markel an ece estate which are now being disregarded In favour of mining?

| object to the amount of time and effort to which | am subjected, In ordar to protect my rights.
Noted.

Section 2(h} of the MPRDA, refers to the over-riding requirement for the application o be consistent with Section 24 of the Censtitution, and which
states: "Everyone has the right —(a) to an environment that is not harmful to their health or well-being; and (b) to have the envirenment protected, for the
benefit of present and future generations, through reasonabls legislative and other measures that — (i} prevent pollution and ecological degradation;, {ji}
promote conservation; ard (i) secure ecologically sustainable development and use of natural rescurces while promating justifiable economic and
social development.”

I am of the opinion that In terms of the above, my rights are being violated and | am therefore opposing the mining application in the strongest possible
manner.
Your opinion and oblection to the above mentioned ptoject are noted.

Mining 's important for economic development, JMBJ The well being of the human psyche is more important for economic development as it has far
reaching effects on all aspects of economic development for the country.

to construct durable, modern structures, employmeant creation and revenue soflection, The proposed site has previcus sand rnining activities, known to
provide good guality silica sand to the local building industry. This type of sand is commonly utilised for cement and concrete in the consiruction of roads
and buildings. Sand is alsc used for mortar and rendering of plastered walls, The project site is ocated in the Ngwathe Local Muricipality, and according
to the municipality's Integrated Develnpmeant Plan (2018-19), mining activities in the reglon are restricted, but are not fimited, to the following:

+ Gravel obtained from open cast pits for construction or road building purposes.

+  Sand winning along ihe Vaal River {Parys vicinity).




«  Aluvial diamonds in isolated tocations of the Vaal River riparian,

Mining these products will ensure that ne valuable mineral resources are sterilised and that the benefits of the rescurces available in the area are
raximised.
Should you have any further gueries in this regard, please do not hesitate {o contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
_.-f.-x-mw"'/

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shangqo.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates! -26.151388 27.962913

From: Marianne Bilsland [mailto: marianne @fixena.co.za)
Sent; Friday, October 12, 2018 2;06 PM
To: Mmakoena

'+ zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.ce.za; stefanie@shango.co.za
subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/ 1/10048
EM)

Good day

Registration as an I&AP attached.
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

beér Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Occupier;

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

'ﬁ;; Solutions)

" [t]+27 11 678 6504 [w] ywww.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 0731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913



Mmakoena

-]
From: Mmakoena <mmakcena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 12:34 PM
To: 'marianne@fixeng.co.za’
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
Attachments: Appendix F16-Economic Impact Assessment.pdf

Dear Marianne,
Thank you for your mail.

Oral comments acquired during the additional public consultation as well as written comments received from Interested
4 Affected Parties (I&APS) prior to the finalisation of the Final Scoping Report will be incorporated into the Issues and
Response Report (an appendix to the Final Scoping Report,) which will be submitted to the Department of Mineral

Resources.

The Department of Mineral Resource’s telephone number was included in the initial notification sent out to 1&APs. A
case officer had not been assigned for this project at the time of distribution of the initial notification to I&APs, The
contact details of the case officer for this project are provided the below:

Mashudu Mulaudzi
Mineral Regulation
Tel : 057 301 1386
Email : Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmy.gov.za

Please see our responses in red.

This statement is unacceptable and not valid. The community of Vaaloewer is situated on the opposite bank of the Vaal
River with no direct access to the proposed mine. The informal housing settlement adjacent to Vaaloewer also has no
1ct accass to the mine. | can therefore see no improved economic value to the residents of Vaaloewer and the
residents of the informal housing settlement. As | am not been privy to the Economic Impact Assessment, | question
whether the study has actually taken the negative economic aspects into consideration.
Please find attached the Economic impact Assessment undertaken in support of this application. in my previous mail to
you | specified that the key potential sources of negative impacts on property values are visual, alr quality, noise and
biodiversity impacts. These negative impacts are discussed in the report attached. Furthermore, a more detailed
assessiment will be undertaken during the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Phase.

Should the Mining Right be granted by the Department of Mineral Resources (DMR], , the Applicant and contractors will
source local labour, May you kindly elaborate how not having direct access to the mine will not result in improved
economic value to the residents of Vaaloewer and the informal housing seitlement?

Point 9.1 of your report estimates a maximum of 48-50 full time employees; | cannot see how this can offer ‘economic
opportunities and jobs in the area’ if the residents of Vaaloewer and the informal housing settlement have no direct
access to the mine.

It is cur understanding that people who wili have access to the mine wiil be the staff. May you kindly elaborate on why
residents of Vaaloewer and residents of the informal housing settlement who do not constitute the labour force, would
want to have access to the mine? Nonetheless, the mine can be accessed from Vaaloewer via Potchefstroom Road, onto

1




the unnamed road (indicated on the map below}, onto Boundary Road [locally known as Barrage Road), travelling west
on the S171.

g’ :
i\f\“s.l Rivad

Nl

Point 9.2 states that “Pure Source Mine will facilitate suitable employee accommodation that will allow employees to
reside in a stable, healthy and secure environment within commuting distance from their place of work’. What details, if

any, are available re this point?
No further detalls are available at this point. Details wili be made available during the Environmental Impact Assessment

(EiA} Phase of this project.

This comment is untrue. Property values have decreased and a major contribution to this is the imminent prospect of
mining activities in close proximity to Vaaloewer albeit across the river. The village of Vaaloewer is not situated close to
the Vanderbylpark, Sasolburg or Parys metropolis and the majority of residents owning property in Vaaloewer have
chosen Vaatoewer to enjoy the guiet country living currently on offer. No one in their right mind is going to purchase
property in Vaaloewer knowing that the current equilibrium will change because of mining activity.

iis the assessment of a qualified Economic specialist. May you kindly furnish us with proof indicating the decrease in
property vaiues?

The visual landscape has already changed negatively with no effort being shown to rehabilitate. Rehabilitation needs to
be rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, especially to minimise visual scarring and
other tourism risks. How will this be policed and ensured?

According to Goosebay Farm (Pty) Ltd, rehabilitation of the relevant previously mined areas, has:

¢ Achieved an advanced stage, in that:
- Bulk Earthworks and Fine Grading are virtually complete,
- Planting and re-seeding of affected areas is underway.
- The entire process is being monitored by an independent consultant, and conducted in accordance with

his advice.




- Been conducted in strict accordance with the directions of the DMR, in record time, pursuant to a visit
to the Mine by DMR Officials (including the Regional Manager DMR Welkom - Mr A Mulaudzi), on the
12th of August 2018.

should you require any further guidance with regards to this issue, please contact the DMR,

Based on the Financial Provision Regulations, an Applicant or Holder of a permit or right must determine and make
financial provision to guarantee the availability of sufficient funds for the rehabilitation and remediation of adverse
environmental impacts to the satisfaction of the Minister responsible for Mineral Resources. As such, an amount will be
set aside for rehabilitation and closure for this project. A permit or right can only be granted once the Applicant makes
the legal financia! deposit. Kindly note that this legal financial deposit will be retained by the Competent Authority as
guarantee as opposed to being utilised for rehabilitation. Should the Applicant successfuily rehabilitate the land and
ohtain a Closure Certificate over the Mining Right area, then the Applicant will reckaim the legal financial deposit made
prior to granting of the right by the Competent Authority. However, should the Applicant not rehabilitate the Mining
Right area, then the Applicant stands to forfeit this legal financial deposit.

Kindly note that enforcement is the responsibility of the DMR.

The visual landscape has already changed negatively.
Your comment is noted.

According to the Noise Baseline Assessment, the extent of noise impacts as @ result of an intruding noise depends on
existing levels in an area and on-site meteorology. Simuioted MM5 weather data set was utifised on-site and the results
show that the noise levels are within o permissible range. [MB] The current owner has previously pumped water from
the river resulting in unacceptable noise. | reiterate that currently | have minimal noise levels and the combined noise
from excavating equipment, earthmoving equipment, crushing and screening plants, pump station, transport trucks, etc
will increase noise levels exponentially. Mitigation measures were recommended to reduce noise impacts. [MB] how will
this be policed and ensured?

Mitigation measures have been recommended to minimise noise impacts. Additional mitigation measures will be
vrovided in the Environmental Management Programme during the EIA Phase of this project. Enforcement is the
responsibility of the DMR.

Your application makes no reference to the working hours of the mine.
Section 8.2.2 of the draft Scoping Report refers:

| .. mining activities, a 5.5 day work week with a 2 shift system. Operating hours would be from 06:00 to 18:00. For
diamand sorting, a 6 day work week with a 2 shift system, operating 24 hours a day, However, the 24 hour shift for
diamond sorting will be reconsidered during the EIA phase,

Excavators, Loaders and Trucks will operate and idle continuously and the resultant pollution and smell of fue! fumes will
have a negative impact on ambient air quality and in turn will affect me. The very nature of the mining proposed will
incur dust, yet no mention is made in your application of how this will be controlled and minimised.,

Ambient particulate and gaseous concentrations due to the proposed mining operations will be assessed in the Air
Quality tmpact Assessment, during the EIA Phase of this project in order to determine their impacts in human health.

In order to minimise impacts due to dust, mitigation measures such as i} limiting disturbed areas and (ji) effective dust
suppression have been propesed. Additional mitigation measures will be recommended in the Environrnental
Management Programme during the EIA Phase of this project.

Your response has flippantly ignored the human aspect of my objection. In addition, the owner of the land planned an
eco-estate in 2008 and | find it incongruous that the land is now being mooted for mining as opposed to an eco estate.
My question is what factors were used to market an eco estate which are now being disregarded in favour of mining?
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The process to obtain the necessary Environmental Authorisation was initiated more than a decade ago {thus confirming
the landowner’s intentions in this regard}. The environmental authorities were approached in terms of the relevant
legislation. The Record of Decision {RoD) confirming the Environmental Authorisation was accordingly issued in 2011.
Mining is an interim land use.

The weli-being of the human psyche is more important for economic development as it has far reaching effects on all
aspects of economic development for the country.
Your view is noted.

Shouid you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

o I

+27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
Lig +27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Marianne Bilsland [mailto:marianne@fixeng.co.zaj

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Mmakoena

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; Gavin Aboud

Subject: RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation and Integrated Water
Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free State Province of South Afvica (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/ 1/10048
EM)

Good day Mmakoena

My response to your replies is noted below: {MB]

| will be attending the public participation meeting tomorrow, 10™ November 2018, and trust that the objections
resulting from the meating will be incorporated even though you have stated that comments are to be received no later
than 9 November 2018.

| also take note that in your notification dtd 5 October 2018, you have not supplied an email address or for contact at
*  Department of Mineral Resources for submissions of comments and concerns.

] trust that my concerns and objections will therefore be forwarded in their entirety to the relevant contact at the
department,

Regards

Marianne Bilsland

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 08 November 2018 3:39 PM

To: Marianne Bilsland <marianne@fixeng.co.za>

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

Please see our respenses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.
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Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:44 PM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Sourse Mine

Attachments: image001 jpg; SKM_C454e18110911500.pdf
Best regards,

Zizo Siwendu.

zShango Solut:ons

w M
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shangda.co.za

[f1 +27 L1 678 9731 [c] +27 76 859 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,962313

From: Postiet Vaal Mall [mailto:vaalmall@postnet.co.za]
Sent: 0% November 2018 01:33 PM

Teo: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Pure Sourse Mine

For a greener planet do not print this emall unless necessary.

POSTNET(S)POSTNET

p 1o 5kg Countrywide
Delwery within 2 - 3 working days.*
: Over 360 locations.
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM é‘u ol

R

[FURE SOURGCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves ta register Interested and Affected Parties (J&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form wili be submitted to the competent autharily for consideration in the

decision making process,

Name /R (HERSTEING [EAP Shango Solutions
Address w9 Foam e Pont Contact persor | Ms Zizo Siwendu
Subhied. 3 Adldress P.0 Box 2591
Poris Cresia
N 2718
Landowner/Lawiul WITE (restelM fﬂ . Profect Pure Source Mine
eoccupler/Organisafion (FS 30/5f1{2/2110048 MR}
Tel or Gell no. OFLGORORE T T Tel no. 011 678 6504
Emall Q!?O_.“é‘{)riﬂ(iipql@ﬁ et Comy] Email Zizo@shango.co,za
LI ) 1 1

. 22101 hec.'c,are‘-:. ST CAVERTEL \cmé\ LN

Organisation and/or groperty daseription G tr.mte d c &Sﬁ é

{if landowner! lawful occupler)

Please siate your Interest In the proposed project {you ara welcome to add additienal pages If required);

That mkh:mj\ ahould not  bLake P\q_c_{_
“

Plaase assist by completing tha questions below. These responses will be utilised to Inform the Scoping
Report process, Please submit additional pages if more space Is required.,

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupler within the applieation area?

778 Faes

23 3ok "”;‘f“\““iéh“ (rorn Gosse B

Ara you aware of any comrunities
which exist within the application
araa? Please provide detail and
possible contact detalls.

Ara you aware of any tribal
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authoritles within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact detalls,
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Fr'e

Ara you aware of any other &APs
who need fo be notified? Please
provide detall and possible contact
details,

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {inciuding land uses
such as farming, grazing efc.;
vegatation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensltiva floraifauna)?
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Are you aware of any land éeg , 'Tke PFUPEF‘EWE) - o5 Fusen de fon

deveiopments (current or propossd)
within the appiication area that may u\loc‘Ed & O.f\cl afre \ iy 5‘3*-{"“'-
be relevant to tha proposed mining

operation?

Ase you aware of any culiural or 1@5 ,b 5 \ a“ is .P ot g_%) heg-. ta Se_
herifage features within the
Viede el {DC} (\*\t’_> -

applicalion area and surrounds,
please provide detall?

Please dsscribe any blo-physical ah Cros COP QB ORGANSIAD | AN MA S R (& \Dtl‘ Ab

andior socio-economic impacts that
you balieve should be considared e v & e (fae f\vm-nt g “? Gueir Pacrj CW\SL

during the study, S uwrtundedh oead .
FSOOG —2Ee Mo ockS o® i:\‘\\'é ey ranenanC

1S S;’or' : &3(‘\&;\_\{:%& ?M’ Poses cndk At W\.‘\t\i%

‘iﬁ‘\bu_.\(:k

Pleage desorlbe any measures you -~y

belleva should ba Implemented to Af\ &Cjk W t— L S (V\\ o "\.;e
mitigate, manage, aveid, or remody : Ec&ﬂ, \CL('._Q‘;,

the anticipated bio-physical and (D

soclo-economic Impacts of the
proposed activity.

Do you have any specific concarns, . Neduwtt efe s BYes treyech. (e W:“
comments or objactions to the

oroposed projest, I sa could you curh&aor\ for 20 \\e:r\ WA b\otx
i"\\.(\éu e Cang 4 ol \\“&t\'\

Qror~ U |
Our \\\\c\re«\. Co i\u{ e..f}-sc-- I‘*(& o \;-\,ﬂt\t
{-’Ot‘ e.w.wxp e becouse of dwerecadrbrud N5

General Commants: Fos, U ofe AT S Qe 4

F ”Wcl'e' C C\r\f}'\c_t \O‘v] bay in \Qn& a.%l 228 farm
dﬂ Pernt Qubdevz to gwf‘_‘ A cmg%é o d'(‘fﬁf‘m{t \riad
T’\cj lave i;\xe ux\\oa {; e Coltiy

\:\ ef_ a &r\o\i;mm. 1 a &:\; \\we_ e,rcL AT %ulcg ‘ou;l g
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: | QM‘&J hos ég .J:r_:je. NCARE CO’-“N 'ﬂ‘«\c O el

pleese provide us with informatlon?

\o

e & o) ?w\ CL CMW Gl L
Sheango Solutions respectfu{ﬂaquesls that you please slgn ihis latter and retum it fo Shango Solutions at the detalls
provided to confirm that you have receivad noification with regard to the above, and o ensure thal your commants,
concems and various inpute are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this ZAP
registration form and questlennaire or alternate maans. Plaase note that only registered (&APs will be included in fulure
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Application end assoclated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

{IEA) process.
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PPO@ Ak name Pugf%é%ﬁf- Nine
INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM  (Shango SOfHQ‘;r;;)

PURE SQURCE MINE MINING RIGHT ARND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This fo:mn serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentionad project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent zuthority for consideration in the

decision making procass,

Name (;e_*_&_ Y= EAP Shango Solutions
Address 2o e Froan £ o Contact parson | Ms Zizo Siwendu

o e 2 Address P.O Box 2591

" : Cresta
2118

LandowneriLawful Project Pure Source Mine
accuplerfOrganisation //'/ (FS 30/61/2/2/10048 MR}
Tal or Celi no. OIE LG L268] Tel no. 011 678 6504
Emall b ' ) Emaif zizo@shange.co.za

. 7 .
Organisation andlor property description '2' ]r\e(;kcd_ P \b—t
( landowner! lawful occuplar}

Plaase state your interast in the proposed projact {you are wefcome fo add addiflonal pages If required):

M;f\{«\j shoald Aot +ake \p\qce.

Please assist by completing the quastions betow. These rasponses will be utilleed to Inform the Seoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space Is renuired. : ;

Are you a land owner or legal land e L Cu f
oceupier within the application area? T S'E F A -—}-lu-_ Wee : d
H’\e_ elet .

Aro you aware of any communities i

which exist within the appiieation tS F“‘ \ {" ‘&‘5 Santand &Afﬂcf

area? Please provide defail end t \ 1; s qr' ey CAC Q,n;l- :

pussible contect detalls, 5 A t C o ol f‘/\ I (
Mf5 Llw\f\t a:vx Veo\ E den.

Ara you awars of any fribal N o

suthorifies within, or affected by, the -

application area? Please provide
detall and possible contact datails.

Are you aware of any other 18APs . ' als .
who need to be notified? Please 'DQ'P{' o{' E"“‘ \fonme at C',( G ("F ‘
provide detall and posslble contact quq a cnd F l(, ey

delails,

Please can you provids us with & ™ e \ \eS CW\J Vc@urk qjo 5

_ description of the racelving \
environment {including land uses P onted QQL
such as farming, grazing etc.; FO-'"M ‘/\Euf N on]('_k Le. wa\(ﬂ S Lec{:’

vegstalion; topographleal features;
infvastructure; sensitive fioraffaune)?

| mals \ive 1w EWS
Lots wds e (n EWs c-:/\\!1ror‘~mm‘-\'
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A Fany :and [, 3 3 3 g
devopmene et moponst) | M€+ Properties QDUAG, e
ok where T Lork g Cor

within the applcation area that may

be relevant fo ihe proposed mining
oparalion? SO\\E .

Are you aware of any cultural or — '
heritage fealuras within the \ \\t \j (e, é\e_‘co(--‘c D ad \ s
application area and surrounds,

pleass provide détail? Ca \\ Q'(‘\: t@ {'&E, 61 ‘tﬁ

, \ . |

Fleasa describe any bio-physical , ! ',

andlor socio-sconomic impacts that r{\c'“r\(:s Gn ‘m\s l\"J & m _t t‘ 15
r\f"\wt-\

you belleve should be considarad SV
4 ! L
oM\ \,.L\J(;k {‘/\te_,\Le.S

during the study. PQO P\e -?
v e&d\o&\f s and caltle.

mitigale, manage, avold, or remedy
the anticipated blo-physical and
socio-economlic impacts of the
proposed activily,

Please describe any meastires you
belleve shauld be implemented to M 0 N\\ N /j MG .l,, %/Cd o P\“CJF

. - { 1
Do you have any specific concerns, T}\ﬁ %CM\OK i S \k—-@ MU CJ\I\ . w \\c_.»\ {: l«e

comments or objections to the
proposed project, i so could you 'JJ { 0N d \O\QN Q "\ C&\QS{, P Cli AS

please provide us with infermation?

MUNES |

Genaral Comments:

\ A
T\f\e_ NoiSe &Start ,Qr-_mv\ bﬁi{ere 05166 |
A -b\f\c X AN \Ot(l&u_.S& AATCYAN -{:fqdcg

Wil Come . Thegri bhe ola My
Lowcks Ll Come. . 3 \(\ecwi éqégc

Where musd ol Lhe Gnimals

Shango Solutions respectiully requests that you please sign this letter and retumn it to Shange Solutions at the details
provided o confirm Hat you hava received notification with regard to the above, and fo ensure that your comments,
concarns and various Inputs are recordad. All commentds, fuerles, and .concams must be recelved vie this 1&AP
registralion form and questionaaire or alternale meane. Pleasa note that only reglsterad 18APs will b included In fitbure
correspondence regarding this Mining Right (MR) Appiication and associated Inlagrated Environmantsl Authorisation

(IEA} procass.,

Signad‘.f.ﬁ?@dxzmr\rama. EETE.. Myﬂfﬂﬁnamﬁ?cﬁ’//f/ﬂﬁ/g

|18AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application - Page 2 ol2
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Prgieckname. Pwre_s)ource LAY r\g%j
ttions

INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (_a«ﬂngﬂ 5ol

PURE BOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION AFPLIGATION

This form serves to ragister Interestad and Affected Parfies (i&APé) for the abova-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competend authority for consideration in the

decislon making process.

[Name M(;mCL N u: WO S &, EAP Shango Solutions

Address 728 Faim e G, | Contact person | Ms 2izo Siwendu

< Ay = Address P.{ Box 2501

Lo s, Crosta

) <\ 2118
Landownerfi.awful / / Profect FPute Source Mine
oceupieriOrganigation y {FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. OB SLIT &S Tal no. 011 678 6504
Emall —_— ) Fmall zizo@shango.co.za

Crganisation andfor proparty descripfion

(if landowner/ tewful occupler)

24 Zp‘r\ie(; cjc(;c«"‘ )

Please state your interast in the proposed project (you are welcome fo add additional pages if required):

ﬂwc mln{m\
\

S\Mu{ol fot ‘l*O‘LL-Q P\ace

Pleasa assist by complefing the questions below. These responses will be utilfsed to Inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additional pages if more space {s required.

Are you a land owner or {egal fand
occupier within the application area?

Are you aware of any communiiies
which exlst within the application
araa? Please provide detall and
possible coniact detalls,

Are you awars of any tiibal
authoriias within, or affected by, the
application area? Piease provide
detall and pessible contact datails,

Are you aware of any other I&APs
who nead fo be notifisd? Please
provide detail and possible contact
detalls.

Pleasa can you provide us with a
description of the recalving
envirenment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographlcal fealures;
infrastructure; sensitive floraf{auna)?

Lron VM orai: Fndcc
cﬁr Fora K' Rf\"c'zza Sf-l['o,euj Ve et

\/-cs A ond Mrs P“‘Z/\dﬁ ) Santend Bu"ﬁém‘“

Cmck | dan
Al 1ove on Frm de Pat

iWNa
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SRk xku\\ O\f\lmguls kﬂ\re_ Nu“t -

[&AP Registralion Form and Questionnalre

Pura Seurce Mine MR and IEA Application Page tof2
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Are vou aware of any fand
develcpments {current or praposed)
within the application area that may
be ralevant to the propesed mining
operation?

Are you aware of any culfural or
heritage fealuras within the
applicalion area and surrounds,
Pease provide detall?

Please describe any bio-physical
andfor seclo-economic impacts that
you belleve shauld be considered

during the study.

Please describe any measures you
belleve shouid b Implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, or ramady
the anticlpated bio-physical and
socio-economic Impacts of the

proposed activity,

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or ablections to the
proposed project, if so could you
pleage provide us with information?
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Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you plazse sign this letter and return it to Shange Solulions at the delails
previded to confirm that you have recelved nolificaion with regard to the above, and lo ensure that YOLI COMIMEnts,
concems and various Inputs are recorded, Al comments, queries, and concems must be received via this IZAP
registration form and guestlonnaire or alternate means, #lease note that only reglstered 18APs will bs included In future
correspondence regarding thls Mining Right (MR} Application and assoclated Infegrated Envionimental Authorisation

{IEA) process, -

Signed....m\%‘f ........ Name..., .ﬁ.\?!ﬂ‘ﬁ {"ﬂlq'-\wnﬂ i'\‘zt ..Date. aS/J//"ZﬂQ f,?
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Proyeck © USe %csw},g,_f\/\»‘

INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM ‘Shango 59"““0”5%

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interasted and Affected Parties {18APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
sollct input and participation. This form will be submitted o the competent authority for consideration in the

decislon making process,

Name L EAP Shango Solutions
Adldress Contact porson | Ms Zizo Slwendu
Address P.C Box 2581

Cresta

2118
Landowner/Lawful \:Se S Project Pure Source Mina
oceupler/Organisation | > (FS 30/5/1/2/2{10048 MR)
Tel or Ceit no. OSY Q&S GESY | Tel o, 011 678 6504
Ernail O‘P‘Pﬁp‘"‘m—“?—“ \@ G\m‘l .o | Emait zizo@shango.co.za

LY
N

Crganisation andior preperty description 72 \"\t'_(,","(.&." P \’0 t
{if tandowner/ lawful occupier) C\G\ N (, (,L\ l‘«UfCL\ -

Piease stale your interest In the proposed project (you are welcome fo add additional pages if required);

P/\m\f\:& 2houldat tab e Place .

Please assist by completing the questions below. Thase responses wiil be utilised to Inform the Scoping
Report process. Please submit additlonal pagas If mora space Js requimd

Are you a land owner or legal land
ocscupler within the applicalion area?

Are you awara of any communities
which exist within the application
area? Plaase provide detail and
possible contact details,

Are you aware of any iribal
autharittes within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other 18APs
who need lo be noliflad? Please
provide detail and possible contact
aetalls.

i 4
Kusbu«u\ T aagﬂ: terow
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’_Be'(sw*b’\efcl— o Eaniron men b\

afldrs

Piease can you provide us with a
dascripion of the recelving
environmant (including land uses
such as famning, grazing etc.;
vegelation; topographical fsatures;
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

Focmers farm VJkU,\ '[\/\\('/\LQS cch,\
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() - \oand, it (23
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1&AP Registration Form and Questfionnalre
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Are you awars o7 any land

developments (current or propused) :

witiin fha appilsation area that may
he relevant to the propused mining
aperation?

Are you aware of any culturat or
herltage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Pigase describe any bio-physical
andfor socio-aconomHG impacts that
you befleve should be consldered
during the study,

Please describa any measures you
betieve should ba implemented to
mitigate, manage, avold, or rermedy
the anticipated blo-physicail and
socio-sconamic impacts of the
proposed achivity,

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or ohjections to the
proposed project, if so could you
please provide us with information?

Genearal Gomments:
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Shango Solutions M&cﬂully raquests that you please sign this letter and ratuen it fo Shango Solutions at the detalis
provided to confirm that you have received notification
concerns and varlous [npuls are recarded, All comm
registration form and guestionnaire or alternate means.

orrespondence regarding this Mining
(IEA} process,

LMName,

with regard o the above, and 1o ensure that your comments,
ents, queries, and concems must be received via this IBAP
Please note that only registered 18APs will be Included in future
Right {MR) Application and associated Integrated Environmental Authorisation

/‘4& ..... %G .l.dfhi} ..................... pate, 2K i

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire
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FS 2ols)

L/z/a/!ooq_a Em Proj,idv Puce gc_;u:f»& 08
INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM Qnga S"ofugons

FURE SDURGE MIHE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APFLICATION

This form serves to reglster Interested and Affected Partles (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and fo
solicit input and participation. This form will be submiited to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

i

Name Tonete (SERSTELIVG | EAP Shango Solutions
Address »75 Eaop Ve bent ol 2 | Contacd person | Ms Zize Stwendu

{0 Sy Address PO Box 2591

W\ Cresta
) 2118

Landowner/Lawful adirg L4 ER WONTS | Project Pure Source Ming
ocouplerfOrganisation 1 a_c:’& {F8 30/5/1/2{2/110048 MR)
Tel or Gefl no. (}g,q_ VG413 ¢ Tel no, 011 678 6504
Email Qpps,pr L0 Dol grar ) oM Email zizo@shango.co.za

Organlsation andfor property desc

(if tandowner/ lawful oceupiar)

2.2 e Cf‘l“lf (D\Cs'i:

tion

Please siate your Inferest in the proposed projec! (you are walcome fo add adgltional pages if required);

N\i"\u\tﬁ\ %\’\Ow\(}k {\ojc ‘)COL\LQ P\O\Cﬁ,”

Please assfst by completing the guestions below. These responses wiil be utliised to Inform the Scoping
Repoit process. Please submit additlonal pages If more space Is vequired.

Are you a land ewner or legal land
oceupier withln the application area?

T cars OVk and <fa
Wit g N | (‘&&Cl j

Are you aware of any commumnities
which exist within the application
aroa? Please provide detail and
possible contact details.

g&;z;) 15\(\1{:&(‘ anee Ol AU her
U‘“-t {‘j\ﬁl

e—*’“’\p\eu\ﬁm {:T“wt %'QM{ on the

\o»\ef '

Are you awarse of any fribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area? Please provide
dotail and possibla contact details.

I\LV\Q\«J\JC '\SK.GJ.

e e J(JCL&Q Ate

Are you aware of any other l&APs
who need to be notifled? Pleass
provide delai! and possible confact
detalls,

r)cpﬁk*

. Q-:Q

E‘/\\j t(‘Or\iV\erd &\ \(}\[’m

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; lopographical features;

LJ\'L L\ N\‘ d'e-i

jrar'"f"\ Lk

_

infrastructyse; sansitive flora/fauna)?
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developments {current or proposed)
within the application area that may
ke relevant to the prapased mining

3 ; Fi
Ara you aware of any land [Qgs C) PG«V’\_ P\O &/5 O\ e )( E: éO

operation?
_ | o
Are you aware of any culturai or i l
heritage featuras within the é 5 e q b O\ het\k tQ &
applicalion area and surraunds, O{\ - .
please provide detail? {i C O\.\ \f'.’. \(\f’. \Jl e O[ S @‘“&
i)

Please describ kic-physical
an:‘o:sner;sfec?:zgzﬁccl,r:f):cst:i;hat ;ie—s’ % Q!\um \f < r CG(\CQ{\ ™\
you balisve should be considersd ~ 1
! e v\ \ife . C\ one L
d the study. “
uring the study. (\H"O e(\{{\ \-U,\ ‘ Qk\‘ _Ce &
ef‘f_:
L s {
fne;liiieve should be implemented to \2 VAN 1 f\i Q\\Q (A\ (}v {LQtQ
pate, manage, avold, or rermedy \ . felc
the anticipated big-physical and
soclo-economic Impacts of the \\ \ O’}(\ hﬂ:ﬁ' O\' e DAL
propased sty Shou z \/D e Vo Secﬂ CE N
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Shango Salutlons respectfully requests that you please sign this lelter and return it to Shango Solutions at the detgils
pravided to Gonfim that you have received nolification with regard to the above, and o ensure that your comments,
congemns and verious inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and.concerns must be received via this I18BAP
ragistration form and questionnaire or altamate means, Please note that anly reglstered IBAPs will be included in futuze
corraspondence ragarding this Mining Right (MR) Application and assocfated Infegrated Environmental Authorisation

(IEA} process,

Siénedj«m . .Name..].;nh&ht . gifﬁhl{fﬁ' ............................ Date ! Qt'yll/gi ...............

Pure Source Mina MR and {EA Application Page 2 of 2

1&AP Registration Form and Queslicnnaire



Mmakoena
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From; Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:35 AM
To: ‘appsprincipal@gmail.com’

Cc: Zizo Siwendu’

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Good day,

Thank you for your mail and for completing the interested and Affected Party registration forms.
Your comments and objection to the above mentioned project are duly noted.

According to the specialist studies undertaken in support of this application, the proposed application area does not
overlap with, nor will it impact upon any formally protected area. We are required by the relevant legislation to maintain

“km buffer from protected areas. The edge of the crater of the Vredefort Dome, a UNESCO World Heritage Site, is ~8
km to the south-west of the site. As such, the Vredefort Dome will not be impacted upon by the proposed mining
activities.

Ambient particulate and gaseous concentrations resulting from mining operations will be assessed in the air quality
assessment during the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) phase of the project, in order to determine their impact
on human health. '

Your concerns regarding road safety and the poor state of the roads are noted. Based on the Traffic impact Assessment,
the praposed Pure Source Mine will be accessed by means of an existing farm access road from road S171. A visual
investigation of the relevant section of the road 5171 was undertaken as part of the traffic assessment. According to the
investigation, the road surface of S171isin a poor condition with multiple potholes. In order to avoid further
deterioration of this road, it is recommended that {i) a Roads Maintenance Plan, inclusive of upgrades, be prepared and
that (i) a pavement design specialist be commissioned to investigate the condition of the roadway layers in order to
identify any collapsing and deterioration of the roadway layers.

The following mitigation measures have been recommended to ensure road safety:
v Construct safe access points/intersections.
v Educate employees (temporary and permanent} about road safety.
v Enforce strict vehicle speeds.
v |f a person or animal is injured by traffic activities, an emergency response procedure must be implemented.
Based on the Noise Impact Assessment, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on existing
levels in an area and on-site meteorology. Simulated MMS weather data set was utilised on-site and the results show

that the noise levels are within a permissible range. Mitigation measures have been recommended to reduce noise
impacts relating to this project. The planned working hours for the proposed Pure Source Mine are as foliows:

¥ For mining activities, a 5.5 day work week with a 2 shift system is proposed. Operating hours would be from
06:00 to 18:00. For diamond sorting, a 6 day work week with a 2 shift system, operating 24 hours a day.

However, the 24 hour shift for diamond sorting will be reconsidered during the EIA phase.



The Terrestrial Biodiversity Assessment identified the potential loss of habitat for Species of Conservation Concern {SCC}
(based on the National Biodiversity Areas Plan) and the loss of areas of high biodiversity {based on the Free State Critical
Biodiversity Areas Plan). Further investigations will be made during the EIA phase.

The impact on air guality will depend largely on sources of emissions presenton a mine at any given time and the
throughput of material. For example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions than if it
were conveyed. To a large extent, the mined products for this project are expected to be transported via conveyor
systerns from the pits to the plant and product stockpiles, in order to minimise air quality impacts. In addition, mitigation
measures such as dust suppression have been proposed to minimise dust emission.

Should you have any further concerns or guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

“Shango Solutions
: . M

S v

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] wwwshango.co.2a
[f] +27 11 678 9731 {c] 427 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2018 2:44 PM

To; mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Pure Sourse Mine

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu,

Mu:;m-..—- o
[£] +27 11 678 6504 {w] www.shango.co.za
[F] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 B59 2686
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: PostNet Vaal Mall [mailto:vaalmall@postnet.co.za]
Sent: 09 November 2018 01:33 PM

To: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Pure Sourse Mine

For a greener planet do not print this email unless necessary.
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM éﬁ:go Sofyitc;,,]s

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATIGN APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs}) far the abave-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making processGQL;L - gm N

Name. = - Dowan  Scbhrepers EAP-~ - : | Shango Solutions
Address - I} T Hecliata = “Contact pérson | Ms Zizo Siwendu
T s s ey e Address - [ P.O Box 2591
' .7 [ Cresta

R oo o1
‘LandownerfLawful ¢ oy “Project :. - | Pure Source Mine
occuplér/Organisation (pudeoier ST | (FS 30/5/44212110048 MR)
TelorCallno. - - o T @as J-g= Telno,. . . | 0116786604

Email Yotviv, scied sk uad, | Emall” | - Zizo@shango.co.za

N St
\«3@}1 sch etnclf‘- f&u— ¥ Lo T a
S G WK oA g
Organisation and/or property description 6(/{ {:{ﬁ
(it landowner! lawlul occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcore to add additional pages if required}.
\ C AN cjr;-) PCD.&--&IJi "h:) L "’\,.;k""-;‘- b\ﬂ ‘G.e [l B e B cg!p 4@,_\_\,; C.QQJLMQ?’R
vl . R B o
o lana oAy, sl T Aot St~ Lot et

4

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responsas will be utilised to inform the Scoping
and Environmental Impact Assoeement process. Please submit additicnal pages if mors space |s reguired.

JLN L\.a._cou‘e\. 4 valv?jii‘r{ff:‘—ﬂ 'JM (Sb LS P’d:.}.oﬂ-_f{‘-“ (/\J%{( J‘Ltc_{@,ﬂ\‘—«

Are you a land owner of legal land

-
occupler within the application area? (e

Are you aware of any communities
which exist within the application

area? Please provide detail and e e
possible contact details.

Are you aware of any tribal
authoritios within, or affected by, the

application area? Piease provide ﬁvo ( F & 5ol
detail and possible contact details. ' e

Ly oo et

Are you aware of any other I&APs _ 1 :
who need to be notified? Please '\_)GJ)-{f O Caned Ve (_Qﬂe.d’f

provide detail and possible contact
detaits.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing efc.;
vegetation; fopographical features,
infrastructure; sensitive florafauna)?

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1 of 2



Mmakoena

M

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2018 3:21 PM

To: dawn.schepers@gmail.com

Ce zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za
Subject: Pure Source Mine

Dear Dawn,

Thank you for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form.

Please see our responses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

Please state your interest in the proposed project.

| am opposed to mining because of the damage to land, water and silica dust which will affect our health and wellbeing. Value
of our property will decrease.

Your objection to the proposed project and reasons thereof are noted.

Are you a landowner or legal land ocoupier within the application area?

Yes.

Noted.

Ave you aware of any communities which exist within the application area? Please provide detail and possible contact details.
Yes,

MNoted.

Are you aware of any tiibal authorities within, or affected by, the proposed application? Please provide detail and possible
contact details.

No (possibly informal setilement).

Noted.

Ase you aware of any other |1&APs who need to be notified? Please provide detail and possible contact details.

Vaaloewer residents.

MNoted.

Are you aware of any land developments (cusrent or proposed) within the application area that may be relevant to the
proposed mining operation?

Property development in Vaaloewer.

Noted.

Please describe any biephysical and/or socio-economic impacts that you believe should ba considered during the study.
Our water, air, flora and fauna will be negatively affected by the propesed mining. Our health will aiso will also be negatively
affected by silica dust.

1. Water

Fotllowing consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the iine Plan
layout to reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, ingiuding the Vaal River. In addition, the Environmental Management
Programme (EMPR) will categorically state that no unireated waste water must be pumped into the Vaal River. According to
the Groundwater assessment undertaken in support of this application, potential impacts on groundwater anticipated during
the operational phase includs (i) a decline in water quality due to excavation of the sand and the wash plant faciiity as well as
(i) potential centamination of aquifers as a result of hydrocarbon spillage. The groundwater sampled on-site currently shows
no negative impacts associated with the historical mining activities on the Fanm Goosebay or at the neighbouring sand mine
operations,

2. Air

The impact on air quality wili depend largely on sources of emissions present on a mine at any given time and the throughput
of material. For example, if material is transported via haul roads, there will be greater emissions than if it were corveyed. To a
large extent, the mined products for this project are expected to be transported via conveyor systems from the pits lo the plant
and product stockpiles, in order to minimise air guality as well as noise impacts. Additional mitigation measures have been
proposed and these are included in the relevant specialist reports.

3. Flora and fauna



According to the terrestrial biodiversity assessment undertaken in support of this application, open pit mining and site
clearance for infrastructure and associated access roads may result in ihe loss of habitat for species of conservation concern
as well as the displacement, direct mortalities and disturbance of the faunal community. The biodiversity specialist has
recommended mitigation measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include, but a not iimited to, (i} aveiding high
biodiversily sensitivity areas and complying with prescribed buffer zones as well as (i) implementing training to ensure that all
stuff are aware of faunal sensitivity.

Impacts on flora may include the loss of plant species of conservation importance and the encroachment of alien invasive
plant species. Mitigation measures have been proposed by the relevant specialist and are included in the in the terrestrial
biodiversity assessment and draft Scoping Report.

4. Health risks
Ambient particulate and gaseous congenirations due to the mining operations will be assessed in the air quality assessment
during the Environmenta! Impact Assessment (EIA) phase of the project in order to determine their impact on human health.

« Please describe any measures you believe shotild be impiemented to mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy the anticipated
biophysical and socio-economic impacts of the proposed activity.
No mining as restaration of land will probably not take place. Noise factor will be a problem. How will dust storms from mining
dust be managed? How will water be pratected?
Your suggestion is noted. According to the naise baseline assessment for this project, noise impacts are expected to be
slightly more notable to the south of the project activities. Furthermore, the extent of noise impacts as a resutt of an intruding
noise depends on existing levels in an area and on-site meteorclogy. Simulated MM5 weather data set was utilised on-site and
the results show that the roise levels are within a permissible range. Mitigation measures were recommended to reduce noise
impacts.

Dust suppression has been proposed as a mitigation measure 1o minimise dust emissions. In the case of surface water, no
untreated waste water andior effluent wil be discharged into the Vaal River as it will be managed in a closed system wherein
contact water will be separated from non-contact water as per the Requirements of the Nationa! Environmental Management
Act (NEMA). Water utilised during the sand washing process will be recycled back to the wash plant for re-use.

The following mitigation measures have been recommended to reduce impacts on groundwater quality:
o Design and implement contamination containment measures.
o Effective equipment and vehicle maintenance.
o Fast and effective clean-up of spiils.
o Gonducting groundwater monitoring and iimplementing remedial actions where required.

« Do you have any specific concerns, comments or abjections to the proposed project, if 80 could you please provide us with
information?
Value of property will decrease, Dust (silica} will cause disease and lung cancer, Fauna and flora will be negatively affected.
Jobs will be lost as businesses will be forced to close down,
In order to assess the potential impacts on existing property values, the property context surrounding the site was first
considered by the economic specialist. Secondly, the resuits of the other specialist studies were scrutinised for information on
impacts that could lead to welfare changes reflected in property value effects, The key potential sources of negative impacts
on propetty values are visual, air quaiity, noise and biodiversity impacts. The Economic Impact Assessment states that
property values in any given area are significantly driven by demand for housing, which in iurn, is directly linked to economic
apportunities and jobs in the area. The project therefore has the potential to increase demand and associated values for
housing and property. The mitigation measures recommended in other specialist repoits to minimise negative impacts
(primarily visual, alr quality, noise, water quatity and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would reduce impacts on
property values.

According to the Social Impact Assessment, it is understood that the propoesed project will promote job creation within the local
area.

Refer to point 7 for our responses regarding fauna, flora and health risks.

»  General comments:
Mining will generally have nothing but a negative effect on people, fauna, flora, value of property and heatih. Jobs will be lost

due to businesses closing down.
Kindly refer to the above points addressing the issues you specified under general comments.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,




Mmakoena Mmola

Shango Solutions
Mﬂ"'/

[t1 +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za
[f1 +Z7 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27962913




Shango Solutions ADDITIONAL SCOPING PHASE PUBLIC CONSULTATION
10 NOVEMBER 2018
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES FORM

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves fo register Interested and Affected Parties {I&APs} for the above-mentioned project and to solicit input
and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision making

process,
Name REN S }é%-f\*‘"’,‘ TS EAP Shango Solutions
Address *ﬂ—z{: & ‘ﬁ"u AR D 4 F1{s | Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
' ¥ ,f“'r*‘v H?m ; Address P.O Box 2591
PAiNS gﬁzta
Landgﬂnpe;rji.awful I BT Project Pure Source Mine
StdupierfOrganisation | 77 (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. Tel no. 011878 6504
E-mail E-mail zizo@shango.co.za
WTHE SHERAL VH*“}’ fﬂf:}:‘\fﬁt .
Organisation and/or property description Yits o ; o U b
IS 65 o L 2 L, ‘:; % 3 XA KIS
(if landownerfiawful occupier) RSV & ' G

Please state your Interest in the proposed project:
[ B iz
%_A‘I T ! \

= mJL,r AR Jﬁéﬁ}“}
LHIC CRUBFTREUT I T

Comments:

QL

Shangof Solutiqih_; respectfully requests that you please sign this form and return it at the details provided,

- o
Slgned'%,ti‘ . Name..... 'i\b\i—l.:zuﬁi‘:t'“ﬂﬁfg ............ Date.. {,4 f\ N ‘“A\/ Y‘?

i

i
i

Comments and Responses Form Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1




Ghango Solutions ADDITIONAL SCOPING PHASE PUBLIC CONSULTATION
10 NOVEMBER 2018
GOMMENTS AND RESPONSES FORM

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties {I1&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicif input
and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision making

process.

Mame Tohn ot febiuglon,  RnneoroedeEAP Shango Solutions
Address AR Name e By - Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

laslomuses Address P.O Box 2591

Vondert iy \park ' Cresta

= - 2118
Landowner/Lawfu Lowe owner - Project Pure Source Mine
accupierfOrganisation : {FS 30/5/1/2/2(10048 MR)
Tel or Cell no. O%3LL\T | o \BLO | Tel no. 011 678 6504
E-mail Cftdﬂ‘\!ﬁ@[mﬂd{’ﬂt{c\d\m_w = E-mail zizo@@shango.co.za
J

Organisation andfor property description Qo & \-\Q"’E’e @ \]M‘M -

(if landowner/lawful occupier}

Please state your interest in the proposed project:
F\‘ et ettt ) Volues ol ow Propcr“r ‘es.

WM Carmcerns
Ervitron rovendes ) Corcomimg

Comments:
\. /(\ne \IQ&\\R§ GQ N pwc;pv{;\‘e_s Q\‘Eoucl\{ '5lco.rl;-@d e dch .
N\"\OJL '\k‘A\\UL ba e oves N(\\ Ehe mine \3(: .-c?

3. B aewy ol Yous pretany  Shadies, did  vre fedevand  porties
(eny n‘fcr\meru[-_qj' ) ﬁ‘k—.c) Con‘.':fclef Qc_\ [ 5}@‘&! N\’\cdr \'W'\\)G\C'k: EL‘\Q
Nm}fw hove on dka  ogee 2

3. YO"'( 5L_.d:e5 g (cao.ccls Aa 3:3:) UEQL“G\; 'S ':L m\l\l n:lcm“)(-

ko Ll rwtwc:

b Whed s bhe wvee’s B0 YL Condetbubtens gmnj ba be,
- (oeiclopment ¢ Locadisabin )

Shango Solyti

respef«ully requests that you please sign this form and return it at the details provided.

Signed.....\ \ NamePQJLTUﬂ:Da“"\QT‘“A%[QDatez@'*g"”“f?

Comiments and Responses Form Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1




Mmakoena

From: : Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 2:10 PM
To: ‘'admin@izandratrading.co.za’

Cc zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Good day,

Thank you for completing the comments and responses form provided to you at the additional public consultation held
on the 10™ November 2018.

Kindly be advised that you have been registered as Interested and Affected Parties and will be kept up to date with any
developments regarding this project.

low {in red} are our responses to the concerns you raised.

1. The value of our properties has already started to decline.
Your comment is hoted. It is understood that the project’s environmental and social impacts have the potential
to impact on property values, Based on the desktop Economic impact Assessment, the individuat factors that
could impact negatively on property values in the area are visual, air quality, noise and terrestrial and riverine
biodiversity impacts. Positive impacts could stem from the increased commercial activity and job creation
associated with the project which could play a role in boosting demand for houses with potential impacts on i
property values. The mitigation measures recommended in other speciafist reports to minimise negative impacts
{primarily visual, air quality, water guality, traffic and social measures) and enhance positive impacts would thus

reduce impacts on property values.

What value will the mine add to the area?
According to the Soclo-economic Impact Assessment, the potential positive impacts, which may be associated
with the mining operations inctude, but are not limited to, the following:

e Increase in job opportunities for skilled and unskilled labourers,

» Opportunities for the local economy and business in the area due to the injection of income in the area

in the form of wages.
¢ Capacity building and skills development.
»  Generation of resources such as sand , gravel and diamonds would boost South Africa’s economy.

In addition, extensive investigations have revealed that there is a shortage of alluvial silica sand in the PWV
industrial complex. Aliuvial silica sand has a greater utility than silica sand that is created by means of crushing
processes. Furthermare, many of the previously existing abundant alluvial silica sand mines located in the Vaal
Triangle {Copper $unset, Skysand and Mission Point mines) are on the verge of being exhausted, thus making
the mining of the existing resource at the Pure Source Mine both necessary and desirable, with regards to
economic constderations,

2. Did the relevant parties {environmental etc.) consider/study what impact the weather will have on the area in
the preliminary studies that were conducted?
Yes. Modelled MMB data was obtained for the period January 2015 to December 2017 to describe atmospheric
dispersion potential and for future use in the dispersion model as there is no on-site metearclogicaf station.
L



3. Is your study regarding job creation only related to the mine?
This project is for mining. As such, the study only outlines jobs that witl be created directly by the mining

operations.

4. What are the mine’s development and localisation contributions going to be?
In accordance with the reguirements of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act {MPRDA)} and
the Mining Charter, the Applicant is required to formulate a five year Social and Labour Plan which includes a
Local Economic Development Programme. The Local Economic Development project in this regard is a Road
Maintenance income Generating project.

5. Health concerns
Alpha quartz (silica) concentrations will be modelled and assessed against international health screening criteria

during the full air quality impact assessment. In addition, ambient particulate and gaseous concentrations due to
the mining operations will also be assessed during the Environmental Impact Assessment {EIA} phase in order 10

determine their impact on human health.

agards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions)
. _._MM
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shangp.co,za
IF1 +27 11678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: .26.151388 27962913




Shango Solutions ADDITIONAL SCOPING PHASE PUBLIC CONSULTATION
10 NOVEMBER 2018
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES FORM

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form senves to register interested and Affected Parties (&APs) for fihe ahove-mentioned project and to solicit input
and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision making

process.
Name ' RUAD L1EHeW BEIG EAP Shango Solutions
Address LAPA MARTL 33 Contact person | Ms Ziz¢ Siwendu
Address P.O Box 2591
Cresta
2118
Landowner/Lawful Project Pure Source Mine
occupier/Organisation L A Dow VEE (FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR)
Teol or Cell no. OR2.EOV 2522 Tel no. 011 678 6504
E-mail B UL, ELE1REAGE) Fhetfor szt E-mail zizo@shango.co.za
2y ER Piot

Organisation and/or property description

(if landowner/lawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project:
EIIVIROME VT e /W;{*&[__c?’.
DG%?”'J\MCUJ/”/“ A LN
Dl TANYECING ol NAROW ROAN [ viatir BDRIVING
Comments:
THE PrrocANT PROVEN  NOT  CARRING Fpa RULES
wd REGULATIOMNS. cufffé;c/m)” CouTIMUpIE wWiTH WokK,
' v it TV FoR PoSPEcTivg RIGHTS.
NO EQuke  OPPERTHETT Z

Fco ESTARE POIVS Mg

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this form and return it at the details provided,

Ludl . IEBEVBERS Date )ﬁﬁ//&@l‘g

Camments and Responses Farm Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 2:29 PM

To: 'rudiliebenberg@fuchs.co.za’; 'rudil@reutech.co.za’
Cc zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Good day,

Thank you for completing the comments and responses form provided to you at the additional puhlic consultation held
on the 10" November 2018.

Kindly be advised that you have been registered as Interested and Affected Parties and will be kept up to date with any
developments regarding this project.

low (in red) are our responses to the concerns you raised.

e Environmental impact, destruction of roads and danger travelling on narrow road or night driving.
Noted. A visual investigation of the relevant section of the road $171 was conducted as part of the Traffic Impact
Assessment. it was noted that the road surface is in a poor condition with muitipte pothales and it is possibly
detericrating. As such, it is recommended that a Roads Maintenance Plan be prepared, in collaboration with
other landowners, developments and relevant roads authority, to ensure the availability of a road network to
transport workers and mined product. In addition, a pavement design specialist should be commissioned to
investigate the roadway layers in order to identify any collapsing and deterioration of the roadway layers.

o The Applicant has proven not to care for rules and regulations. Currently continuing with work, no equal
opportunity for prospecting rights, eco-estate doing mining.
it is understood that rehabilitation activities are currently taking place on-site. The process to obtain the
necassary Environmental Authorisation for establishing the eco-estate was initiated mere than a decade ago
{thus confirming the landowner’s intentions in this regard). The environmenta! authorities were approached in
terms of the relevant legislation. The Record of Decision (RoD} confirming the Environmental Authorisation was
accordingly issued in 2011, Mining is an interim land use. Could you kindly elaborate on what your mean by 'no
equal opportunity for prospecting rights’?

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(fh’c::; sm
) . e
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] wwww,shango.co.za
[fl +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7837
@PS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913




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

Name | Zlize oA J}/ﬁ EAP. . | Shango Solutions
Address . 7 | Gy Treen o f2 /4 ,Q(/Fgg_'comﬁi:t person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
R . Livicr siheet Address .~ °| P.O Box 2501
\/c:mvhf e e . | Cresta
SRR ' PR BIL
Landownen‘Lawful \/ﬂ—q/ / "Project - - | Pure Source Mine
oceuplerOrganisation f i i ] (rs sosr21210048 MR)
TelorCellne. - | O8Z 053853/ Telno. . | 011678 6504
Email” T arfe@abogmad. O S | Email | zizo@shango.co.za

Organisation and/or property description /
e

(if landowner! lawful cccupier)

Please state your interast in the proposed praject (you are welcome fo add additional pages if required):

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the Scoping
and Envirenmental Impact Assessment process. Please submit additional pages if more space Is required.

Lo,vq/@w;f&t“f ~ \/&w/@f’w'ﬁ’"/

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupler within the application area?

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

Are you aware of any other 1&APs
whe need ta be notified? Please
provide detail and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing ete.;
vegetation; topographical features,
infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna)?

I4AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application

Page 10of 2



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:24 PM
To: ‘arts@absamail.co.za'

Cc zizo@shango.co.za

Subject; RE: Pure Source Mine

Dear Elize,

Thank you for completing the Interested and Affected Party registration form provided to you at the additional public
consultation held on the 10" November 2018.

Kindly be advised that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be kept up to date with any
developments regarding this project,

Your comment that dust and silica, water pollution. noise lavels and animal life should be considered durinig the study is
fed, '

DUST AND SILICA
1. Kindly note that alpha quartz (silica) concentrations will be modelled and assessed against international health
screening criteria during the full air quality impact assessment, which will be undertaken during the Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) phase of this project. Mitigation measures such as (i} limiting disturbed areas and (i}
effective dust suppression have been proposed to minimise dust. Additional mitigation measures will be
recommended in the Environmental Management Programme (EMPR) during the EIA Phase of this project.

WATER PCLLUTICN

2. Following consultation with the Department of Water and Sanitation, bufferzones have been included in the Mine
Plan layout to reduce impacts on the nearby watercourses, including the Vaal River. In addition, the EMPR will
categorically state that no untreated waste water must be pumped into the Vaal River. According to the
Groundwater Assessment, potential impacts on groundwater anticipated during the operational phase include (i) a
decline in water quality due to excavation of the sand and the wash plant facility as well as (/i) potential
contamination of aquiters as a result of hydrocarbon spillage. The groundwater sampled on-site currently shows
no negative impacts associated with the historical mining activities on the Farm Goosebay or af the neighbouring
sand mine operations.

NOISE LEVELS
‘3. According to the Noise Baseline Assessment, noise impacts are expected to be slightly more notable to the south
of the project activities. Furthermore, the extent of noise impacts as a result of an intruding noise depends on
existing levels in an area and on-site meteorotogy. Simulated MM5 weather data set was utilised on-site and the
results show that the noise levels are within a permissible range. Potential noise sources will be quantified and
included in the noise source inventory and noise propagation simulations during the noise impact assessment
phase of the study.

ANIMAL LIFE )

4. Based on the terrestrial biodiversity assessment undertaken in support of this application, open pit mining and site
clearance for infrastructure and associated access roads may result in the loss of habitat for species of
conservation concern as well as the displacement, direct mortalities and disturbance of the faunal community.
The biodiversity specialist has recommended mitigation measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include,
but are not limited to, (i) avoiding high biodiversity sensitivity areas and complying with prescribed buffer zones as
well as (il) implementing training to ensure that all staff are aware of faunal sensitivity.

Your comment that close monitoring should be undertaken in order to mitigate potenfial impacts, which may be associated
with the proposed mining operation is also noted.

TOURISM



5. According to the Economic Impact Assessment, visual, air quality, noise and water quality impacts combined with
the loss of biediversity are likely to be the key conceins for tourism. Sources of positive impacts would stem from
increased potential for business-related visitors. The measures recommended in other specialist studies to
minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air quality, noise, water quality, biodiversity, rehabilitation and social
measures) and enhance positive impacts would also reduce impacts on toutism. Rehabilitation needs to be
rigorously applied and adequately funded both concurrently and at closure, especially to minimise visual scarring
and cther tourism risks. The envisaged end land use is to develop the farm portions as an eco-estate with
residential and hespitality facilities on the banks of the Vaal River.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmgola

'ﬁ;;; Solutions)
s

[t] +27 11 678 6504 {ww] www.shango.co,za
Tl 42711 678 9731 [c] 427 76 714 7937
'GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913



(Shango Solutions

ADDITIONAL SCOPING PHASE PUBLIC CONSULTATION
10 NOVEMBER 2018
CONMMENTS AND RESPONSES FORM

PURE SOURGE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties ((8APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit input
and paricipation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision making

process.
Name Lomd s ey 7o EAP Shango Solutions
Address e e Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu
g e =t Address P.O Box 2691
e b DT R Cresta
. B 2118
LandownerfLawful Project Pure Source Mine
oceupier/Organisation L.,JT;‘L.F:EZ.M-IL{;K (FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR}
Tel or Cell no. T ¥l Sl Tel no. 011 878 6504
E-mail o < Yo ek Yo g | E-mail zizog@@shango.co.za
L Y

/ - CxTeR . £ gl -
A DEIT T
Organisation and/or property deseription CELE AT 5 B =

{if tandowner/lawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project:

Frvss Reo R

Comments:
'ﬁaﬁf"‘.%m’\?ﬂﬂ@m e VERY (PPCRTERST R TRE PRI
Coyenezsn,  FRNE TR
fxgé;;ﬁ?\r-_m- BTNV = SRy L NETE L T o & NG R )
- . — (i iy !
Fr‘%umﬂ 3, FocR5H
L R

RS AT %
Loty PR T PCREEIOS S5y L

A

Shango Solutions respectfully requests that you please sign this form and return it at the detalls provided.

bt

NameL":ﬁ‘*—‘*"ff \@’wi vereenen DAL Ver g

Comments and Responses Form Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:40 AM

To: heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net

Cc zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: ' RE: Notification Regarding an Application for an Integrated Environmental Authorisation

and Integrated Water Use License in Support of a Mining Right Application in the Free
State Province of South Africa (FS 30/5/1/2/3/2/1/10048 EM)

Dear Lynne,

| trust our response below has addressed some of the comiments (in red) you provided in the comments and responsas form you
completed at the additionat public consultation. Below is our response to your glestion.

s Why are they already busy???
i is understood that rehabilitation activities are currently takong place ob-site.

"« Rehabilitation is very important if the project goes ahead.
=  Tousism will be negatively affected.
»  Faupa apd flora will be negatively affected.
=  Environment will be negatively affected,

Should you have any further gueskions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
e

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.2a
[Fl +27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-oriinates: -26,151388 27.962913

From: Mmakoena [mailto:mmakoena@shango.co.za]

¢ st Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:29 AM

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

Bear Lynne,
Thark you for your mail and for completing the Interested and Affected Party registralion form,

Flease sce aur response in red. The comment you provided in the registration form is highlightad in yellow,

The rehabilitation is of utmost importance and we need to have sight of the legal financial deposit required for the process as well as
confirmation that this will be held in trust for this purpose. | am very concerned about the negative impact this will have on the
surrounding areas eg. Job losses which will not be made up by the company employing all the local staff who will lose their jobs in
these areas due to this, water potlution, air pollution and more crime. Tourism will definitely be affected and thus all activities and
businesses linked to tourism and jobs in this industry wilt be hugely negatively affected. It Is without question that the fauna & flora will
be a huge issue too.

Your comment is noted. Rehakilitation, from the mining industry perspective, means the disturbed areas will adhere te a pre-determined
ptan or fulfil a function that is sustainable and usable. It recognises that extraction of a resource will occur and that the original
1




Mmakoena

ﬂ

From: Athos Phytides <a.turk@mweb.co.za>
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:46 AM
To: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Ref: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR

Good day

My name is Athos Phytides
Contact Details : 083 629 7065
REF: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR

My concern is the Quality of the road and the amount of trucks on the road and the water table.
Hope to hear from you soon

Kir. ﬁegards

Athos Phytides

Nando's Vaal

Tel: 016 421 1187
Fax:086 636 1649

»Nando's«

flame-grilled chicken




Mmakoena

from: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:41 AM

To: 'Athos Phytides’

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za; info@vide.co.za; michael @vldc.co.ze;
stefanie@shango.co za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: FS 30/5/1/2/2/10048 MR

Dear Athos,

Thank you for your mail.

Based on the Traffic Impact Assessment, the proposed Pure Source Mine will be accessed by means of an existing farm

access road from road 5171. A visual investigation of the relevant section of the road 5171 was undertaken as part of the

traffic assessment. According to the investigation, the road surface of §171 is in a poor condition with multiple potholes.

In order to avoid further deterioration of this road, itis recommended that {i) a Roads Maintenance Plan, inclusive of

nogrades, be prepared and that (i) a pavement design specialist be commissioned to investigate the condition of the
.dway layers in order to identify any collapsing and deterioration of the roadway layers.

According to the Traffic Impact Assessment, itis expected that the proposed activities will have a ma nageable impact on
traffic during all phases of the project, provided that road infrastructure improvements are implemented to mitigate the

impact of the proposed land development area.

Groundwater studies are still on-going. However, impacts on the water ta ble could be associated with mine dewatering
and water supply from groundwater resaurces. Both these impacts will be properly assessed and quantified during the
EIA phase of the project,
s Mine dewatering
- The process by which water is removed due to the mining process. The proposed mining is shallow (i.e. less
than 20 m deep). The recorded water levels in the area are also shallow and interception of groundwater is
jikely. The water should be managed according to the Nationa! Environmental Management Act
(NEMA) Requirements i.e. closed system separating contact with non-contact water. The drawdown of the
water will be monitored with regional monitoring boreholes to correctly measure any potential impact and
mitigate accordingly.
»  Water supply
! - This is currently on-going and additional studies are required to properly assess the impact on the local
groundwater regime should groundwater be used and licensed for water supply.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

o TR

(S ango Solutions
m-_«w‘"’"‘

{t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] 27 76 7147937
GP$ Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.961513




Mmakoeha

#

From: nicki withers <nickiwithers@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 12,2018 9:51 AM
To: zizo@shango.co.za

Ce: liz@lizcharles.co.za

Subject: Monte Cristo Commercial Park

Good morhing Zizo,

Further to the meeting on Saturday please can you ensure that | receive minutes of the meeting at your sconest
convenience,

| read with interest Item 11 of you background information document. I note that you have listed 22 potential negative
impacts and only 6 potential positive implications. That clearly speaks for itself.

1. 1 would fike you to outline the benefits that |, as a property owner in Lindequesdrif — with business interests in
eco tourism, well being retreats and the marketing of organic foods, might expect to receive should this project

go ahead?
2. Please can you explain to me that despite legislation being in place that requires the {and used for mining to be

rehahilitated, Mr van Wyk has not met his responsibilities in this regard? Even hetter would be if Mr van Wyk
could attend future meetings so he can explain himself in person. Please do extend an invitation to him. There
are many who be interested in his response to this and other questions.

| would like to suggest that subsequent meetings be held closer to the location of the proposed mine and that in order
to enable the meeting to begin promptly the registration process begin at least 30 minutes prior to the start time.

As was pointed out at the meeting. Shango Sclutions are being paid for time spent at these meetings, We as Interested
and Affected parties are not.

| await your response to my questions above.
s sincerely

Nicki Withers
For Keraweb Investments

Sent from Mail for windows 10 -



Mmakoena
“

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:22 AM

To: 'nickiwithers@gmail.com'; liz@lizcharles,co.za'

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za
Subject: RE: Monte Cristo Commercial Park

Dear Nicki,

! hape this mail finds you well.
Please see our responses in red.

Further to the meeting on Saturday please can you ensure that | receive minutes of the meeting at your soonest

© wenience,
. ted. I&APs who attended the public meeting were provided with the minutes on the 22nd November 2018.

| read with interest ltem 11 of you background information document. | note that you have listed 22 potential negative
impacts and only 6 potential positive implications. That clearly speaks for itself.

The nature of any new development will fikely result in negative impacts on the environment. Positive impacts are
mainly imited to socio-econamic gains. The EIA process entails the identification of all potential impacts {negative and
positive) as well as recommending mitigation measures in order to minimise the significance of the negative impacts and
maximise the significance of the positive impacts.

1. 1would like you to autline the benefits that |, as a property owner in Lindequesdrif — with business interests in
eco-tourism, well-being retreats and the marketing of erganic foods, might expect to receive should this project

go ahead?
This is a mining project. As such, direct socio-economic benefits will include the following:

o Job creation (Jargely limited to low-skilled construction workers and a small number of skilled workers).
» Skills development for low-skilled labourers,

o Increase in business opportunities for the construction, industrial and jewellery industries .

e Gross Domestic Product (GDP} improvement and wealth generation.

» Contribution to rovyalties and tax revenues,

With regards to tourism, sources of positive impacts would stem from increased potentiai for business-related
visitors due to the use of local guest houses/accommaodation.

2. Please can you explain to me that despite legislation being in place that requires the land used for mining to be
rehabilitated, Mr van Wyl has not met his responsibilities in this regard? Even better would be if Mr van Wyk
could attend future meetings so he can explain himself in person. Please do extend an invitation to him. There
are many who be interested in his response to this and other questions.

Thank you for your question,

Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Lid (“MCCP"), has applied to the DIMR, for a Mining Right in respect of three farm
portions (Remaining Extent, Remaining Extent of Portion 1 and Portion 3 of the farm Woodiands 407}, which are
collectively known as Goosebay Farm. The mine, which it is hoped will be established at Goosebay Farm, will be
known as Pure Source Mine. Shango Solutions have been appointed by Monte Cristo Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd } to
undertake the environmental process in order to obtain a Mining Right for Pure Source Mine.



Your question relating to previous mining operations by Goosebay Farm {Pty) Ltd was forwarded to the Applicant and
their response is provided below. Your question and the Applicant’s response will be captured into the Issues and
Responses Report (an appendix to the Scoping Report), for consideration by the DPMR.
2.1 Monte Cristo Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd (“MCCP”} is the Legal Persona who has applied for the Mining Right;
2.2 Shango Solutions has been mandated to deal with the above Application on behalf of MCCP;

2.3 MCCP has to date conducted ne Mining Operations, and is not at this time responsible for any rehabilitation
as a result of past Mining Operations;

2.4 As a courtesy to you however, Goosebay Farm (Pty} Ltd, confirms that Rehabilitation of the relevant
previously mined areas, has:

2.4.1  Achieved an advanced stage, in that:
2.4.1.1 Bulk Earthworks and Fine Grading are virtually complete;
2.4.1.2 Planting and re-seading of affected areas is underway;

2.4.1.3 The entire process is being monitored by an independent consultant, and conducted
in accordance with his advice;

2.4.2 Been conducted in strict accordance with the directions of the DMR, in record time, pursuant
to avisit o the Mine by DMR Officials (including the Regional Manager DMR Welkom - The Esteemed Mr A Mulaudzij,
on the 12% of August 2018,

2.5 Should you require any further guidance with regards to this issue, please contact the DMR.
2.6 Mrvan Wyk advises that;

2.6.1 The Board of the Mining Right Applicant {MCCP}, has authorised cne of the Officers, acting on
behalf of MCCP, Mr Michael Sam Cocks, to deal with zll interaction with the Public, relating to this matter;

2.6.2 The Beard of MCCP, and the Board of Directers of the Controlling Group, is well satisfied with
My Cocks's highly competent and proficient handling of the matter to date, and sees no reason
to deploy other personnel.

I would like to suggest that subsequent meetings be held closer to the location of the proposed mine and that in order
to enable the meeting to begin promptly the registration process begin at least 30 minutes prior to the start time.
Your suggestion will be considered.

I 1
As was pointed out at the meeting. Shango Solutions are being paid for time spent at these meetings. We as Interested
and Affected parties are not.

Your point is noted.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (\‘_90 50@

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves to register nterested and Affected Parties (J&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the

decision making process.

Name P 2D oRE ‘EAP. " - | Shango Solutions
“Address’ 35T WA AL _Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwencdu
Lo 7 T4 Address .~ | P.O Box 2591 |

Y 4 Aeohers [

R /} " Lot o) 2118
‘LandownerfLawful = v "Project © " 7 7| Pure Source Mine
occupierfOrganisation ARSDO O B4 J | (FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MR)
TelorCellne, .  1()%) OO BLYVE Telro. 011 678 6504
Emnail IPEmnTAAL @ Hwoeh (Guzd Email zizo@shango.co.2a
Organisation and/or property description H_é; U.’S E
(if landowner! lawful ocoupier}

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

ofguw L?vd&[u@ &&J ﬁ&u&ﬁﬁautuub m,fél

Wdory, Wy Bicq

L. waleg

Jiao” pestid

ﬁ Y, Im. UM,Q QLR

and Environmental impact Assessment process. Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you aland owner or legal land
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

Are you aware of any other |8APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detail and possible contact
details.

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment {including land uses
such as farming, grazing ste.;
vegetation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensitive florafauna)?

1B

NES = Ho ool 6t o
gyﬁﬁiﬂw UMHLOE LEL,

NG

Yo ey Lrmlor, e UMM RTOB
in mfﬁéﬂd Tb e BCO Oren -
W““.@ﬁ &/ﬁﬂ@ L) TDUATS N,

&

ﬁu{lﬂwd ﬁ- ﬂ/ @JJ\. Jig;» ng)

e m@(}’

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Pure Source Miﬁe MR t{nd |EA Application

VPage 1 of 2 X



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 8:47 AM
To: ‘pennylu@mweb.co.za’

Ce: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine

Good day,

Thank yot for completing the Interested and Affacted Party registration form provided to you at the additional public consultation held
on the 10" November 2018.

Kindly be advised that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be kept up to date with any developments
regarding this project.

Please see our responses in red. The answers you provided in the registration form are highlighted in yellow.

Please state your interest in the proposed project.

This anticipated development will destroy the area over the river and will probably destroy the value of my property in
Vaaloewer.

Your comment is noted. It is understood that the project's environmental and social impacts have the potential to impact on
property values. Based on the desktop Ecenomic impact Assessment, the individual factors that could impact negatively on
property values in the area are visual, air qualty, noise and terrestrial and riverine biodiversity impacts. Positive impacts could
stem from the increased commercial activity and job creation assaciated with the project which could play & role in boosting
demand for houses with potential impacts on property values. The mitigation measures recommended in other specialist
repors to minimise negative impacts (primarily visual, air quality, water quality, traffic and social measures) and enhance

positive impacts could thus reduce impacts on property values,

Rehabilitation needs to be rigorously applied and adeguately funded both concurrently and al closure, especially to minimise
visual scarring of the area. Kindly note that the envisaged end land use is to develop the farm portions as an eco-estate with
residential and hospitality facilities on the banks of the Vaal River.

Are you a landowner or legal land occupier within the application area?

Yes.

Noted.

Are you aware of any communities which exist within the application area? Please provide detail and possible contact details:
Yes - the informal settlement bordering Vaaloewer.

Noted.

Are you aware of any tribal authorities within, or affected by, the proposed application? Please provide detail and possible
contact details.

No.

Noted.

Please can you provide us with a description of the receiving environmenl.

The area bordering the Vaal River is supposed to be an Eco area — especially affects eco-tourism. The wildlife e.g. fish eagle,
owils etc. will be chased away by the mining activity.

Based on the Terrestrial Biodiversity Assessment undertaken in support of this application, open pit mining and site clearance
for infrastructure and associated access roads may result in the loss of habitat for species of conservation concermn as well as
the displacement, direct mortalities and disturbance of the faunal community. The biodiversity spectalist has recommended

mitigation measures to minimise impacts on fauna, which include, but are not limited fo, (i) aveiding high biodiversity sensitivity

1



areas and complying with prescribed buffer zones as wall as (i) implementing training to ensure that all staff are aware of

faunal sensitivity.

Should you have any further guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

("S/h;:; Salutiops)

.,,w""’"

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shanoo.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 {¢] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.952913



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY REGISTRATION FORM (@

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This foim serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to
solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the
decision makihg process.

Name Y. LOVTHERD EAP Shango Solutions
Address L T 6. Contact person | Ms Zizo Siwendu

WMAIA P Address P.0 Box 2591

\ TGO S AR — Cresta

. 2148
Landowner/Lawful — Project Pure Source Mine
ocoupieriOrganisation | AT Qv w3 (FS 30/5/1/2/2110048 MIR)
Tel or Cell no. R 2, UWED, ot Tel no. -| 011 678 6504
Emall yucina.oss, &5 Email zizo@shango.co.za
v o ee—
I MCERAE R eSS v &S

Organisation andfor property description HOrE S RIE—T Pt—
{if landowner/ fawful occupier) LOTTAGED

Please state your interest in the propossd project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):
S TusT, POLVD IO, PR o
>

RWE R WA TER ~ LIbL B TNELY NEEECT mY

— ' g
LS AT SE + DPeRGE  TO ROASS, g DTS B <

Please assist by complating the questions below, These responses will be ufilised to inform the Basic
Assessment process. Please submit additlonal pages if more space Is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land —
occupier within the application area? U

Are you aware of any communities - Q_ana__"-,_“( iy
which exist within the application e O rIE OV P

area? Please provide detsil and TR G LT - A

possible contact details. O R Be D D - i
QLA REeins OF Tho

PROPOGT I BVTE

Are you awafe of any tribal
authorilies within, or affecied by, the
application area? Please provide
detail and possible contact details.

Are you aware of any other I3APs
who need to be notified? Please
provide detall and possible contact
datails.

Please can you provide us with a — - R,
dascription of the receiving TARAY G- oF <

environment {including land uses A2 -G
such as farming, grazing efc.; e S @cTVWTWEDS

vegetation; topographical features;
infrastructure; sensitive florafauna)? | Sy Q== T

1&AP Ragistration Form and Questionnaire Pure Source Mine MR and IEA Application Page 1 0of 2




i‘?"f_,,‘f"'?‘) ADDITIONAL SCOPING PHASE PUBLIC CONSULTATION
10 NOVEMBER 2018
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES FORM

PURE SOURCE MINE MINING RIGHT AND INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION

This form serves 1o register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit Input
and participation. This form will be submitied to the competent authority for consideration in the decision making
process,

Name Ansie Gy—;—_blef EAP Shango Solutions
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Shange Solutions respectiully requests that you please sign this form and retumn it at the details provided.
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Dunrese Trading 186 (PTY} Ltd T/A Shango Selutions

Regislration Number: 2004/003803/07

H H.K. House, Cnr Ethel Ave ardd Ruth Crescent, Northeliff
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Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:56 AM
To: 'kosmoscateringLC@gmail.com'’

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Pure Source Mine

Dear Loraine,
Our telephonic discussion refers.
Thank you for showing interest in the above mentioned project.

You have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be kept up to date with any developments
regarding this project.

Our client, Monte Cristo Commercial Park {Pty) Ltd has submitted an application for a Mining Right and an integrated

sironmental Authorisation (IEA). Shango Solutions have been appointed as the independent Environmental
Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to assist in conducting and facilitating the Public Participation Process (PPP) for these
applications. The PPP is still on-going. According to legislation, the Environment Impact Assessment process takes
approximately 300 days to complete,

Should the Mining Right and |EA applications be granted by the Department of Mineral Resources, Shango Solutions will
not be involved in the appointment process for this project. However, you may forward your CV to the Applicant {(Monte
Cristo Commercial Park (Pty} Ltd) for their consideration once you have been notified of the outcome of this application.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

.{rg;-;;:;o Sm
: o

{t]1 427 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
{f1+27 11 6789731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates; -26.151388 27.962913



Mmakeoena

PP

From: Lorraine Coetzee <kosmoscateringlc@gmail.com:
Sent: Monday, Novarnber 15, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Mmakoena

Subject: Re: Pure Scurce Mine

Hi thanks so much will please will forward you cv thru as soon as possible. Regards Lorraine

On Nov 19, 2018 09:56, "Mmakoena” <mmakoena@shango.co.za> wrote:
Dear Loraine,

Qur telephonic discussion refers.
Thank you for showing interest in the above mentioned project.

You have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party and will be
't up to date with any developments regarding this project.

Our client, Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd has submitted an
application for a Mining Right and an Integrated Environmental Authorisation
(IEA). Shango Solutions have been appointed as the independent Environmental
Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to assist in conducting and facilitating the

Public Participation Process (PPP) for these applications. The PPP is still
on-going. According to legislation, the Environment Impact Assessment
process takes approximately 300 days to complete.

Should the Mining Right and TEA applications be granted by the Department of
Mineral Resources, Shango Solutions will not be involved in the appointment
process for this project. However, you may forward your CV to the Applicant
(Monte Cristo Commercial Park (Pty) Ltd) for their consideration once you
have been notified of the outcome of this application.

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate
sontact me.

Regards,
Mmakoena Mmola

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za <http.//www.shango.co.za/>
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [¢] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913
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Dunrese Trading 186 {(PTY) Ltd T/A Shango Selulions
Registralion Number: 2004/003803/07
H.H.K House, Cnr Ethel Ave and Ruth Crescent, Northeliff
Tel; +27 (0)11 678 6504, Fax: +27 {0)11 678 9731
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Dunrose Trading 186 (PTY) Ltd T/A Shango Solulions
Registration Number: 2004/003803/07
H.H.K. Housa, Crr Ethal Ave and Ruih Crascent, Northaliff
Tel, +27 (0)11 678 6504, Fax: +27 {0)11 G786 5731




Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:39 AM
To: 'lebupitso1@gmail.com’

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: Pure Source Mine

w

Pure Source
Mine_BID_2018-..,

Dear Ronny,
Your telephonic discussion with Zizo refers.
Thank you for showing interest in the proposed Pure Source Mine project.

1w have been registered as an interested and Affected Party (I&AP) and will be kept up to date with any developments
regarding this project.

Please find herewith attached the Background Information Document which will give you more insight on this project.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.,

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

(Shango Solutions
&‘&vﬂ»nm.w""ﬂ .
[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[fI +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937

GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962912



Mmakoena

From; Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:18 AM

To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Dust as a result of the mines

Attachments: 490d4e1f-¢791-4dcB-93a5-1¢c8537cb4ce JPG; 916fc1f1-a2th-4f6a-a452-

e5338f46b118.JPG; cc49200e-1140-4ebe-bch0-19fc6034f22b.JPG;
0da105dc-9d4d-415c-b4ad-3f0443bad6b.)PG; 91d1cfbe-
a440-4197-9¢c48-2e6ecec95bc0.JPG

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za)
Sent: 20 November 2018 07:27 AM
To: zizo@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; 'Mashudu
Mulaudzi'
Cc: craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; kobusvdwaltO2 @gmail.com;
'Mariette Liefferink”; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloawer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Ject: Dust as a result of the mines

Good Day Zizo,

| hope you are well?

Please see attached photos.

This was as a result of yesterday's wind. In some instances babies had to be evacuated as they could not breathe.
Please forward this to the consultant that is dealing with dust.

At the meeting he said to me he wanted to talk to me, but this did not happen. Flease send me his contact details,

Kind Regards

Gai.'in Aboud
083 281 5045

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 20 November 2018 07:17 AM

To: Gavin Aboud

Subject:









Mmakoena

From:; Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:17 AM

To: : gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Cc Zizo Siwendu’; ‘stefanie@shango.co.za’; ‘jochen@shango.coza'; 'craigrichardson 100

@gmail.com’; Sampie van Rooyen (svr@envmgp.com); 'thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’
'kobusvdwaltO2@gmail.com’; mariette@pea.org.za; marlene@kruppeng.co.za;
bobh@duilies.com; chrisc@cesa.co.za; ‘dina.henstock@gmail.com’;
renee@bundunet.com; tertiusw@gmail.com; warrinf@gmail.com

Subject; RE: Dust as a result of the mines

Dear Gavin,

| trust you are well.

Kindly be advised that your e-mail has been forwarded to the air quality specialist.
contact details are provided below:

Name: Nick Grobler

Telephone no.: 011 805 1940

Should you have any further guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Mmakoena Mmola

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www,shango.co.za [f] +27 11 6789731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26,151388 27.962913

---—Qriginal Message--—-

From: Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@shango.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:18 AM
To: mmakoena@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Dust as a result of the mines

From; Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 20 November 2018 07:27 AM . :
To: zizo@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za; 'Mashudu
Mulaudzi'

Cc: craigrichardson100@gmail.com; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
'Mariette Liefferink'; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin
Subject: Dust as a result of the mines

Good Day Zizo,
| hope you are well?

Please see attached photos.



Mmakoena

m

From; Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.coza>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:32 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; ‘Mmakoena’

Subject: Dust from Sandmines

Attachments: 3770ac60-7108-4e4a-a286-233d36a4535a.)PG; Dust Phatojpg
Good Day,

| refer my previous mail on this topic.
| contacted Nick Grobler as instructed,
He requested older photos.
Please forward attached.
se are about a year old,
Kind Regards
Gavin Aboud
Chairman

Protect Vaal Eden Committee
083 281 5045

-—---Original Message-----
From: Gavin Aboud [maifto:gavinaboud@vodamaii.co.za]
Sent: 21 November 2018 09:20 AM
. Gavin Aboud
Subject:









Mmakoena

From: Mmakaena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>»
Sent: Wadnesday, November 21, 2018 11:14 AM
To: 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Dust from Sandmines

Attachments: FW: Dust from Sandmines

Good day,

{ trust you are well.
Your e-mail has been forwarded to Nick Groblet {see attachment).

Regards,
Mmakoena Mmola

+27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za [f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
'GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27.962913

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za)
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:32 AM
To: zizo@shango.co.za; 'Mmakoena'
Subject: Dust from Sandmines
Good Day,
t refer my previous mail on this topic.
| contacted Nick Grobler as instructed.
: requested older photos.
Please forward attached.
These are about a year old,
Kind Regards
Gavin Aboud
Chairman

Protect Vaal Eden Committee
(083 281 5045




Mmakoena

From: Zizo Siwendu <zizo@shango.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Nick Grobler

Ce: stefanie@shango.co.za; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: FW: Dust from Sandmines

Attachments: 3770ac60-7108-4e4a-a286-e33d36a4535a.JPG; Dust Photojpg
Dear Nick,

Please see below e-mail fram Gavin Aboud.

Best regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

----- Original Message---~
From: Gavin Aboud [maifto:gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za]
t: 21 November 2018 09:32 AM

To: zizo@shango.co.za; 'Mmakoena’
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

Ta: Gavin Aboud



Mmakoena

From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za»

Sent: Monday, Navember 26, 2018 7:14 AM

To: 'Mmakoena'; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; "Mashudu
Mulaudzi'

Ce: zizo@shango,co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; 'Mariette Liefferink’; kobusvdwalt02

@gmail.com; Sampie van Rooyen; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; 'St 757 Penny Ludoff;
'Scholtz, Carl (C); Carl Gmail; Abrie Hanekorm Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis
Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: FW!: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record

Good Day Jochen,

In copy DMR,

fer your mail below.
I refer mail belew from Carl Scholtz.
I have gone out to cur members to find out if they received your communication i.e. other (AP’s.

It is becoming abundantly clear not all IAP,s received your communication.

You are requested to send this communication out again, ensure that all 1AP’s receive it and extend the time to
comment.

| will send you more examples shortly.
Please treat as extremely urgent,

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman
Protect Vaal Eden Committee

PROTECT
&PRESERVE




Mmakoena

Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Ffrom:

Sent: Meonday, November 26, 2018 7:18 AM

To: 'Dick 2+3 jochen@shango.co.za; zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za;
mmakoena@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; 'Mashudu Mulaudz!'

Cc: '‘Mariette Liefferink’; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; craigrichardson100@gmail.com; 'St 757
Penny Ludoff’; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee;
Tertius; warrin

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record

Good Day fochen,

Further to my mail this morning.

I refer mail below.

Another example of IAP’s not receiving your mail.
[ will continue to send you examples.

Please resend and extend deadline as requested.

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud
Chairman
Protect Vaal Eden Committee

 PROTECT
&PRESERVE

From: Dick 2+3 [mailto:27832686302@vodamail.co.za}

Sent: 24 November 2018 (5:34 AM

To: Gavin Aboud

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record

| did not receive your attachment.



Mmakoena

From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.co.za>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 12:17 PM

To: 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: '‘zizo@shango.co.za'; 'stefanie@shango.co.za'; 'Mariette Liefferink’; 'kobusvdwalt02

@gmail.com’; ‘Sampie van Rooyen'; ‘thabo.moloi@outa.co.za’; 'St 757 Penny Ludoff'
'Scholtz, Carl (C); 'Carl Gmail'; ‘Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer’; ‘Bob’; ‘Chris'’; ‘Dina’; ‘liz}
'Louis Kruger’, ‘Renee’; ‘Tertius’; ‘warrin’; ‘azwihangwisi.nulaudzi@dmr.gov.za’,
‘Mashudu.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za'; craigrichardson100@gmail.com;
‘pennylu@mweh.co.za'; jochen@shango.co.za

Subject: RE: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record
Attachments: Proof of E-mails sent to [BLAPs.pdf
Dear Gavin,

Jst you are well.

The notes for the record were sent out to attendees of the additional public consultation who (i) completed the
attendance register and (i) provided their e-mail addresses.

Prior to sending out e-mails on Thursday the 22" November 2018, efforts were made to contact I&APs with e-mail
addrasses that were Hlegible.

E-mails that were not successfully delivered were resent on Friday the 23" November 2018.

Kindly refer to the attached proof of delivery notifications.

Should you have any guestions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mmakoena Mmola

[t] +27 11 678 6504 [w] www.shango.co.za
[f] +27 11 678 9731 [c] +27 76 714 7937
GPS Co-ordinates: -26.151388 27,962912

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.zal

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 7:14 AM

To: 'Mmakoena'; jochen@shango.co.za; azwihangwisi. mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; "Mashudu Mulaudz'

Cc: zizo@shango.co.za; stefanie@shango.co.za; Mariette Liefferink'; kobusvdwaltO2@gmail.com; Sampie van Rooyen;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; 'St 757 Penny Ludoff'; 'Scholtz, Carl (C)'; Carl Gmail; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris;
Dina; liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject; FW: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record

Good Day Jochen,
In copy DMR.

| refer your mail below.




Mmakoena
ﬂ S
From: Mmakoena <mmakoena@shango.coza>
Seont: Thursday, November 22, 2018 9:45 AM
Ce: zizo@shango.coza; jochen@shango.coza; stefanie@shango.co.za
Subject: Pure Source Mine - Additional Public Consultation Notes for the Record
Attachments: PureSourceMine_NotesForTheRecord_20181122.pdf
Tracking: Reclplent Read
zizo@shango.co.za Reack 11/22/2018 10:28 AM
jochen@shango.coza
stefanie@shango.ca.za Read: 11/22/2018 4:10 PM
' ‘edstevens@telkomsa.net'
‘dinahenstack@gmail com'
‘jlze henstock@gmail.com'’

‘earthazurite@gmait.com’

‘cindy.aboud@vodamail co.za’
‘gavinaboud @vedamail.ca.za’
‘carpress@lafrica.com'
‘erroljw@msn,com'

tinfa @a!pinedevelopments.co.za’
'mebreathdennis@gmail com'
'admin@izandratrading.co.za’
‘angelslight@telkamsa.net’
‘rethaespachd 7@gmail.com
‘esmed 2020@gmall.com'’
'capdeps@gmail.com’
'shauncaplin@gmatl.com’
*magdaboshoff@grnall.com’
Y=onorawolfaardth@groall.com'
"dickdup@vodamail.co.za’
*pvanniek@absamail.co.2a'
‘rtaccs@yhaoo.com’
'theoldecharm@gmail.cam'

‘carl scholtzz4 @gmait.com’
"henviatte.rmercer@gfe-mir.co.za’ '
*starhyd @telkomsanet’ Read: 11/22/2018 19:45 AM
‘alizel vanrensburg@gmail.cony
"nicacesp@gmail.com'

trussedl theron@seeff.com’
‘soutieken@grnail com'
‘homansafe®yahoo.com’

*hollandgea@gimall.com®




Reciplent Read

‘amandakrogzen@gmail com®

‘machielkroezen@gmail.com’

*nicofourte@niceku.co.za'

‘katryn@totelcaresa.co.za'

‘dfsnet@gmail.corn’

jacques,van rensburg @merckcom’

‘ginde@tekornsa.net’ Read: 11/22/2018 9:57 AM
‘jhnwepener@gmail.corn'

*nickiwithers@gmail.com’

‘rhdewitt@sambit.co.za' Read: 11/22/2018 9:55 AM
'sampie@monswario.co.za’

‘theo@thefab.shoes'

‘channandale@gmall.corn’

‘kobusdewaal @vodamail.co.za'

*kobusvdwalpOz@gmail.com’

Yjvanloggerenberg@otdmutualpfa.com'

‘chrisc@cesa.co.z2'

‘conradvdm1B2 @grnall.com'

Dear Interested and Affected Party/Landowner/Adjacent Landowner/Legal Qcoupier,

Please recaive herewlth attached the notes for the record for the additional pubiic consultation held on the 10™

November 2018 for your petusal,

Should you have any comments, kindly forward your comment to Shangoe Solutions by no later than the 30"
November 2018, )

If you hava any issues andfor